That's what he delivers every day: accurate
information given concisely.

That's Tony Fauci, now a national treasure. And
to think, he came from the neighborhood.

Dr. Anthony Fauci He graduated from Regis
High School and the
College of Holy Cross.
He graduated number
one in his class at
Cornell Medical Schoal
in 1966.

He completed his
medical residency at
New York Hospital

In 1984, he became
director of National
Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases, a
position he holds today.

Front row, kneeling
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, 24 Apr 202X 00:35:33 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P Another Possible Tool in The Fight Against SARS-Co\-2 7

Pleas take a ook and figure out where to send it.

From; Gary Radin <GRadin@dhs. lacounty. povs
Sant: Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:31 Pid

T Fauci, Anthony [MIH/MIAID) [E]F |
Subject; Ancther Possible Tool in The tht Agalnst SAHS-ED'U 27

Dr. Fauci---Forgive the crude and unsolicited manner in which | am attempting to reach ocut to
you but | don't really KNOW any other way |

| am not a medical dactor nor am | 3 principle investigator. | am just a Cytologist employed in
the Anatomic Pathology department at LA County-USC Medical Center here in Southern
California.

But | have been reading a lot--- and in my own exploration | have come across several articles
which suggest the possibility of using a class of agents called

SPHINGODSINE-1-PHOSPHATE RECEPTOR AGONISTS in combination with antivirals like
oseltamivir (or perhaps Remdesivir?) to treat both the viral pathogen responsible for the
current pandemic as well as the runaway immune response of the host leading to the oft fatal
cytokine starms.

Apparently these compounds have been approved for flare-ups of multiple sclerosis, and have
even been tried on Alzheimer's patiznts. The commeonly known drug is FINGOLIMOD. But these
papers that | have cited for you below seem to indicate that structural analogs of this
compound could be important in damping down the dysregulated pro-inflammatory cascades
which seem to be leading to DIC, alveolar exudates and diffuse alveclar damage, capillary leak
syndrome and ultimately the multiple organ failure that is killing an unacceptably high number
of peopie.

The fly in the ointment Or. Fauci here is that these 5-1-PR agonists have only been
demonstrated to be effective in non-human primates and other mammals. And much of these
studies on these compounds has been done not on coronaviruses but on influenza viruses.

So it would be 2 gamble. But isthat not how we have learned much about human haalth and
disease is by the gracious sacrifice of our animal cousinsg 7 And might it not be a general effect
that these sphingosine derivativas have on viral sepsis so that maybe what works for influenza
might work for the coronavirus?

In the dire situation that many of the most critically ill COVID 19 patients find themselves, it
seems they are on the precipice of a rapid demise once they begin to show certain key
laboratory results—-{spikes in D-DIMER, C-Reactive Protein, Serum Ferritin, prolongation of



prothrembin and APTT, increased cardiac troponin 1, surges in IL-6, IL-7. monocytic and
macrophage chemo-attractant cytokines etc).

With patients isolated by these aberrant lab values, the window may be narrow but it may be a
time where application of antiviral compounds in combination with these inflammatory
modulators could have a striking impact on mortality? Indeed maybe even TWO different
antivirals with differing mechanisms of action in combination with these 51-PR Agonists would
even be better. And the possibilities of other combinations of course would be there for
further exploration,

Fully cognizant of the Hippocratic Oath to 'first do no harm' | still believe that at least the
medical rationale is sound for the inclusion of these agents into the possible arsenal of

therapeutics for the more severe COVID 19 patients.

Please refer below to the studies | found particularly helpful or pramising. Perhaps you can put
together some 'teams' to further explore investigate these options 77

We all appreciate everything you have done, and continue to do !
Gary Radin

httpsy//www.sciencedirect. com/science/article/pii/5014067 3620303056

https:/www . pnas org/content/108/79/12018

https:f fwww clinicalkey com /81 content/playContent ' 1-5.2.0-
S00426822 14000063 Preturnuri=https %2 FRe2 Flinkinghu b.elsevier.com2 Fretrieve M 2 Fpii®a2 F50
042682214000063%3Fshowall¥3Dtrue&referrer=

Suppression of cytokine storm with a
sphingosine analog provides protection
against pathogenic influenza wirus |
PNAS

Human pandemic HIMN1 2009 influenza wirus rapedly

nected milhons worldwide and was associated with
significant mortality. Artiviral drugs that inhibit influenza
virus replication are the prmary therapy used to diminish
disease; howesver, there are two significant himitations 1o
their eftective use: { | ) antiviral drugs exert selective
pressure on the virus, resulting in the generation of .,

WA PAAas g






From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 22:47:07 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney [NIH/MIAID] [E]Greg Folkers S sy . Conrad,
Patricia [NIH/NIAID] [E]:Routh, Jennifer {KIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/MIAIDY [C]

Subject: FW: Samimies recognition this year — congratulations

Attachments: AFaucl, NIH.pof

Please take a look at this and let us discuss. Thanks.

Anthony 3, Fauci, MD

Crirwnclun

National Instifufe of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Kational Institutes of Health

Bathasds, MD 20892-2520

Phans:

.
E-mail
The information In this e-mall and ary of iis attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleasa inform the sender &nd delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any. statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From; Max Stier smstier@ourpublicsenvice.org=

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 e

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] e, sammies

<sammies@ourpublicseryice.org>
Subject: Sammies recognition this vear = congratulations

Dr. Fauci
| hope you are healthy and well, The Partnership for Public Service is honored to inform you that we

have selected you as a finalist for the 2020 Samuel ). Heyman Service (o America Medals, otherwise
known as the Dscars of government service.

You were nominated by Francis Collins for your outstanding career at MIAID and the work you are
currently doing on behalf of the 8merican people to prepare, Inform and protect lives in our country and
around the waorld during this uncertain time. Your work truby embaodies the best of government that we
strive to recognize through the Sammies program,

Attached, I've Included the profile we have drafted to summarize your work and accomplishmenis —
both for recognizing you as a finalist ard for having the selection committes vate for the award



recipients. Should you have any edits or wish to add a personal guote, please send those to us at your
convenience. We will be releasing your profile publicly with the rest of the finalists on Sunday, May 3.

Again, thank you for the work you do on behalf of the MIH and our country.
Best,

Max Stier
President and CEQ
Partnership for Public Serice



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 22:37:35 +0000
To: Greg Folkers SR8 ;. Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: P& NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-15 - Information rezarding vour

Saturday April 25 participation

FYl

Anthony & Fauei, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Centar Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

this | and any of itz altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It iht:rqu‘ not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your maillbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Dzau, Victor . <VDrau@nas.edu=
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:49 P

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [£] S neast
e e —————— —— ==

Ce: Hannon, Emma <EHannon@nas.edus>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E] s
Pt F R e el e R L&
PN ‘pentinkerg@cnin.com’ <ben.tinker@cnn.coms;

‘Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com’ cAmanda Sealy@cnin.com>; 'Mesl Khairrada@turner.com’
eMeel Khairzada@urner.com=: Tia Miller@turner.com’ <Tia Miller@turner,com=>; —
P = McGinnis, J. Michael <MMcGinnis@nas.edus; [N

R tun, Jenny <JMun@nas.cdu-;

Subject: RE: Na5 Annual Meeling Session on COVID-19 — Information regarding your Saturday April 25
partici pation

Dear leremy, Tony, Sanjay, George, Susan, and Richard,

I'm really looking forward to this panel on COVID-19 at the NAS Annual Meeting on Saturday, April 25th
at 2:00-3:30 pm ET. There is tremendous exctenént and enthusiasm; and registration s thraugh the
raof.



| am sending this note to do a last minute check to see if there is anything vou need from me. | also want
to check whether you are plansing to use slides. Will yeu be sending your slides to us to project or use
the share screen feature to advance your own slides? Regardiess, it would be helpful to me if you could
send me your slides for my preparation.

| would greatly apprecate i vou would respond tothis email.

Best,
Viclor

Ps, RS, my special assistant, will be sending you additional information about the session
logistics shortly.

From; Dzau, Victor J, <¥DrawEnas.edus

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:01 AN

To: Mun, lenny <I1/un@nac.eduo; I
EEESSSE e - "

Ce: S >, Hannon, Emma <EHannon@nas edu>;
‘conradpa@niaid.nib.gov B EIE-; 'T MillerdeVega@wellcome.ac. uk’

N > < @cep! et [N rebeka.yasmin@cepi net
s > 'hen tinker@cnn.com’ <ben.tinker@enn.com>; 'Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com’
<Amands.Sealy@onn.coms; "Meel.Khairzada@turner.com' <Neel Khairzada@ turmer, come;

"Tia. Miller@urmer.com’ <T1a.Milzr @turner com>; I

Subject: RE: NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-19 -- information regarding your Saturday April 25
participation

Dear all,

Thank you for agreeing 1o participatz in a special late breaking session on the COVID- Y
pandemic a1 the NAS annual meeting, Kuowing how busy vou are, | am sending this email in
licu of o call to prepare for the session.

As you know, this is a 90 munute session which mms to provide our audience with deeper
insights o the latest developments in the COYID-19 response. | plan 10 hold an engaging
discussion that covers the whole experience on degling with this pandemic — from US to
mternabional, to preparedness and response. the kiology of the virus, the state of dignostic,
treatment and voccing development, and the importance of communication.

[ will begin the session by providing briet (-3 man ) opening remarks descinbing the
circumsiances of the pandemic. Then, | will introduce the panelists and you will each have 7
minuies to provide remarks, You may use a limited number of shides for tllustration. | hope that
euch panelist will provide their own perspective and speak to the issues proposed below,



o Jeremy Famar will discuss the global response 1o the pandemic, drawing from his
experience us a global leader, the chair of the Scientific Advisory Group tor the WHO's
R&D Blueprint and as a member of the Global Preparedness Monitoring Board

» Tony Fauci will discuss the US pandemic and provide his perspective as 4 member of the
White House Coroviusvinas Task Farce Idd.n:ziairu__:, the 2019-20 coronavinus pandemic.

» George Gao will discuss China's response to the pandemic and lessons learned for the
rest of the globe,

o Susan Weiss will discuss the viral charscieristics of SARS COVY | insights tnto its
pathobiology, immunity and development of a pan-CoV antiviral.

= Richard Hatchett will discisss the development of new vacemes and treaimenis aguinst
COVID-19,

o Sanjay Gupta will comment on the health system response 10 the pandemic and
chellenges related to communication and pubhic engagement i responding o COVID- |9,

Following remarks from each panelist, we will have a moderated discussion amongst ourselves —
[ will ask you a sef of questions (| S mins) and ihen we will take guestions from the weh (25
minsh. To prepare me to be your moderator, please send me any questions vou would like me to
ask you. For those of you who would like to have a prep call, please let me know and | will set it

up.

Hest,
Vielar

Fram: Mun, Jenny

Sent: Wednesday, April B, 2020 10:56 AM

L. ——————————————=
Y e e e ]

Ce: Draw, Victor L ; 500 ENE : Mun, Jenny ; Hannon, Emma ;

"hen. tinker@cnn.com’ ;
‘Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com’ ; 'Neel Khairtada@turner.com' | Tia.Miller@turner.com’

Subject: NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-19 - Information regarding your Saturday April 25
participation

Dear Speakers;

| am the logistical contact for the COVID-19 session that will be held as part of the Annual Meeting
{anline} program on Saturday, April 25 at 2:00 pm EDT. Thank you for agreeing to participate in this
session. To help you with your planning, | have provided additional details below,

Please note that the session will be ve webcast and the general public will alsa bae able 1o watch the
sessian, Vioeo from the session will alsa be uploaded on the NAS YouTube channel

Ittt fonewe veutube comiuser/theMASClances) after the meeting. We will need to obtain signed
speaker release forms for your participation in this session. | have attached the speaker release form for

vour review and submission, Please refurn the signed speaker release form by Monday, April 13,



Session speakers are asked to connect 30 minutes prior to the session start time (by Saturday, April 25
at 1:30 pm EDT) to allow the tecknical staff 1o check connections and prepare for the session. Details on
how to connect will be sent before the meeting.

We will fist you in our promotional materials as noted below. If this is incorrect, olease let me know.

Anthony 5. Fauci, Director, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

leremy Farrar, Director, Wellcome Trust

George F. Gag, Director-General, Chinese Center for Disease Controd & Prevention

Sanjay Gupta, Chief Medical Correspondent, CHNN

Richard 1. Hatchett, CEQ, Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness Innovations

Susan R. Weiss, Professor of Microbiology, Perelman School of Medicine, University of Pennsylvania

Since many of us have moved to remote work environments, you may already be proficient with Zoom
and other online mesting/collaboration applications, | am attaching a "speaker guidelines’ file in case
you have any guestions on how best to prepare for and stage your remote talk, We have technical staff
avzilable to help you become familiar with Zoom and its settings = such as “sharing your screen” [if vou
have slide presentations that need to be shown during your tall). We can arrange for a training session
Lhis wisek or next week, If you woubkd like to schedule a session, please let me know as soon as possible.

Dr. Dzau’s office will be in touch regarding the agenda for this session, If vou have any other guestions,
please let me know.

Regards, lenny

PRREFEAE RN AR SR A R R RN AR R R

lenny Mun

membership Director
National Academy of Sciences
MmN nas. edi




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 22:36:33 +0000

Ta: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/MNIAID) [E];Lerner, Andrea (NIH/N AID)

[E] S Conrad, Patricia (NIM/NIAID) [E];Marsten, Hilary {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P Naw sheet

Attachmonts: COVIC. docx

Antheny 3, Faucl, MD
Director
Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infoctious Discases
Bullding 31, Reom TA-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

| and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. H. should not ba used by anyone whao Is not the ariginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error plaase inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender’s cwn and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represontatives,

Fram: Danl Balognesi, Ph.D. SIS

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 L.01 FM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]=
Cc: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: New sheet

Hi Tomy:

| hesitate to bother you with this as | am sure that yvou are inundated with requests of this sort over and
above everything else you are doing which is truly magnificent. | believe that there is something of
potential importance in what is communicated below but you are in the best position to tell me whether
it could Titin the toolbox you are assembling for COVID 19 in both the short and longer term, | hawve 1o
acknowledge our friend Bob Gallo for triggering this




Reaching oull to you to see if vou think this approach has merit. Since your time is so precious, | do not
expect you to review this but perhaps you can ferward to one of your trusted cofleagues,

PPS, Loved the interview with Coach K!
Can un forte abbraccisl

Dani



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 22:25:14 +0000
To:
Subject: P MSNBC: See Dr. Faud's Stunning Pandemic Warning — Long Before Trump

Minimized Coronavirus | MSNBC https://bit ly/2yynEPf

| may have already sent this to you, but | do not think so. It is short (6 minutes)
but it has a segment that shows me 37 years ago. Yikes!l! You will get a
chuckle.

Anthany 5. Fauei, MO

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Gonter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FRaX: (307) 496-2409
E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and amy of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail In error please inform the sender and delote it from yeur mailbox or any
other etorage devices. Tha National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahall of tha NIAID by ono of s represoentativas.

From: Barasch, Kimberhy (NIH/NIAID) (C] S i

Sent: Thursday, April 33, 2020 3:04 AN

To: Fauci, Anthony [NiH/NIAID) [E] [

Subject: FW: MENBLC: See Dr. Faucl's Stunning Pandemic Warning — Long Before Trump Minimized
Coronavirus | MSNBC hitps.//bit.y/2ymEPE

Kim Barasch c)
Office of the Director
Wational Institute of Allergy & infectious Diseases

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR sE -

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:06 PM

Subject: MAMNEC: See Dr. Fauci's Stunning Pandemic Warning = Long Before Trump Minimized
Coronavirus | BSNBC hitps.//bit v/ BwenEPf




PANDEMIC RESPONSE

NP EALICITIRF FSSLY CANVASSING MEDIA WITHEACTS T4l MSNBC
B OB W) 1 [ - I - e

Disclabmer: Aoy third-party material im this emall has beea shared for internal use ander falr ese provisions
of Lis, copyright law, without furtler verification of ils sccoracy/veracity, 18 does wol I:II'."I.'I.':'lhII'i.i;\' represeit
my views mor these of SEALD, MIH, HHS, or the ULS, gavernmaent,



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behatf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 22:14:31 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: A proposal to stop COVID-19 and reopen our schoals and businesses
Attachments: Scientists_to_Stop COVID1S 2020 04 23 FINAL.pdf

Ermail below from David Liu,

Robert W. Eislnger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immaediate Office of the Director

National Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20892

Telephone [ B0
fral W@

From: David Lu (e

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 &:01 PM

To: Colling, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] SRR = Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]
DS ; Lare, CHff (MiH/NIAID) [E] (SRR - Austin, Christopher
(NIH/NCATS) [E] -, Wholley, David (FNIR) [T] BRI - Freire, Maria
(FNIHE [T] i ; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ -

Ce: Michael Hﬂsbaihm* Raminik Xawier [0 A,
EDWARD SCOLNICK [N ; Stuart Schreiber SEIRE) = Michael Z Lin

>; Ben Cravatt [l IS, Thomas Canill S sl
R. Scott KEemp

Subject: Re: A proposal to stop COVID-19 and reapen cur schools and businesses

Dear Francis, Anthony, Cliff, Christopher, David, Maria, and Lawrence,
| hope you are all well. Attached is the updated set of four proposals on:

1) Rapid repurposing of antiviral drugs to treat COVID-19;

2] Expedited development of neutralizng monoclonal antibodies to treat COVID-19;

3) Rapid COVID-19 vaccine development;

i) Risk-reduced ways to reopen schools and businesses, and the healthcare system changes that are
needed to enable them.

We hope you find these updated proposals useful, and would be happy to engage in any way that could
be helpful.

Sincerehy yours,



Ben Cravatt (Scripps), Lynn Goldman (GWWU), Akiko Iwasakl (Yale), Scott Kemp (MIT], Michael Lin
{Stanford), David Liu {Harvard /Broad), Michael Rosbhash (Brandeis), Stuart Schreiber (Harvard/Broad), Ed
Scolnick (Broad), Jonathan Simans (PCF), and Ramnik Xavier (MGH/Broad)

Bawvid A, Liu
Rickard Merkcn Professor and Ofrector ol the Merlon Institute

of Transfnrmative Technologies in Healthcare
Directar of the Chemica Binlogy and Therapeutic Sciences Pragram
Core Irstitute Member and Vice-Chalr of the Faculty, Broad mstitute
Inwestigator, Moward Hughes Medical Institute
Thomas Dudley Cabot Professar af tha Matural Sclences

ard Professor af Chamistry B Chamical Biology, Harard University
P& Amies Strept
Cambwridge, MA. (12142

On Apr 19, 2020, at 8:48 PM, Callins, Francs (NIH/0D) [E] i) > wrote:

Dear David et al.,

Thanks for forwarding this very thoughtful document, which presents a series of
important recommendations — most of which | agree with. | don’t know if you saw
Friday's announcement (attached) of the new public private partnership called
ACTIV {for Accelerating COVID-19 Therapeutic Interventions and Vaccines), but it
has taken on most of the points you raise in sections 1 — 3 of your letter. | share
your hopes that remdesivir will show benefit, and the current large NIH-sponsored
RCT has completed enrollment and should reveal results in about a month. But of
course we want to test multiple other interventions — both small molecules and
antibody-based therapies, 50 we need our trial system to be optimized like never
befare, | will share your letter with the leaders of ACTIV, who are working with
unprecedented speed to pricritize the next set of therapeutic candidates as well as
pushing vaccine development programs to adopt exceptionally creative trial
designs to test safety and efficacy (with full engagement by FGA).

Best regards, Francis

From: David Liu
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 5:20 PM

To: 00 Labe (NIH/OD) IR sNSY > Collins, Francis {NIH/OD) [E]
R

Cc: Michael Rosbash Il > Ramnik Xavier
S . eDwARD SCOLNICK R Stuart
Schreiber <SS ~; Michael Z Lin [N fen Cravatt
T L

Subject: A proposal to stop COMD-19 and reapen our schools and businesses







From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 21:47:13 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: FW: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting - 4.24.20
F¥1

Anthony §, Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Ream TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It ﬂhwlﬂ' not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represantatives.




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 21:40:33 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

€e: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: FW: Update: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting

Heads-up! Change in schedule for tomorrow.

Anthony S, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Ruilding 31, Roam 7A-03

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







From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 21:29:50 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthaony (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: P MSNBL: See Dr. Faud's Stunning Pandemic Warning — Long Before Trump

Minimized Coronavirus | MSNBC https:/bit ly/2yynEPf

hitepss) fbit b/ 2yynEPf

Anthony 8§, Fauci, MO

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

this e-mall and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your maillbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] S

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) [E] SRR -

Subject: FW: MSNBLC: See Or. Faucl's Siunning Fandemic Warning = Long Befare Trump Minimized
Caronavirus | MSNBC https://bitiy/2yynEPt

Kim Barasch [c]
Office of the Director
Wational Institute of Alergy B infectious Diseases

EEaTRAN
HE=———
From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID]) [E] R )

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:06 M
Subject: MSRNBC: See Dr, Favci's Stunning Pandemic Warning — Long Before Trump Minimized
Coronavirus | MSNBC httos. /it v/@vwni Pt




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



From:

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 14:34:36 -0400

To: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwid: Thank you, and...

Attachments: imageld?.png ATTOO0DL. htm, PasstheMic Expert Qutreach.pdf, ATTO0002. htrn

Let us discuss
Begm forwarded message:

From: Gayle Smith <gaviesmith{clone org™

Date: April 23, 2020 at 1:49:04 PM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" [
Ce: Tom Hant <tom.hartiaglone.org>

Subject: Thank you, and...

Dear Tony,

| hawe always felt reassured when the good Dr. Fauci speaks, and now maore than ever, As
an American, a former colleague, along-time admirer and student of your wisdom — thank
you. We are all safer because of you, and the world will be & better place because of

you. Again.

As you know, | am now leading the ONE Campaign. We'va been quite active with the

ONEWarld Campaign, dedicated to the fight against this newest virus, and focused an
Africa. We've made some progress on debt, and next up is a focus on ensuring that a

vaccing, when it comes, is available to eversone.

One of the things we want to do is educate people, In all of the places we work. ILwon't
surprise you that of particular wigency amongst our partners in Africa is that facts and
information get to people across the continent, but we akso know that more facts are
meeded everywherne. 5o next month we are going to launch #PassThehMic, where every day
for 19 days we will ask a celebrity to turn his or her social media channels over to an expert
on COVID-19 for one day. 50 Jula Roberts might turn her Twitter account 1o you to talk
about the critical elements needed to flatten the curve and slow the spread. Or Idris Elba
could give up his Instagram to the head of the African CDC so that he can iliustrate the
impact COVID-19 will have across Africa and what that means for the rest of the world.

We know artists want to be helpful right now, but that it is hard to know what to do. And
wiz know there are experts like you out there wha have the answers. We've thought about
this a lot at OME and wanted to do something we felt would truly have an impact, Aswe
look ahead we know COVID-19 does not know borders and until it is beaten everywhere



we are not in the clear. We need a global response plan and we need it now, By turning
over their platforms for the day, celebrity influencers will be donating cne of their biggest
assets = their followers —to ¥YOU, giving vou the platform you need {and we all nesd) to tell
the world why a global response is critical, Because none of us are safe until all of us are
safe,

We will work with each expert/cefebrity pair to personalize the content to our and our
celebrity partners’ audiences - in North America, Europe and Africa, and help create
content that both parties are hapoy with. We are now confirming our talent partners, and
so far are getting a terrific response.

We know you're a busy man, 5o we've planned it so that the amount of time on your end
would be minimal. But the impact would be maximal.

I'm attaching more information about the campaign, Pleass let me know what you think
and if you have guestions. [deally we would like to get this off the ground in early May, 5o
are hoping to confirm folks by April 28th at the latest. Our team will be in touch with your
office to follow up.

Thanks as always for everything vou dao. All my best to vou, Gayle




ONE



Gayle Smith | President & Chief Executive Officer || @@

OME.ORG | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

{ME 15 a global movement campaigiing to end extreme poverty and preventable diseasse by
2030 g0 el everyone, sverywhere Gan lead & |k of dignily amd opposiunily.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 18:25:56 +0000
To: Simmaons-Butler, Kirk (NIH/NIAID) |C]
Subject: Re: Thank you Dr. Fauc!
Attachments: imageldl.png imageD0? gif
Kirk:

Thank you for your kKind note. Much appreciated.
Best regands,
Tony

On Apr 23,2020, at 2:16 PM, Simmons-Butler, Kidk (MTH/MNILAID) [E]
Wl

areetings Dr. Fauci,

| just wanted to take a moment to personally thank you for all of your support and
leadership during these unprecedented times, | am prowd to be a part of the NIAD farmily
and you represent us and the country well! God continue to bless and keep you and your
Famihyl Thank you again sirl

Regards,
Kirk

Kirk [, Simmons-Butler, M.5.

Azsistant Facility Manoger 14DMR. Chorles River Laboratories Inc
MNIH/MIATD

(Office)

(Fax) (301) 761-6013

Charles River website - www . criver com

<image(dH png>

<imaget2. gif>

The information in this e-mall and any of its attachments is confidential and may contaln
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it



from your mailhox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Disease [NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are the
sander's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its
representatives.

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i -

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:55 AM
Ta: NIAID Annguncements <NIA D-announce@niaid.nik gove
Subject: Platelet Donations Down are Down Amid Coronavirus Qutbreak — Please Donate

Dear Colleagues:

The NIH Platelet Donor Center has an urgent need for healthy individuals to give Iifesaving
platelets to patients. The need for platelet donations is especially acute now with the
coronavirus pandemic, While soclal distancing and increased telewark are necessary (o
contain and slow the spread of coronavirus, we have seen a marked decline in placelat and
blood donations for our patients.

To alleviate this shortage, NIAID and the Department of Transfusion Medicine (DTM) ara
co-sponsoring a two-week Platelet Drive from March 30 — April 10. Platelet collections, as
well as whole blood 2nd Double Red Cell donations, can only be made at the NIH Blood
Bank on campus in Bullding 10, Boom 10713 Maonday through Friday from 800 am to 5:00
pm. The Platelet Center at Fishers Lane is temporarily closed and platelet collections are
now an the main campus through at least the next 30 days. This move helps to ensure that
blood donors are protected by visitor screening, minimizing possible exposure to
individuals at risk.

What is a double red cell donation? A double red cell donation enables donors to danate
two units of red blood cells in one visit. During a procedure called apheresis, whole blood is
separated through a cell separator and red bleod cells are collected. The remainder of the
blood components are returned to the donor along with saline to replace the lost volume.

I encourage participation of all emplojyess who are aligible to provide 2 donation to benefit
our NIH patients, | understand emploveess may be hesitant to participate under the current
conditlons, but | would like ta reassure you that blood donation is a safe process.
Additional precautions have been pul in plice ot owr Blood Bank to help prevent the
spread of Infection and protect the heaith of donors and staff.

Thank you to all who support our quarterly platelet drives. Your efforts provide a lifeline
for our patients. Those who participated in the last drive are now eligible to help once
again. In appreciation of your dedication ta helping others, NIAID grants administrative
leave to any NIAID federal emplovee who donates platelets at the NIH Blood Bank.
Spedfically, you will be granted & hours of administrative leave to be used immediately
following yvour platelet donation appaintment. As always with such activities, please notify
your supervisor for approval prior to donating at the NIH Platelet Center., Contractor
employees should spzak directly to their cantract companies to detérmine what leave



options are available. Please contact the Donor Center af 301-496-4371 to schedule your
appointment. Let the Donor Center staff know you are with the NialD Platelet/Double Red
Cell Drive. They will answer elighility questions and provide information about the
donation process,

Thank you for considering donating during this stressful time. Best regards.

Sincerely,
AL, Fauci

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone! T B8

FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mall and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information, It should not be used by anyone wha is not the
original intended recipient. if you have received this e-mail in error please inform
the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept
liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly
made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 17:39:48 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [C] I

Subject: P& Wellness Initiative Proposal

Attachments: Wellness Initiztive_POC_Sundar.zip, Wellness Initiative Proposal_Sundar pdf,

Managing Ansiety Around COVID-18 March 27 [D07).pdf

Please take a look at this and kandla.

From: Sundar, Sachin {NIH/N1AAA] [F] I -
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:05 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony (NiH/NIALD) (€] B s
Subject: Wellness Initiative Proposal
Dear Dr. Fauci,

| have an idea regarding science communication and wellness. Here's a rough propassl and proof of

concept. At full effect, | think it could have noteworthy potential. B s
e £ )

e ——— R —
e =

Thank you for vour time,

Respectfully,
Sachin Sundar



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 13:25:22 +0D00
To: Stephen L. Hoffman
Subject: RE: Follow Up Thanks

Thanks, Steve. | appreciate your note.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

#1 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Hational Institutes of Healih

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaxX: (301 1]
E=-mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intended recipiont. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and deleto it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept labllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From; Stephen L Hoffman <slhoffman@sanaria.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 %:56 M

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR ) (6

Subject: Follow Up Thanks
Dear Tony,

| hear continuously from people from 2l walks of life how grateful they are for your presence on the
COVID-19 team. You are performing an incredible service to our country and the world,

Thanks again,

Steve

Stephen L. Hoffrman, W0,

LChief Execistive and Sclentfic Officer
Sanaria Inc.

SE00 Medical Center Dr. ste 2093
Rockville MD 20850

tel: I (work)



tel: SN moile|

fan: 301-770-5554

E-Malk slhoffrani@saniris.com
WA SRnr Com



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 13:00:55 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R, (COC/DD)

Ce: Allison Arwady;David Barr;Conrad. Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P O, Fawuci zsked me to send Chicago question
Attachmants; Workforce_Proposal_Chicago_April 2020, pdf

Baob:

Please take a look at this. This question evolved from a teleconference that |
had 2 nights ago with people “in the trenches” indluding Alison Arwady
(Chicagn]. The guestion is what will be the relationship between the public
health workforces at the federal and local levels. Youi had spoken of the CDC
people that will be assigned locally and that will help build up a local workforce.
How will COD interact and relate to the lecals, Is there any possibility of Federal
funding of their proposal (see attachment). If not, do you have any suggestions
for them? | can discuss this with you today at the Task Force meeting. Thanks.
Best,

Tony

Antheny 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20832-2520
phmh
FAX: {3“ ‘ JO5-4405

E-mall:
The information in this e-mail and amy of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices, The Natlonal Insfitute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR aies)

Sant: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:53 M

To: Fauci, Anthony [NEH/NIAID) [E] BRI i)

Subject: FW; Dr. Faucl asked me 10 send Chicago question

Pls advise.



From: Allison Arwady <RI

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3;42 PM

Ta: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Subject: Dr, Faud asked me to send Chicago question
Dear Patty,

Lazt night an his call with public health leaders from cities across the country, Dr, Faucl asked me to
send him/you my follow-up question from Chicago;

How will the necessary public health workfores expansion (e.g. for wide-scale case investigation,
contact tracing, inkage to care, commuinity testing, and vacecination) be supported at the federal
lowal?

Cur understanding is that state of loca Jurisdictions will be able 1o develop their own workforoes rather
than supporting a single workforce at the federal level, and we agree with this approach, but it would be
very helpful to understand next steps and potential timelines, particularly as the reopening drumbeat
gets louder

Far example, Chicaga has developed a local plan/proposal (attached) that would meet our local needs,
help address some of aur underlying race and economic equity concerns, and bulld on our existing
community ard clinical partnerships. We have shared it with some partners, but it s not at all clear
how/whetherwhen how much funding might be available. Given the need to guickly expand our
warkforea and plan abead, it would bevery helpful to got 3 sense of:

&, How much furding/support might be available, and how that will be determined

h. Whether funding might come through HHS/CDC {our preterred machanism), FEMA, or another
mechanism

¢. Will support be available in weeks or months...and for how long—we are strongly advocating
for 5 years, similar to what was done for Ebola

i, Any ather information about haw aur local or state plans need ta he adapted to fit into federal
thinking an this approach

Thank you sa much, | deeply apprecate Dr. Fawci taking the time to meet with us directly and hear our
COMNCErns.

Allisan

Allison Arwady, MD, MPH
Commissioner
Chicago Department of Public Health

*- HEALTHY
CHICAGO

e R L



From: David Barr

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 2:47 AM

To: Allison Arwady [ RS Fercak, Jefiray M [ 0HE8 ~; Fauci,
Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] S EIE--. Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

I S NS>, Dermetre Caskalakis MMM M, Mushat, David M
) >, Barasch, Kirrberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] <SR iE - yengar,
Preetha (DOH| | e et i e T e e e TR

Duchin, el =
Subject: Notes from call with Or. Fauc

Hello - Thanks for all for a very informative and sobering discussion last might. I've provided
bullets helow to capture the main points. Please add or change as needed. 've kept this relatively
short but can supply a tull recording of the call if you want it.

We will have another call next Tuesday.
David

PPE supplies:

- while hospitals are in better shape than a few weeks ago, significant shortages remain at long-
term care facilitates, skilled nursing facilitates, outpatient settings like doctors’ offices and urgent
care clinics, shelters, prisons. Gowns are the biggest problem, but gloves, masks and shiclds are
also short. Doctors offices are closing for lack of PPE.

-¢ach city 18 irying 10 solve these shortages in 8 short-term, piecemeal way, They necd a longer-
term solution 1o stabilize availebility. Outpatient settings are looking (o health depariments to
provide supplhies, something HDs are not set up to do.

- testing i most places still requires PPE use (e.g. no-availability of anterior nasal swabs) and the
PPE shortages sre severely limiting testing scale up,

- gven at hospitals, supply limeations make re-opening elective surgenes and other procedures
impossible at this stage.

- If considering re-opening businesszs, this will drastically increase PPE needs 10 a whole new
sector.

TESTING chalkenges:

- Each city reported that, despite improvements, a very limiled number of tesis are being
performed compared 1o need.

- Supply shortages are the biggest challenge: swabs, PPE, sample kits, reagents are
the biggest obstacles. Not clear where this is going to come from or who is responsible
for addressing problems.

- Private labs Emit number of sample kits distributed each week. In places where public
labs are available, there is a push to get providers to use the public labs. But many
places don't have public labs.

- There is no clear guidance on how to priontize who gets tested first. So, in some places, that
means that people at lower-nisk are heing testing but people at greater risk {doe to symptoms,



exposure, high-risk living'work environment, ete) are not being testing. Guidelines are needed
to help prioritize where testing resources are used first,

- Fublic testing produces skewed results. Tesling becomes available only to those who
can make an appointment and who can drive to the site. This means many lower-
priority people get fested but high-priority people do not. This skews understanding of
positivity rates.

- Some labs are underutilized - but the reason is that there are breakdowns in the supply chain
that make 11 difficult to test peaple and get tests 1o the labs. (e.g. )
R el S e S e T

- Reimbursement is an obstacle. CMS offerimg to cover test costs (5100 per test) would help get
lahs to do more testing. [t would not solve the problem, but it would help

- Proliferation of unvalidated antibody tests 15 causmg confusion. High rates of false results,
misinterpretation of whot resulis moan (e.g. telling people who teat antibody positive that thoy
must quarantine for two weeks), Chicago spends a lot time shutting down these testing sites as
they make things harder and use up supplies.

- there 15 increasing pressure o réach a target number of tests pertformed each day in order 1o get
tor 're-opening’. But the number needed 1s contextual based on the environment, population -
there 1sn’t one right' number for everywhere.

- Meed better public messapmg on ditference between virology and serologic tests,

- Current testing capacity is no where near what 15 needed to make mformed decisions about re-

opening.

TESTING: reporting challenges

- Current PoC tests have no link to provide results to health departments, Many outpatient
facilities and SNFs have no system for reporting test results to HDs, Need electronic link for
reporting Po( st resulls,

- While aggregate positive lests may be reported. negative results are not.

= Impossible o really understand population levels of infection because (1) number of tests
performed is too low and (2] not testing the ‘nght’ people

- Every one is pushing for rapid scale up of antbody tests, but we still don't know what the
results of these tests mean and how (o apply them w policy development.

- CDC and NIH will each coordinate sero-surveys. No details on CDC approach yet. NIH study
15 up. Still net clear how to use the results of these studies, but useful to collect data now and
apply it as knowledge prows. Locally-coordinate aero-surveys can be helpful but only if tests are
highly validated.

The Future:

- How many tests should we being doing? How much PPE/lestings'beds/staff will be needed in
the coming year? Next winter, we will Face dual fu and COVID outbreaks, without stable testing
capacity, how will we differentiate between the two?

- What are the plans for contact tracing? Who will recrunt and train? Is there a federal plan or
guidelines for this? How will it be paid for? What do we do fo effectively isolate those mfecied?




This e-mail. and any attachments thereto, 13 intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
heremn and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential mformation. If vou are not the
miended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsble for delivering this document to the
imended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or
copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete
the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.,



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 12:53:24 +0000

To: Staver, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [EL Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [El:.Conrad, Patricia
{NIH/MLAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR ro: launch of hydroxychloroguine/azithromycin
study

Looks fine.

Anthany 3. Fauci, MD

CHrerciun

Hational Instifufe of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Kational Institutes of Health

Bathesds, MD 20892-2520

Phansa:

A g
E-mail:
The information In this e-mail and ary of iis attachments is confidential and may contain senshtive

information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleasa inform the sender &nd delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Natioral Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (N TAIDH) shall not
accept llability for any statemants made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:56 FM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] SR i)

Ce: Billet, Courtnay (MIH/MNIAID) [E] ENE : Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e >; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] < s

Subject: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re: launch of hydrosychlorequine//azithremycin study
Hi Dir. Fauci,

Please find attached for your review a draft press release describing the launch of the ACTG
hydroxychloroguine/azithromycin study for COVID-19. NIAID will issue the release after the first
participant(s] has enrolled, which is currently anticipated around May 1.

The following is the quote we have drafted for you:

“We urgertly need a safe and effective treatment for COVID-19, Repurposing existing drugs is
an attractive option because these medications have undergone extensive testing, allowing

them to move quickly inta clinical trials and accelerating their potential approval for COVID-19
treatment,” said NIAID Director Anthony 5. Fauel, M.D. "Although there is anecdotal evidence



that hydroxychloraguine and azithromycin may benefit people with COVID-19, we need solid
data from a large randomized, controlled clinical trial to determine whether this experimental
treatment is safe and can improve cinical outcomes.”

Thanks much,

Kathy

Kathy Stover

Branch Chief

Mews and Science Writing Branch

Mational nstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
Office of Communications and Government Relations
Natonal Institutes of Health/HHS

31 Center Oriva, Roam 7ALTE

Bethesda, MD 20892

Phone: (SRS

E-maill 5 0

NIAID Media Line: {301} 402-1663



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 11:54:41 +0000

To: Corey MD, Larry [ el : Mascola, John (NIH/RC) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Fauc, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: MNEIM manuscript

Attachmaents: COVID vaccing editorial_prefinal Aprl3l_Tpm fic - with minor Faucl edits.docx
Larry/John:

| have gone over the changes that Francis has inserted and | have edited some
of them. Please accept his changes and my edits of them (or any additional edits
that you have) and then it is OK to send in.  Please |et me know if you have any
guestions.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy snd Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Instibutes of Heallh

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-2409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAIDY shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,




From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behatf of Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 11:13:29 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NI&ID} [E]
Subject: FW: seeking your advice on a 0OVID-19 question

Email fram Pardis Sabetl,

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

National Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20892

Telephone: SEIEIO

mail @

From; Pardis Sabetl
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:47 FM

To: Fauei, Anthony (NIH/MLSID) [€] A -
Ce: Callins, Francis (NIH/0D] [E] R isIiE

Subject: Re: seeking your advice on a COVIR-12 question

Awe, thank yau, here for you Bwo any time, and grateful for the enormous posithve impact you have an
the world, Pardis

On Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 9:43 PM Faug, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SENE > wrote:

Thanks, Pardis. It was great to spend time with you and your colleagues. We learned a lot.
Warm regards,
Tony

From: Collins, Francis {NIH/0D| [E] s -
sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:44 PM
To: Pardis Sabeti <SR Sl S >

Ce: Fauci. Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] R e

Subject: RE: seeking your advice on 3 COVID-15 queskion
Hey there Pardis,

You are much too kind = but we are grateful for YOU and your team!

It was fun to talk science for a little while. £



Best, Francis

From: Pardis Sabet! NN -

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:38 PM

To: Colling, Francis (NIH/QD) [£] [ i -

€e: Fauci, Anthary (NIH/NIAID) [E) SR -
Subject: Re: seeking your advice aon a COVID-19 guestion

Dear Francis and Tony,

Thank you for a great conversation. lacob, Bronwyn, and | stayed on a mement after you left and
talked about how inspired we are by each of yvou and by the camaraderie between you two. lacob
added thoss two are natinnal treasures, and Rromwyn and | wholeheartedly agreed.

Grateful for you both,
PFard|s

On Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 8:21 AM Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SIS > wrote:
Hi Pardis,

See attached paper that argues there may be a significant difference in virulence of the COVID-19
clade that predominates on the west coast compared to the east coast. Tony Fauci and Twould like

te know SR T e e Y

Alsp attached is @ MedRxiv preprint that describes major differences in pathogenicity of different

vival strains. 1 just got this;11 27 S S

Can | talk weith yau Iater today after you have a chance to rewview this?

Thanks, Francis

Pardis Sabeti, MD, DPhII

Professor, Harvard University & Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health
Broad Institute of MIT and Harvard

Howard Hughes Medical Institute

Assistant: (ST e
Phone: (REREG—

Waebsite: waw. sabetilab.org




Pardis Sabeti, MD, DPhil

Professar, Harvard Unwarsity & Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health
Broad Institute of MIT and Harvard

Howard Hughes Medical Institute



From:

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 07:09:44 -0400
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: invitation to Mew Zealand conversation

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pot Brittenden <infol@blindfish. media>
Date: April 23, 2020 at 12:0215 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" R -

Subject: invitation to New Lealand conversation

Good afternoon Dr Fauci,

We are interested in seeing if you would be available for a chat via Zoom to New
Zealand about COVID-19

The US is an essential part of the NZ economy contributing between $1.5 and 52
bllion dollars annually from ourism alene and we would love to have a
conversation about where the US is at, how COVID-19 is being dealt with, and the
future of things that could lead up 1o opening our borders again,

We're happy to have you for any length of time, but if you have 10-20 minutes thai
would be amazing,

Thank you for what you are doing in this global event, 1 hope we can connect
somelme soon

Sincerely,

Pat Brttenden
wwwl theDOC ng

W W w_%thriilulmcu.umuutuml




From:

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 07:08:26 -0400

Ta: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: Fwd: Global Health Leaders Call, Thursday, 23 April, 14:30 CET
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "KABIR, Snphin“P
Date: April 23, 2020 at 6:54:46 AM EDT

To: SHOCU <shoci@who.int=, Office of the Director-General <DGOMiced@who.int=,
"Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/ODY il

"Felicity Harvey
"Chris.Elias" §5

"Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

"GREIN, Thomas"

y COX, Paul Michael”
"SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F."
Raman"
“"Conrad, Patricia (NTHNLAID) [E]"
Jaouad" . "FALL. Ibrahima Soce”
R. Frieden"
Lvnn Banks

8 “MINHAS.

=, "MAHIOUR,
1, "Thomas

; 0 President | Resolve to Save Lives
i, " Amadouw SALL"

AL
SHORBAJI, Farah"

Robynn Leidig A
"DRURY, Patrick Aniho 8 "Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Maria®

"GRAAFF, Peter Jan"



Carlos

« Ryan Morhard
"MORGAN, Ofiver'
, "Awwad, David (NII/NIAID)
=, "SIMONSON, Stewar”
“SINGER, Peter Alexander” < . "Jayatunga, Wikum"

"Julie. HALL"

, "SHIN, Young-Soo™

"SMITH, Tan Michael”

Raymond Bruge )."

Ce: SHOC <shocimwho.int=, Office of the Director-General <DGOTiced@who.ing=,
"SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F." "MAHIOUR,

, "COX, Paul

L "DRURY, Patrick Anthony"

I -, " GRAAFF, Peter Jan” . "Dr VAN
KERKHOVE, Maria™ "FARES, Christine Youssef™

Subject: RE: Global Health Leaders Call, Thursday, 23 April, 14:30 CET

Dear colleagues,

Apologies for the mistake in the below subject line.

The meeting starts at 14.30 CET, as mentioned in the email.
Kind regards,

Sophia



Fram: KABIR, Sophia
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 10:51 AR
To: SHOC eshacErwhaints Office of the Director-General <DEOFIce @who. ints;

Felicity Harvey

; Chris Elias

GREM, Thomas [~ COX, Paul Michael

; SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. Sl MINHAS,

MAHIOUR, laouad ; FALL, lbrahima Soce
: Thomas R, Frieden' + 'Elhad] 5Y"

0 8B, L Bants ; ‘President |

Resolve to Save Lives'

Raman

AlL-
SHORBAJI, Farah

‘Robynn Leidig' ; DELRY,
Patrick Anthany Dr ¥AN KERKHOVE, Marla

Cheryl Cohen’ (RIS} »; GRAAFF, Peter
; POOLE, Ma Tarik Mohammed'

"Ryan Merhard ; BRIAND,
Sylvia ; MORGAM, Cliver i "Harries, Jenny'

I wwad, David (NIH/NIAID) (C] )

SIMONSON, Stewart SRS, SINGER, Peter Alexander EEnisE -
Jayatunga, Wwikarn [ETTERTTN TS SRS

; SHIN, Young-Soo i 8
0 B Fen Ding’



ST T ) SMITH, fan Michael ;
AYLWARD, Raymond Bruce J.

Cec: SHOC <shoc@who.intz; Office of the Director-General <DGOFice@who.ints;

SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. [ sii6) : hAHIOUR, Jacuad
(> FALL, Ibrehima Soce [N GREIN, Thomas
-, MINHAS, Raman s, COX, Paul Michael
[, AL-SHORBAI, Farah [N, POOLE, Marcia
I >; DRURY, Patrick Anthony [ >, GRAAFF, Peter jan

IS Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Maria <SS i®) >, FARES,
Christine Yous

Subject: Global Health Leaders Call, Thursday, 23 April, 14:00 CET

Dear colleagues,

Ahead of the Global Health Leaders Call at 14.30 CET today, please find an epidemiclogical
updete and analyss sttached, inaddition to "Considerati in adjus

and sotkal rmeasures in the context of COVID-19" interim guidance document, which was
published on the WHO website on 16 April.

Please find below, the key quastions for your consideration and input.
1. What is your view on the latest epidemiology, virus transmission and severity in
affected countries #
2. What are the emerging ssues/challenges that you see as important ?

3. What should be the priorities for the 1-2 weeks?
4, Any other issues you se¢ as important?

You will be able to connect via the Webex connection betow. if you experience any
technical difficulties, please contact the WHD HO EOC operator at; 441 22 79 15 533 orvia
email: thoc@whao.int.

Hest,

Sophia
Meeting number (access code): || IS

Meeting password [ EEEmH

Thursday, April 23, 2020
200 pm | (UTC+02:00) Brugsala, Copenbagan, Madrid, Pans |



lain meeting

Jein by phane
Tap'ih #all b Nodn aomales ddics (riandees cnly)
TZERLAND Toll
S Toli

Global call«in numbers




From: Fauci, Anthony [MIHMNIAIDY [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 02:16:12 +0000

Tao: Alice Park

Subject: FW: Time follow up

Attachments: MedRxiv_Mutations impact pathogenicity SARS-CoV-2_ Lanjuan LI et al.

2020.04.14..padt

Alice:
Here is another manuscript.
Tony



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 02:11:27 +0000
To: Lou Ignarro

Subject: RE: Greetings- NOT urgent

Lo

Thank you for your kind note. It i much appreciated. | hope that you are well.
Best repards,

Tony

From: Lou lgnarro EEEEENENIINNTEED

sent: |uesday, April L1, 2020 5058 P

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 s
Subject: Greetings- MOT urgent

Hi Tany,

This is Lou lgnarro from UCLA. You and | shared the slage in the "Shoe" at the Ohio
State University a few years ago, where you gave the Graduation Address to the
undergraduate seniors. | was on stage with you, to receive an award for my basic
biomedical research which resulted in my being awarded the Nobel Prize in Medicine
in 1998. | recall the nice conversations we were enjoying with Sanjay Gupta while
robing for the event.

Thanks for the truly spectacular job you are doing, regarding the coranavirus
pandemic, We Nobel Laureates especially regard your work as the most important
during our lifetime. Thank you and God bless.

My best wishes,

Lou lgnarmro



From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 01:50:03 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: P letter from the Governor of Puerto Rico
Attachments: 0. Anthony 5. Fauel, MO[2 ] pdf

Heads up for a call from the Puerto Rican Health Minister.

Fram: Pablo L Pefa Antonmarchi <ppena@forialeza pr govs

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2070 5:24 PM

To: Faud, Anthony [NiH/NIAID) [£] R s ) -

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] SRR ey >, Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
-, Jennifer M. Storipan <jstoripan@prfaa prgovs; Juan L. Negron
<jnegron@prfaa pr.gov>; Maria del C Reyes Crespo <mreyesi@fortaleza.pr.gove, Antonio L. Pabon
Batlle <apabon@fortalera. pr.govs

Subject: letter from the Governor of Puerta Rico

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Anthony Fauci:

| am sending you tor your attention a letter from the Gavernor of Puerto Rico Hon. Wanda
Vazquez Garced,

Cordialky,

Perbilfia £ Peile Aantenbwirbi
Executive Assistant

Lcdo. Antonio Pabon Batlle
Chief of Staff Office

La Fortaleza

ﬂ = h
¥ I

T
Al

LA FORTALEZA

NOTA DE CONFIDENCIALIDAD: Esta transmision electrdnica contiene informacidn perteneciente a
la Oficina del Gobernador, que es confidencial, privilegiada vfo privada bajo las leves aplicables,
Solamente podra ser utilizada por 12 persons o entidad a [a cual se dirige. % usted no es sl
destinatario intencional, se le notifica que s& prohibe cualguier uso, diseminacion o copia de esta
comuniescidn S ustod recibe esta ecomunicacion por error, favor de notificar al remitente y
eliminar este comeo electronico de su sistema.



COMFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic transmission cantains information belonging to the
Governor's Office, which is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under the
applicable law, It is intended solely for the use of the Individual or entity to which it is addressed, IF
vou are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying
of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication by error,

please notify the sender and delete this e-mail from your system.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 01:40:52 +0000

To: Alice Park;Convad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Time follow up

Attachments: Viral Clades Brufsky 42020 Accepted Final pdf
Alice:

It was great working with you today. Here is the reference. | believe that it will be in the
Journal of Medical Virology. It has been accepted, but is no yet in print.
Best regards,
Tony

Fram; Alice Park <alice, park@time.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:30 FM

To: Fauct, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <AFAUCI@niaid.nih.gov>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
zeonradpa@niaid.nih. gov>

Subject: Time follow up

Dear Dr. Fauci = many thanks for your time today; we are thrilled to have you as part of the
TIME 100 Talks, which will go Ive tomorrow.

In the meantime, | wanted to double check the reference to the study vou mentioned about tha
east and west coast strains and their potential difference in virulence. Realize it's preliminary,
50 just wanted to confirm any references we make to it. | checked the biorxiv and medrxiv but
didn't find the citation. Would appreciate the journal If it was published. Many thanks! Alice

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE MUMBER
Alice Parx
TIME

L

lice.parktime.cam

daliceparkny



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 16:29:15 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] S s

Ce: Corey MD, Larny 0 WS Mascola, John {NIH/VRC) [E]
Subject: P "final draft™

Attachmants; COVID vaccine editorial_prefinal Aprl2]l_7pm.cocx

Francis:

Here is the paper that | mentioned to you and that we are planning to submit to
the NEJM. | have put your name on it as the senior author. If you are
comfortable with that, we will go with it. Please take a look at the manuscript

and make any comments or edits that you see fit.

Thanks,
Tony



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 14:41:05 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Greg Falkers [N . Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Request for Or. Fauci # Ryan Zimmerman Pros For Heroes | COVID-19 Relief
Fund

| was thinking the very same thing.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infoctious Discanes
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phane

FAX:

S e
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

E<mail:

infarmation. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Billet, Courtney {NIH/MNIAID) [E] S -

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 E:43 PM

To: Fauc), Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] S e )

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E] B i) = Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
6= o ety < 1.

Subject: RE: Request for Dr. Faucl + Ryan Zimmerman Pros For Heroes | COVID-19 Relief Fund

Ps — what do yvou want to bet vou get invited to throw a first pitch next year?

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 E:38 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] DR ) ~
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] 0 N > Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [£]

Subject: FW: Request for Dr. Fauel + Byvan Zimmerman Pros For Heroes | COVID-19 Relief Fund

We're a "go” on this. I'll circle back with his rep tomorrow.



On Apr 21, 2020, at 6:50 PM. Billet, Courtney |NIH/NWAID) [E] IS -
wroke:

Higuys— as a huge Mats fan, Dr. Fauci very much wants to do this chat with Byan
Zimmerman. Can | get a green light to work an this with them? 'l get the g's but it will be
the same general theme as with Steph Curry, YES Network, etc,

From: Judee Ann Willlams <judesannwilliams@caa.coms
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 5:54 Phd

To: Billat, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i

Cc: Christine Lancman <christine. |ancmand@ caa.come; Routh, Jennifer |NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Reguest for Dr. Fauci + Ryan Zimmerman Pros For Heroes | COVID-19 Relief
Fumc

Absclutely! We would 100% be able to work around that and avoid any association of
fundraizing.

We would set this up however he will be maost comfortable, seed questions in advance, etc.
and shed a light on what is mast helpful.

Will weait to hear and if you need anything else just lst us know, Thank you so muchi

From: "Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAIC) [E]" s
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 4:41 PM

To: Judes Williams <judeeann, williams@caa com>

Ce: Christine Lancman <christine.lancman@ caa.com>, "Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID)
[E] e A

Subject: RE: Request for Dr. Fauci + Ryan Zimmerman Pras For Heroes | COVID-19
Relief Fund




Hi—thanks for your message —we will check and someone will get back to you In the next
few days. One caveat is that a5 3 Federal official, Dr. Faud cannot be associated with
fundraising in any way, Please confirm that is something you would be able to work
around?

From: Judee Ann Williams <judeeann willizms@caa.coms

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:11 Ph

To: Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] R 08>, Billet, Courtney |NIH/NIAID)
3l === L g

Cc: Christine Laneman <ghristine lancman® caa com>
Subject: Request for Dr. Fauc) + Ryan Fimmierman Pros For Heroes | COVID-19 Relief Fund

feanifer & Courtney

Hellol Qur frierds from Steph Curry's team passed along your cantact information 1o us
and we work at Cas where we represent World Series Champion, Byan Zim merman,

RByan wanted to express his gratibude first & foremaost to Dr. Faoci, the entire team and all
those behind the scenes working around the clock,

Ryan recently launched the Pros for Herces Covig-19 Fund last wesk, with more than 30
professional athietes supporting and over 300,000 ralsed across 1,400 separate donations
{=wwrw prosforheroes.org<), Sinceits launch last Tuesday, contributions from the Pros For
Heroes Fund have gone directly -owards PPE needs throughout the Inova hospital netwaork
throvghout the mid-Atlantic and have helped provide meals to those critical care front-line
wirkers - keeplng these front-line heroes covered at work and comfortable at home.

It Dr, Faugo was up toit, Ryan would love to host either a chort 15 minute Q&A on his
Facebaok 10 continue raising awareness for liow we need to be responding 1o the ongoing
crisis. Or even simply thank Dr. Fauci for the tireless work he is daing and shine a light en
hiow folks can support these critical frontine workers,

We are also open to what you think would work bestl Would there any openings that
would work best?

We know Dr. Fauci is big basebal fan, and of course we are all huge fans of his| IF we can
ever be supportive or help navigate anything in the world of pop culture, piease da not
hesitate to ask.

Warmest wishes,

Judes Ann

Judes Ann Williams | Co-Head, CAS Sooal impact

T:212-277-5204 | M NEET | vashington, DC



HEW YOIRE - LOREIM - Fass Y ILLE- MUBEH - LS APSGELES -SELING - SHAMER]
shittpes fwww rae.comye

Pros For Heroes

"Teamwaork is the ability to come together towards a common goal. We are looking forward
to attracting as many supparters 1o helg join this cause and give back as much as we can to
those who have given us so much,” said Washington National All-5tar, Ryan Zimmerman,
the fund’s founder

Social Links:
shttps/fwenwinstagramcomy/prosforheroes/=

>https:y frwitter.com fprusfnrheruem

Today Show:
=https://wera today.com/video/ryan-zimmerman-talks-pros-for-heroes-fund-for-feeding-
heatth-care-workers-B2 202693577 <

Washington Post Launch Article:
=hittps fwwow washingtonpost. com sports 202 0/04/ 14 ‘national s-ryan-zimmerman-starks-
fund-health-care-workers-with-100k-gilt/=

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed., If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use dissemination, forwarding. printing or
capying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, CAA is commitied to ensuring that clients are
free to do their best work without experiencing harassment and want to ensure they have
the relevant resources they nesd, Clients can go to shittps S Swww caa comflepal fexual-
harassment-guidelines-caa-clients=< ta learn mare about their rights, and how to repart
violations,

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended
recipient aor the employes ar agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
Fecipient, you are hereby notified that any use dissemination, forwarding, printing ar
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibibed, CA& is committed to ensuring that clients are
free to do their best work without experiencing harassment and want to ensure they have
the relevant resources they need. Cllents can go to >hitps: /fwww . caa.comylegal/texiual-

harassment-guidelines-caa-clients< to learn more about their rights, and how to report

viafations,




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 00:29:313 +0000
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] s
Subject: FW; SCVP; Coronavirus's ability to mutate has been vastly underestimated, and

mutations affect deadliness of strains, Chinese study finds

More on mutations

From: Faucl, Anthony (NIHSMIAID) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, &pril 21, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Graham, Barney (NIHAVRC) [E] Bk

Subject: FW: SCMIP: Coronalirus’s ability 1o mutate has been vastly underestimated, and mutations
affect deadliness of strains, Chinese study finds

Mot peer reviewed, but what do you think?

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Natlonal Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases

Building 21, Room 7A-03

31 Cenmter Drive, MSC 2520

Maticnal Institutes of Health

Bethosda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-2409

E-mail:

The information in this ¢-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain senzitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail In errer please inform the sender and delete it from your mallboX or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NiH/NIAID) [E] <[ i -
sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 1:53 PM

Subject: 5CMP: Coronavirus's abllity to mutate has been vastly underestimated, and mutations affect
deadliness of strains, Chinese study finds

China / Science

Coronavirus’s ability to mutate has been vastly
underestimated, and mutations affect

deadliness of strains, Chinese study finds



» The most aggresshve strains of Sars-CoV-2 could generate 270 times as much viral load as the
least potent typea

= Mew York may have a deadlier strain imported from Europe, compared to less deadly viruses
elsewhere in the United States

stephen Chen in Bedjing
Published: 10:41pm, 20 Apr, 2020
Updated: 1:33am, 21 &pr, 2020

A team led by Professor Li Lanjuan has studied how the novel corenavirus mutates and possible
implications for the pandemic. Photo: EPA-EFE

& new study by one of China’s top scientists has found the ability af the new coronavirds to mutata has
been vastly underestimated and different strains may account for different impacts of the disease in
various parts of the world.

Professor Li Lanjuan and her colleagues from Zhejiang University found within a small pool of patients
many mutations not previeusly reported. These mutations included chanpes so rare that scientists had
never considered they might ocour.

They also confirmed for the first time with laboratory evidence that certaln mutations could create
strains deadlier than others.

"sars-CoV-2 has acquired mutations capable of substantially changing Its pethogeniclty,” Li and her
collaborators wrote in a non-peer reviewed paper released on preprint service medRxiv.org on Sunday.
Li's study provided the first hard evidence that mutation could affect how severely the virus caused
disease or damage in its host.

Li took an unusual approach to investigate the virus mutation, She analysed the viral strains isolated
fraom 11 randormly choson Covid-19 patients from Hamgzhou in the eastern province of Zhejiang, and
then tested how efficiently they could infect and kil cells.

The deadliest mutations in the Zhejiang patients had also been found in most patients acrass Eurape,
while the milder strains were the predominant varieties found in parts of the United States, such as
Washington state, according to their paper.

& separate study had Found that Mew York strains had been imported from Europe. The death rate in
Mew York was similar to that in many European countries, if not warse,

But the weaker mutation did not mean a lower risk for everybody, according to Li's study. In Zhejiang,
two patients in their 30s and 50s who cantracted the weaker strain became severely ill. Although both
survived in the end, the elder patient needed treatment [n an intensive care unit,

This finding could shed light on differences in regional moriality, The pandemic's infection and death
rates vary from one country to another, and many explanations have been proposed.

Genetlc scientists had notlced that the dominant strains in different geographic reglons were inherenthy
different. Some researchers suspected the varying mortality rates could, in part, be caused by mutations
but they had no direct proof.




The issue was further complicated because survival rates depended on many factors, such as age,
underlying health conditions or aven blood type.

In hospitals, Covid-19 has been treated as one disease and patients have received the same treatment
regardless of the strain they have, L and her colleagues suggested that defining mutations in a region
might determine actions to fight the virus.

“Drug and vaccine development, while urgent, need to take the impact of these accumulating mutations
o InLo account to avoid potential pitfalls,”™ they said.

Li was the first scientist to propese the Wyhan lockdown,according to state media reports. The
government followed her-advice and in late January, the city of more than 11 million reskdents was shut
down overnight.

The sample size in this most recent study was remarkably small, Other studies tracking the vires
mutation usually involved hundreds, or even thousands, of strains.

Li's teamn detected more than 30 mutations. Among them 19 mutations - or about 60 per cent — were
new,

They found some of these mutations could lead to functional changes in the virus’ spike protein, a
unigue structure over the viral envelope enabling the coronavirus to bind with human cells. Computer
simulation predicted that these mutations would increase its infectivity,

To verify the theory, Li and colleagues infected cells with strains carrving different mutations. The most
aggressive strains could generate 270 times as much viral load as the weakest type. Thesa strains also
killed the cells the fastest,

It was an unexspected result from fewer than a dozen patients, "indicating that the true diversity of the
wiral strains is still largely underappreclated,” Li wrote in the paper.

Professor Li Lanjuan is a leading Chinese epidemiologist. Photo: Xinhua

The mutations were genes different from the earliest strain isolated in Wuhan, where the virus was first
detected in late December last year.

The coronavirus changes at an average speed of about one mutation per month, By Monday, more than
10,000 strains had been sequenced by stientists arcund the globe, containing more than 4,300
mutations, according to the China National Centre for Bioinformation.

Most of these samples, though, were sequenced by a standard approach that could generate a result
quickly. The penes were read just once, for instance, and there was room for mistakes.



Li's team used a more sophisticated method krown as ultra-deep sequencing. Each building block of the
wirus gemome was read more than 100 times, allowing the researchers to see changes that could have
been overlooked by the conventional approach,

The researchers also found three consecutive changes — known as tri-nucleotide mutations —in a &60-
year-old patient, which was arare event, Usually the genes mutated at one site at a time. This patlent
spent more than 50 days in hospital, much longer than other Covid-19 patients, and even his fagoes
were infectious with living viral strains,

"Investigating the functional impact of this tri-nucleotide mutation would be highly interesting,” Li and
colleagues said in the paper.

Professor Zhang Xuegong, head of the hioinformatics division at the National Laboratory for Information
Science and Technology at Tsinghua University, said ultra-deep sequencing could be an effective
strategy to track the virus’ mutation.

"It can produce some useful information,” he said.

But this approach could be much more time consuming and costy. It was unlikely to be applied to all
samples.

"Our understanding of the virus remains quite shallow,” Zhang said. Questions such as where the virus
came fromm, why it could kil some healthy young people while generating no detectable symptoms in
many others still left scientists scratching their heads.

“If there s a discovery that overturns the prevailing perception, don't he surprised.”

Disclzimer: Any third-party material im this email has been shared for internal use under fair ese provisions
of LS, dopyright law, withoat furiher verification of its accoracy/veracity, [0 does nol aecessarily represent
miy views nor those of NLALDR, NIH, HHS, or the U5, government.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 00:16:44 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] I i)

Subject: FW: For your attention

Attachments: COVAX2020 - A GLOBAL EFFORT for the ACCELERATED DEVELOPMENT,

PRODUCTION and EQUITABLE ACCESS 1o COVID-19 VACCINES_16Apr2020_DRAFT.docx

See attachment that Hilary sert me. [
L 3]

From: Marstan, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] i
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 7:44 P

To: Faud), Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [£] <SR its

Subject: Re: For your sttention
e e ———————— 1

From: Anthony Fauci
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 7:30 PM

To: Hilary Marston <RENNEE .

Subject: FW: For your attention

Have you heard of this on any of the calls where you represent me??

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SR

Sant: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 7:28 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS Lane, CIiff (MIH/NIAID) [E]
I Tabok, Lawrence (NIH/OD) (€] S --; Freire, Maria [FNIH)
[T] «mfreire@fnin.org>; Wholley, David (FNIH]} [T] <dwholley@fnih.org>

Subject: FW: For your attention

Hi all,

See note below from Victor Dzau about a global effort on COVID-19. | can't tell if this is more
than a fund-raising effort. | know we have Gates reps on our ACTIV working groups — has any of
this plah come up, David?

Francis

From: Dzau, Victor |, <VDrauiEnas.edu=

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D] [E]
Cc: Kanarek, Morgan <MKanarsk @nas edu>

Subject: For your attention



Cear Frandcis,

Congratulatiens on your laupch of Public Private Partnership to spaed COVID 19 vaccing and treatment
options. This is very timely and much needed. Kudos to your leadership.

| am sure you are aware of a global coordinating effort to accelerate vaccines, dizgnostics and
therapautics. | have been part of the conversation and planning along with Jeremy Farrar, Richard
Hatchett, Seth Berkley, Chris Elias, Paul Stoffels etc, Recently WHO, Gates Foundation and European
Commission have been leading the planning. This has advanced rapidly and is in the final stages in
development that will be soon announced. It has involved Eurocpean Commission, Germany, Japan, UK,
Norway, France, Saudi as well s Gates Foundation, WHO, World Bank, Wellcome Trust, GAVI, Glohal
Fund, CEPI, GPMB and private sector industry. The initistive will begin with a Pledge conference for SEB
a5 a starting point. This will be led by President von der Leven and s co-chaired by the above country
leaders, This will ocour on May 4. In addition by the end of this week or early nest week there will be an
announcement on the global coordinating structure with will iInvolve Gates, WHO etc.

| am writing to be sure that you and the White House are aware of these upcoming events. Can you
share this information with the White House? Besides you, who else should | share this information
with? | will be happy to send you background documents if you wish,

Please call me anytime.

Best,

Wickor



From: Eisinger, Robert {NIH/NIAID) [E] on behatf of Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 23:10:36 +0000

Ta: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: FW: Consideration of IM COVID Immune Globulin for Prevention of COVID-19
Infection

Attachmaonis; Prophylactic Intramuscular COVID-IG = Oxman. pdf, FURTHER ARGLIMENTS IN

FAVOR OF INTRAMUSCULAR COVID-IG Version 4 - Dxman.pdf

Ernall from Gary Moble, advisor to Bob Windom in the 1980s.

Rahert W Fisinger, Ph D

Special Azsistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

Wational Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
Wational Institutes of Health

11 Center Drive, Room TA-03

Bethesda MD 20852

Telephone: [IEEEIEIH
Ermail )

Fram: Gary Moble
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2020 4:56 P

Ta: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) [E] <SR -

Ce: McGowan, lehn J. [NIH/NIAID) [E]SERE 48 ; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Oxman, Michae! [ )
Subject: Consideration of IM COMID Immune Globulin for Prevention of COVID-13 Infection

Dear Tony,

| will always remember our amazing collabaration during the HIV/AIDS days in
the 1980s, when | served as AlDS Advisor to Bob Windom, the DHHS
Assistant Secretary for Health during President Reagan's administration. And
now, | am delighted and amazed to watch you so adroitly maneuver the
COVID-19 scientific policies and keep them front and center in the current
White House!!

. Michael Oxman, has worked
with John Zaia at City of Hope, and a Mayo/Hopkins/Michigan State

consortium for a trial of IM COVID-1G as a preferred method for treatment
and prevention of COVID-19.

This week, Mike expects to complete the protocol for a placebo (normal
IG)-controlled trial of IM COVID-1G prophylaxis in at-risk healthcare workers



who are engaged in direct patient care at UCSD, but they need a modicum
of support. Mike asked if | would reach out to see if NIAID might provide of
suppaort for this effort, using IM, as opposed to IV, COVID-IG.

I've copied Mike, who has provided the attached background information.

Tony, with all my respect and admiration for what you are doing for the U.S.
and for all of us.

Gary
Gary R. Noble, MD, MPH, MA (Oxon)



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 22:14:24 +0000
To: MIAID DD AM
Subject: FW; Invitation to Speak at UC Berkeley COVID-19 Hackathon

Let us discuss.

Anthony 5, Fauel, MD

Director

Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasos
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Centor Drive, MSG 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

|-&

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please Inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expreasly made on

behal of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives,

Fram: Saahil Chadha <saahil@calhacks.in>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]1 ) >

Subject: Invitation to Speak at LT Berkeley COVID-19 Hackathon
Dear Dr Fauci,

My name is Saahil, and I'm a director at Cal Hachks, a studenl organization at the
LIniversity of California, Berkeley. This upcoming weekend, we will be hostinghack:now,
a 36-hour global online hackathon to foster innovative and technical solutions to tackle
the challenges faced around the current COVID-19 pandemic, We're projected to have
1.500 participants from around the world. I'm reaching out to invite you to be our
apening ceremony speaker.

Specifically, this Friday night, April 24, from 7-Bpm Pacific Daylight Time, we're going o
be hosting the opening ceremony of our evenl. Al this time, we want to inspire our
hackers to help solve global challenges related to health and community. We would be
absolutely honored if you would join us to speak at our opening ceremony for
just a few minutes to share your experiences with and response o the COVID-19
pandemic. Your unique perspactive and expanse of knowledge makes you the most
qualified person, and we would be humbled to include you as aur opening ceremony
speaker, Please let us know if you are able to accept this invitation,



Stay safe,
Saahil Chadha

Calh o



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 22:06:57 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg [NIH/NIAID} [E};Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Message for Dr Anthony FALUCH

OK. Please take care of this. Thanks.

Anthory 5. Fauel, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allargy and Infactious Dissases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

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
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

Fram: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] (€1 ESE®

Sant: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:31 AM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] < Wi = Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: Message for Or Anthony FALICI

| would be extremely grateful to you if you can provide me with the most recent and pertinent scientific
and population data concerning covld-19. | know how extremely busy you are but maybe a collaborator

of yours whether he can send me the cata via e-mail SRR,

Mot exactly sure what he wanis but | can send him some links that will get him the latest CoV
infa from pubmed, preprints, COC etc

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 s -

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:16 AM
To: Fauch, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR
Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/N1AID) [E] IS

Subject: FW: Message for Dr Anthony FAUC

Can we direct her somewhere? Gray?



Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room TAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20852

b
301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer;

The informabon in ks e-mad and any of ils aliackments is conddenlial and may conlain sensitve nfomabon. | should Aot be wsed
by wryons whio i nod the orignal interded reciplant, 1 you hives rocared Bis e-mad inanmar pease o (ha sonder @nd denale @
¥om vour mBlag of amy olher slorape davices. Mabonal Irstiube of Alegy and infaclious DiEsagan (MIAID skall nol accap)

liahitily far dny staifmend made (hal are sender's oéen and not exprassly mads on behaF of the WA by one of % mpressntstives.

From: Jean-Louls Touraine [ i >

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:06 &M

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S nhies

Subject: Potential SPAM:Message for Dr Anthony FALICH
| would be very grateful to you if you can forward the following mail to Dr Anthony FALUCI

Many thanks.
Sincerely yours,

Pr Jean-Louis TOURAINE, Lyan and Paris, France.

Dear Tony,

You may remember, that we have met repeatedly and worked in parallel and in association, during the
early years of the HW epidemic,

You and | have been trained inimmunoly. Both of us are much sollicitated to help facing and fighting the
covid-19 epidem|ic.

During the past wears , as well as recently, | have fallowed with great interest and respect your
accomplishments and vour advices in the fights against epidemics, | would be extremely grateful to you
if you can provide me with the most recent and pertinent scientific and population data concerning
cowicd-19. | know how extremely busy you are but maybe a collaborator of yours whether he can send
me the data via e-mail M This will allow me to give maore
documented informations to the French President and Government. Cooperation between countries will
be crucial against covid-19 a5 it has been against HIV and other agents,






From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 21:39:30 +0000

To: Colling, Francis (NIH/QD] [E]

Ce: Myles, Renate (NIH/00] [E];Burklow, John [NIH/OD) [E]:Billet, Courtney
|NIH/MLAID) [E]:Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: STAT: Director of U5, agency koy to halming vaccing development leaves

role suddenly amid coronavirus pandemic https://bit.ly/2XRZgka

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD
Director
Hational Institite of Alergy and Infectious Dizeases
Building 31, Room TA-03
31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

| and army of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensiive
information, It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have recelved this e-mail in grror please Inform the sendor and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of s representatives,

From: Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID) [E] s

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:01 PM
Subject: STAT: Director of L5, agency bey to helming vaccine development leaves role suddenly amid
coronavirus pandemic https://bitly/2¥RZgKa

Director of U.S. agency key to helming vaccine
development leaves role suddenly amid
coronavirus pandemic

By Nicholas Florka @NicholasFlorke
April 21, 2020



Rick Bright HH5

WASHINGTON — Rick Bright, one of tha nation’s leading vaccine development experts and the director
of the Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority, is no lenger leading the crganization,
officials told STAT.

The shakeup at the agency, known as BARDA, couldn’t come at a more inopportune time for the office,
which invests in drugs, devices, and other technologies that help address infectious disezse outhresks
and which has been at the center of the government's coronavirus pandemic response.

Bright, whose departure was confirmed by three industry sources and two current Trump administration
sources, will instead move into & narmower rafe &t the National Institutes of Health overseeing a similar
but limited public-private parinership aimed at vaccine development. Gary Disbrow, Bright's former
deputy at BARDA_ will serve as the acting director of the office, an HHS spakesperson confirmed to
STAT,

BARDA was expected to play an even larger rode in the coming months; Congress more than tripled
BARDA s budget inthe most recent coranavirus stimulus package. Already, the office has a ralz in some
of the splashiest Covid-19 projects, including partnerships with Johnson & Johnson and Moderna
Therepeutics, both of which are developing potential Covid-19 treatments.

Related:

This tiny federal agency was built to respond to a crisis like
coronavirus. Now that it's here, is BARDA ready?

BARDA has been plagued with management isswes virtually since its creation in 2006, with much of the
criticism aimed st a contracting department that some say |5 unresponsive to industry pertners, The
office has only had two permanent directors since its creation in 2006, Bright has led the organization
simce 2016,

Momne of the sources articulated the reason for Bright's departure, though several mentioned recent
chafing between Bright and Bob Kadlec, the HHS Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response,
which has oversight over BARDA,

An HHS spokesperson confirmed that Bright will work on a recently announced NIH public-private
partnership with 16 drug makers aimed at developing vaccines and treatments for Covid-19.

“Dr, Rick Bright will transfer the skills be has applied as Director of the [BARDA] to the [NIH], ... Dr, Bright
brings estensive experience and expertize Iin faclitating powerful public-private partnerships that
advance the hezlth and well-belng of the American people,” the spokesperson sald

Bright did not immediataly respond to regueasts for comment.

Bright’s career has largely centered around vaccine and drug development. His work at the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention focused on influenza viruses, antiviral drugs and tests. He has also
worked in the biotechnology industry and served as an advisor to the World Health Organization. Before
becoming BARDA director, he led the agency’s Influenza and Emerging Infectious Diseases Division,

Lev Facher contributed reporting.




Disclaliover: Any third-party material fn this cmall has becn shared for lnternal wse under Talr wse provisions
of L%, eopyright law, without further verificativn of its secoruey/veracity, 1€ does not necessarily represent
my vhows mor thoese of NIAID, NTH, HHS, wr the U5, government,



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sont: Tue, 21 Apr 2000 21:18:24 +0000

To: Crawford, Chase (NIH/MNIAID) [El:Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MIAID] [E];McGowan,
fohn L (NIH/NIAID) [EL:Harper, Jill {(NIH/NIAID) [EL:Gilles, Sharan (NIH/NLAID) [E]:Lane, CIFf (NIH/NIAID)
|E]:dohnson, Martin S. (MIH/MIAID) [E):Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Ce: Hasking, Malinda (NIH/MIAID) [E];Selgrade. Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Attention: COVID-19 lepislative package bill text released
Thanks.

Anthany 3. Fauci, MD

Direncian

Hational Instilufe of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Building 21, Room TA-D3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Kational Institutes of Health

Bathasds, MD 20892-2520

Phana:
FAX:({

e
E-mail:
The information Inthis e-mail and ary of iis attachments is confidential and may contain senshtive

information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleasa inform the sender #nd delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any. statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives.

Fram: Crawford, Chase [NIH/NIAID) [E] i 8 -

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]FESSE e =, Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
OS>, fvicGowan, John J. (NIH/NIAID) (2] I Harper,
SN (NIH/NIAID) (] SR >; Gilles, Sharon (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR

Lane, CIiFf (NIH/NIAID) [E] Johnson, Martin 5. [NIH/NIAID) [£]
: Marston, Hitary (MiH/NIAID) [E] IR Billet,
Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E] S el Seigrade, Sara (NIH/NLAID) [E]
o p DR

Subject; Attention: COVID-19 legislative package bill text released
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

At 4p.m. today (4/21), the U.5. Senate is expected to hold a vote by unanimous
consent on the “Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care Enhancement Act”
(bill text attached). In particular please note that the legislative package includes



the following supplemental appropriations for diagnostic testing (pages 13-15 of
attached):

« NIH/OD — not less than 51B to develop, validate, improve, and implement
testing and associated technologies; to accelerate research, development,
and implementation of point of care and other rapid testing; and for
partnerships with governmental and non-governmental entities to
research, develop, and implement the activities outlined in this proviso.

« funds in the preceding proviso may be transferred to the accounts of the
Institutes and Centers of the National Institutes of Health for the
purposes specified in the preceding proviso

« the transfer authority provided in the preceding proviso is in addition to
all other transfer authority available to the NIH

s NCI— not less than $306M to develop, validate, improve, and implement
serological testing and associated technologies for the purposes specified
under this paragraph in this Act:

= NIBIB — not less than $500M to accelerate research, development, and
implementation of point of care and other rapid testing related to
coronavirus:

« CDC —not less than $1B for surveillance, epidemiology, laboratory capacity
expansion, contact tracing, public health data surveillance and analytics
infrastructure modemization, disseminating information about testing, and
workforce support necessary to expand and improve COVID-19 testing

+ BARDA - not less than $1B for necessary expenses of advanced research,
development, manufacturing, production, and purchase of diagnostic,
seralogic, or other COVID=19 tests or related supplies, and other activities
related to COVID-19 testing at the discretion of the Secretary

» FDA - 522M 1o support activities associated with diagnostic, serological,
antigen, and other tests, and related administrative activities

We will keep you updated on any developments related to this legislation. Please
let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Chase



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020:21:01:27 +0000
To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Byan Zimmerman

If cleared, | would love to. [ITEeEss

Anthory 5. Fauel, MD

Director

Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Nafional Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

n in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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
behal of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Biilet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) 2] SEREE

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR -
Cc: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] SR =, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

P ; stover, Kathy (NIH/NAID) [E] R e ; Folkers, Greg
INIH/NIAID) [E] B

Subject: Ryan Zimmerman

Would you be interested in doing something with Byan Zimmerman? Format TBD. We'll pursue further
discussian if you give the green light.

From: Billey, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E]

sent: Tuesday, Aprll 21, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Judee Ann Williams <ju n.willams@caa_coms>

Ce: Christine Lancman <christine lancrman@caa.com>; Routh, lennifer (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Reguest for Dr. Faucl + Ryan Zimmerman Pros For Heroes | COVID-19 Relief Fund
Hi — thanks for your message —we will check and someane will get back to you in the next few days. One

caveat is that as a Federal official, Dr. Fauci cannot be asseciated with fundraising in any way. Please
confirm that is something you would be able to work arcend?



From: ludes Ann Willlams <judeeannwillams@caa coms
Sent: Monday, Agril 20, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS . Rillet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID) [E]
(B s ot o

Ce: Christine Lancrmian <christine.laptmani@ caa.comi>

Subject: Request for D, Faucl + Byan Immerman Pros For Herges | COVIR-19 Rellef Fund

lennifer & Courtney-

Hella! Cur friends from Steph Curry's t2am passed along your contact information to us.and we work at
CAaA where we represent World Seres Champion, Byan Zimmerman.

Byar wanted to express his gratituda fiict & foremast to De. Cadel, thie antire tearm and all those Beking
the scenes working around the clock,

Ryan recenlly launched the Fros for Heroes Covid-19 Fund fast week, with more than 30 professional
athletes supporting and over 300,000 raksed across 1,400 separate donations.

[www. prosforherges orgl,  Since ks launch last Tuesday, contributions from the Pros Far Herges Fund
have gone directly towards PRE needs throughout the Inova hospital netwaork throughout the mid-
Atlantic and have helped provide meals to those critical care front-line workers - keeping these front-ling
heroes covered at work and comfortabe at Fome,

if Cr. Fauci was up to it Ryan would love o host either a shart 15 minute Q&A on his Facebook to
continue raizing awareness for how we need to be responding to the ongoing crisis. Greven simply thank
Dr. Fauci for the tirelezs work ke is doirg end shine a light on how folks can support these critical fremling
workers.

We are also open to what vou think woald work best! Would there any openings that would work biest?

We know Dr. Fauci is big baseball far, and of course we are all huge fans of hisl  if we can ever be
suppertive or help navigate anything inthe world of pop culture, please do not hesitate to ask.

Warrmest wishas,

Judee Ann

iudep ann Willlams | Co-Head, CAs Soclal iImpact
T: 212.277-5294 | 1S | Washingtan, OC

MESWY YOIRK - LONCHN -NasSHYR LE - MLUNICH - GO5 AMGELES -REIMYG - SHOKGHA
hEbos:  womiw caa. camy/

Pres For Heroes



"Teamwiark is the ability to come together towards a commaon goal. We are [ooking foraard to attracting
as many supporters to halp join this cause and give back as much as we can to those wha have given us
somuch,” said Washington Mational Al-5tas, Byan Zimmerman, the fund’s founder,

Social Links:
https:/fwaww. instagram.comyprosforheroes)
h 4 itter: rosforh

Washington Post Launch Article;
https:/ fwww.washingtonpost.com,/sports/2020/04/ 14/ nationals-ryan-Zimmerman-starts-fund-heaith-

care-waorkers-with-100k-gift/

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. if the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is stiictly prohibited. CAA is committed
to ensuring that clients are free to do their best work without experiencing herassment and want to
ensure they have the relevant resources they need. Clients can go to httpsyfwwe.cas.com/flegal/sexual-
harassment-guidelines-caa-cllents to kearn maore about their rghts, and how to repoart vislations.




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sant: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 20:44:40 +0000

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courktney [NIH/MNIAID) [Elclane@niaid.nib.gov
Subject: RE: urgent: ChM request

Cliff should do this.

Anthony & Fauci, MO

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

n in this e-mall and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete i@ from your maillbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MIAID) [E] 55 )

Sent: Tuesday, Aprll 21, 2020 4:41 P

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S )

Subject: Fwed: urgent; CHNN reguest

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B i -

Data: April 21, 2020 at 4:31:46 PM EOT

To: "Billet, Courtney |NIH/NIAID) [E]" s -

Subject: Fwd: urgent: CNN request

Sent from my iFhone

Begin forwarded message:



From: “Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]* <IN i

Date: April 21, 2020 at 2:49:39 PM EDT

Ta: "Canrad, Patricia {MIR/NIAID] [E]
Ce: "Routh, Jennifer (MIH/MNI&ID) [E]"

Subject: FW: urgent: CNN request

Patty = can you please check with Dr. Fawci if he'd like to speak to Elizabeth
Cohen about the treatment guidelines,

From: Lane, CHFf |NIH/NIAID) [E] SR e

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 2:48 PM
To: Rillet, Courtnay (MIHMAID) [F] TSNS pa, Alice
=TT

[MiH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Doepel, Laurie {NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR NS, Masur, Henry
(NiH/cc/comp) (E] RTINS, Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) [E]
e ==y

Subject: Re: urgent: CHM request

| think Dr. Faud would want the option of first refusal. He has anticipated he
will be asked about these.

From: "Billat, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]" I s

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 1:35 PM

To: "Pau, Alice (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR e

Cc: Laurie Duenel= "Masur, Henry
(NIH/CC/CCMD) [E]" "Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID)
[E]"_.. "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]"
MR X

Subject: RE: urgent: CNN request

HI Alice = thanks for sending this along. We will confer about how best to
handle media requests about the guidelines — we're caling them NIH
puidelines and the press release came from MNIH, so 1I'd like to invalve the NIH
media office in this, hence I've cc'd Renate Mylas. | think it's sort of an
unsettled question a3 to who the spokespeople will be. Drs, Lane and Masur
= do you have a preferenca?

Also, who is Claire? {The person who forwarded the CNNM reqguest to you and
Dr. Masur, Would be good to have 3 last name 50 we can confer with her as
necded golng forward. )

From: Pau, Allce (NIH/N1AID) [E] SR -

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 1:24 PM



To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) (E] DR his
Cc: Doepel, Laurie (NIH/MNAID}EJR 0 088 Masur, Henry

(NIH/CC/CCMD) [E] =; Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW! urgent: CNN request

Hi Courtney,

Please see below the request from CNN. Per Laurie, | will forward
other requests to you.

Thanks, Alice

Fram: COVID19 Treztment Guidelines
<COVID19TreatmentGuidelings @Enih.gove
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 1:06 FM

To: Henry Masur [N, Alice Pau
>

Subject: Fw: urgent: CKN request

Hi Henry and Alice,

| am not sure how we want to handle interview reguests like this.
Would someone on the Panel want to/be allowed to speak to the press
about the guidelines?

| am happy to politely cecline if we want to handle it that way,

It is nice to see that we are being picked up by the press already
though. | am glad people are already expressing interest.

Just let me know!
Claire

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:03 PM
To: COVID19 Treatment Guidelines <COVID 19TrestmentGuidelines@nibh goys
€c: Cohen, Elizabeth <Elizabeth Cohen@turner.coms; Fine, Amanda (MIH/0D)

(6] e i

Subject: urgent; CHNMN raguest

To the MIH Covid-19 Treatment Guideline Team:



My name is Minali Nigam and | work with Elizabeth Cohen at CNN
Health. We wanted to reach out and request to speak with someone
over the phone involved with the NIH treatment guidelines for covid-
19. Please let us know as soon as possible for an available time today.

We appreciate your help, as we inform our viewers of impertant health
information.

Best,
rinali

Dr. Minali Nigam
CNM Health













































Eriire Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 19:42:03 +0000
To: Birs, Deborah L. EQOP/MNSC;Hahn, Stephen;Redfisld, Robert R. (CDC/0D)
Subject: P SCMP; Coronavirus's ability o mutate has been vastly underestimated, and

mutations affect deadliness of strains, Chinese study finds

See below

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Directer

National Institute of Allergy and Infectiows Diseases

Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Conter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: |30 ) 456-2263

FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-mail; afaucii@niaid.nih.gov

Tha information in this e-mall and any of ils altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information, It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
havie rocalved this a-mail in error please inform tha sendor and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mallonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR v

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 1:53 PM
Subject: SCMP: Coronavirus's ability to mutate has been vastly underestimated, and mutations affect
deadliness of strains, Chinese study finds

China / Science

Coronavirus’s ability to mutate has been vastly
underestimated, and mutations affect
deadliness of strains, Chinese study finds

* The most aggressive straing of Sars-CoV-2 could generate 270 times as much viral load as the
least potent type

= New York may have a deadlier strain imported from Europe, compared to less deadly viruses
elsewherg in the United States



Stephen Chen in Beijing
Published: 10:41pm, 20 Apr, 2020
Updated: 1:33am, 21 Apr, 2020

A team led by Professor LI Lanjuan has studied how the novel carenavirus mutates and possible
implications for the pandemic. Photo: EPA-EFE

& new study by one of China’s top scientists has found the ability of the new coronavirus to mutate has
been vastly underestimated and different strains may account for different impacts of the disease in
various parts of the world,

Professaor Li Lanjuan and her colleagues from Zhejizng University found within a small pool of patients
many mutations not previeusly reported. These mutations included changes so rare that scientists had
never considerad they might ocour,

They alzso corfirmed for the first time with laboratory evidence that certain mutetions could create
sirains deadlier than others.

“Sars-CoV-2 has acquired mutations capable of substantially changmg its pethagenicity,” Li and her
collaborators wrote in a non-peer reviewed paper released on preprint service medRxiv.org on Sunday.
Li's study provided the first hard evidence that mutation could affect how severely the virus caused
disease or damage in its host,

Li took an unusuzl approach to investigate the virus mutation. She analysed the viral strains isolated
from 11 randomly chosen Covid-19 patients from Hangzhou in the eastern provinee of Zhejiang, and
then tested how cfficienthy they could infect and kill cells.

The deadliest mutations in the Zhejiang patients had also been found in most patients across Europe,
wihile the milder stralns were the predominant varleties found In parts of the United states, such as
Washington state, according to their paper.

A separate study had found that New Yark strains had been importad from Europe. The death rate in
Mew York was similar to that in many European countries, if not warse,

But the weakzr mutation did not mean a lower risk for everybody, according to Li's study, In Zhejiang,
two patients n their 305 and 505 who contracted the weaker strain became severaby ill, Although both
survived in the end, the elder patient needed treatment in an intensive care wnit.

This finding could shed light on differences in regional mortality, The pandemic’s infection and death
rates vary from one country to another, and many explanations have been proposed.

Genetic scientists had noticed that the dominant strains in different geographic regions were mherently
different. Some researchers suspected the varying mortality rates could, in part, be caused by mutations
but they had no direct proof,

The issue was further complicated because survival rates depended on many factors, such as age,
underlying health conditions or even blood type

In hospitals, Covid-19 has been treated 25 one disease and patients have received the same treatment
regardless of the strain they have. Li and her colleagues suggested that defining mutations in a region
might determine actions to fight the virus,

“Drug and vaccine development, while urgent, need o take the impact of these acoumulating mutations
- into account 1o evoid potential pitfalls,” they said,




Li was the first scientist to propese the Wuhan leckdown,according to state media reports. The
government followed her advice and in late January, the city of more than 11 million residents was shut
down overmight.

The sample size in this most récent study was remarkably small, Dther studies tracking the virus
mutation usually involved hundreds, or even thousands, of strains.

Li’s team detectad more than 30 mutations, Among them 19 mutations = or about &0 per cent = were
REW,

They found some of these mutations could lead to functional changes in the virus' spike protein, a
unigue structure over the viral envelope enabling the coronavirus to bind with human cells. Computer
simulation predicted that these mutations would increase its infectivity.

Toverify the theory, Li and colleagues infected cells with straing carrying different mutations, The maost
aggressive strains could generate 270 times as much viral load as the weakest type, These strains also
killed the cells the fastest,

It was an unespected resull from fewer than a dozen patients, “indicating that the true diversity of the
wviral strains is 561l largely underappreciated,” Li wrote in the paper.

Professor Li Lanjuan is a leading Chinese epidemiologist. Phota: Xinhua

The mutations were genas different from the earliest strain isolated in Wuhan, whare the virus was first
detected in late December last year,

The coronavirus changes at an average speed of about one mutatlon per month. By Monday, more Lthan
10,000 strains had been sequenced by scientists around the glabe, containing more than 4,300
mutations, according to the China National Centre for Bioinformation.

Most of these samples, though, were sequenced by a standard approach that could generate a result
quickly. The genes were read just ance, for instance, and there was room for mistakes.

Li's team used a more sophisticated method known as ultra-deep sequencing. Each building block of the
virus genome was read more than 100 times, allowing the ressarchers to see changes that could have
been overlooked by the conventlonal approach.

The researchers also found three consecutive changes —known as tri-nuclectide mutations —in a G0-
year-old patient, which was a rare event. Usually the genes mutated at one site at a time. This patient
spent more than 50 days In hospital, much longer than other Covid-19 patients, and even his fagces
were infectious with living viral strains.



“Investigating the functional mpact of this tri-nucleotide mutation would be highly interesting,” Li and
colleagues said in the paper.

Professor Zhang Xuegong, head of the biinformatics divisien at the National Laboratory for Information
Ecience and Technology at Tsinghua University, said ultra-deep sequencing could be an effective
strategy to track the virus" mutation.

“It can produce some uselul information,” he said.

But this approach could be much more time consuming and costly. It was unlikely to be applied to all
samples.

"0Our understanding of the virus remains quite shallow,” Zhang said. Questions such as where the virus
carme from, why it could kill some healthy young peaple while generating no detectable sympioms in
many athers still left scientists scratching their heads.

"If there |5 a discovery that overturns the prevailing perception, don't be surprised.”

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for lnternal use under fair use provisions

of LS, copy nghl law, withowt further verification of its sccorncy/veracity, 1§ dovs nivd necessarily represent
my views nor these of NIALD, NITH, HHE, or the U5, government.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: T_LH!. 21 Apr 2020 18:01:06 +0000
To: Jimn Yong Kim
Subject: RE: My article
Jim:

Very nice paper! Thanks for sending it.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Dirgctor

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892.2520

Phaone:
FAX: [301) 496-2409

E-maﬂw

The information in this e-=mall and any of itz attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. 1fyou
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Frami: Jim Yang Kim <lim.Yong KEim@glbal-infra.coms
Sent: Monday, Agril 20, 2020 300 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NiAID) [E] S -

Subject: My article
Tony,

Hope you're well and thank you again forall that you are daing. | got this out today in the New Yorker
and I'll be talking to most of the Demacratic caucus today about what we're doing in Mass and the
developing world,

Hang in there and let me know if thereis anything more | can do. Mass is tough but we're going to have
a 1000 contact tracers very soon. Every day we learn so much, which is why it's so important for

EVEryone to get started,

Iim



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 17:43:21 +0000

T EDWARD SCOLNICK

Ce: Mascola, John [NIH/VRC) (E]:Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NLAID) [E]-Marston, Hilary
[NIH/NLAID) [E]

Subject: RE: for your considaration

Attachments: Scientists_to_Stop_COVID19_2020_04_15_FINAL pdf

Hid:

Thank wour for your none and for sending this,  The outling that you provide iz exactly in svoe with whial we are
already doing and have definitive plans i do with regard io classic antivirals, monoclonal anbtbodies. and o vanety
of vaceine candidaies,  As vou know, the candidate developed here at NIH in collaboration with Moderna §s well
e peliase 1 ooeials and an least 2 others ang andering oo phase | uils,

Bt regands.
Toiiy

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhirector

Nanonal Institute of Allergy and Infocts Dseoses
Bulding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matioral Institutes of Healih

Bethesds, MD 208322520

Phone:

FAX: (300} 49644005
E-maak:
Tha dndormmasion in this e-mail and any of 46 aitachoents 8 conBdentrl and may contéan sensitve infomsation, It
should ned be used by anyors who is net the orginal intended recipient. 11 you have peceived this c-mail inerror
Mlease inform the sender and delete i Trom your mailbox or any other storage devices, The Mational Instibwie of
Allergy and Infectious Descases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for sy statemenis made that are the seoder's own
and not expressly meade on behalf of the NIATD by one of its reprosentatives,

—emDriging] Message—--
Froem: EOW ARD SCOLNICK
Sent: Sunday., Apnl 19, 2020 3: 15 PM
Ta: Fauci. Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Duvid B Lin

: Michoel Boshash

Subpect: for your consideration

Tony . 1 bope your mail box 15 not so Tull that there 15 room for s, A proup of concemed serentests from differend
parts of the country was organteed (o bry to encapsulaie and focus the nabionad effort against Covid. This documend
hins been shansd with the White Flouse although we ine nod sure il it has bad any effiect on their plans. 17 has albse
been shered with The Gages Foundation and a (e oter business and academibc beaders. We think we kive been
iy comprehensive in o considemtions and recomimendations, | hope yoa will find this helpfal. We would
greatly appreciate ¢ comversation with you after vou have had an opponunity 1o digest the content of the proposal,
[T there i anyihing else we can do to help vou in this National emergeney, we stansd ready to belp, When T was &t
Morck we led the suceess ful

effort o make HIV o manageable dissase and we deomatically lowered the death rabe as o resuli of the dmgs we
masde ama the st tnple therapy wmal dering the HIY pasdemic, We hope we can lielp do the same for The Covad
Pandemic HBest wishes Ed scolnick



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 15:12:29 +0000
Ta: Grady, Christire (NIH/CC/BEP) [E]
Subject: P Thank yvou

See part about you. &

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Directar

Natienal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Centar Orive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

is e-mall and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information, i should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it fram your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infecticus Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender's cwn and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:07 &AM

Ta: Faudl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [£] TR

Subject: FW; Thank you

This is a cute note...you can skip most of it and see highlight - that is the cute part

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:



The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform
the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for
any statement made that are sender’'s own and not expressly made on behalf of
the NIAID by one of its representatives.

—--—Original Message---—--

From: JOAN HUSSEY [N

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 2:34 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B e

Subject: Thank you

Dear Dr. Fauci,
| just wanted to say thank you for everything you are doing to educate us in this
country, and keep us safe during this harrendous coronavirus pandemic. | can't
even begin to imagine how difficult it is to maintain your composure and
persevere with your focus, being constantly in the public eye and also trying to
expertly guide a president who seems mare preoccupied with his own image {and
sound of his own voice), and political aspirations than with the actual well being
of his country’s citizens.

By now, it should be perfectly clear Lo us thal we can’t have a healthy economy
without a health ulation.

B We all have beer
diligent about staying at home [

~ ordering food and other things to be delivered to our
hause (we all wash our hands ‘religiously’). [0 88 is the anly one of us

who occasionally goes to a grocery store or drug store if necessary and then, he
always wears a mask, gloves, and keeps at least six feet between himself and
anyone else, and gets in and out as quickly as possible. In addition, [ @
. aresointent on keeping me well and alive, we haven't even, any of us,
physically visited with each other, in person, inside our house for months.



In the past two months, I've been outside only four times - twice on our deck and
twice in my car, dropping off a couple of shopping bags at a friend’s house and at
group home - both times leaving the bags in the driveway,
and then driving right back home.

I'm so thankful for FaceTime, but we miss hugs and kisses. | know all this must
sound extreme, and it is, but I'm terrified of becoming a statistic so we're doing
whatever we can to stay healthy for ourselves and one another.

. M8 pMy family is hearing what you're saying and taking your advice.
I'm sorry this email is so long but my intention, more than anything, is to thank

you for your wisdom and advice, both grounded in years of experience.

| worked at NIH for about 25 years - in the CC, in NCI, and in Human Genome. |
met you once, briefly, about 40 years ago (+/-) in Bldg. 31's fitness room. | had
been working in the CC, in the Patient Activities Dep't. (on the POB out- and in-
patient units)at the time. | was incorrectly using a piece of equipment and you
were kind enough to come aver and show me the correct way to use it. |
recognized you immediately, and have never forgotten that experience and how
Eracious you were,

I'm well aware from the news that you are up against some very tough people
and some very tough times but F]EESE know you also have an army of grateful
followers in this country who are completely convinced that what you are
advising is in their very best interest.

Thank you again for all you've done for all of us over the years, My family and |
are maore grateful than | can express.

PS | read all about your wife who sounds amazing also. You two make an “All-
Star” team.

Be well.

Gratefully, Joan ("Joanie”) Hussey






From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 15:11:29 +0000
To: T
Subject: P Thank you
loanie:
Many thanks for your kind note. It is much appreciated. Stay safel
Best,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bathesda, MD 20892-2520

Phaone:

FAX: [301) 496-2409
E-mail:
The information in this e=mall and any of itz attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. 1fyou
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behaif of the MIAID by one of its representatives,

———-0riginal Message--—-

Froms JOAN HUSSEY (IS

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: Thank you

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| just wanted to say thank you for everything you are doing to educate us in this
country, and keep us safe during this herrendous coronavirus pandemic. | can't
even begin to imagine how difficult it is to maintain your composure and
persevere with your focus, being constantly in the public eye and also trying to
expertly guide a president who seems more preoccupied with his own image {and
sound of his own voice), and political aspirations than with the actual well being
of his country’s citizens.

By now, it should be perfectly clear to us that we can’t have a healthy economy
without a healthy population.



. We all have been

diligent about staying at home [ e
S ordering food and other things to be delivered to our
house {we all wash our hands ‘religiously’). 008 is the only one of us
wha oceasionally goes to a grocery store or drug store if necessary and then, he
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
P - oth times leaving the bags in the driveway,
and then driving right back home.

I'm so thankful for FaceTime, but we miss hugs and kisses. | know all this must
sound extreme, and it is, but I'm terrified of becoming a statistic so we're doing

o S My Family is hearing what you're saying and taking your advice.
I’m sorry this email is so long but my intention, more than anything, is to thank
you for your wisdom and advice, both grounded in years of experience.

| worked at NIH for about 25 years - in the CC, in NCI, and in Human Genome. |
met you once, briefly, about 40 years ago (+/-) in Bldg. 31 fitness room. | had
been working in the CC, in the Patient Activities Dep't. (on the POB out- and in-
patient units)at the time. | was incorrectly using a piece of equipment and you
were kind enough to come over and show me the correct way to use it. |
recognized you immediately, and have never forgotten that experience and how
Eracious you were,



I'm well aware from the news that you are up against some very tough people
and some very tough times but please know you also have an army of grateful
followers in this country who are completely convinced that what you are
advising is in their very best interest.

Thank you again for all you've done for all of us over the years. My family and |
are more grateful than | can express.

P5 | read all about your wife who sounds amazing also. You two make an "All-
Star” team.

Be well.

Gratefully, Joan (“Joanie”) Hussey

sent from my iPhone



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 14:52:49 +0000

To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: FW: White House Coronavirus Task Force PowerPoint - 4.21.20
Attachments: PowerFoint April 21 pptx

Anthony B, Fauci, MD
Director
Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Ruilding 31, Roam 7403
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
MO 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: |
E-mail

Tha i n and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
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

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 02:52:55 +0000

To: Corey, Larry

Subject: manuscript

Attachments: COVID vaccine editorial_prefinal April 20 whigure -with Fauci tracked edits.docx
Here it is.

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diszases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 495-2409

E-mall: W

The information in this e-mail and any of its atachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation, It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reclplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox orany
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives,




Sent: fon, 20 Apr 2020 19:24:58 -0400
Ta: Mascala, John [NIHNRC) E]
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 vacdne

Let us discuss. | am not sure how o answer Adrian,

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Adran 11 SRS
Date: April 20, 2020 at 6;16:30 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E]"

Ce: Hildegund Ertl [ININININEIS -, Sarah Gilber!
Subject: FW: COVID-19 vaccine

Dear O Fauc

Thank you for yvour consideration of this at an exceptionally busy time.

Yours sincarely

Adrian Hill

Priafesar-drian 4. 5. Wil



Directar, The Jeaner imstitute
Muffeld Department of Madicine
irsiesing of Oixford

O Road Campues Aesearch Building
Cnford OX3 TDO

Tel
Email



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 20:43:18 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P Update: White House Coronavirus Meeting - 4.21.20
YiKBS. .o crerrmeienennaene. 1R WoUld make 4 days in a row without a Press Conference

for me — Saturday, Sunday, Monday and tomerrow & &)

Anthany 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Altergy and Infectious Diseases

Bullging 31, Room 7 A-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 23520

Natlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-4400

E-mail:

The infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Hurst, Natalie R, EOP/OVP I s
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4-38 PM

Subject: Update: White House Coronavirus Meseting - 4.21.20
Importance: High

All -

There will ha no White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting on Tuesday, April 21st.

Enpoy your evening,

Natalie Hurst

Operations Coordinator, White House Coronavirus Task Force
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff

The Cffice of the Vice Fresident



From:

Sent: fon, 20 Apr 2020 13:29:37 -0400
To: Charles McCall
(o Rotrosen, Daniel (NIH/MNIAID) [E];Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MIAID) [E];Marston,
Hilary (NIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject: Re: Tony and Dan, this is Cash. | seek your advice.
13am:
Please bring this 1o the afention of appropriate NIANL peaple.
Thanks,
Tony

= On Apr 19, 2020, st 10:34 DM, Charles MoCall <N - wrocc:
=

= [ear Tony und Dan,
-

b

-
=

= Thank you for considenng this ides. Be safe



W

= Cash

W

Vo

8
= Sant feom ifad

= Charles [(Cazh) MeCall, MWD

= Professor of Internal Medicine, Translatiosal Scicnces, Microbiology & lmmunology
= Wake Forest University School of Medicineg

= Wake Posest Biotech Place, suite 3350, room 3W'-007

= 373 M. Peiterson Avenue

= Winstes-Salem, NC 27104

=






From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: haon, 20 Apr 2020 15:03:51 +0000

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: A Netional Testing Action Plan by the Rockefeller Foundation: Embargoed
till midnight Monday April 20

Attachmants: RF Mational COVID-19 Testing Action Plan_LAST FINAL_04.10.2020.docx
Set up

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Directer

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infoctious Discasos
Bullding 31, Reom TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institules of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phane

FAX:

(301 15!9
E-mail:
Thei nin e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

infarmation. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llabillity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behall of the MIAID by one of its representatives,

Fromi O'Cannor, Elleen <EOConnor @rockfaund.orgs

Sent: Monday, Agril 20, 2020 7:47 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <AFAUCI@niakd.nih.gov>; Anthony.s.fauci@nih.gov;

AFALURCIE niaid, nih.gow

Subject: A National Testing Action Plan by the Rockefeller Foundation: Embargoed till midnight Monday
April 20

Dear Tony:

Thank you for all you are doing. Not sure you temember me [ =S
SR . ko a ot whcn | was g CNN. 1 bave not

wanted to bother you but wanted to make sure you had the National Testing Action Plan that we
have put together with top researchers from all the vanous roadmaps, etc. | joined The
Rockefeller Foundation afier working in Afzhanistan and Pakistan with State and coerced
Christy Feig to join me. We would be happy to get on a call wday with Raj and Jonathan Quick
and other authors like Mike Pellini end Mark McLellan and Rick Klausner.

Given our history with public health and our ability to convene, we hoped we could help by
working out a consénsus plan. [ have been briching Caleb MeCarry at the White House. We
have worked with industry 1o also fizure out the solutions to the supply chain issues and the



other logistical ssues. We are going to put S10 million muo helping this standup. This plan
doesn't just say what we need but the steps 10 get it done to open more safely.

Please let me know if vou would liks a call.

Regards
Eileen

Etleen O'Connor

Senior Vice President
Communications, Policy and Advoeacy
The Bockefeller Foumndatisn

Office: 212 852 84306

Mobile:

enconnoriiorock fnd o
woww, rock found. org

{For schedulimg purposes, please contact my assistant, _1 ul




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 14:22:57 +0000

Ta: Anderson, Jennifer (NEH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW; Potential Postbac IRTA Fellowship
Attachments: OV 4.19. pdf

Please handle.

Anthony &, Faueci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Reom TA-03

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

Fram:
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:00 AM

To: Fauci, Anthamy (NIH/NIAID) (] [

Subject: Potentizl Postbac IRTA Fallowship







From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sant: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 11:58:51 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: ASF: Taday's YES Network interview
Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Buliding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD Z0892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-4403

E-mail

The information in this &-mail and any of ils aflachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in errar please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID) (€] IR ity

Sent: Monday, Agril 20, 2020 7:55 Al

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] SR s
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [ETD0 B8 Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

B et

Subject: ASF; Today's YES Metwork intervicw

You have an interview today with Jack Curry of the YES Network (Yankees). Just last night, The
MY Post ran a story that includes Jack among the many sports broadcasting stars that have

come out of Fordha N lack and | have
talked about this). Thought you might like to see it. Parts of your interview are also going to
run on Michael Kay's show, and Kay also features prominently in this piece.

How Fordham has produced a generation of
sports media stars

April 19, 2020 | 4:04pm | Uodated Aprl 19, 2020 | %16pm



e

John Coamnone, Mlchael Koy and Mike Breen; Chrs Camino Courtesy of Michael Eay, Chns Caming

Long before he was an electee to the Basketball Hall of Fame, Mike Breen was an intimidated
1 8-year-old freshman attending a workshop at Fordham's renowned college mdio station,
WFUWV, in the fall of 1979.

Breen felt sheepish next to the juniors and seniors leading the seminar and contemplated
delaving the start of his broadcasting training. Soon, a couple of upperclassmen, including future
NBA writer Dave D' Alesandro, made him fecl more comfortable

But he stifl didn't have any friends until one day on campus he saw a confident sophomora rying
to sweet 1alk a young woman, "1 know you likke me,” he said, “1 can see it in your eyes.”

The woman responded by saying she would not date him if he were the last man on earth. She
essentially was saving, “See ya” ... to Michael Kay.

That is how Breen first became friends with Kay,

“For him to have the confidence to do this in front of evervbody with this beautiful student, |
thought, “Man, this guy has a great sense of humor,™ Breen said.

Four decades later, Breen and Kay are still good friends.



[ -
Michael Kay and Mike Breen Courtesy of Michael Kay

Fordham, the private Jesuit university in The Bronx that launched the legendary Vin Scully, for
decades has been a powerhouse sportscasting pipeling, especially in New York. And the school
ties that first united Breen and Kay are webbed throughout the industry.

Fordham is the alma mater for the voice of the NBA Finals/Knicks (Breen, Class of 19831, the
Yankees” lead TV play-by-player/ESPN New York atternoon radio host (Kay, "82), the voice of
the Giants {Bob Papa, "86), the radio voice of the Nets (Chns Carmrine, "92) MSG's John
Giannone (*86), YES® Jack Curry ('86), WFANs Paul Dottino ("86) and YES/ESPN"s Exan
Fuoceo ("08). And that's just New York-based sportseasters.

For pood measure, the school produced CBS' Spero Dedes ("01), ESPN's Tony Reah ("4} and
the Washington Nationals’ Charlie Slowes ("83), There are many more, and not just in front of
the camera. It you need & held producer, Jim Johnson {"86) works for ESPN. A radio engineer?
WFAN"s Chris Majkowski ("89) will set things up. Media relations? Louis Bamcelli ("09) 15
leading things at MLB Network

Like everyone else, they are all dealing with the halt of sporis due to the coronavirus pandemic.
It is a jarring timeout for people so used to being on the run,



T

Ryan Ruocco, Mike Breen Cowrtesy of Ryan Ruocco

Take Carmino, who has done so much to raise money and awareness for facio scapule humeral
dystrophy (FSHD. a form of muscular dystrophy that afflicts him. A fundraising event was
supposed to take place in March at a Nets game at Barclavs Center, His 10th annual fundmising
dinner, corresponding with his S0th birthday, was slated for Aogust, and now 15 0 question.

“I don't know if it is going to be sate to have people together still,” Carrine said. “Are the
restrictions going to be there in terms of how many people can gather in one place? The other
aspect of it for me is: How comfortable am [ asking people for money when | know the economy
and certain businesses are affected so badly™

Ruoceo was supposed to get married in Italy in June, He and his fiancée, Andrea Ferzoco, are
now going to punt the wedding until June 2021.

It sucks,”™ Ruocco said, *Andres and 1 were so excited and so were our guzsts, We have been
feeling all the joy leading us to this, There are people dealing with much more dire
circumstances than rescheduling a wedding. That is kind of the perspective we have tried to
ke

While most of the successtul sporis media alumni are worried about the current direction of
Fordham and WFUY because of a de-emphasis on sports during the pandemic, to a man they say
how Fordham molded them and led them to where they are today,

They were helped by famous names such as the legendary Marty Glickman, a mentor, and Stan
Fischler, who tught classes. Then there were the less famous, equally imstrumental hgures in the
program, such as Bob Ahrens, whoe ran WEUY as its executive producer during many of these
notable stadents” formative years.



John Giannone punting at FordhamCourtesy of John Glannome

The expeniences that they shared torged many of them, such as Breen and Kay, into close
friends.

Giannone went 0 Fordham after being recruited to be a punter on the football team. During
training camp his freshman vear, he quickly figured out the third-strang punter would never see
the field. He went to Kay, then the WFUV sports director as a senior, to try to help on the station.
Kay said Giannone could do stats for him during the football season.

Kay went on to work at The Post, and later helped Giannone land an entry-level position at the
paper. When Giannone transferred into television at CNN/Sports [Hustrated, o was through a
Kay connection, And Giannone landed at M3G Network after Kay left to become the TV voice
of the Yankees when YES Network hegan.

When it was Giannone’s tum as WFUV spaorts director, be made Papa and Curry a play-by-
player and an analyst when they were sophomores.

WEFUY also got its staff access to locker rooms at places like Yankee Stadium and Madison
Square Garden 1o learn the craft next to professionals at the highest level. That remains largely
true today.

“WEUV allowed you fo believe you were a professional broadcaster before you really were,”
Curry said. “We were in the heart of New York City, and, even if we weren’t Marv Albert, we
felt a5 if what Marv Albert was doing for the Knicks, we were doing for Fordham.”

There 15 a lincage that unites. Carnino learned how to deseribe the geography of a basketball
court from Glickman. Later, Carrino returned to Fordham and taught Ruocco the same lessons.
These days, at some Nets games, Ruocco is on TV, sitting next to Camino, calling the game on
the radio.



Jack Curry Courtesy of Jack Cu e

Papa also was mentoréd by Glickman, Papa and Camino each were told by their fathers that 1f
they majored in communications, they would have to pay for school themselves. Both ended up
in the Business School. but had their eves on WFUVY the whole time.

Carringe ended up working as a producer for Papa. beginning when Papa hosted a tailgate show
on WEFAN. Carrino eventually followed Papa as the radio voice of the Nets,

The Fordham sports alums want éveryone to be safe duning this time — and they can’t wait to
get back 1o what they love 1o do.

“T'm desperate 1o get back 1o work,” Breen satd. “I'm hoping there is NBA baskethall. This is the
best time of the year,”



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behatf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 11:14:21 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID} [E]

Subject: W the Strategy document

Attachments: COVID vaccine editorial_prefinal April 19 wiigure.docx

Ernail below is from Larry Corey.

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room TA-03

Belhesda MD 20892

Telepnone: | BI@
fmait @

From: Corey MD), Larry [N >
Sant: Sunday, April 19, 2020 11:45 PM
To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] RNEESE . Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NEAID) [E]

[ i
Ce: Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] SEIIINNNGHE>; Miner PhD, Mindy <SS

Subject: the Strategy document

Here is the working draft of the artice forthe NEIM . It , in my opinion, reads really well , | have
embellished it today with a figure that conceptually outfines what we are talking about ; the old
axiom that a picturs is worth a thousand words |

The editorial guidelines of the MEIM has 2 potential categories . One s Perspactives which 15 1200
words an 5 references . We are at 1750 words and | think losing 500 words tzkes away a lot
from the message - The other category is 2 special report which is over 2500 words and allows lots
of references | 40} think this is best and was one reason | thought about adding the conceptual
figure which does outline ina single picture what we are talking aboul .

Tony, Ityou feelits best to have Francis onthis paper we both supportit, Your call | | do however
lean cn inchuding Francis . I would say politcly to achieve our goal and bring all these companies
into the tent while you are away at the White House having him buy into this plan through the
ACTIV prograrm seems important to ws . | think we get to our goal if he is out there publicly embracing
this; using the NIAID networks labs DSMB and the correlates programs . This type of granularity
really puts him deep inta understanding what we are doing - I this means youware first and he is
last author we are ok with that , For me | need to have him use ma for interfacing with the
company in defining these collaboratons | Ifyou were present all the time this would be
unnecessary . butas he will be the link with BARDA linking him to John and | increases the
likelibood of success.



B
Ok enough .. asthey say anthe news Goodnigh
e -

Larry



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 02:39:45 +0000
To: ‘Thomas Quinn®

Subject: FW: Faud photo

Attachments: Fauci SSTDR 1983, pdf

Thanks, Tom!

From:

From; Thomas Quinn R -

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 6228 PM

To: Fauc, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) (€] s >

Ce: Hunter Handsfield <hhh B uw edu>
Subject: FW: Fauci photo

Hi Tony,

ft was great to see you and present our work to you this last Friday. | really enjoyed our discussion and
feedback,

As | said on zoom; we all really appreciate your leadership in the COVID-19 crisis. Thank you for
providing the guiding way through this,

In the meantime, your phatos are getting passed around and Hunter Handsfield wanted you to have this
oné [from the HIV archives—1983 [n Seattle).

All the best,

Tom

p.s

N, Stay healthyl

Fram: Hunter Handsfield <hhh@uw.edu>
Date; Sunday, April 19, 2020 at 3:52 PM

To: Thomas Quinn RS

Subject: Fauci photo

Hi, Tam. Going through old boses | came across this, from Sth I5STDR, Seattle 1983, Give Tony my
grestings if you forward to him.

Choers— Hunter



H. Hunter Handsfield, MD
Profedsar Emeritus of Medicine
Center for AIDS and 5TD
University of Washington

Phona +1 206 935-5225

Mobile (0@






From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 01:58:31 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthaony (NIH/NI&ID) TE]
Subject: W Faucd photo

Attachments: Fauci ISSTDR 1983 pdf

Email fram Tom Quinn to you.

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

Telepnone: |1 I
fmail ST @

From: Thomas Quinn

Sant: Sunday, April 19, 2020 628 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <E: %)
Ce: Hunter Handsfield shhh@uw edus-

Subject; FW; Fauci photo

Hil oy,

it was graat to see you and present our wark to yvou this last Friday. | really enjoyed our discussion and
feedback.

As | said on zoom, we all rezlly appreciate your lezdership in the COVID-19 crisis. Thank vou for
prowviding the gulding way through this

=== = = = __—__ =]
——
I the meantime, your photes are getting passed around and Hunter Handsfield wanted you to have this

one (from the HIV archives—1983 In Seattle).

All the best,
Tom

P-5-
Y Sty hiealthy!



Date: Sunday, April 19, 2020 at 3:52 PM

To: Thomas Quinn S -
Subject: Fauci photo

Hi, Tom. Going through old boxes | came across this, from 5th ISSTDR, Seattle 1983. Give Tony my
greetings if you forward to him.

Chears— Huntar

H. Hunter Handsfield, MD
Professar Emeritus of Medicine
Center for AIDS and 510
Linversity of Washington

Phone
Mobile







From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behatf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 01:56:21 +0000
T Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: P A proposal to stop COVID-19 and reopen our schoals and businesses

Emall from Drawvid Liu to FCwith a o toyvou,

Robert W. Eizlnger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immaediate Office of the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
MWational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20852

From: David A. Liu[S s

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 9:08 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] SR i -
Ce: Michael Rosbash [ERINNNNNEE ~; famnik Xavier S -
EDWARD SCOLNICK I (i) -, Stuart Schreiber = Michael Z Lin
[ ~; Ben Cravatt [ERNNINRIERE; Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) [E}
K> Lane, CHFT (NIH/NIAID) [E) [ eSS >; Austin, Christopher
|NIH/NCATS) [E] s>, Wholley, David (FNIH) (T) SN Freire, Maria
[FNIH} [T] S S ; Tabak, Lawrence (MIH/OD) (€] S -; Thamas Cahill
e S T S

Subject: Re: A proposal to stop COVID-19 and reapen our schools and businesses

Thank you, Francis, for your speedy reply. Please let us know if we can help ACTIV, Fauci, or any other
leaders who might want to engage.

Besl,
David

David R. Liu
Richard Merkin Professor and Director of the Merkin Institute
of Transformative Technologies in Healthcare
Broad Institute Core Institute Member and Vice-Chair of the Faculty
Director of the Chemical Biology and Therapeutic Sciences Program
Howard Hughes Medical Institute Investigator
Harvard University Professor of Chemistry and Chemical Biology
75 Ames Strect

Emhrldge, A 02142



On Apr 19, 2020, 4l B:48 PM, Callins, Francis {NIH/0D) [E] R - wrote:

Dear David et al.,

Thanks for forwarding this very thoughtful document, which presents a series of
important recommendations — most of which | agree with. | don’t know if you saw
Friday's announcerment (attached) of the new public private partnership called
ACTIV (for Accelerating COVID-19 Therapeutic Interventions and Vaccines), but it
has taken on most of the points you raise in sections 1 -3 of your letter, | share
your hopes that remdesivir will show benefit, and the current large NIH-sponsored
RCT has completed enrallment and should reveal results in about a month. But of
course we want to test multiple other interventions — both small malecules and
antibody-based therapies, so we need our trial systém to be optimized like never
befare, | will share your etter with the leaders of ACTIV, who are working with
unprecedented speed to prioritize the next set of therapeutic candidates as well as
pushing vaccine development programs to adopt exceptionally creative trial
designs to test safety and efficacy (with full engagement by FDA).

Best regards, Francis

From: David Liv S
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2030 520 PFM

To: 00 Labe [NIH/OD) B Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
=i ]

Ce: Michael Rosbash e > Raminik Xavier
A >, EDWARD SCOLNICK SRR >, Stuart
Schreiber IS Michae! 7 Lin <SRN0 ben Cravatt
e e e A

Subject: A proposal to stop COMD-19 and reopen our schaals and businesses

Dear Francls,
| hope you are well.

| write on behalf of a group of citizen-scientists, most or all of whom you know. Motivated
solely by our desire to help defeat the serious threat our nation and the word now faces,
wia wrote a 2t of four actionablz, non-partisan proposals {attached) to produce safe and
effective COVID-19 therapeutics and vaccines in the shortest possible timeframe, and to
reopen our saciety in a manner that reduces the risk of future COVID-19 outhreaks.

We hope you find these ideas interesting, and might be willing to share this set of
proposals with Dr. Tony Fauci, along with our willingrness to discuss any part of the






From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 202001:25:42 +0000

Ta: bgertz@washingtontimes.com

Ce: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP:Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP
Subject: Scientific paper on origin of coronawvirus

Bill:

Here are the links to the scientific papers and a commentary about the scientific basis of the
origins of SARS-Cav-2,

The proximal origin of 54R5-CoV-2, Andersen KE, Rambaut A, Lipkin Wi, Holmes EC, Garry AF. Nat Med.
2070 Apr,2604):450-452, doi; 10, 1038/44 1591-020-0820-9. Mo abstract available

A Genomic Ferspective on the Origin and Emergence of SARS-CoV-2 Zhang ¥Z, Holmes EC. Cell. 2020 Apr
16;18142):223-227. daoi: 10.1016/.cell.2020.03.035. Epub 2020 Mar 26,

Also this statement from Eddie Holmes

https://bitlvi2ymiUGe

Best regards,

Tany

Antheny 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

3 Centar Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phana:

FAX: {301) 456-£409

cmall o

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao Is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices., The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissazses (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

On Apr 19, 2020, at 2;21 #M, Bill Gertz cbgertz@washingtontimes.com>
wrobe:

Katie,

Dr. Fauci on Friday zald he would share a scientific paper with the press on
the origin of the coronavirus. Can you please help me get a copy of that
paper? Thanks in advance.

Bill Gertz




Mational Security Comespondant
{@DBillGertz | direct 202-636-3274

TheGerdzFile.com

=wLogs. jpg>

600 New York Ave NE | Washington DC., 20002

The mdormration contaised m this sectronic troreemi ssion @ irtended For the endus bee use of tie indivduais to
wihom & iz scdeessed and may conbain infoermatian that s privieged and confidesiial, {he disclosure of which &
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 01:22:40 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID} [El;Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Bardsch, Kimberly (NIH/MNIAID) [C]
Subject: RE: IMPORTAMNT
Thanks Greg.
Patty:
Please respond to Dr. Dzau’s questions.
Thanks,
Tony
From: Folkers, Greg (NiH/NIAID) [E1[0 s
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 7.06 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S ﬁﬁ'b Fauci, Anthony {MIH/MIAID] [E]
|. L= .-. .-- ..-‘.. . '\-.-\.- m
Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]F i

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT

Patty | had spoken to ASF about using a few slides and he said yves / | will have them done
chort:y

« VV Dzau: | will begin the session by providing brief (~3
min) opening remarks describing the circumstances
of the pandemic. Then, | will introduce the panelists
and you will each have 7 minutes to provide
remarks. You may use a limited number of slides for
illustration. | hope that each panelist will provide
their own perspective and speak to the issues
proposed below.

. Jeremy Farrar will discuss the global response to the
pandemic, drawing from his experience as a global
leader, the chair of the Scientific Advisory Group for
the WHO's R&D Blueprint and as a member of the
Global Preparedness Monitoring Board.



. Tony Fauci will discuss the US pandemic and provide
his perspective as a member of the White House
Coronavirus Task Force addressing the 2019-20
coronavirus pandemic.

« George Gao will discuss China’s response to the
pandemic and lessons learned for the rest of the
globe.

. Susan Weiss will discuss the viral characteristics of
SARS COV2, insights into its pathobiology, immunity
and development of a pan-CoV antiviral.

- Richard Hatchett will discuss the development of
new vaccines and treatments against COVID-19.

« Sanjay Gupta will comment on the health system
response to the pandemic and challenges related to
communication and public engagement in
responding to COVID-18.

From; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIA&ID} [E] <5 - 05

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 701 PM

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 i) ~; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
R bt 2 2

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i8> Barazch, Kimbery (MEH/MNIAID) [C]
ff =i e

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT

We need to discuss tomorrow on our daily meeting/call = do you want to do
slides,

Again this event is on a 5aturday and |s tentative as we do not know when the TF
meeting will be scheduled that day.

50— if you can do it - will you use slides?



50 it you cant do this — do you want & surrogate and wheo?

| will make sure David is on board for zoom.

From: Deaw, Victer | <V Dea UEnos el

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Conrad, Pabricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] i) -

Ca: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E] <SR -; s
Mun, Jenny <iuni@nas edu=

Subject: IMPCRTANT

Dear Pathy,

| hope this finds you well, | know how terribly busy Tony Is and | hate to trouble him, however, the MAS
Annual Meeting panel on COVID-19 is lzss than a week away and my team neads answers to the
guestions below. Can vou call this to his attention or assist him in proviging the signed form and
requested information? We hope to have this by Tuesday |4/23) moming, if possible.

» Please provide a cell number where you can be reached in case you do not connect in time [if
you prefer, you can provide the number of your assistant if they will be able to reach you
directly by cell or at home).

= Will you have slices to display during yvour talk?

& Areyou able to use Zoom ‘share your screen’ to show the slides directly during your talk or do
yvou need someone from MNAS ta show your slides for yau?

» Will you rieed a test session with our Zoom techs? Please let me know as soon as possible as
staff are available to hold training sessions through Monday, April 2009 &M to 5 PA EDT).

» |f youwould like to promote your participation in our meeting on social media, please let me
know the contact of vour soclal media contact from your institution,

Firally, because this is gning to be a remote meeting, we would like panelists ta log inte 2oom 30
minutes befora the session starts— that is at 1:30 pm ET to go over the technology and any last minute
speaker prep. 5o far, more than BOD Academy members have registered for the meeting and there will
be additional members of the public and possibly the press tuning in.

HES!,
Victor






From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 19 Apr 200003:29:41 +0000
To: Peter Daszak
Subject: RE: Thank you for your public comments re COVID-19"s origins
Feter:
Many thanks for your kind note.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Peter Daszak
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 9:43 PM

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID] [E] 8, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E)
[

Ce: Sternmy, Erik {NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR ~; Erbelding, Emily (NiH/N1ID) [E]
[(EEREEREE ATy - Alekse Chmyra T e o s S

Subject: Thank you for your public comments re COVID-19's origins

Importance: High

Tony (cc'ing David so that you might pass this an to Tony once he has a spare second)

As the P| of the RD1 grant publicly targeted by Fox News reporters at the Presidential press briefing 1ast
night, | just wanted to say a personal thankyou on behalf of our staff and collaborators, for publicly
standing up and stating that the scientfic evidence supports a natural origin for COVID-19 from a bat-to-
human spillover, mot a lab release from the Widhan Institute of Virology,

From my perspective, your comments are brave, and coming from your tristed voice, will help dispel
the myths being spun around the virus' origins.

Once this pandemic’s over ook forward thanking you in persan and let you know how important your
comments are to us all,

Cheers,

Peter






From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/N1AID) (E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 19 Apr 2020 01:23:00 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: cotton swabs

Followup emall from Jake Tapper.

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Sclentific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

National Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
KMational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room TA-03

Bethesda MD 20852

Telephone: (IR

Ernail. o )

From: Jake Tapper S IR

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] w6 >
Subject: Re: cotton swabs

ot bl
Thanks

Cn Sat, Apr 18, 2020 at 4:52 PM Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] P i) > wrote:

This is what | was referring to. They are not ready for prime time, since they
have to get the right media and wrapping.

Subject: Otip announcement

htpsyfwoww. fdsgow/ news-events/ press-announcementsfcaronasirus-covid-19-update-fds -gates-
wundation-ynitednhealih-group-guantigen-and-us-0otton

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Update: FDA, Gates
Foundation, UnitedHealth Group, Quantigen,
and U.S. Cotton Collaborate to Address
Testing Supply Needs




The U.5. Food and Drug Administration announced a further expansion of COVID-19 testing options
through the recognition that spun synthetic swabs —with a design simiiar to O-tips - could be used to
test patients by collecting a samp'e from the front of the nosa.

As part of this effort, U5 Cottan, the largest manufacturer of cotton swabs and a subsidiary of
Parkdale-Mills, developed a polyester-based O-tip-type swab that is fully synthetic for compatibility
with COVID-19 testing. Harnessing s large-scala V.5 -based manufactiuring capabilities, U5, Cotton
plans to produce these new polyester swabs in large quantities to help meet the needs for
coranavirus diagnostic testing.

This action today demonstiates the ingenuity that results from the FOB working in partaesship with
the private sector. The Trump Adminstration has been working side-by-side with our industry
partners to fight this pandemic, and today is a great example of that work, We appreciate work by
UnitedHealth Group, Quantigen, and the Gates Foundation to perform and support the clinical
studies necessary for this advancemeant, We also want to acknowledge U5, Cottan's efforts ta
manufacture & new type of swab for COVID-19 testing that can be produced at scale. We appreciate
the waork of these collabarators to consider how these test supplies could be broadiy distributed to
meet not only the testing needs of the United States but also global needs around the pandamic. All
of these actions by these American organizations will help continue to expand cur testing capability,”
sald FDA Commisslaner Stephen M. Hahn, M.D.

This finding that spun synthetic swabs could be used for COVID-13 testing is Based on resulls from a
clinical investigation that represents a collaboration between the FDA, UnitedHealth Group, the Gates
Foundation, and Quantigen. The type of testing at the front of the nose used in this study is notable
because it allows self-collection by patients thereby limiting exposure of healthcare providers; it is
more comfortable for patients and it can be performed by a swab that is more readily available and
manufacturable at scale.

Antheny 5. Fauci, MD

Direcior

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-D3

31 Center Drive, MEC 2520
Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phane

FAX: {301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its altachmenis is confidential and may contain
sansitive information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e=mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Dizeases [NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behalf of tha NIAID by one of its representatives.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2020 22:21:02 +0000

To: Corey MD, Larry:Conrad, Patricia iNIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Mascola, John [NIH/VRC) (E]

Subject: RE: | e

Attachmants: COVID vaccing editorial_16April Tpm - with Fauct edits.docx
Larry:

| have gone over the manuscript and have made a number of edits that are
tracked into the attached document. Please take a look, accept the changes
(unless you hawve issues with them), add the references and then let us discuss
next steps, i.e. add or not Francis to authors and where in the order.
John:

Please also give it another good look.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony S, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Cantor Drivo, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phane:
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
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NMIAID by one of its representatives,

From; Corey MD, Larry IS >

sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 1234 AM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] 8 > Fauci, Anthony (NIH/N1AIDY [E]
-

Cc: Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] iR
Subject: working draft of NEIM

Here is the working draft My manuscript typist too tired to work tonight so it reflects several
changes | mada tonight ; it should be readable ;

Larry



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2010 20:40:34 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MIAID) [C] R s

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E];Greg Folkers SRR i)
Subject: P You are a Hero

Please see me about this on Monday. Thanks.

Anthony 5, Fauci, MO
Director
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03
31 Canier Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

| and any of itz altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

From: Kathy Ireland [
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:56 PM

To: Fauei, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E e

Subject: You are a Haro

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Thank you for everything vou're daing for America and the world. 'rmowriting to you today, rather than
calling, because it's impossible to imagne the degree to which leading science during this COVID-19
pandemic is impacting your life and your family. Please know, that vour wisdom and passion brings so
much comtort to milliens, including our family and me, specifically. You may recall from our previous

taths, thel GEEEEE e e o e T Ry
e e ===~ ———————— =3

vicious virus, Or. Faugl ... uniike anything I've ever seen,

In addition te my wark as Ambassador for the Ellzabeth Taylor AIDS Foundation, it is alsa an honor and
responsibility to serve as International Youth Chair for the Maticnal Pediatric Cancer Foundation. In that
position, pepple approach with guestions for owr government that | am uncomfortable giving epinlons
on in ignorance. o reluctant to botheryou - I'm seeking 16 learn whao at the MIH | should bring this to?

The guestion comes fromm my associate [ S
e ————




Thank you so much for all that you do.
Always,

Kathy



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sant: Sat, 18 Apr 2030 20:21:32 +0000

To:

Subject: P article and bb rim

Attachmaents: The Mentor Wha Made Dr, Anthony Faucl - WS - large text.pdf

This article about my relationship with Shelly Wolff is worth reading

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infoctiouvs Diooason
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institules of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

n and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the orginal intended recipient. 1If you
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

Fram: Barton Haynes, M.D, <barton haynes@duke. edus>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1235 FM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (1R

Subject: article and bb rim
Hi tony:

Glad this warked out. Wondarful articke. Great tribute to bath vou and Shelly, But the socks in the last
PECTLFE ...

On another note, |

P 50 when the pandemic is over of when you are down there and

want a break, | can put you In touch with him to see the Regis bb goal,
He has been following your career for many years. Very nice fellow.

Thanks for all you are deing Tony, it only ounds ke it s getting more and more diffieslt But you are
doing an amazing job....



S proud of you and that [

Best Bart



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2010 20:12:02 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Greg Folkers [N s  Billet, Courtriey (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: From lack Curry/ YES Metwork (Yankees)

Have we decided to set this up. Let us discuss.

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
BAuilding 11, Ream TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phone
FaX: |
E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mall and any of its atachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney | NIH/NIAID} [E] B s

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:45 PM
Ta: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NLAID) [E] SR -
Cc: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [ETE s il >, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

R Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAD) [E] S -
Subject: ASF: From Jack Curry/ YES Network [Yankees)

lack Curry (broadcaster with the YES Netwark, which is like MASN, but far the Yankees) is appealing to
vou as a Mew Yorker and lifelong Yankees fan for a 10-minute interview via Zoom. Jack covered the
Yankees for 22 years at the NYT. The interview would run on YES [largest regional sports network in the
country] as the focus of one of the original shows they are producing 3xfweek called "YES, WE'RE HERE.
It would be run acress all of their social media platfarms [reach of over 1M}, They would also air clips an
the Michael Kay Radio Show (TV play-by-play announcer for the Yankeses), which is simulcast an YES and
15 the highest-rated drive time talk show in New York.

Guestions below, including & few at the end about your lifelong baseball fandom, & this semething
yvou'd be willing 1o do¥ If so we will seek dearance,

POSSIBLE QUESTIONS



POCTOR FALCT TENOW YOUR DAYS ARE FILLED WITH OFFERIMNG ADWICE ANDOOUNSEL Tor S0 MANY
PEOPFLE ABOUT THE COROMNANVIELS. WITH THE SOBERING POSITEIN WE HAVE BEEN 1N FOR A WHILE, WHAT
WOLULD BE YOUR MOST URGENT MESSAGE TO AMERITANEY

THE PHRASE “FLATTENNG THE CURVE® HAS BECOME COMMONPLACE M OUR VERMACULAR [N RECENMT
WEEKS, HOW MUCH CLOSER ARE WE GETTING TO FLATTENING THE CURVE?

TOUrYE SAIDSEVERAL TIMES THAT THE VIRUS 15 THE ULOCK. WHAT 15 THE VEELS TELLING WOL! ABOLT
THAT TIME FRAME?

AS THE COUNTREY TRIES TOOWORK ITS WAY BACK, THERE HAS BEEN SPECULATIIN ABCHIT HOW
PROFESSIONAL SPORTS CAN RETURMN. WHAT ARE YOUR THOUGHTS O HOW, FOR INSTAMNCE, MAIOR LEAGUE
HASEBRALL WOLILDY BE ARLE TOSTART ITS SEASURY

BASEBRALL 5 A SPORT IM WHICH SHAKING HAMDS I8 A% COMBMON AS BALLS AND STRIEES. NOT JUST IN
BASERALL, OEVEOLSLY, BUT IN LIFE IWERALL, HOW MUCH DO YO ADVDCATE ROT SHAKENG HARNDS
ANYMORE?

THE REW YORK TIMES REFERRED T YOU A5 THE EXFLAINER-IM-CHIEF Iy COMPLIMENTING YOUR
ABILITY TOSPFEAK BLUNTLY AND TRUTHFULLY . SO HOW SHOULD AMERICANS PLAN ON BEHAVING AS WE MOVYE
FORWARD IN THESE UNCERTAIN TIMES?

AMDF DR FALCT WAS COMPORTABLE WITH IT, A COUFLE OF QUESTINM: ARDUT His BASERALL
FANDOM. ..

WITH ALL THAT'S HAPPENING ARCUND IS AND YILUE TMPORTANT ROLE [N 1T, IT MIGHT SEEM TRITE Tk
DISCUSE BASERALL. BUT 1 KENOW YOU™VE BEEN A YANKEE FAN FOR MORE THAN 70 YEARS AND ] WOULD LIKE TO
AR YO A FEW BASERALL QUESTHING,

WHEM AND HEAW TR YOLIR YANKEE FANDOA BEGIN?

YOU WERE A YOUNGSTER WHEN THE ¥ ANKEES WON 5 STHANIHT WORLDSERIES TITLES FROM 1949-19353,
THE CNLY TIME THAT'S EVER HAPPENED IN BASEBALL HISTURY, WHAT ARE YOUR MEMORIES OF THOSE YEARST

HACW HaAS YL BACKGEOLND M SPORTS HELPED YOU TN YOUR ROLE WITH THE NIALDY

ANLYL, FINALLY, YOU'VE SPOHCEN ABOUT HOW MEW YORK 15 THE EPICENTER OF THE VIRES, FOR MEW
YORKERS WHO ARE LOOKING POR SOME LIGHT AT THE ENDOF THE TUNNEL, WHAT WOU LD YO4U SAY TOTHEM?



From:

Sent: Maon, 27 Apr 2020 07:00:08 -0400

To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: Fwd: The global health leaders call, THURSDAY 30 Apsil at 14.30 CET
F¥1

Begin forwarded message:

From: "EY AN, Michasl 1.7
Date: April 27, 2020 at 5:34:56 AM EDT
IOC S -, Office of the Dircctor-General <DGOfficet@who.int=,

=

"COX, Paul Michacl"
"SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F."

IH/NIAID) [E]"
s "FALL. [brahima Soce’

"DRURY, Patrick Anthony”



Carlos

Mavarro Colorado

Ryvan Morhard \ o,
"BRIAND, Sylvie® i, "MORGAN, Oliver'

"Harries, Jenny" . "Awwad, David IAID
el ' , "SIMONSOMN, Stewart

"SINGER, Peter Alexander” il " layvatunga, Wikum"

¢ "5H1H, Yo ‘SEIEI"

SMA, Samira"
Ce: SHOC <shoci@who.int>, {'.'lﬁ'r.:c of the Director-Gieneral {Dﬂ{}i‘ﬂm@whn ini=,
"SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F."
. "FALL. Ihrahima Soce" » "GF-'.EIN.
. "MINHAS, Raman"
L "AL-SHORBAJL, Farah"
L"DRURY, Patrick Anthony"
MGRAAFF, Peter Ian® L "Dir VAN

KERKHOVE, Maria™ . "KABIR, Sophia
@RI -, "FARES, Christine Youssef” ﬁ
"AYLWARD, Rdimmd Bruce 1." . abMITH, Tan Michael®

Subject: The global health leaders call, THURSDAY 30 April at 14.30 CET

Dear colleagues,

Dr Tedros would like to invite you 1o the next informal discussion aboul the
ongoing 20149 novel coronavins.

The telecanference will be hosted on THURSDAY, 30 April at 14:30 CET and Zoam
details ara copied below.

If yous expenence any technical difficulties joining this conference call, please
contact the WHO HO EOC operator at: +41227915533



It would be appreciated if you could kindly confirm yaur participation to Ms Sophia

kabir, email RS mobile no.

The agenda and background documents will be shared ahead of the call.

Best,
Mike

Join Zoom Meeting

https.//who.zoom us/j S HEIERNED

Meeting 1D:
Password:

Dial by your bocation
#4145 210 71 08 Switzrertand
441 43 210 70 42 Switzertand
0 8300 561 252 Switeerland Toll-free
0800 02 622 Switzerland Toll-free
41 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 213 33B B477 U5 [Los Angeles)
BEE 475 4499 US Toll-free
877 B53 5257 USToll-Free
433 7 5678 4048 Franca
4131 7095 0350 France
0 800 344 049 France Toll-free
0 BO0 340 415 France Tolkfree
Meeting ID: [ BRI
Find your local number: https://who.zoomus/u/aef Zfwlglc
Jin by SIP

MErC.Co




Frome Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 10:54:50 +0000
To: Duchin, Jeff
Aubject: RE: High Praise
Jeff;
Well-deserved recognition of your fine work. Keep it up.
Best regards,
Tomy

From; Duchin, Jeff
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 11:58 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] RN i

Subject: High Praise

Tany - in @ recent shoddy "investigative journalism® piece about our work here in Seattie

S Iwiww seattletimes.com/seattle-news/times-watchdo rthe-saattle-sounders-
game-went-on-despite-coronavirus-emergency/] the reporter referred to me as being to the
Seattle area what Anthony Fauci would become to the country. So despite the crappy reporting
he bestowed upon me the highest of praise and reminded me again of the incradible service
vou are doing for our country. Hang in there and take care of your self. We need you. Jeff

Why the Seattle Sounders
game March 7 went on
despite coranavirus

EMErQenCy

B virus fears grew, public officials and
sports execs debated health nsks — ana
PR messages — but et 33,00 intoa
March 7 Sounders match, At what ot

im m

Jeffrey 5, Duchin, MDY (he/kim)

Health Oificer and Chicf, Communicabde Discase Epidemiology & Immunizstion Section
Pubhe Healih - Seatile and King County

Professor in Medicine, Division of Infections Diseases, University of Washington
Adjunet Professor, School of Pubhe Health

4001 Sth Ave Suite 1250, Seastle, WA S5 104

Tel: (2063 296-4774; DirectNINEEL Fax: (206) 296-4803

Eernail:



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sant: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 02:47:45 +0000

To: Shapiro, Med (NIH/CD) [El:Collins, Francis (NIH/DD) [E];Tabak, Lawrence
|NIH/OD) [El:Johnson, Alfred (KIH/OD) [E]:Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: MIMD facilties in the CARES Act spend plan

lsuggestthari- = W8

From; Shapiro, Nell (NIH/0D) [E] S -
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 10:32 PM

To: Collins, Francis (WiH/OD) [E] SRR il »; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
I >; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] ; Johnsan, Alfred
INIH/0D) (€] RN +; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [£]

Subject: NIAID facilities in the CARES Act spend plan

Importance: High

Francis and Tony,

| have been working to pet OMBSASFR clearance for the 3™ Supplemental spend plan, and have
encauntered a hitch with OMB concerning the VRC/RML proposal, They say they (RIS

| raised the issue ta Morris, and he asked me to

1
—_—  ————————————— *=]
P e =]
e "
e R Sss————————
= — e -———
It ]

Thanks,

Weil



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mion, 27 Apr 2020 02:46:32 +0000

To: Colling, Francis (NIH/QD) [E]

Subject: RE: New England Jaurnal of Medicine 20-13479
Yes, please.

From: Callins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] 0 ki) -

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 10:32 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Subject: F\W: New England lournzl of Medicine 20-13479

Want me to call |l ?

From: Corey MO, Larry
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 144 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D] [E] SR>, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

 Mascola, John {NIH/VRC) [E] TR s

Subject: RE: New England Journal of Medicine 20-13479

I think it swadld bevery hialpful |, | seeno downside

From: Colling, Francis (NIH/OD) (€] Sk -

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 6:38 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] RIS >, Mascola, lohn (NIH/VRC) [E]

S M@ oy M, ey e
Subject: RE: New England lournal of Medicine 20-13479

If it would be helpful, I'd be glad ta do the outreach ta Holden Thorp— Tony and | can discuss.

Francis

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAI0) [E] <8 i -

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) (€] SIS Corey MD, Lorry IS
Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] R ErE -

Subject: RE: Mew England Journal of Medicine 20-13479

All good options. Let us go with Science first. If they do not want it, | am certain that Science
Transiational Medicine will take it, | will discuss with Francis and John,

From: Mascola, John (MIH/VRC) [E] 8 e

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 5:58 FM
To: Corey MD, Larry <\, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] S



Cc: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: RE: New England Journal of Medicine 20-13479

In looking at NEIK, they have had 4 CONVD-19 perspectives in last 6 weeks, and they may have impacted
their thinking.

Agree with talking to editors. Ifintere=t in Science or Mature, suggestions below.

Priscilla Kelly, editor al science emailec me a while about their interest in papers. So i interest in
science, we could check with her,

If Mature, Ursula Weiss.

Johin

From: Corey MD, Lerry IS

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 5:50 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] R il -
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] DR B Mascola, Johin (NIH/VRC) [E]
Y o=

Subject: Re: Mew England Journal of Medicine 20-13479

You and Tany decide. Science or Mature accamplish the same but it seems we need a discussion with
the editor first to explain the importarce of the manuscript.

Sent from my iPhone
On Agr 25, 2020, at 218 PM, Callins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] B - wioLe:

Very surprised.
Do you want me to push back?

Francis

From: Coray MD, Larry
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 355 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (KIH/NWID) €] NN~ Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]

s R
€c; Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [E] <B EiE -
Subject: RE: New England Journal of Medicine 20-13479

A do have to say | am surprisad . but ok



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Corzy MD, Larry IS, Mascola, John (NIK/VRC) [E]

€c: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD)} [E] IR s
Subject: Fiwd: Mew England Joumal of Medicine 20-13479

Let us discuss naxt steps

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mew Frgland Iournal of Medicine
conbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com>

Date: April 25, 20202t 12:31:26 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (MIH/MNIAID) [E]" <afauci@niaid.nib.gove
Subject: New England Journal of Medicine 20-13478
Rephy-To: "editorial@rejm.arg” <editoral@najm.orgs

Dear Dr. Fauc,

| am sorry to inform you that your submission, "A Strategic Approach to
Successful COVID-19 Vaccine Development,” has not been accepted for
puklication in the Journal It was evaluated by members of our editorial staff.
After considering its focis, eontent, and interest, we made the editorial
decision not to consider your submission further. We are informing you of
this promptly so that you can submit it elsewhere.

Thank you for the opportunily (o consider your submissiorn.
Sincerely yours,

Eric Rubin, M.D., Ph.D.
Editar-in Chief

New England lournal of Medicine
10 Shattuck Street

Boston, MA 02115

(617) 734-9800

Faw: (617) 739-9864

hitp:/fwdnn, nejm.org




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 00:48:28 +0000

To: Adrian Hill

Ce: Hildegund ErtlSarah Gilbert:Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/GD)
Subject: RE: COVID-19 vaccine

Adrian:

Thank you for you note. Sorry that | took a few days to get back to you, but |
have been swamped. It is good to know of your work on the chimpanzee
adenoviral vectors. The biosafety classification of viral vectors in the U.S. is within
the purview of the CDC, and so | have copied COC Director Bob Redfield on this e-
mail. He would be able to point you in the right direction.

Best regards,
Tony

From: Adrian Hill
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 6:16 PM

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Hildegund Ertl : Sarah Gilbert >

Subject: PW; COVID-19 vaccine

Dear Dr Fauci

Thank you for your consideration of this at an exceptionally busy time.



Yours sincerely

Adrian Hill

Professor Adoan ¥ 5. Hill

Directar, The Jenngs institute
Muffiald Departrnent af Medicins
Univessity af Dxfard

Oid Koad Campus Research Bulding
{aford D3 7O

Tel Y
£mai



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 00:45:11 +0000

To: Marstan, Hilary (MIH/NIAID] [E]

e Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E]

Subject: P 260 County Models of COVID-19 Dutbreaks across the LIS

Please see me or give me a call about this. Thanks.

From: Rubin, David M IS

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 S:04 PM

To: Faud, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR D e
Ce: Offit, Paul , Tesizn, Gregory E [N 038 >, Huang, Jing
-

Subject; 260 County Models of COVID-19 Dutbreaks across the US

Hi Dr. Fauci,

lon Yewdell sugpested | contact vou directly to expedite a briefing on the new county-level models that
our center, PalicyLab, at CHOP, will be releasing tomarrow. He shared with us your note below abaout
ircluding Ambassador Birk and Bob Redfield as well. We'd be happy to do o, and had been in tauch
with Ambassador Birx last week. We have also stayed in contact with the analytics team led by Irum

Zaldl and Chuck Yitek, | am also tasked 1o Governar Wolf's crlsls team In Pennsylvania and shared the
data with the Gowernar today.

Let us know next steps for arranging a wWdeo conference, Will arrange our schedule at your
convenience. Will have Drs. Paul Offit, Greg Tasian, and Jing Huang join from our team.

Best

Dave

David Rubin, MID MSCE
Hrector of Populaticn Health [nndavatioe
IHrector af Policylab

Children's Hospital of Philadelphia
e

Cell:

wirw poilieviab.cwopedu | @EPalicdabCHOP

1 Children’s Haspital
of Philadelphia



Professor of Pedialrics
Perelman School of Medicime

University of Pennsylvania

ﬁ Perelman

Sachwonal ol Mestiame

From: "Yewdell, Jon (NIH/NIAID) [E]* [ G

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 8:55 PM

To: "Rubin, David M" [ -
€c: Paul Ofrie [ -

Subject: <no subject>

David,
At this point, [ think it is best to contact Tony directly. He’s at

Good luck!

jon

Jonathan Yewdell ML), PhD)
Chief, Cellular Binlogy Section
Laboratory of Viral Diseases
NIATD, NIH

Truth Wins: A Practical Guide 0 Succeeding in Biomedical Research

free eBook download of my book

Link to Ohjo State Science Sunday video on scientific method

From: Rubin, David M <EEE

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 £:43 PM

To: Yewdedl, Jon (NIH/NIAID) [E] RN i)
Tl

Ci: Offit, Paul
Subject: FW,; Heads up from Paul Offit and David Rubin on policy memorandum (o recpen economy
Hi kon,

Paul torwarded me your email back ta him. Qur team would be happy to presert to him, Ambassador
Birx, and Bob Redfield. We have shared the models with Governor Woell in Pennsylvania today, and they
are informing strategy here. The 260 county madels will past to owr Policylab website tomorrow, Of



note, Paul and | had spoken to Ambassador Birx in the last couple of weeks, and we have been in
contact with Irum Faidi, Chuck Vitek, and the analytics team.

Let us know how would be best to set up a group webinar to present the information, Or feel free to
connect us directly with their schedulers. Think the models illustrate the low margin of error in the
large clties for resurgence risk, even as other less densely populated counties may be Tolerant ta

recpening strategies.
Dave

David Rulyin, MID) MSCE

Drector of Population Health Innovatiog
Drirector of PalicyLab

Childeen's Hnmi.hln‘l"l‘hilmhlphin

{Hfice:
el

e e e b | GPolied ahCHOB

’ Children's Hospital
of Philadelphia

Probessor of Pediatrics
Perelman School of Medicine
University of Pennsylvania

Perelman

Seboss] ol Maeddisine
BhEais ot By

From: Paul Offit [

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 5:45 PM

To: "Rubin, David M

Subject: Fw: Heads up from Paul Offit and David Rubin on policy memarandum to reopen
econamy

Tony has seen our memao. His response is below.

From: Yewdell, Jon {NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 5:45 PW
To: Offit, Paul
Subject: FW; Heads up from Paul OFfit and Bavid Rubin on pelicy memorandurm to recpen economy



Tony never ceases 1o amaze me, ...

See immediate reply below

Jonathan Yewdell MDD, PhD
Chiet, Cellular Biology Section
Laborstory of Viml Discascs

NIAID, NIH

Truth Wins: A Practical Guide to Succeeding in Biomedical Research
iree eBook download of my book

Link o Uluo State Science sundav video on scientilic method

From: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E] It -

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Yewdell. Jon (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Shaffer. Meredith (NIH/INIAIDj
(NIHNIAID) [E]

: Conrad, Patricia
=; Burasch, Kimberdy (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: RE: Heads up from Paul Gffit and David Rubin on policy memorandum fo reopen
economy

Jon:

Thanks for the note. It would be even betier if they could present not only to me,
but to Deb Birx and Bod Redfizld.



Best,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Roomn TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2620

Mational Institutes of Health

Bathesda, MD 208922520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 0a

F-mall SN,

Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confldential and may contain sengitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in erfor please inform the sender and delate it from your malibox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
baehall of the NIAID by one of iis representatives.

From: Yewdell, Jon (NIH/NIAID) [E] B s
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:29 PM
To: Fauei, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Shalfer, Meredith (INTH/NIAID) [E]
Suhbjeet: Heads up from Paul Ot and David Rubin on policy memorandum to reopen

economy

Temy,
Paul and David asked me to pass this on to you.

Forwarded message from Davad:

“1 think the tme has come, with our modzls on 260 counties across the country releasing in the
next 48 hours, to offer Tony Fauct, and potentially other task force members, a previgw of the
work. Our models have incorporated local area differences due to weather, population and social
distancing. They reveal that the large, densely populated cities will strazgle to re-open. and are
not well aided by weather effects given their density. However, in less densely populated arcas,
in which case counts ars lower, weather has been a mitigating factor. These latter counties may



have better success when they re-open assuming they are smart about workplace safety and have
testing and surveillance sirategies in place™

Dave

David Rubin, MD MSCE

rectar of Pq'm]n!i.n'rl Health Innovniioe
Directar of PolicyLah

Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia
Offce: I

Cell:

wwwpolicylabichopedu | & PolicylabCHOP

E*,I Children's Hospital
of Philadeiphia
Professor of Prdipbries
Perelman School of Medicine

University of Pennsylvania

ﬂ Perelman

a Fuesanl oul I:"-'i'rrilljlu'



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 00:43:24 +0000
To: Young Neal 5 [MIH/NHLBI] [E]
Subject: RE: Lambriz

Thanks, Neal.

Best regards,

Tany

From: Young, Neal 5 (NIH/MNHLBI) [E ] i s -
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:07 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR

Subject: FW: Lambris

Dear Tany

‘Forwarding to you at the request of two colleagues, oxperts in anti-complement therapies.
Thanks, and “stay healthy,

Meal

From: “fohn D. Lambris” [ -

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 2:43 PM

To: Skype
Cc: Antonio M Risitano

Subject: Lambris

Hi Weal,

| hope all'is well and you are staying healthy,

Could you please bring us in contact with Antony Faucl to see if he can help our program?
All the best and Stay Healthy

lohn




From: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020-00:42:34 +0000

Ta: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: P Update: Inhibit cytoking starm in COVID-19 patients by Proteasome
Inhibitors

Attachments: e

Please respond to this person.  Thanks.

From: Kircheis Dr, Ralf <RKircheis@syniacoll de=
Sent: Wednesday, &pril 22, 2020 9:41 &M

To: Coomes, Stephanie (NiH/AN A1) [E] T miiEl >; Fauct, Anthony (NIM/NIAID) [E]
be———— ]

Ce: I ERR Kircheis Dr. Ralf <BKirchels@syntacoll.de>
Subject: Update: Inhibit oytokine storm in COVID-19 patients by Proteasome Inhibitors
Importance: High

Dear Or. Fauci
dear Or. Coomes,

thank you for your reply from 13. April with the notice that the information has been shared with NIAID's
COVID-19 research learm,

Has the project already been inithally evaluated by the team?
Arg there any fuestions or need for additional information?

® | have summed up the relevant data regarding the use of proteasome inhibitors for treatment of
COVID-19 patients with acute lung and systemic organ fallurein a position paper, please find o
Preview draft attached.

® With regard to currently ‘ongoing thals with monoclonal antibodies against the IL-6 receptor, ig.
tecilizumab of sarllumab; These approaches gointo the sameé direction as the present
suggestion, however, inhibition of NF-xB by proteasome inhibitors could provide the unique
potential to inhibit the release of multiple cytokines simultaneously, in particular strongly pro-
inflammatory cytokines including IL-1, IL-§, THFa and chemaokines, such as MIP-1 and CXCLY

® This simultsneous inhibition of multiple cytokines/chemoking seems to be advantegeaus
compared tosingle target approaches (as with the mab| to compensate for redundant and
synergistc effects of multiple eytokines released during highly pathogenic CoV or HEM1
infectian

Leoking forward to hearing from you,
Kind regards,

Ralf



Mit freundiichen Griilben / Kind regards

Dr. Ralf Kircheis
Director R&D
Resaamch & Developmant

iail:
Phone: +459 9441 Ga60<8

syntacoll
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Von: Coomes, Stephanie [NIH/NIAID) [£] S
Gesendet: Montag, 13, April 2020 02:37

An: Kirchels Dr. Ralf <RRirchels@syntacoll de=

Betreff: RE: Inhibit cytokine storm in COVID-19 patients by Velcade Bortezomib

Dear B, Kircheis,

Thank you for your recent email to Or. Anthony Faucl. Your messape was forwarded to the Division of
Microbiclogy and Infectious Diseases [DMID] at the Mational Institute of Allergy and Inféctious Discases
{MIAID). As a member of DMID's Office of Scientific Coordination and Program Operations, | am pleased
1o respond.

I want to thank you for reaching out ta share this information and let you know that your message has
been shared with NIAID s COVID-19 research team.

Sincarely,
Stephanie

Slephanie M Coomes, #h 0

Hegih Scentist Admirisiratar

Office of Scientfic Coordinaton and Program Opsrations
Division of Micrabvclogy and Infectious Diseases
Batianal Institube of Allergy and nfectiows Diseases
Matonal Insitutas of Health

SB01 Fizhers Lane, Raom 766

Rockille, MD 20852

W
Disclaimiar; The infarmabon in thes email and any of it attachments is caonfioential Bnd may conlain sensitne
Fformation. [t showid not be used by anyone whe is not the ariginally mtended recipient. If you have received thes
email in error, please inform the sender and delate it from your mailbax oF 31y other stosge devices. The Mational
[nstibute of Allergy and Infecbous Diseases shall not accept labikty for any statements made that are the sender's
awr and not expressly rmade an behall of MATD by one of b representatives,



From: Kircheis Dr. Ralf <BKircheis@syntacoll.de>

Sent: Wednesday, April B, 2020 2:49 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS >: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e > . N1AID Ocpostaffice (NIH/NIAID) <DCPOSTOFFICE @niaid.nih govs

Ce: Fischer, Elizabath (NIH/NIAID) €] SR 86~ Foster, Erin (NIH/NIAID] [E]
N>, Foster, Sarah (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR Vasilenko, Olga
(IH/NIAID] [E] I ; Vasquer, Aurelio (NIH/NIAID] [€]
RS vostal, Alexander (NiH/VRC) (F] NN >; vazquer-
Maldonado, Nanoy {MIH/N1AID [E] ; Austin, James [NIH/NIAID) [E]
< >; Aguita, Liane (NIH/NIAID) [E] »: Deckhut, Alison
(NIH/NIAID) [E] SR>, Kirchels Dr. Ralf <RKircheis@syntacoll de>

Subject: WG: Inhibit cytokine storm in COVID-19 patients by Velcade Bortezomib

Importance: High

Inhibition of cytokine storm in COVID-19 patients with acute respiratory distress syndrom by
PROTEASOME INHIBITORS e.g. Velcade [Bortezomib)

Dear Dr, Fauci,

dear Madarms/Sirs,

Iwant to bring to your attension some potertially important experimental data and a new proposal for
treatment of COVID-19 patients with acute respiratory distress syndrome and organ failure. Sorry for
the broad distribution but | wanted to make sure that my message reaches you.

Similarly as has been described earlier for SARS-CoV, MERS-CoV (Channappanavar & Perlman,
2017), HSN 1 and some heavy HINI Influenza A infections, also COVID-19 patlents have been
reported to show significantly increased systemic cytokine relesse {i.2. cytokineg storm), particularly
those patients with lung failure or systemic organ failure [Choolin Huang et ol. Lancet vol 335, 2020, ref
1).

Previcus studies at Virologik @mbH, Erlangen, Germany, in colaboration with the Friedrich-Loeffler-
Institut, Tuebingen, Germany have shown, that HaMN1 [or alternatively LPS) -induced Cytoking starm in
wivo can be inhibited by application of Proteasome Inkibitors |E, Haasbach et of, Antiviral Res, 91,
2011, ref. 2), via the inhibition of translocation of the NF-xB transcription factor to the nucleus [see
Fig. below). The mechanism of MF-xB inhibition by proteasome inhibitors is well described, and works
via the inhibition of the proteasomal degradation of the cytosalic inhibitor 1B, this way keeping MF-xB
bound inthe oytosal and thereby inkibiting the otherwizse inducad (by cytokine or LPS- ar RMA wirus)
transiocation of NF-kB to the nucheus where It would initiate the transcription of many cytokines. This
effect of proteasome inhibitors seems 10 work in most cell types, we could demonstrate this effectin
several different cell types (including macrophages) sfter stimulation with TNFa in vitro and in HSN1 [or
LPS} treated mice in vivo [see manuscript and Figs. attached).

Inhibition of NF-kB by proteasome inhibitors provides the unigue potential to inhibit the release of
many cytokines simultaneously, in particular strongly proinflammatory cytokines IL-1a, (IL-6, TNFo, MIP-
1B..) (whereas some other cytokines Involved In antiviral immune response, such as IFNy probably seem
te be not/fless affected (bacause of different transcription pathway),



Importantly, beside the anti-inflammatory activity, proteasaome inhibitors showed also significant anti-
fibrotic activity (Lueftenegger et al., manuscript and figs attached), which may be also important in the
treatment of COVID-19 patients with heavy lung disease.

Furthermare, there have been severzl publications showing that in particular early phases of the
replication oyele of Corona vires seeim to be dependent on interaction with the ublguitin-proteasomal
system (LUPS) of the host cell, and were effectively inhibited by selective 35 proteasoma inhibitors
[sweh as Veleade| (Weng et al. Virglogy J 2010, 7:99 (ref. 3): M. Rooben et al J. Virciogy, 84{15), 2010,
ref. 4).

There are several registered proteasome inhibitors (Bortezomib (Velcade®) e.g. produced by
Millennium Pharmaceuticals (i.e Takeca Onoology); Carfilzomib Ky prolis®), azomib (Ninlara®)) for
treatment of multiple myeloma and Mantel cell lymphoma, e, there are registered drugs with well
knoown side effects available to be tested in small clinical studies for evaluation of their therapeutic
efficacy in COVID-19 patients with heavy lung disease and other organ fallure. Noteworthy: in contrast
to the chronical onoological indications where up to 8 treatment cycles (and sometimes even maore) are
applied, it seems plausible that just one or two treatment cycles of proteasome inhibitors might be
sufficient to downregulate the cytokine storm in COVID-19 patients, which would be associated also
with much lower side effects.

Early first experience on efficacy could be gained from compassionate use applications in heawly ill
COVID-19 patients very guickly. Beside the registered application forms |, i.e. infusicns, probabéy also
inhalative application should be tested as well, because it may be better sulted to reach the respactive
target cells in the luag, i.e. alveolar epithelial cell and alvealar macrophages. There are multiple
inhalative devices available, e.g. the Handyhaler by Boehringer Ingelheim used for Spiriva (for COPD
treatment),

Although there are still many open questions, the potential to control the cytekine storm-induced heawvy
lung and other organ failure by using already registered drugs, le. proteasome inhibitors may be a real
chance to get an additional treatment option, hopefully decreasing the cases neceszsary for artificial

asration.

Please forward this mail to the colleages you consider relevant for evaluation, discussion and
consideration for your clinical strategy lor COVID-19,

Please let me know if additional informations are necessary.

To my person; | have MD PhD degree and have many years experiencs in pharmaceutical developmeant
{Boehringer Ingefheim|, Biotech {lgenean, Aphton, Virclogik GmbH] (for reference see also Pubbed
Kircheis r} currently leading RED activities at Syntacoll {part of innocoll). | am providing this information
personally in order to help to find a treatment for COVID-19 patients.

Locking forward ta getting feedback from yvou,

With kind regards,

Ralf Kircheis {MD PhD)

S o



e |
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Anfiviral Res. 2011 Sep;91(3):304-13. doit 10.1016/.antiviral.2011.07.006. Epub 2011 Jul 13,
Antiviral activity of the proteasome inhibitor VL-01
against influenza A viruses.

Author information
Abstract

The appeararce of highly pathogenic avian influgnza A viruses of the H5MN1 sublype being able to
infect humans and the 2009 H1M1 pandamic reveals the urgent nead for new and efficiant
countermeasures against these vinuses, The long-term efficacy of current antivirals is often limited,
because of the emergence of drug-resistant virus mutanis. & growing understanding of the virus-host
interaction raises the possibility to explore alternative targets involved in the viral replication. In the
presaent study we show that the proteasome inhibitor YL-01 lsads to reduction of influenza virus
replication in human lung adenocarcinoma epithelial cells (A549) as demonsirated with three
diffarant influanza virus strains, A'Puerlo RicofB834 (H1N1) (ECED valua of 1.7 pha),
ARegensburgE/08 (H1N1v} (ECS0 value of 2.4 pM) and A/Mallard/Bavarial1/2006 {H5N1) (ECS0
value of 0.8 pM). In in vivo exparimeants we could demonstrate thatl VL-01-aerosol-Ireatment of
BALB/c mice with 14.1 mg/kg results in no toxic side effects, reduced progeny vinus iters in the lung
(1.1 0.3 log10 pfu) and enbanced survival of mice after infection with a 5-fold MLDSD of the human
influenza A virus strain A'Puerto RicoB/34 (HIN1) up to 50%. Furthermaore, treatment of mice with



WVL-01 reduced the cytokine release of IL-o/f, IL-&, MIP-10, RANTES and THNF-a induced by LPS or
highly pathogen avian H5M1 infiuenza A virus. The present data demonstrates an antiviral effect of

WL-01 in vitro and in vivo and the ability to reduce influenza virus induced cytokines and
chemokines.

Capyright @ 20117 Elkavier BV, &ll rights resarved.

PMIC:2TTTTB2
Do 10, 10164 antivieal. 201 907 006

[Indexad for MEDLINE

Mit fraundlichen Grilken § Kind regards

Dr. Ralf Kircheis
Diracior RAD
Resaarch & Devalopment

fail: R
Fhoana! «49 3441 BAG04E
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Apr 2020 D0:40:50 +0000

To: Xizhong, Cui (NIH/CC/CCMD] [E]

Subject: RE: remdesivir and Present's words on disinfectant
Brian:

Thank yeu for your note. [
=== ==

Best regards,
Tany

From: Xizhong, Cui (NIM/CC/CCMD) £ i) -
Sent: Sunday, April 76, 2020 836 PA

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR -

Subject: remdesivir and Present's words on disinfectant

Dear Dr. Faui,

| am an investigator in CCMD, CC, National Institutes of Health, | am studying coronavirus infection in
animal models on preclinical treatment. | was a doctor when | was in China, now | am just a preclinical
investigator on infectious diseases,

Best wish to you and be safe. Thanks your efforts to all Americans!|



Briam X. Cui, MD, Ph.D

Critical Care Medcicine Department
Clinical Center

Mational Institutes of Health

Phone: [N



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 23:13:59 +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: Re: Keynote Spesiier- Keystone Yaccinology eSymposia (directions to record &
upload talk|

Attachmants; imagaldl.png imageDl? pngs imagedd3, prg, imagelDd.png, imagedls.png
Agree,

On Apr 26, 2020, a1 6:3% PM, Folkers, Greg (INIH/NIAID) [E]
ﬂ_‘r wrntes

| think Hilary is closest 1o this and should get the assignment

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i

Sent; Sunday, April 26, 2020 5:12 PM

To: NIAID O AWM <NBIDODAM @ tiaid, il gove

Subject: FW: Keynote Specker- keystone Vacanology eSymposia (directions to record &
upload talk}

Greg and team:
Let us discuss.
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Drirectar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301
E-mail:
The information In this e-mail and any of its atachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the
sender and delete It from your mallbok or any other siorage devices. The Mational
Instituta of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases {MIAID) shall not accept liability for any
siatements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on béhalf of the
MNIAID by one of fis representatives.




From; Kristina Horton <kristinahi@keystonesymposia.orgs

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NwAID) [E] G -

Ce: rinar.rappunli@gsk com; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIAID] [E] B s 18]
Subject: Keynote Speaker- Keystone Vaccinology eSymposia (directions to recond & upload
talk)

Greetings Dr. Fauct:

Thank you for agresing to particpate as the keynote speaker for the Keysione
eSymposia Vaceinology in the Age of Pandemics: Strategies Against COVID-
19 & Other Global Threats, a virtual conference which will be held on, Monday,
June 15 and Tuesday, June 16, 2020.

Lndarstanding how busy you are right now, we would like o make this process as
easy as possible. We are hoping to recaive pre-recorded talks by Monday, May
18. Please keep us apprised on your timeline and we will work with your schedule.
Hera ara the delails on next steps.

MNext Staps:

= Kaynote Talk Title:
ideratio
o Please review your talk title and return any changes. Changes
can be made up 1o Wwo-weeks prior to the event.

= Please follow this link to upload your talk recording, by Monday, May
18, Click here to learn more about recording yvour presentation. Our media
leam can assist you with recording on your personal computar.
« Similar o the face-to-face confersnce, we envision approximatehy
50-60 minutes for the keynote lecture,

For guestions aboul the scientific programming of this meeting, please contact O,
Rappuoli al fino.crappuglig@csk com and | will serva as the administrativa/logistics
contact at KnstinaHm@KeystoneSymposia. org.

Bast,
Krislina

Kristina H, Richordson, M5
Sclentific Advisory Board Coord inator
Administrative Assistant: C50 B Global Development

+ R | kristinah @ keystonesympasia org
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 23:13:04 +0000

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

€e: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [Cl:Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E]:Routh, Jennifer
[NIH/NLAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Thank you, and...

Attachments: imageld2.png

Gayle INSHE and so | would like to do it if they clear it

On Apr 26, 2020 a1 7-08 PM, Conead, Patricia (NTH/NIAID) [E]
wrote)

You sent this to me on Friday but we have not had a chance to discuss.

Please advise if you wantto do this — again, adding others here as
well..

P

From: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 5:44 PM

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] B (6y>; Conrad), Patricia |NIH/NIAID)
[E] e r— Y >

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NiH/NiaID) [C] B e

Subject: FW: Thank vou, and...

Have we discussed this already? Gayle T @@

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Director

Natlonal Institute of Allergy-and Infectious Dizeases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Natlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520



Phone:

FAX: (301} 496-2409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of itz altachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the
sender and dalete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices, The Mational
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disaases (NIAID) shall not accapt lability for any
statements made that are the sender's awn and not expressly made on behalf of the

NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Gayle Smith <gayle smith @ ong.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1.48 P
To: Fauch, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B S 06~

Ce: Tom Hart <tom. hart @ one og>
Subject: Thank you, and...

Dear Tony,

I-have always felt reassured when the good Dr. Fauci speaks, and now mare than ever, As
an American, a former colleague, a long-time admirer and student of your wisdom = thank
vou. We are all safer because of you, and the world will be a better place because of vou.
Again.

As you know, | am now leading the ONE Campaign. We've been quite active with the
ONEWarld Campaign, dedicated to the fight against this newest virus, and focused on
Africa, We've made some progress on debt, and next up is & focus on ensuring that a
vaccine, when it comes, is available to everyone.

DOne of the things we want to do is educate people, in all of the places we work. It won't
surprise you that of particular urgency amongst our partners in Africa is that facts and
information get to people across the continent, but we also know that more facts are
needed everywhere, 5o next month we are going to launch #PassTheMic, where every day
for 19 days we will ask a celebrity to turn his or her social media channels aver ba an expert
on COVID-19 for one day. 5o Juliz Roberts might turn her Twitter account to you to talk
about the critical glements needed to flatten the curve and slow the spread, Or Idris Elba
could give up his Instagram to the head of the African CDC so that he can illustrate the
impact COVID-12 will have across Africa and what that means for the rest of the ward.

We know artists want to be helpful right now, but that it 15 hard to know what 1o do. And
we know there are experts like you out there who have the answers. We've thought about
this a lot at ONE and wanted to do something we felt would truly have an impact, As we
look ahead we know COVID-19 does not know borders and until it is beaten everywhere
w2 are not in the clear. We need a global response plan and we need it now. By turning
over their platforms for the day, celebrity infloencess will be donating ene of thelr biggest
assats = their followers = to YOU, giving you the platform you need {and we all need) to teall
the world why a global response is critical, Because none of us are safe until all of us are
safe.



We will wark with each expert/celebrity pair to personalize the content to our and our
celebrity partners’ audiences = in North Amenca, Europe and Africa, and help create
content that both parties are happy with, We are now confirming our talent partners, and
50 far are getting a terrific response.

We know you're a busy man, sowe've planned it 5o that the amaunt of time on your end
wiould be minimal, But the impact would be maximal,

I'm attachung more information about the campaign. Flease let me know what you think
and if you have guestions, [deally we would like to get this off the ground in early May, 50
are hoping to confirm folks by Aoril 28th at the latest. Our team will be in touch with your
office to follow up.

Tharks as always far everything yvou do. All my best to you, Gayle

<imaged2.png>

Gayle Smith | President & Chief Executive Officer | &0 0 ()
ONE.ORG | Twatter | Fzcebook | Inslagram

(HE is a global movement campaigning to end extreme poveriy and praventable disease by
2030 50 that Evenyone, Svenywhers can lead a like of dignity and opposturiby.

<PaszstheMic Expert Outreach.pdf>
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 21:50:57 +0000
Ta: Eroas, Timothy

Ce: Grady, Christine [NIH/CC/BEP) [E]
Subject: RE: Greatings

Tim:

Thank you for your kind note. It was great to hear from you. | hope that all is
well with you and your family and that we get a chance to refconnect when the

situation begins to return to some form of normality..
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
FAX: (301 9
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may cantain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in errer please infarm the sender and delete It from your malibex or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sendar's ewn and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Broas, Timothy stimothy.breds@belplaw.com=
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s

Subject: Greetings

Dear Tany:

It's been a long time. Honestly, | can't remember when we last saw each other. | recall that
wonderful day we went to the Nals game togsther, although | cannot remember who else cama
with us. And of course | will always remember when yvou came to my Pariners in Heallh

fundraizer and introduced Paul Farmer. | will never fo ur speech (and neither will Paul!).

| apologize for dropping out of touch.



Those events wera so many years ago, 5500000 no? So much has happened
and changed since then, and now, seeing you and listening to your wise words and advice

every day, | am remindad that we need to reconnect, when il's safe and you have time. We
hava so much o catch up on! | have been meaning to write to you or call you, but | had
misplaced your email address and phone numbers. | hope this address works and this
message reaches you.

Meantime, thank you for your service to our country, mdeed the world. You have been a salid,
wisa, steady voice, Tony, and. despite all the naysayars and fools on social media, you have
eamed the respect of billions of pecple. | am very proud of you, and am humbled and honored
that | can eall you my friend.

| hepe you and your family are well, and staying safe. The Broas family is doing wall, thanks in
no amall part to your daily advice and cbjective analysis. Thank you! Fleasa let me know if
thera is anything | can do for you or your family.

Looking forward to s2eing you on the other side of this, and having a good catch up. Who
knows, maybe at a Nats game?

Best regards,
Tim
BRYAN AMBASSADOR (RET) TIMOTHY M. BROAS
CAVE Limethy, broas belplae com
LEMGHTOM s +1 302 S0EG11E M
e E ) G

BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTOMN PAISNER LLF
115% F Skrest MW, Wishington, DC 2004 1357

tciplaw.com

CoOVID? /| COROHAVIRUS RESOURCES b-

This elestraqis mesag® & from @ law firm. [ moy cortain confiderrial or prsilaged infemsation. i you receied this frensrisian i emor,
pleste Eply bo e sender (o sdvise of the eror and delets this ressmeson and ary attachmenis,

‘i mary monitor and recoed elecinanic communicatiang in accordancs with applicabie lavws and requlations. Whane appeoprate we may aka
shane cartain mfarmatson you give us sith cur other affioos (induding in ather countrinshand sefect third parties. For farther Irformation

{includieg detals of your grivacy nghls and how bo exerciss them), see our updated Privecy Notice &b . boiola com.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2000 21:44:20 +0000

Ta: Greg Folkers SR8 . Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID] [E]
Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: P Thank you, and...

Attachmaents: PasstheMic Expert Outreach, pdf

Have we discussed this already? Gaylem 1 W\

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Discasnes
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Cemter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institules of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: [301) 496-4403
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
accepl llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expréssly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

Fram; Gayle Smith sgayle smithi@one, arge

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:48 FM

To: Faudi, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] I m
Ce: Tom Hart <tom.hart@one.org>

Subject: Thank you, and. ..

Dear Tony,

| have always felt reassured when the gocd Or. Fauci speaks, and now more than ever. A= an American,
a former colleague, a long-time admirer and student of yvour wisdom — thank you, We are all safer
because of yau, and the world will be 2 better place because of you. Again.

As you know, | am now leading the ONE Campaign, We've been quite active with Lhe ONEWorld
Campaign, dedicated to the fight against this newest virus, and focused on Africa. We've made sorme
progress on debt, and next upis a focws on ensuring that a vaccne, when it comes, is avallable to
BVErYONE.

One of the things we want to do is educate people, in all of the places we work, It won't surprise you
that of particular urgency amongst our partners in Africa is that facts and information get to peaple
across the continent, but we also know that more facts are needed everphers. So next maonth we are
going to launch #PassThebdic, where every day for 19 days we will ask a celebrity to turn his or her sodal
media channels over to an expert on COVID-19 for one day. 56 Julia Roberts might turn her Twither



account to you to talk about the critical elements needed to flatten the curve and siow the spread. Or
Idris Elba could give up his Instagram to the head of the African COC so that he can illustrate the impact
COVID-19 will have across Africa and what that means for the rest of the world,

We know artists want to be helpful right now, but that it is hard to know what to da. And we know there
areexparts like yvou out there who have the answars. We've thought about this a lot at ONE and wanted
to do something we felt would truly have an impact. &s we look ahead we know COVID-19 does not
know borders and until iLis beaten everywhere we are not in the dezr, We need a glabal response olan
and we need it now, By lurning over their platforms for the day, celebrity influencers will be donating
one of their biggest assets = their followers = to YOU, giving yvou the platform you need (and we all need)
to tell the world why a global response is critical. Because none of us are safe until all of us are safe,

We will work with each expert/celebrity pair to personalize the content to our and our celebrity
partners’ audignces—in North America, Europe and Africa, and help create content that both parties are
happy with. We are now confirming owr talent partners, and so far are getting a terrific respanse.

We know you're a busy man, so we've planned it so that the amount of time on your end would be
minimal. Buft the impact would be masimal,

I'm attaching more information about the campaign. Flease ket me know what you think and If you have
guestions, ideally we would like to get this off the ground in early May, 50 are hoping to confirm Foliks by
April 28th at the latest. Our team will be in touch with your office to fallow up.

Thanks as always for everything you da. All my best ta you, Gayle

Gayle Smith | President & Chief Executive Officer ||
ONE.QORGE | Twitter | Facebook | Instsgram

OHE B a global movement cempaigning to 2nd extrems poverty and preventable disease by 2030 5o that
avaryone, evarywhers can kead a We of dignity and opportusily,



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 21:36:37 +0000

To: Lusso, Paolo (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Patential treatment breakthrough from Milan
Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infaectious Diseasos
Building 31. Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

ation in this e-mail and any of its aftachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

Erom: Lusso, Paclo (NIH/NIAID) [E] < s s

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 5:09 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR-
Ce: Lane, CIff (NIH/M1A1D) [E] <SR

Subject: Re: Potentlal treatment breakihrough from Milan
Dear Tony:

| am trying to reach the Pi of the study, but on a Sunday afternoon/evening | doubt | will be successful. |
should be able to get mare infarmation tomoarmow morning and pass it en o you, CHff and Joe Kovacs,

All the best,

Paolo

Paolo Lusso, M.O,, Ph.D.

Chief, Section of Viral Pathogenesis
Laboratory of Immunaregulation
Bldg. 10, Rm. 6A11

MIAID, hiH

Bethesda, MD 20852



Phone: [N (personal)
[ | 1ab)

Faw: (301)480-5291

Eail: T O

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should nat be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. if you have
received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other
storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept
liahility for any statement made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the
MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: “Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E]" [ i)

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2020 at 3.47 PM

To: "Lusse, Paclo (NIH/NIAID) [E]' s
Ce: "Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]° [

Subject: RE: Potential treatment breakthrough from Milan

Thanks, Paolo. I e

Best,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Instiiute of Allergy &nd Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phonea:
FAX: {301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and ary of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyona whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in errer please infarm the sendar and delete |t from your madlbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender’s cwn and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives,

From: Lusso, Paole {NIH/NIAID) [€] ")
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 12:22 PM



To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] RIS
Subject: Potential treatment breakthrough from Milan

Dear Tony:

Congratulations 10 rad Pitt for impersonating you! All the best,

Paolo



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 20000 21:17:2 1 +0000

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

e Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: P Washington Post story re: Sammies finalists

Please set up an interview as raquested below. Thanks.

Anthony 8, Fauci, MO

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
BAuilding 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD EEHEEEEI.'I

Tha information in this e-mall and any of ils altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information, It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
havie rocalved this a-mail in erfor please inform the sender and delels i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mallonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Davidson, loe <joe.davidson@washpost.oom>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 12:58 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
o e T

Subject: Washington Fost story re: Sammees finafists
Hello Tony,

Congratulations on being a Career Achievement finalist for the Samuel J. Heyman
Service to America Medals (Sammies). I'm writing a Federal Insider eolumn about the
finalists and would like arrange & telephone interview with your for the story.

My questions include:

Why did you join the federal service?

Is there one example or anecdote that makes you particularly proud of you work?

What do vou like most about your job?

What do you like least about your job?

Why would vou recommend, or not, vour agency and/or the federal government to those
seeking career advice?

I kmow this is an incredibly busy time for you. 1 appreciate that the life and death issues
related to the coronavins are more important than any award, Nonetheless, I hope you



can spare 10 or 15 minutes for a telephone interview on Tuesday or Wednesday, April 28
or 29. [ can also make other days that week work.

Thank you.

Best,
Joe

loe Davidson, columnist
The Washkingtan Past

1301 ¥ Sirest, NW
Washingtan, DT 2071

202,334, 6415 = work
S - ceu
T
Twilrer: filoeDowdson W
Webisite: wapo. stioeDovidson



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 21:14:32 +0000

T Gres Folkers i@

Ce: s Grady, Christine {NIH/CC/BEP) [E]
Subject: FW: COG - Helzn Branswell/STAT request { challenge studies

Please have her speak with Chris and/or Cliff. Thanks.

Anthony 8§, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Tha information in this e-mall and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of ils representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ e

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 3:04 PM

To: NIAID COGCORE <COGCOREE mailnib.gov>

Ce: NIAID OO AM <NLAIDODANM @nizld nih.gove

Subject: COG - Helen Branswell/STAT request f challenge studies

Helen weuld like to speak with somzone (ASF, Cliff, C Grady?) to discuss current thinking here
on challange studies for COVI0-19. Mot sure of deadline.

brelar. branswe| | Eet s trews_ coim

MMaebdmer;: Any third-party material in this ematl has been shared for Internal ose onder fair use provisions
of U5 copyright law, withoot further verifieation of its accuracy/veracity, It does not necessarily represent

miy views nor thase of STATD, NIH, HHE o the LS. government.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 20200 21:12:06 +0000
To: MIAID 00D AM
Subject: FW: Keynote Speaker- Kevstone Vaccinology eSymposia [directions to record B
upload talk|
Attachmants; Vaccinology eSymposia_DRAFT Program Description & Schadulepdf
Greg and team;
Let us discuss.
Tany

Anthony 5, Feuel, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectiaus Dissases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FaX: (301 dﬁﬂg
E-mail:
The information in this e-mall and any of its attachments is confideptial and may contaln sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is nol the orginal intended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any staiements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made an
bohalf of the MIAID by one of its represeniatives.

From: Krstina Horton <kristinah @keystonesymposiaong>
Sant: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] R s
€e: rina.r.rappucli@gsk.com; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] s 6

Subject: Keynote Speaker- Keystone Vaccinology eSymposia [directions to record & upload talk)
Greatings Dr. Fauci:

Thank you for agreeing fo participate as the keynole speaker for the Keystone
eSymposia: Vaccinology in the Age of Pandemics: Strategles Against COVID-19 & Other
Global Threats, a virtual conference which will b2 held on, Monday, June 15 and Tuesday,
June 16, 2020

Understanding how busy yvou are right now, we would lke to make this process as easy as
possibie, We are hoping to recelva pre-recorded talks by Monday, May 18. Please keep us
apprised on your timeline and we will work with vour schedule. Here ara the details on next
sleps.

Mext Steps:



= Keynote Talk Title: Transforming \accinology: COCVID-19 Emergency and
Considerations for the Next Decada
o Please review your talk title and return any changes. Changes can ba made
up to two-weeks prior to the event.

« Please follow this link to upload your talk recording, by Monday, May 18. Click
here to leam more about recording vour presentation. Our media team can assist you
with recording on your perscnal computer,

» Similar to the face-to-face conference, we envision approximately 50-60 minutes
for the kaynole ecture.

For questions about the scianfific programming of this meeting, please contact Dr. Rappuoli at
fino.rrappuclif@gsk.com and | will serve as tha administrativallogistics contact

at KristinaHi@keystoneSymposia Org.

Best,
Kristina

Kristing H. Richardson, M5
Scientific Advisory Board Coordinator
Administrative Assistant: C50 & Global Development

VGRS | kristinah @keystonesymposia o
KEYSTONE # SYMPOSIA

on Molecular and Cellular Biology

AL Eelerating Life Sorience Liscovery

DIVERSITY IN THE SCIENTIFIC WORNFORCE

PO Box 1630 | Sverthorme | OO BASE | LS4 iragudas mall onky)

160 LS Hgfmvay G Stec 200 | Sheerchome | CO 0898 | LSS jcourier onky)
970.262.1230 | 800.253.0685 | i i

Wisit wirtual keystonesymposia.ong to view ouwr digital content.

0000




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 21:11:15 +0000

Ta: Hahn, Stepher

Subject: FW: Thank You!l (FDA Submissian: EUA;&D.‘!SB}

Attachments: ZAML - COVID-19_ ACCREDITATION 1 PAGER.PDF, IMG-20200330-WADOD2 jpe
Steve

They have contacted me, but have you seen this? | am sure that it is one of
many that you see.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hatlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of ite attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whe is not the original intended recipiont. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Eli ). Safdieh B0 i -

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR
Subject: Re: Thank You! (ISR )

Dear Dr, Fauel,

Hope all is well, Since this crisis has begun, | have been working S s
e — s

I look forward to your positive response.



Best Regards,

Eli J. Safdieh

Frome "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]" on behalf of "Fauei,
Antharny (NIH/NIAID| [ﬂ-r

Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 at 10:55 AM

To: Eli Safdieh [ >

Subject: RE: Thank Youl

Dr. Fauci wanted me to thank you for you note,

Best regards,

Patricia L. Conrad



Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5SC 2520 - Room TA(33

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-44009 fax

Digciaimar:

The information in this a-mal ard any of ils alactments is confdential and may contain sensitve information, | should net be ed
try anyone whao is nod the onginal inbended recipeent. if you have recewed this eemad inermor please nfom e senddr snd delele #
WL WUUR FETOE OF Sy OUE SLOrape tevibes. Nabanal irstiuis of alengy and sifecious Dissssay (MIAIDN shall nol socep)

Habiivy for any staisimend msde (hal are sender's own and nol sxpressly mads an behelof the NIAID by one of s epieseniatives

From: Eli ). Safdieh SRRNN00H) -

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 5:13 AdA

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] FE )
Subject; Thank You!

Hi Or.,

Hope all is well with you and vour family.

You are a symbol of Integrity, nationalism, humanity, brilliance and perseverance, God bless you in all
that you do for our country, for human beings and socety.

We are praying for your success in mitigating and destroving this epidemic!
Best Regards,

Eli |, safdieh



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 21:06:30 +0000
To: Dieffenbach, Carl (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Documents as discussed
Thamks,

Anthony 5, Fouck, MDD

Directosr

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disenses
Building 31, Reswim TAAR

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mariaral Institules of Healih

Bethesda, MO 20RX2-252)

Phme

FAX: [30) 496-4409
E-manl:
The informasian i this e-mail and any of it attachments is confidentiol and may contain sensitive information. Tt
shouild fod b used by aoyvore who 15 nol the omgmal imended recipient. [ vou kave received thas c-ma ] in error
Mease inform the semder and delete it from your mailbox or any ether storage deviees. The Mational Instile of
Allergy and Infiectiows Diseases (NIATD) shall nol secept Tobility for sy statemenis macke that are the senderc's own
and oot expressly made on Behall of de NI by ooe ol s mepresentatives,

——CHiginal Message—

Frony: DiefTenbach, Carl (NTHANIAID) [E] )

Sent: Friday. Apnil 24, 2020 6:13 PM
To: Fanci, Anthony (NTHNLATD) [E] [ i -
Subject: FW Documenis as discussed

[¥r. Fauci,

| Feel compelied o ler you know directly wiven ever | talk i or correspond with an 1C Director. T know vou asked
him to resch ool Just closing the loop,

Curl
——==Chrigringl Message-—-—-
Froen: DicfTenbach, Carl (NIHNIAID) [E]

Sent: Friduy, April 24, 2020 6:11 PM
Tas: E.ini-r. Danah (NIHNCL [E] S - Sharpless. Nomuan (NIHNCL) E]
=

MIH/NIATTY) [E] S 8 Auchincloss. Hugh (NIHNIAID) [E]
: Erhelding, Frnily {NIT—TWIATD}[F]&?; Cassetii, Cristing
{NIHANIALDY [E]

Subject: Documents as discussed

O Fosir, Anthony

Drimah s Nel,

1 waks a phemsure lkmg to vou about what vou ang considenng. As we discugsed, here 13 the MUAID Strateme Plan
that was just publizhed, and two models of funding opperiumity snnouncements for you 10 consider as medels. | also
ihink the Cancer Centers have aspects of collabormtion, shared Facilivies, and research focus that you can Borrow. 5o
fects of swhist WEATD Tras builtis mosdebed on e Canee Cenlers,



NIAITE strategic plan for COVIE-19
hitps: www,nigid, mih. gov sites default files NIAID-COVID- | Y-Strategic-Plan- 2000, pd f

E‘urrt:nt E'l:ntl:m for AIDS R:s:mh FDA

This 15 8 very old RFA, Do sendmg it begaose ot was MIAYs first attiempt o build research capasity for the Level
3 and Level 4 pathospgens afier the Anthrax evants: The curmant versaes of the BF As have been limited eompetitions
aid are a less redinami

hinps: grants.nih.goviarnts mede - Glearfi-ni-04-032 him!

With best regards,

Carl

Carl W, DiieMenbuch, P,
Cripecior

Drivasiom af ALTNS, MIALD

5601 Fishera Lane., Room 5034
{he, b, hish

Rockville, MDD J0E52.083
Phonie:

Cell:

Fax: {3400 627-3466

The informanon m this e-manl and any of i85 aitochments i confidentrol and miy conlain sensitve informson. It
shoold net be used by anvone who is nor the orginal imended reeipiont, IFyou have received this e-mail in error
please mform the 2ender and delete 1 from your maibos o ooy other storsee devices, The NEATD shall oot acespt
leahality for any statcment made that sre the sender’s own and not-expressly mods on bohalfof the NLAIL by pne of
its represeniatives,



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020:21:05:18 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Interview - john [auermann
Yes.

Anthory 5. Fauei, MD

Director

HNaticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasos
Building 31. Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hatfional Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

this e-mail and any of its attachments s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives,

Eram: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] S i
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 7:12 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] i)

Ce: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 e -

Subject: FW: Interview - john lauermann
Importance: High

0k to schedule? This is cleared

From: John Laverman (BLOOMBERGY HEWSRGOM:) At: 04714720
18:46:16

Tix:
R

, T W
Bubdect: RE1 Interview

Hi Jennifer et.gl: Here are a Ew gusstions for Br. Faucis.
spientists from the Univereity of Bristel found that the

coronawirus has unexpected tendency to large mutaticons in the
splke protelin when its grown Lp monkey cells. This had been seen



before as a virus that was unwilling to mutate, Does this create
any concerns about vaccine design and effectiveness?

It now appears that =zome people whoe recover from Covid have no
antibodies to the SARSE-CouZ. What ars the possible explanations
Eor this? Has it ocourred im other viral diseasea? Does 1t have
any implications for the effectiveness of vaccines? Ias WIAID
investigating this? Is there a possibility that the wvirus
sequesters in cells?

Another feature of coronaviruses appaars to be rapidly waning
immunity. Has this been seen in any HIAID experiments? What does

this =suggest about the virus's ability to evade the immune
aygtem?

& laboratory at Quford has suggested that, if all goea well,
they may be finished with phase 3 triasls in 5000 p=ople by the
fall, which could mean a3 early es September. Does that seound
realistic to wou?

Some companiss are asking regulators to make sure that safety
standards are upheld for makers of Covid vaccines, and that
cornaers aren't cun. I3 it worth cutting some safety corners Eo
get a Covid wvaccine ready for distribution?

How many pecple should the Moderna vaccing be tested in in phase
37 How logng would you expect those trials to take?

Thanks very much, hope we can set this ug scon. A1l best, JL +44
2035 251028

Ae: 04/12/30 22:38B:36
John Lauesrman (BLOOMIERG, WNEWSEOOM: )

Erom:
Toe:
] 5

subiect: RE: Interview

Hi John — sorry we are siill trying to get something arranged. Could you send
your guestions.

Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Routh [E]
MNews and Science Writing Branch
Offica of Communicatione and Covammeant Relations



Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (NIAID)
MNIH/HHS

31 Canter Drive Room TA1TC

Bathesda, MD 20852

Direct: (10000 5
!I'lnH'rm: !! ﬂ nin thin p-mail and @ny of ilz atachmens is canfidenial and may conlain seneitve irdormsson

it bl not ke usad by arvons whe is not e anigingl ehanded edipignd 11 you hawe recetaad this s-mak in emoe plaase
inform e sender and delete i from your mailbox or any ooher siorage ceaces, The Katonal Instie of &lengy amd
nbsctious Clissnszs shal nol sccepl liski by for any sinlemenis made thal are sende-'s own and not sepressly made on

Ll ol e NIAAD Dy o of 85 Iupia sonidnogs.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Sun, 26 Apr 20000 21:00:27 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIB/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE: BOLIVIAN COVID-1% GUIDELINES

| cannot co-author anything with them. Make sure they do not slip my name in,

Anthory 5. Fauel, MD
Director
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, M5C 2520
Hational Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received Lthis e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) €] S i

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 7:20 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] IR i : rolkers, Greg (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
2

Subject: Fwd: BOLIVIAN COVID-19 GUIDELINES

sent fraom my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ouispe Carnejo Armin Ahvaro e -
Date: April 25, 2020 at 5:30:30 AM EOT

To: “Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAIC) [E]" I -, "Barasch, Kimberly
{NIH/NIAD] (€] S
e = (1 ]

e = = — ——— = = ]

D>, Amin Quispe Cornejo (D,
YT Ty s SeAr Cm—)

Subject: BOLIVIAN COVID-19 GUIDELINES

Draar Ms. Patricia Conrad



Dear Ms, Kimberly Marie Barasch
| hope you are well despita tha current devasiating world pandemic.

The Bolivian Society of Intensive Care together with the Bolivian Healthcare
Ministry ara writing the national guidelinas for the management of COVID-19 in the
crtically ill patient, an issue hat is an emergency worldwide and may

become disastrous in the low-middle income countries of Latin Amarica if nol
managed since the beginning with precise, accurale and uniform approaches.

With our team in Erasme University Hospital in Brussels, Belgium, together with
Frofessors Jean - Louls Vincent, Fabio Taccone, Jean Charles Prelser,
Jacques Creteur, elc., wa gre preparing the material with other Bolivian and
Mexican intensivists, intemists, infactologists, imagenolngists.

| wonder if Dr. Anthony Fauc would honor us coauthoring and reviewing our last
warsion of some chapters of our guidelines.

Best regards,

AAQC

SPE - CORNEJD,

sdicine PFhD fellow (Fell.)

MMX) = Internizta

B177

H i | LI:'LE Clindguas unksarsifairns d
[AFaTE, s | pnmik Hnl - B
Erasme o




Clinlgues universitaires d= Bruselies
Houted Kk EniM - B aro Hrpniie

Erasme B o b B

Lien vers Disclaimear



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 20:12:51 +0000

To: Alberti Saverio

Subject: RE: spreading determinants of SARS-CoV-2
Thank you!

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Director

Naticnal Institute of Allargy and Infaectious Dissases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

ation in this e-mail and any of its aitachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

From: Alberti Saveno
Sent: Sunday, Apel 26, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MNIAID) [E] SIS
Subject: spreading determinants of SARS-Cav-2
Dear Tony,

we dare all witnessing the great effor yeur collaborators and yourself are investing over this pandemic
EITSEFRENCY

As you well know, in Eurcpe and Italy we had the unfortunate privilege of having been first hit hard by
the pandemic, after China,

We had the opportunity of meta-analyring data from 170.000 patients in European countriss, for
assaciated determinants of the spreading force of COVID-19,

If this may provide & useful, albeit non gratifying, contribution for the US and other countries, we would
feel we had done our job,

biest wishes

Saveno



Prof. Saverio Albern

Cemcnea Medwea

Mparnvents di Scene Buomadache
Liniversit i Mossing

Paliclimics "G Marting™

via Conselare Valeria

PR125 Messing

]
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2010 19:58:06 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: Covid 19 Double Mechanism. By Dr Brogna Carlo

Thank you for sending this,

Best regards,
AS Fauci

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

#1 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Hatlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301 @n!
E=mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intesded recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and deleto it fram your mallbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept labllity for any stalemants made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NI&AID by one of its representatives.

From: c.brogra@libero.it [N i)

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 7:51 AM
To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/MIAID) [£] SR

Subject; Covid 19 Double Mechanism. 3y Dr Brogna Carlo

Dear Dr AL Faucy,

we don't know each other, | was bom [ | am a simple doctor in
Medicin and live in a remote Ttalian region. | am no one. | trast in God that you can read my
paper, being published, T send it to you tw anticipate the exit times because 1 trust that we can
really understand what Covid 19 is. Being nobody, | did what nobody would have done. | used
the few tools | had available and gquestioned all the papers and data published so far. | describe
what the dual mechanizm of the Covid- 4 can be. | anticipate that the result conclusioni s not
tor my credit but | have been helped. | wish you a good read. May Gaod bless us.

Sincerely with love,



Dr. Cario Brogna M.D.

ttafia
Avellino-lsernia



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2020 19:56:13 +0000

Ta: Goletti Delia

Ce: Fabrizio Cantini S | erner, Andrea (NIK/NIAID) [E]:Cassetti, Cristina
[NIH/NIAID) [E}:Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Greg Folkers (R s

Subject: RE: impact of baricitinih in COVID-19-an off label study CONFIDENTIAL

Thank you, Delia. | appreciate the information.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Orive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Eethesda, MD 20892-2520

Fhone:

FAX: {.‘!l]! AE-B!EE
E-mail q
The information in this e=-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contaln sans|tive

information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you have
recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any other
storage dovices. The Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discoases (NIAID} shall not acoopt
liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on behalf of the

MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Goletti Delia SIS -

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 BE-03 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (£ ST
=== Tw

Ce: Fabrizio Cantini
Subject: impact of baricitinlb in COVID-19-an off label study CONFIDENTIAL

dear dr Fauci, good morning. | hope you are fine.
Apologies to disturb you but it may be of your interest. | saw in the web that vou (NIAIDYFaucil

https:/Sinvestar llly com/news-re eases/mews-relgase-detal s/l ly-begins-clinical- testing-the ragies-oovid-19)
will be support a trial using Baricitinib as part of the ACTT trial...

| eollaborated with Fabrizio Cantini (he reads in ool a reumathologist of Prato to write a letter to J Infection
{pdf attached). He conducted an off- label study in patients with mild-moderate pnaumonia with COVID-19
[[5p032) =92% at room-air, and ratio arterial oxygen partial pressure/fractional inspired oxygen (Pa02/F02)
100-300 mmHg] to evaluate the impact of baritinib [tablet 4 mg/day) in termis of safety, dinical respiratory
improvements , discharge, ICU transfer in } weeks, these patients recelved also lopinavir/ritonavic therapy.
The tast consecutive patients with moderate COVID=19 prieumonia receiving standard of care therapy
{lopinavir/ritonawir and hydroxychloroguine) admitted before the date of the first baricitinib-treated patient
served as controls,



The results of this off-label study, with the limit of not been a RCT, are encouraging:
1. Safety: only 1/12 case of transaminase elevation at day 10, likely due to lapinavir ritanavir ¢o-
administration because baricitinibis mainky renal secreted
2. Respiratory improvement: Sp02 and ratio arterial oxygen partial pressure/fractional inspired owygen
{PaD2/Fi02] significantly improved;
3. Dischargein 712 vs 1712
4 IcU transfer (012 vs4,/12)

| do hope it may be a useful, although | am aware that it is a very preliminary infe for you.
Thank vou for vaur attention.

All the hest
Delia

Da Fauci, Anthony (NIK/NIAID) [E] i

Inviato: gioved 16 aprile 2020 0002

A: Goletti Delia (NI L OIS

Oggetto: RE; Itallan press,,. for youl

Delia:

Thank you very much for sending these,
Best regards;
Tony

From: Golerti Deia SN -

Sent: Wednesday, Aoril 15, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SSR IS
Subject: Italian press...for you!

Dear dr Fauci, | disturb vou only to lét you know that the Italian press @ with you!
Or ippalito asked me to contribute ta prepare a document in support of you which | did with a2l my hearth. |
gave my very minor contribution in supporting the scientific journalist, but with 3 lot of proud for vou,

if vou do not have it, below are the some of the links in yvour favor.

https:/fapnews. comiZ7feaca? 1518a5eal555c01313433081
https:i/apnews.com/b59d0aleac5311ci3a0 7 4b0d3T5fac2 3

bittps:www. nylimes. comvaponline/20 2004/ 1 Siworld/slrope/ap-eu-vinss-outbreak-italy-fauc himi
NEDs:www. Nylimes, comyapaniinel20g Va1 vbusinessiap-virus-oytbreak-tha-tatestntml

sweww washin osi.comfworid'europelilallan-virlis-hospitai-offers-fauci-work=if-lrump-firgs-
him2020/04 1 5908 atacl-f116-11ea-Bd4c2-0 78208591911 _story.himl
hilps://abcnew Ithuwi filalan-virus- ffers- rlk-trump- TO160122
httpsiwww. ifalioguotidiano it/ 20200041 Sicoronaviniz-diretiore-2pallanrani-scrive-g-mattarels-g-
conte-ilHicenzismento-di-fauci-sarebbe-un-disasiro-e-non-solo-per-usalS 7 T0 793/




hitps:'wiww.repubbiica.it'salute'medicing-a-

ricercaZ20 2NN Snews/per favore non silurste anthony fauc-254087254)

hilps:fwww sanitainformazione. ipolitica/emergenza-covid-18-nagi-usa-anthory-Eucl-rscha-il-
licenziamento-lappelio-di-ippalito-spallanzanil

https:www adnkronos. com/Aatlifcronaca2020/04/15/coronavirus-pazienti-dimessi-dallo-

spalianzani puDuaZKkoJNyLCZ11DIgPEM hitm|

all the hest
Celia

Da: Goletti Delia
Inviate: domenica 12 aprile 2020 1957

A: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NUID) [E] SRR

Oggetto: R: all my gratitude and an update

Thank you far vour tirmal
Bect regards

Da: Fauei, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s -

Inviate: domenica 12 aprile 2020 19:53
A: Galetti Deli NN

Oggetto: RE: all my gratitude and an updare

Dealia:
Many thanks for your kind note, It ismuch appreciated, | am pleased to see that you are getting
involved in COVID-19 work, Keep up your excellent work.
Best regards,
Tony

Fram: Galetti Delia [ 50000
sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E] e
Subject: all my gratitude and an update

dear dr Fauci. apologies 1o wrile you In these busy days, ILis only (0 express all my gratitude for what
you have done in your life to fight infectious diseases and what you are doing now for COVID-189.
Your efforts and achievement are in front of the whole warld and for me it is & great honor to have
been with vou in 1992-1996 al the fime of HIV fight. As | told you many fimes, you are a model of
excellence!

Only to keep you updated in my life, | am fine, and | mainly work as an ID specialist and scientist at
the same place in Romea, the Mational Institute for Infectious Diseasas L. Spallanzani. | am doing 2
days a week outpatients TB clnic and | run a small laboratory on TB research. However, given the
pandemia, | shifted the lab activitiss on COVID-19, in particular on:

1. the role of coinfection (COVID-19 coinfection with fuberculosis, or COVID-19
coinfection with HIV) on the modulation of the in vilro immune specific-response 1o
SARS-CoV-2, or M. tuberculosis or HIV in cells from COVID-19 patients al different
clinical stage



2. in vitro evaluation of the immunological and virological effect of baricinib, an anti-JAK1
and —-JAKZ drugs, used in raumathoid arthritis, that has shown using BenevolentAl's
proprietary artificial inleligence-derived knowledge graph, as an agent that reduces the
SARS-CoV-2 endocylosis inlo farget cells potentially inhibifing the entry

Moreowver, | would be happy to contribute in any activity you may think | am useful.
| wish you a happy Easter in this blessed day.

Thank you for your attention and for having had the possibility of working with you that has been
crucial in my personal and professional life.

All the best
Delia

Celia Golett, MO, PhD
Clinical Investigalar, Labsralong del Wecchio, Roors 15
Head af Translabongd Besearch Unit
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 14:41:51 +0000
To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE: Expert LS, panel develops NIH treatment guldelines for COVID-12

Please send me our press release related to the guidelines

Anthory 5. Fauel, MD
Dhirector
HNatienal Institute of Allergy and Infaectious Diseases
Building 31. Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Hational Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
Information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved Lthis e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on
behal of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Biilet, Courtney (NIH/MIAID) [E] ST s

Sant: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 E:J6 PM

Toi Fauel, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Ce: Lane, CHT (NIH/MIAID) [E) . Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) (€]

Subject: FW: Expert U.S. panel develops NIH treatment guidelines for COVID-19

Your thoughts on CHff et al doing a COCA call about the new guidelines?
|COCA= CDC's Clinician Outreach and Communication Activity)

From; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, Agrll 21, 2020 E:37 PM
To: Lane, CIFf (NIH/MAID) [£] e - Masur, Henry {NIH/CC/COMD) [E]

LS — 2 %]
Ce: Pau, Alice [NIH/NIAID) (€] 0 > Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) €]
e R ]

Subject: RE: Expert U.S. panil develops NIH treatment guidelines for COVID-19

We don't have to decide this

tonight....



From: Lane, Ciiff {NIH/NIAID) €] IS

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 £:20 PM
To: Billet, Courtney (NIHMIAID) [E] st = s asur, Henry (NIH/CCACOMD) [E]

R
Ce: Pau, Alice [NIH/NIAID) (¢ TRIINEIE Doepel, Laurke (MIH/NIAID) [E]
o e e

Subject: Re: Expert U5, panel develops NIH treatment guidelines for COVID-19

From: ".ﬂillet,. Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [-E]':' _
Date:; Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 3:49 PM

To: "Lane, Cliff [WIH/NIAID] [E]" < imii6 , "Masur, Henry (NIH,/CC/CCMD) [E]"
>
Ce: "Pau, Alice {NIH/NIAID] [E]" ISR, Laurie Doepel [ENIENNSHS

Subject: FW: Expert U5, panel develops NIH treatment guidelines for COVID-19

Please advisa?

From: Hall, Bill {HHS/ASPA) S i i)~

Sent: Tuesday, Aprll 21, 2020 2:46 P
To: Billet, Courtney (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW; Expert U5, panel develops NIH treatment guidelines for COVID-19

Would Clitf and company want to participate ina COCA call that CDC could put on?

From: Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/CADC| SR -~

Sent: Tuesday, Aprll 21, 2020 2:44 P

To: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)

Subject: FW: Expert U5, panel develops NiH treatment guidelines for COVIG-15

| see the MIH treatment guidelines news release is out. Are you still interested in hesting a COCA eall
on these guidelines?

Subject: PW: Expert 5. panel develops NIH treatment guidelines for COVID-19

Just out, press release from MiH:

Expert L.S. panel develops NIH treatment guidelines for COVID-19

23 AHD 3 T 5 AN BT

“Living document” expected to be updated often as new clinical data accrue.



Expert U.S. panel develops NIH treatment guidelines for
COVID-19

“Living document " expected o be updated often as mew clinical data accrue,






Codonzed seaming electron micmgraph of an apoptodie cell (green iInfected winth SARS-COWV-2 virus pamicled
{ommge), izimied from o patiemt ;..1'rn|'|§:' |:|1:\-||;{' I.'!!l.l'l-l'ul'!'l.!l:l at the M IEAID 1n|:..';._1r:|h=-:| Hesenrch Facibvby (TRF) 1in Ford

Detrick, MaryTwmd. A48

A panel of U8, physicians, statisticians, and other experts has developed treatment guidelines
for coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19). These puidelines, mtended for healthcare providers.
are based on published and preliminary data and the clinical expertise of the panelists, many of
whom are frontline clinicians canng for patients dunng the rapidly evolving pandemic. The
guidelings are posted onling (govid Streatmentpuidelines nih.gov) and will be updated ofien as
new data are published in peer-reviewed seientific literature and other authontative information

CMETEES.

The puidelines consider two broad categories of therapies currently in use by healthcare
providers for COVID-19: antivirals, which may target the coronavirus directly, and host
madifiers and immune-based therapies, which may influence the immune response 1o the virs or

target the virus,

The panel’s conclusions about treating COYID-19 with vanous agents that fall into these two
classes of therapies are distilled in summary recommendations. Subsequently, the document
provides background information about each agent—such as clinical data about its use, ongoing
climieal mals, and known interactions with other drugs—that forms the basis for the

Recommendation. Tables brieflv outhne the same information,

The puidelines also describe the evaluaton and strattfication of patients based on their nsk of
infection and severity of illness. Recommendations in this section address best practices for

managing patients ai different stages of infection, for example:

# (utpatients who are either asvmptomatic or who have mild to moderate symptoms and are selt-
isolating

» [Inpatients with severe illness or critical disease
Special considerations for pregnant women and for children who are infected are also included.

A comprehensive section of the guidelines addresses a range of considerations for clinicians

caring for the most eritically il] hospitalized patients, This section includes multiple



recommendations for patients needing crtical care, including infection control procedures,

hemodynamic and ventilatory support. and drug therapy.

Finally, the guidelines include recommendations conecrning the use of concomitant medications.
These include stanns; corticosteroids; non-steroidal anti-mMammatory drugs: and certam drugs

used 1o control hypertension, known as ACE inhibitors and AR Bs.

The treatment puidelines panel is co-chaired by Roy M., Gulick, M D.. chief of the Infectious
Disease Division at Weill Medical Hospital of Cormell University, New Yeork City: H. Clifford
Lane, M.V, clinical director of the National Tnstitre of Allergy and Infectious Disesses,
National Institutes of Health; and Henry Masor, M.D., chiet of the Critical Care Medicme
Department at the NIH Clincal Center. Members of the guidelines panel. appointed by the co-
chairs, were chosen based on their clinical experience and expertise in patien! management,
transiational and clinical science, amd/or the development of treatment guidelines. They include
A0 experts drawn from LS. healthcsre and academic orgamzations. federal agencies. and

profiessional societies.

About the National Institutes of Health (NIH): MIH. the nation’s medical reszarch agency,
mcludes 27 Instinutes and Centers and 18 o component of the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services. NTH 15 the primary federal agency conducting and supporting basic, climical,
and translational medical research, and 15 mvestigating the causes, reatments, and cures for both
common and rare diseases. For more imformation about NTH and 1is programs, visit

W il eov,

From: National Institutes of Health [NIH) <nih.ocpli@sevice govdelive ry com>
Sent: Tuesday, Aprll 21, 2020 12:32 P

To: Bedrasian, Sara {COC/OD/CADC) S
Subject: Expert U.5. panel develops MIH treatment guidelines for COVID-12

Having wouble viewing fis email¥ Vigw i = p Weh ot

]

W e Tecing 1his message becuise vou ane ssbsribal o New s Releases S Nesieanl Insthunes of Health jWiHy






Fram: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Fri, 24 Apr 2020 01:11:10 +0000

To: Marks, Peter;Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

€c: Mascaola, John [NIH/VRC) (€] Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA):Conrad, Patricia
[NIH/NIAID) [E]:Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NLAID) [C] IR i

Subject: RE: vaccine Developrment

Attachments: Warp Speed Brief Deck 0800 042220, pptx

Peter:

Happy to discuss at your convenience — sooner rather than later. Let us make sure that we

. Hapy to discuss this in detal

with you.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Marks, Peter [ -

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:50 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/00) [E] REEERNENE =; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]
[T >

Ce: Mascola, John (NIK/VRC) [E] eI Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
e T

Subject: Vaccine Development

Dear Francis and Tony,

| know that you have heard murmuring about Project Warp Speed. We had a call today with Jahn
hascola, Carl Dieffenbach, Hilary Marston, Mary Marovich and Emily Erbekding to go through the

proposal and discuss how it could feed into the ACTIV effort, I
B e S T o P P TR PN e |

suggested that | contact you to try to set up a brief call to
go over the plan. am attaching a slide deck that provides an overview and am happy to find the time
whenaver you are available,

Thanks so much for considering,
Patar



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 00:29:08 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] i |
Subject: Viral Clades Brufsky 42020 Accepted Final.pdf
Attachments: Viral Clades Brufsky 42020 Accepted Final pdf

Here is the paper from Pittsburg on the mutations. | will send on separate e-mail the
commentary from China on another study

From: Faucl, Anthony (NI RIEID) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E] [ e
Ce: Mascola, John (NIHARC) [E]

Subject: FW; Viral Clades Brufsky 42020 Accepted Final pdf

This is really getting interesting. See attachment.

Anthony S, Fauci. MD

Direcior

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Nafional Institutes of Heallh

Bethes MD 208922520

Phone:

FaX: (301) 456-4409

E-mail:

The information in this s-mail and any of its atachments iz confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’'s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Hahn, Stephen IR E) -

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID) [E] SNl 6 Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
<7 MpDeniBn 0w

Subject: Viral Clades Brufsky 42020 Accepted Final pdf

Sarry for all of the emails. | spoke to Adam who is an oncologist, | thought this might be of intarest.
Seve



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 20:29:10 +0000
To: Birx, Deborah L. EQOP/NSC
Subject: RE: Serology Test Calculator
Anthony 5. Faueld, MD

Director

Naticnal Instituts of Allergy and Infaectious Dissases
Building 31. Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, M5C 2520
Hational Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

I and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received Lthis e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on
behal of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Birx, Deborah L EOP,/NSC [ iy

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Hahn, Stephen [N - Fauci, Antheny (NIH/NIAID) [E] R iEl)
Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/OD) RS =; Girvir, Brett (05) <S8 -

Subject: Re: Serology Test Caloulztor

fm——— e === i Deb

Frem: “Hahn, Stephen” [ IS -

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 3;23 PM

To: "Birx, Deborah L, EOP/NSC* <E i, “Faucl, Anthony 5 (NIH)®
>, "Redfield, Robert R (COC)" [N, "Giroir, Brett (O5)"
===

Subject: Fwd: Serology Test Calculator

From: Shuren, eff SIS

Date: April 20, 2020 at 6:26:14 PM EDT

To: Hahn, Stephen [N, Lenihan, Keagan RIS, Shah, Anand



oo ®®s Rom,Colni W@
Subject: Serology Test Calculator

Attached is a very rudimentary calculator that you are welcome to share with the WHTF/HHS serology
WG to calculate the positive predictive value and negative predictive value of individusl serology tests

and the use of two tests by plugging in the known or estimated seasitivity, specificity, and papulation
prevalence of COVID-19.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 20:25:43 +0000

Ta:

Subject: P Serology Test Calculator

Attachments: Calculator for 2PV and NPV for individual tests and combined protected xlsk

| will call you about this.

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

From: Hahn, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Debi Bind SRNNIEIE ; Fauci, Anthany (NIH/MIAID} [E]
Redfield, Rabert f. [COC/OD) NI >, Girair, Brett (0S) =

Subject: Fwd: Serology Test Calculator

From: Shuren, it (RIS
Date: April 20, 2020 at 6:26:14 PR EDT

To: Hahin, Stephen [, Lanihan, Xeagan 08 ~, shah, Anand
S 0. Rom, Colin S -

Subject: Serology Test Calculator

Attached is a very rudimentary caloulator that you are welcome to share with the WHTF/HHS serclogy
WG to calculate the positive predictive value and negative predictive value of individual seralogy tests
and the use of two tests by plugging inthe known or estimated sensitivity, specificity, and population
prevalence of COVID-19






From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2030 22:21:37 +0000
Ta: Hahn, Stepher
Ce: Birx, Deborah L. EOF/NSC:Redfield, Robert R, (COC/OD):Kadlec, Robert

[DSfASPRSIO):Caliguiri, Lawra (FDASCCLenihan, Keagan (FOWA/OC) Shuren, leff (FDASCDRH):Lane, Chiff
|NIH/MIAID} [EL:Shah, Anand (FDA/OC)

Subject: RE: medRziv: COVID-19 Antibody Sercprevalence in Santa Clara County,
California

Great ideal

Anthony S. Fauci, MD
Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Caontar Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phonea:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who s not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this a-mail in error please inform the sender and deleta it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behal of the NIAID by one of s represantatives.

From: Hahn, Stephen
Sent: Saturday, Apnl 18, 2020 6:19 FM

To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) (€] SRR

Ce: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC [ s Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/OD)
NS ; Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/10) IS0 ; Caliguiri, Laura (FDA/OC)
N . Lenihan, keagan (FDA/OC) [NERNNNNE . Skuren, Jeff
|FoA/CORH) S : Lane. CIiff (NIH/N1AID) (€] [RINENNNNNER: shah, Anand
[FRADG) S e O

Subject: RE: medRxv: COVID-19 Antibody Seroprevalence in Santa Clara County, Califarnia

Team,

Anand Shah, Deputy Commissioner, reached out to the Stanford Investigators on our behalf. Yery
interesting informatien regarding their research and the test that they are using. They are interested in
partnenng with us. I'll let Anand give the details.

Anand will be reaching out to the MGH folks, as well. [T ki)
S — - =]

Steve




From: Fauc|, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]< 0 S

Date: April 18, 2020 at 3:32:39 PM EDT
To: Hahn, Stephen S S
Ce: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC NS ~, Redfield, Robert R {CDC) TS
Kadlee, Robert P (OS] T, C2iguir, Laur: D,
Lerihan, Keagan S, Shuren, Joff <, Lane, Henry
C (M) [0 e

Subject: RE: medRxv: COVID-12 Antibody Seroprevalence in 5anta Clara County, California

Steve:
lohn loannidis is the one that most of us know. He is the person one of your
people could reach out to.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Direcior

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Natonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phaone:
FAX: (301) ]
E-mail.
The information in this v-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensiive
Information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s cwn and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives,

From: Hahn, Stephen
Sant: Saturday, Apri 18, 2000 3:25 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR~
Ce: Birx, Deborah L. EOP IR i, Redfield, Robert R (CDC/OD)

I EEY>; Kadlec, Robert (O5/A5PRAD) B I Caliguiri, Laura (FDA/OC)
N >, Lenihan, keagan (FDA/OC) SRR Shiiren, Jeff
[FOA/CORH) IS Lane, CIIFf (NIH/NIAID) [£) RIS

Subject: RE: medRxw: COVID-19 Antibody Seroprevalence in Santa Clara County, California

We can certainly work with them, Does anyone know any of these folks?

From: Fauc), Anthony (NIH/MNAI0) [£]

Date: April 1B, 2020 st 10:51:33 AM ECT



To: Hahn, 5tephen

i e
Ce: Biry, Deborah L. EOP/NSCER i, Rediield, Robert R (COC) DN ESE >,
i egon G0 e, N L
Lenihan, Keagan Shuren, Jeff L Lane, Henry
C(MH)IL T

Subject: RE: medRuw: COVID-19 Antibody Seroprevalence in Santa Clara County, California

Steve!
Thanks for the quick reply. The data from the Stanford group B0 TE&

%,
Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Direclior

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

MD 20892-2520
FAX: (301) g

E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and amy of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receivad this e-mail in error please inform the sendor 2nd delete it from your mailboX or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any statemants made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made an

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Hahn, Stephen -
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] e > .
Ce: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC IS, Redfield, Rabert R. (CDC/0D]
DI Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPRA0) I N ; Caliguiri, Laura (FDA/OC)
B 8> Lenihan, Keagan (FDA/OC) <R, Shur=n, Jeff
IFOA/CORH) e

Subject: Re: medRxv: COVID-19 Antibody Seroprevalence in Santa Clara County, Califarnia

Tony,




From: Faucl, Anthony (NI4/NIAID] (€] SRR s

Date: April 18, 2020 at 10:03:32 AM EOT

To: Hahin, Stephen
Cc: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC , Redfield, Robert R {CDC) SRS
Kadiec, Robert P (05)

Subject: FW: medRxiv: COVID-19 Antibody Seropravalence in 5anta Clara County, California

Stewva:

Thanks,
Tony

From: Felkers, Greg (NIH/NIA1D) [E] s
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:44 PM

Subject: medPRxiv: COVID-12 Antibody Seroprevalence in Santa Clara County, Calfornia

COVID-19 Antibody Seroprevalence in Santa Clara County, California
Eran Bendavic, Bianca Mulaney, Neers| Sood, soleil Shah, Emilia Ling, Rebecca Bromley-

Dulfano, Cara Lal, Zoe Weissberg, Rodrige Saavedra, lames Tedrow, Dona Tversky, Andrew Bogan,
Thomas Kupiec, Danie! Eichner, Ribhav Gupta, John Ioannidis, lay Bhattacharya

doi: hitps://doi.ore/10,1101/2020.04.14 20062463
s Abstract
» |nfofHistory
o [Metrics

o Preview POF



Abstract

Background Addressing COVID-19 i 2 pressing health and social concern. To date, many epidemic
projections and policies addressing COVID-19 have beon designed without seroprevalence data to
inform epidemic parameters, We measured the seroprevalence of antibodies to SARS-CoV-2 in Santa
Clara County. Methods On 4/3-4/4, 2020, we tested county residents for antibodies to SARS-CoV-2 using
a lateral flow immunoassay. Participants were recruited using Facebook ads targeting a representative
sample of the county by demographic and geographic characteristics. We report the prevalance of
antibodies to SARS-CoV-2 in a sample of 3,330 people, adjusting for zip code, sex, and race/ethnicity.
We also adjust for test performance characteristics using 3 different estimates: (i) the test
manufacturer’s data, (i} a sample of 37 positive and 30 negative controls tested at Stanford, and (1ii) a
combination of both. Results The unadjusted prevalence of antibodies to SARS-CoV-2 in Santa Clara
County was 1.5% {exact binomial 95C1 1.11-1.97H], and the population-welghted prevalence was 2 81%
(35C1 2.24-3.37%). Under the three scenarios for test performance characteristics, the population
prevalence of COVID-19 in Santa Clara ranged from 2.49% [95C1 180-3,17%) to 4, 160% (2.58-5. 7 0%,
These prevalence estimates represent a range between 43,000 and B1,000 people infected in 5anta
Clara County by early April, 50-85-fold more than the number of confirmed cases. Conclusions The
population prevalence of S&RS-CoV-2 antibodies In Santa Clara County Implies that the infection is much
maore widespread than indicated by the number of confirmed cases. Population prevalence estimates
can rnow be used to calibrate epldemic and martallty projections.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 03:05:43 +0000
To: clane@niaid.nih.gov
Subject: WS FYI - "Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Treatment Guidelines™

Gofor it. Congratulations!!l 2

Frem: Hall, Bill {HHS/ASPA) (Rt

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:07 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) (E]

; Burklow, John {MIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Re: FY - "Coronavirus Disease 2019 [COVID-13) Treatment Guidelines”

: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

Hi Tony,

EETEEER . |'ve told John B/Renate/Courtney that everything can

post first thing tomaorrow morning.

Best regards,
Bill

Fram: Fauei, Anthony (NIH/MIA10) [E] 00 e -
Sent: Monday, Agril 20, 2020 11:53 AM

To: Miller, Katie R. (ovp.eop.gov) il : short, Marc T. EOP/OVP
e T e
Ce: Birx, Deberah L. EOP/NSC I~ Redfield, Robart R, (CDC/OD)

- Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Hall, Bill {HHS/ASPA)
. O'Maliey, Devin M, EOR/OVP R

L Lane, CHT (RIH/NAID) (€] MBI Myes, Renate {MH/OD) [E]

Subject: FYi - "Coronavirus Diseaze 2019 (COVID-19) Treatment Guidelines®

Katie/Marc:

Just as an FYl - “The Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Treatment
Guidelines” that were developad here at NiH, and a copy of which | provided to
Deb Birx and ultimately to Mark Meadows is moving forward. Mark Meadows




IS P E).  Pressrelease

will come from NIH with clearance through the appropriate channels (see
attachment as an FYl). | anticipate that this will happen in the next day or two.
Thanks.

Tony

Anthany S, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infecious Diseases
Buliding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Centar Drivo, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phaone:
FAX:{ 9
E-mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
Information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaivad this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any staternents made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 23;05:45 +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAIDY} [E]

Subject: RE: ask to highlight the incredible work of key federal workers
Correct again.

Anthony 5. Faueld, MD
Director
HNaticnal Institute of Allargy and Infactious Dissases
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
have received Lhis e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (€1 e

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:04 PM

Toi Fauei, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) (€] GRS illet, Courtaey (MIH/NIAID] [E]
; HIAID O AM <MIAIDODAMEnizid. nib.gov=

[ el

Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/ND] [E] <SS ~; Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
RSN

Subject: RE: ask to highlight the incredible work of key federal workers

Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) TE] D e

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:52 PM

To: Folkers, Grag (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERIR i Billet, Courtnay (NIH/NIAID) [E]
N, NIAID OD AM <NIAIDODAM@niaid.nib.gov>

Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] RN IEIE; Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

= s Nl
Subject: RE: ask to highlight the incredible work of key federal warkers

| agree,



Anthony S, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:
FAX: [301) 496-4400
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of iis attachments s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in errer please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llahility for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] <glolkersi@niaid nih gov-
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 £:52 PM

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [E] <bliletc@ niaid.nib.gove; NIAID OD AM <RIAIDCDAM Eniaid.nih govs
Cc: Stover, Kathy {NIH,/NIAID) [E] <kathy stover@nih gov>; Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

<jennifer routh Enik.govs
Subject: RE: ask to highlight the incredible work of key federal workers

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH,/NIAID) [E] IS
Sent: Monday, Agril 20, 2020 4:40 P
To: MIAID OD AM <HIAIDDDAMEniaid nih.gove

Ce: Staver, Kathy (NIH/NA1D) [€] RIS, Routh, jennifer (NIH/MIAID) [E]
ErS=seeea -

Subject: FW: ask to highlight the incredible wark of key federal workers

Let us discuss. IR mm e e s O
NN Any suggestions?

From: Boyse, Natalie (05/ASPA) (R I >

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:28 PW
To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MIAIL) [E] SRR, Myles, Renate (NIH,0D) [E]
NI, Burklow, John {NIH/OD) [E] R (RN >

AT IETT A,

Cc: Bird, Catherine {05/0GC) : Brennan, Patrick (O5/ASPA)
5
Subject: FW: ask to highlight the incredible work of key federal workers

Hi John, Resatle and Courlnay —




Led me know (I you have any questions re: his requesl | am available and happy to chat this aftamoon
Thanks,
Hatalia

Hatafiz Boyse
Special Assistant, immediate Cffice of the Secretary

il i
l-.I‘.Ei. ﬂlgﬂ of Health & Human Services
From: Baldwin, Britzany L EOP/WHO <>
Sent: Monday, Aoril 20, 2020 3:00 PM
To: Boyse, Natalie (DS/ASPA)
Subject: ask to highlight the incredible work of key federal workers




Please do not hesitate to reach out with guestions!

Brittany L Baldwin

Special Assistant to the President
Speechwriter

O (R
R ]



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 12:01:43 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E],Mascala, John (NIH/VRC) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]:McManus, Avanna {(NIH/0D) [E];Wood,
Gretchen (MIH/OD) [E];Tabak, Lawrenca (NIH/0D) [E]:Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
Subject: RE: Pursuant to My Email on Friday

| agree. Let us do it another time.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hatignal limstilule of Allergy and Infectivus Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Cantaer Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phana:

FAX: (301) 496-£409

E-mai

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments iz confidential and may contain sensitive
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
behall of the NIAID by one of iis represeniatives.

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) (€] SR i

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:59 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/N18ID) [E] S il Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; McManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E]

Tl T ]
R - ; wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) (€] [N : Tabak,
Lawrence (NIH/QD) [E] IESERN 08 >; Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) (C]

[ea e SR

Subject: RE: Pursuant to My Email on Friday

With apologies, | just realized that the ACTIV Vaccines working group (which invalves Johnin a
significant way, and will be joined today by Tal Zaks from Moderna) meets this moarning from 9
— 10 am. Probably we nead to pick another time for this pow-wow about the CVP?

Francis



From: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/MIAID) (5] S e

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 9:41 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] DRI Mascola, Jahn (NIH/VRC) [E]
| L

Cc: Conrad, Fatricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] T ~; McManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E]
- Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) (€] RN Tabak,

Lawrence [NIH/OD) [E] BRI ®i6): Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C)
[ =

Subject: RE: Pursuant ta My Emall an Friday

Patty:

Please see if we can incorporate this call into our regularly scheduled 3:00 AM call that
actually inciudes some of the same cast of people.
Thanks,

Tany

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] 000000 biiE-

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 9:38 P
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] <5l > Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]
b

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <S8~ MeManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E]
-, Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) (€] NS - Tabak,
Lawrence {NIH/OD) (€] IR, >

Subject: RE: Pursuant to My Emall on Friday

T
_— 5
sl

Can we have a phone call about this tornorrow at 2:15 am? Anyone else to include (Emily?
Cliff?)

Francis

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] 00000 i
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] B bl > Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
===



Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] i)

Subject: RE: Pursuant to My Emall en Friday

Framcis:
Emm———

Best,

Tony

Fram: Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] IR
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R iifsi>; Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E]
(I
Ce: Conrad, Fatricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Subject: FW: Pursuant to My Email on Friday

<< File: Cov Vaccine Program HHS {draft) 19April20.pptx ==

Tany, Francis,




Happy to discuss.

lahn

From: Kadlec, Robert (05/ASPR/10) e

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 8:59 PM
To: Hassell, David {Chris) (05/a5PRAC) NI Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

00 g, Rk (OS/ASPR/BARDA) I Fovcl,
> Bright, Rick (05/ASPR/BARDA) Faudi,

Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] EREN{Si~; Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
N, Fatrick, Vanessa (05/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)

T S, Moughalan, len (HHS/ASER) [ T,

Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) + Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
-; Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]_ Marks, Peter [FDA/CBER)
> Veskey, Kevin (0S/ASPR/I0) [ IENE

Ce: Harrison, Brian (HH5/10S) <SS Ei . Dareshori, Zack (HHS/105)

- Cor<c i (/D) ] ——
Stecker, Judy (05/105) ; Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/I0)

D, Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [€] S

Subject: Pursuant to My Email on Friday

| want to share with you the product of the BCG team who drafted the attached briefing and
Decision Memo drafted for the Secretary’s review tomorrow, | want to thank all those who
contributed over this holiday weekend to offer their ideas and concepts that is represented in
these products. This represents just @ first step of many steps that first outlines a concept that
will then be operationalized into a historic effort for not only the Department and agencies who
will contribute to it, but to our Nation. Again, thank you for your contributions and
commitment. Best Bob



=« File: Vaccine strategy-200411-v 13.pptx >> << File: Secretary Determination Memorandum-
Project Warp Speed-041120 1825 draft.doc »>



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Apr 2020 01:34:55 +0000
To: Mascola, John [NIH/VRC) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E]
Subisct: RE: Pursuant to My Email on Friday

OK. Lot us discuss tomorrow.

Frame Maseola, John (NIH/VRC) [£] TR

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 6:11 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] >

Subject: FW: Pursuant to My Emall on Friday

Tany,

One key point that may bz easier to review with 5 min call, whenever you get the chance,

lahn

From: Maseola, lahn (NIH/VRC) [E]

Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D] [E] RS-

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID| [E]
ey A )

Subject: RE: Pursuant to My Emall on Friday

Framcis,



If still not so clear, feel free to call.

John

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) (€] I

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 5:04 P
To: Mascola, John (NiH/VRC] [€] IR -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S @8>, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID| [E]
&= S 1 L

Subject: RE: Pursuant l:q My Emall an Friday

Hi John,

Thanks for your thoughtful note. FE

Francis



From: Mascela, lohn (NIH/VRC) [E] < i

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 4:24 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/N1AID) [£] il ; Coliins, Francis (NIH/0D) [£]

e |
Ce: Conrag, Fatricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] )
Subject: FW: Pursuant to My Email on Friday

<< File: Cov Viaccine Program HHS (draft) 19April20.pptx >

Tony, Francis,




Happy ta discuss,

John

From: Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPR/ID) B0 mis

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 8:59 P

To: Hassell, David (Chris) (O5/ASFR/A0) BRI Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
R Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]
s > Bright. Rick (05/ASPR/BARDA) [N Faudi,
Anthaony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR 0wt >; Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
s Patrick, Vanessa (OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)

: Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR) [ >
Redtield, Rabert R. (COC/OD IS ; Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
D Lane, CHFf (NIH/NIAID) [E] TR is; Marks, Peter [FDA/CBER]
I Yeskey, Kevin (OS/ASPR/IO) )

Ce: Harrison, Brian (HHS/105) B e > Dareshori, Zack (HHS/105)
TS >, Convad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [€] e >;
Stecker, Judy (0S/105) IR -, Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/10)
[ A

»; Walinetz, Carrie (NIH/CD) [E] IS

Subject: Pursuant to My Email on Friday

| want to share with you the product of the BCG team who drafted the attached briefing and
Decision Memao drafted for the Secretary's review tomorrow. | want to thank all those who
contributed owver this holiday weekend to offer their ideas and concepts that is represented in
these products, This represants just a first step of many steps that first outlines a concept that
will then be operationalized into a historic effort for not only the Department and agencies who
will contribute to it, but to our Nation. Again, thank you for your contributions and
commitment. Best Bob

<< File: Vaccine strategy-200411-v 13.pptx »> << File: Secratary Determination Memorandum-
Project Warp Speed-041120 1825 draft.doc >>



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 14:55:57 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: P Coronavires Questions for the Office of the Surgeon Ganeral

Please make sure that | call this person tomorrow [0 A,

Anthony 8, Fauci, MD
Director
Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03
31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

| and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your maillbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fromi o W@ MEDCOMIUSAIL @

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:58 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: RE: Coronavirus Cuestions for the Office of the Surgeon Generzl

Dr. Faudi,
Thank you for responding to my request for information. Please be safe.

A - e

ri

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIM/NIAID) [E]EE e

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 12:49 PM

To: (7L LTI UVERME MEDCOM (USA) [ T TR
Ce: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [£] RO

Subject: [Non-DoD Sourca] PW: Coronavirus Questions for the Office of the Surgeon Genaeral




All active links contained in this email were disabled, Please verily the identity of the sender,
and confirm the authenticity of all links contamed within the message prior to copying and
pasting the address to a Web hrowser.

Thank you for yvour note. Shown below are my answers to your questions. |
hope that you find them helpful.

1. How do you recosmimiend | reassure our staff on dealing with the stressors of COVID-1%7
This is indeed an unprecedented and stresstul time, Stress can ofien come from the unknown
Iry tirmes of stress |t s oritical to take care of one's physical health, by eating well, getting enough
sleep, and exercising. In additian, maintaining connections with family &nd friends (via phone
calls, email, or video chatting) while physically socally distancing is very important.

1 Can COVID-19 be contracted from a corpse?
Infettion control measures should be undartaken when dealing with deceased individuals with
known or suspected COVID-19, The COC provides guidanee an this ssue here Caution
hitps:dtwwoiv ocde.goviearomvim s 20 S-ncovihep' mndance-postmoniem-
specimens himl < Caution-https:/www.cde.gov/eoronavirus/2019-neav/hep/guidance-
postroariem-specimens himl =

3. If someone has been a user of Hydroxychloroguine for years, are they susceptible to contracting
coviD-1597
Clivical briaks are-undenyay 1o determineg, F hydroxychioraguine 1s-effective in preventing COVID-
15 in exposed persons. Until we know the answer to this guestion, persans who take
hyernkychleranguane an a dally basic far anather medical conditian shauld congider thamsales
vilnerable to COVID-19 and take appropriate and recommended measures to protect
themsghyas

4. Are masks and gloves truly effective, if so, why are so many medical professionals contracting
the virus?
| believe that infection cantral strategles which include praper wse ot persanal protective
equipment (PFE} as recommended by the COC are effective,
Caution-htps: Sww ede pov coronavinus: 201 Sndov hep mfestion-contml-
recommendations. himl?CDC_AA retVal=htipshed A% 2F N 2FCaution-
www cde mev a2 Fooronavipus 2 F 2011 Speov®h2 Finlection-contmol Y 2Feontrol-
recommendations itml < Caution-https/fwww.cde gov/coronavirus/2019-neov/hep/finfection-
control-recommendations. himi PCOC_AA_refVal=https¥3A%IF%2FCaution-
wiww. cde. gov AFcoronavirusHaF2019.neoviE 2Finfection-control%2 Foontrol-
recommendations.html =
In cases where inadaquate PPE s warn, ar if i3 not put on/taken off according to propérs
procedune, the risk of contracting COVID s fncreased, In addition, healthcere workers on the
front lines can be exposed if they encounter a paient wh s not initally suspected of having
COVID=1%9 withaut PPE, especizily i they are @éxposad 1o agrosol generating procisset,



5. What is the most important thing we should be dodng, other than socal distancing?
Sacial distancing is key in order to avoid coming into contact with someone with COVID-19, but
washing ona's hands often [6rusing an alchohel-based hand sanitizer}) and avaiding touching
one's fzoe with unwashed hands are critical as wall, pspecially when coming into contact with
warfaces that may have been touchod by othert or public places

6. Finally, what keeps you up at night, regarding COVID-197
| hewe said in the past that what keeps me up af night is the possibility of a pandemic respiratory
infectian, We are in Lhal reality now, and what keeps me dpat night s e response, 3 majas
part of which i the development of an effective vaccine and treatments for COVID-19.

Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Maticnal lnstitutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:

FAX: !M"l! 0

E

The i atian in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contaln sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: [ME) MEDCOM (USA) IS
e

Sent: Tueaday, Aprll 14, 2020 2:11 AR
To: Fauc, Anthony [NiH/NIAID! (€] (e - -

Subject: Coronavirus Questions for the Office of the Surgeon General

Dr. Faci,

I am [, the antterronism and insider threat officer for the Dffice of the Surgeon General
|Army) / LL5. Army Medical Command. | have been in government for nearly thirty-four years, and this
i5 new tome, | seeand hear the concerns of many pecple, You are the voice of reason for millions of
concerned citizens, | have afew questions for you:

1. How do vou recommend | reassure our staff on dealing with the stressars of COVID-197



1, Can COVID-19 be contracted from a corpse?

3. IF someone has been a user of Hydraxyochloroguine for years, are they susceptible to contracting
COVID-197

4, Are masks and gloves truly effective, if so, why are so many medical professionals contracting
thie virus?

5 What is the most important thing we should be doing, other than socal distancing?

Finally, what keeps you up at night, regarding COVID-197

Thank you for your time and please be sale.

il

Antiterronsm and Insider Threat Officer

Office of the Surgeon General and U.5. Army Medical Command
Mission Assurance and Protection Division

Fort Sam Houston, TX 78234

Cell phone: [TTIINELS
Bt — TN

EINIPENL:

BSIPRMNetl:

Level | Anfiterrorism Awareness Training:

Caution-http: ik jten. milicoursesfall 1 Aaunch htmi = Caution-
http:fijko jten. millcourses/atl 1 launch html =

Organizational Mailbox:!

= Caution-
mailto -

To submit contracts for AT/OPSEC review;

S e
-

*Not on My Watch®

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This glectronic transmission, including all attachments,
is directad in confidancs solely to the person(s) to whom it is addressed, or

an authorized recipient. and may not otherwisa be distibuted, copied

or disclosed. The contents of the transmission may also be subject to

intellectual propenty rights and all such righls are expressly claimed

and are nol waived. If you received this transmission in error,

please notify the sender immediately by retuming the electronic

transmission and then immediately delete this transmission,

indluding ali attachments, without copying, distributing or disclosing same.

"PRIVACY ACT INFORMATION®

In compliance with the Privacy Act of 1974, this information is Personal Data and must be
protected from public disclosure.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Apr 2020 17:48:36 +0000

To:

Ce: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/MIAID]) [E]

Subject: FW: Coronavirus Questions for the Office of the Surgeon General

Thank you for your note. Shown below are my answers ta your questions. |
hope that you find them helpful.

L

How da vou recommend | reassure our staff on dealing with the stressors of COVID-197

This is indeed an unprecedented and stressful time, Stress can often come from the unknown.
in tmes of stress i is critical to take care of one's physical heaith, by eating well, getiing enough
dlesp, and gdercidng. In additon, maintaming cannections with family and friends (via phone
calls, emall, or video chatting) while physically socally distancing is very imporiant.

Can COVID-19 be contracted from a corpse?

Infection canmtrol measures should be undartaken when dealing with deceased Individuals with
known or suspected COVID-15, The COC provides guidance on this jssue here;

littps: Ywwow ol goyvicommavius 201 Q-peovhop mudance-postimorem-specimens. btmd

. IF someone has been a user of Hydrowychloroguine for years, are they susceptible to contracting

CoOVID-197?

Chinical triaks are undersay 10 determine F hydrasyehloraquine is effective n preventing COVID-
19 exposed parsons. Until we know the answer to this question, persons whao take
hydrowychloroguone on a daily basis for another medical canditian showld consider thomse ies
vilnerable to COVID-13 and take appropriste and recommended measures to protect
Lhemselves

Are masks and gloves truly effective, if so, why are so many medical professionals contracting
thie virus?

| believe that infection control strategies which include proper wse of personal protective
eguipment (PPE} as recommended by the COC are effective._

libtpes i edie poy/voranavinis 200 Lnenvhenin feetivn-coninl-

tecomitendatione htim PO DE A A refWal=hitpsE AN IFY 2 Farww cilie oy ®5? Feormmayarns %
Al E oo neonSe? Fanfesnion-gomtro %2 Feoniml-revommendations himl

in cases whore inadeguate PPE s worn, or T i nat pul onfiaken off according to propes
procodure, the risk of contracting COVID is increased. In addition, healthcare workers on the
frent ines can be expesed IFthey encounter a patent who (5 not initlally suspacied of having
COVID-19 withoul PPE, espucially If they dre exposed 1o aerosol generallng processis,

What is the most important thing we should be doing, other than socal distancing?

Sacial distancing is key in order to avold coming into contact with someone with COVID-19, but
washing ona's hands often [orusingan alchohol-based hand sanitizer) and avolding touching
one's face with unwashed hands afe critical as well, especially when coming into contact with
surfaces that may have baen touched by others or public places



6, Fimally, what keeps you up at night, regarding COVID-197
| have said in the past that what keeps me up a1 might is the possibility of 2 pandemic resoiratary
infection. Weare in that reality now, nd what keeps me up at night is the response, 3 majar
part of which i the development of an efetiive vacoing and treatments for COVID-159.

Best regards,

Tony

Antheny S, Fauei, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (3

E-mail:

The information tn this e-mail and ary of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who ks not the original intended reciplent. If you
have recelvad this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diséases (NIAID) shall not
accopt liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of iis representatives.

From: 5000 M@ MEDCOM (USAY e

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 ;13 AM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] )

Subject: Coronavirus Questions for the Office of the Surgeon General

Dr. Fauci,

| am S8 the antiterrorism and insider threat officer for the Dffice of the Surgeon General
{hrmiy) S LS. Army Medical Command. | have been in government for nearly thirty-four vears, and this
i5 new tome, | seeand hear the concerns of many people. You are the voice of reasan for millicns of
concerned citizens, | have a few questions for you:

1. How do you recommend | reassure gur staff on dealing with the stressors of COVID-157

2. Can COVID-1% be contracted from & corpse?

3. If someone has been a user of Hydroxychioroguine for years, are they susceptible to contracting
COVID-157

4, Are masks and gloves ruly effective, if so, why are so many medical professionals contracting
the virus?

5. What is the most important thing we should be doing, other than social distancing?

Finally, what keeos you up at night, regarding COVID-197



Thank you for your time and please besafe.

i

, dntiterrorizsm and Insider Threat Officar

Office of the Surgeon General and U.5. Army Medica! Command
Missian Assurance and Pratection Division

Fort Sam Houston, TX 78234
Cell phone: [INTIITNEIR
P sr— T

E1 NIPRMet:

e I
Leval | Antitarroriem Awarenass Training:

nitp ko, fdenmiloourses/atl 1 Aaunch, biml

Organizational Mailbox:

To submit contracts for AT/OPSEC review:

B e R = .
*MNaot on My Watch™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic transmission, including all attachments,
ia directed in confidenca solely to the person(s) to whom it is eddressed, or

an authorized recipient, and may not othenvise be distributed, copied

or disclosed. The contents of the trensmission may also be subject o

intellectual property rights and all such rights are expressly claimed

and are not waived, If you raceived this transmission in error,

please nobfy the sender immediately by retumning the electronic

fransmission and then immediately delete this transmession,

induding all attachments, without copying, distributing or disclosing =ame.

"PRIVACY ACT INFORMATION"

In complianca with the Privacy Act of 1874, this mformation is Personal Data and must ba
protectad from public disclasure.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sat, 1E Apr 2010 20:35:32 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/MNIAID} [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E];Greg Folkers B iis)
Subject: P Coronavires Questions for the Office of the Surgeon Ganeral

Please fashion some responses to his questions for me to send back to him
Thanks.

Anthony S, Fauci, MD

Director

Nauonal institute of Allergy ano infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M3C 2520

Hational lnstitutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:
FAX: [
E-mail
The information in this e-mail and ary of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
Information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delets it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infeciious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that ame the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: [0 S usarmy MEDCOM (USA) I

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR S -
Subject: Coronavirus Questions for the Office of the Surgeon General

Dir. Faaci,

I am (B the antiterrorism and insider threat officer for the Difice of the Surgeon Ganaral
{Army) S LS, Army Medical Command. | have been in government for nearly thirty-four vears, and this
i5 new to me, | see and hear the concerns of many people. You ars the volce of reason for millions of
concerned citizens. | have a few guestions for you:

1, How dovou recommend | reassure gur staff on dealing with the stressors of COVID-197

2. Can COVID-19 be contracted from a corpse?

3. If someone has been a user of Hydraxychloroquine for years, are they susceptible to contracting
COVID-197

4. Are masks and gloves truly effective, if so, why are so many medical professionals contracting
the wirus?

5. What is the most important thing we should be doing, other than socal distancing?

Finally, what keeps you up at night, regarding COVID-157



Thank you tor your time and please be safe.

rl

. Antiterrorism and Insider Threat Officer

DOffice of the Surgeon General and U.5. Army Medical Command
Mission Assurance and Protection Division

Fort Sam Houston, TX 78234

Ceil phone: (00 T EIE
B e

B NIPRMNet:

= Siprner LD S
Level | Anfiterronsm Awaraness Training:
httpuike ften millcourses/ati 1 Maunch. ml

Drﬁnlzaliunal Mailbox:

To submit contracts for AT/OPSEC review,

‘Not on My Wailch®

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This alectronic transmission, including all attachments,
i5 directad in confidenca solely to the person(s) to whom it is addressed, or

an autharized recipient, and may not otherwise be distribuled, copled

or disclosed. The contents of the transmission may alzo be subject to

intellectual propery rghts and all such rights are expressly claimed

and are not waived. If you received this transmission in arror,

please notify the sender immediately by retuming the electronic

transmission and then mmaeadiately delete this transmession,

including all attachments, without copying, distributing or disclosing same.

"PRIVACY ACT INFORMATION"

In compliance with the Privacy Act of 1974, this information is Personal Data and must be
protected from public disclosure.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2020 19.51:12 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: W COVID-13 - Potential Treatment

Please take a look and handle.

Anthony 3. Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allargy and nfectious Dizeases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should nol be used by anyone who i not the ariginal intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please Inform the sender and defele i
from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (NLAID) shall not accept liability for any statements maede that are the
sander's own and not expressly made on bahalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Benoit Panton <bponton@coa-go.cax
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MNLAID) [E]
Ce: Contact

Subject: COVID-19 - Potential Treaument

COVID-19 = Potential Treatment

April 17, 2020

National Institute of Allergy and Inlectious Diseases,
Matianal Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive MSC 2520

Building 31, Room T7AD3

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

SO anthony 5. Fauch, M.D

Helia Or, Fauci,



In the current state of medical knowledge and research in the pharmaceutical industry, there is
no short- or medium-term solution to prevent disease or cure patients with SARS-Cow-2 |COVID-

19).

With this letter, | would like to make you aware of the preventive and curative potential of
essential oils (EOs); lives could be saved.

Scientific aromatherapy: use of aromatic compounds extracted from plants — essential oils — for
medical purposes; ‘hard’ science of nature, based amang other things, onin-depth knowledge of
organic chemistry, We are not talking about perfumery or occult sciences

According to Mr. Dominigue BALIDOUX, an internationally known Belgian pharmacist and
“aromatalogist'; there is o multitude of research on the antiviral properties of essential eils.
The results are impressive and indisputoble. Here are some viruses for which we hove real
data:

* Sewvere acute respiratory syndrome virus SARS-Cov (it |5 a coronavinus)
" Thie HIN1 flu virus

= Avian influenza wirus type HSMN1 and subtypes HTN3 and H3M 2

* The arti-infectious bronchitis virus (IBY)

= Herpes simplex virus HSY

* Dengue virus DEN

 Mewcastle diseass virus NDY

* Junin virus [an arena virus responsible for hemorrhagic fever)

source : hitps:/fwww, pranarom com/blog/guide-des-hutles-essentiellesfles-huiles-essentielies-
effitaces-contre-lecoronavitus-vrai-ou-faux: See references 1 to 28 below.

To add meat to the bone, if you visit the National Center for Biotechnology Infarmation (U.5.)
* You will find nearly 225 000 references on “essential oil.”
see : hitps:/fwww. nchl.nlm nih.gov/searchyall/ Fierm=essentiai¥ 0o/l
v You will find approximately 22 000 references on “essential oil + viral.”
See : hitps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/search/all/term=assential®l 0oil%2 0% 2 0viral

In addition, according to a brief email exchange with Mr. Pierre FRANCHOMME, a French
researcher, one of the leading experts in the field of medicinal essential ails, he infermead me
that: a recent Indian study (March 31) highlights the potential activity of 1,8 cineole
fewcalyptal] on SARS-Cow-2, as | suspected from my experence on other enveloped viruses.

Mote: the molecule 1,8 cineole is found in high concentration in eucabyptus EO=,
* Sharma, &.0.; Kaur, | Eucalyptol (1.8 cineole) from Eucalyptus Essential il a Potential
Inhibitor of COVID 19 Corona Virus Infection by Molecular Docking Studies .
Preprints 2020, 2020030455 (dol: 10.20944/preprints202003_.0455.v1).
Source @ hitps://www. preprints.org/manuscript, 202003 .0455,/v1




Another study (2008) provided by Mr, Franchomme, shows a high antiviral activity of bay
laurel/leaf essential oll (Lourus nobilis) on SARS-Cov, which appeared in November 2002 in
Guangdorg province, China and which prevailad until 2004,
* Loizzo, M, R., Saab, A, ., Tundis, R, Statti, G. A., Menichinl, F., Lamgronti, 1., ... Doerr,
H.W. (2008} Phytochemical Analysis and in vitro Antiviral Activities of the Essential
Dils of Seven Lebanon Species. Chamistry & Biodiversity, 5{3), 461-170. doi

10,1002/ cbdv. 200E20045
Bource ; h ] lirelibfery wiley, i chids, 20

Since SARS-Cov and SARS-Cov-2 [COVID-19) are close refatives, it is quite possible that Lourus
nobilis essential ol will be as effective on SARS-Cow-2,

Here are two other studies that should be of interest to researchers, according to Mr.
FRAMCHOMME:
# See reference 20 below Efficacy of cineale in patients suffering from acute bronchitis: a
placebo-controlled double-blind trial. Cowgh 9, 25 (2013},
Saurce : https;/fdoi.org/10.1186/1745-9974-9.35

Conclusions of this study : The effects of Cineale in the treatment of acute bronchitis were
clearly meosurable and could be proven after o treatrment period of merely 4 doys. This study
corroborates the foct that cineole gctively and significantly reduces cough frequency after four
days. Therefore it has been shown to have o great socipeconamic impact.

®m Sep slso reference 22 below.

Also, according ta Mr. FRANCHOMME, a dinical study on the treatment of essential oils in
patients with COVID-19 has just been undertaken in a hospital setting (100 patients), double
blind against placebo. | will know the results at the same time as everyone else and will inform
you.

Here iz a summary of Mr. FRANCHOMME s analysis:

2 sCientitic community 15 launched N searc o e TUg i the ba
already known for other Indications, Our design is to trust the plant world, a great provider of
remarkable molecubes,

CONCLUSION

We need to think outside the box of allopathic medicine and synthetic drugs that offer ne
solution and put pressure on our leaders to release funds for clinical research an the treatment
of patlents suffering from COVID-13 using essential olls, as advacated by Mr. Franchamme.,



To this end, M. FRANCHOMME confirmed to me this: I am ot the disposal of your authorlties
to provide and explain o protocol based on essential oils.
His ematl address i« : I

In terms of a double-blind placeba clinical study, there is, as of today, a huge cohoert of
hospitalized patients, a significant portion of whom | suspect would be enthusiastic about
voluntary enrglment,

For patients in critical care with a life-threatening prognosis, it is undoubtedly possible, given
the circumstances, to bypass the usual research protocols and offer a last-resort treatment Lo
these patients in an attempt to save their lives, with their permission or that of their legal
representatives In case of temparary or permanent incapacity.

Ewen if it doesn't work, | don't think patients or their loved ones will blame your government
for trying everything, but if you don’t, | wouldn't like to be in your shoes)

Cordially,

Benoit Ponton
8P/bp

CC: M. Pierre FRANCHOMME

2150, rue Marianne-Baby
Chambly, OC, Canada 13L 0A3
Office (450) 4474872

Cell phone (I

Email bponlenEcpa-cca
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2020 19:96:44 +0000
To: Del Rig, Carlos

Subject: RE: released.

Thanks, Carlos,

Anthony 5. Faued, MD
Director
National Institute of Allargy and Infaectious Dissasos
Building 31. Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Hafional Institutes of Health
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

From: Del Rio, Carlos [N ~

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:16 AM

To: 'Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC' I 08 . Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID] [E]
[ s
Cc: Rochelle Walensky MD, MPH i -

Subject: refeased.

Here is link to the paper entitled “From Mitigation to Containment of the COVID-19 Pandemic — Putting
the SAR5-CoV-2 Genie Back in the Bottle™ that Rochelle and | wrote for JAMA. Hope you fird it useful.
Feel free to distribute. Thanks again for all yvou are doing!

httns:/ flamanetwork comfournalsfiamafullarticle 2 764955

Sincerely,

Carlos
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2020 19:40:55 +0000
To: Walensky, Rochelle,M.D. M.P.H.
Subject: RE: released.

Thanks, Rochelle!

Anthory 5. Fauei, MD
Director
HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissasos
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

From: Walensky, Rechelle, M.D., M.PH. I e =

Sent: Friday, Apnl 17, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Carlos del Rio BN - 'Birx, Deborakt L. EOP/MSC! [ e
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ -

Subject: RE: released,

Dear Drs. Birx and Fauci [Debble and Tony, if | may),

Lo grateful for all vou are doing. Please let us know if there is any way we can help.
My best from Baston,

Rochelle

Rochelle P. Walensiky, MO, MPH

Chief, Division of Infectiows Diseases

Steve and Deborab Gorlin MGH Research Scholar
hassachuserls General Hospital

Division of Infectious Disease

Professor, Harvard hMedical School

55 Fruit Street, GRI 504J floor
Boston, MA O2114-2685

Fhone: [

Fax: G17-726-T416

Ermail S ——— 0

Prenouns: shefher/hers



From: Del Rio, Carles [0 |

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:16 AM

To: ‘Birx, Deborah L EOP/NSC' [ eRE - ‘Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]'
T W

Ce: Walensky, Rochalle, 1.0, . H. [ >
Subject: released,

External Email - Use Caution

Here is link to the paper entitled “From Mitigation to Containment of the COVID-19 Pandemic— Putting
the SARS-CoV-? Genie Back in the Bottle™ that Rochelle and | wrote for ARA. Hope wou find it useful.

Feol free to distribute, Thanks again for all vou are daing|

httpa:/ famenetwork.com/ fournals/famafullart|cle/2 764956

Sincerely,
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The information in this e-mail is intended only for the persen to whom it is
addressed. IT you believe this e-mail was sent 1o you in error and the e-mail
contains patient information, please contact the Partners Compliance HelpLine at
hitp:/fwiww partners.org‘complisnceline . If the e-mail was sent 1o you in ermor
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the c-mal,




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2010 19:34:53 +0000

To: Jeffrey V. Ravetch

Ce: Lusso, Paola (NMIH/NIAID) [E]:Conrad, Patricla (NIH/MIAID)

[E] {8 - Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]:Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: FW: miew manuscript

Attachments: Bournazos, et al.dock, Extended Figures.pdf

left:

Very interesting paper. Could have wide applicability in viral disease. | will pass
it on to our program people.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Roam TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethes MD 20892-2520

Phone:

Faa: (307) 496-2409

E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

infarmation. it sheuld not be used by anyone who is not the eriginal intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbox or any
othor storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Digcases (MIAID) hall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of tha NIAID by one of its represantatives.

From: leffrey V. Ravetch
Sent: Eriday, April 17, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany [MIH/NLAD) (E] SRR
Subject: now manuscript
Tony,

I've attached a pre-orint of the story | briefly told you about related to Fo optimization of anti-viral
antibodies fo induce CDE protective responsas.

I'd be grateful for your comments.
Ard my sincare gratitude for keeping science at the front of this pandamic.

Best regards,






From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2020 19:30:56 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce Conrad, Fatricia {NIH/NIAID) [E];Cassatti, Cristing (NIH/NIAID)
i L]

Subject: B Concept Paper for NEIN an Mowel Clinical Trial in COVID-19
Attachments: Composite EPO COVID-19.pdf

Andrea:

This is a former post-doc in my lab. Please read this, get back to her apologizing

that | could not respond | —— |

abviously can have no part in it.
Thanks,
Tony

Arithony 5. Fauci, MD

Direcior

Mational Instituta of Allergy and Infactious Dissasas
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

Fhone: ST
Eoai e
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmants is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyane who is not the original intended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall mot
accept lHabflity for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made an

behall of the NIAID by one of ils representatives,

From: Ehrenreich, Hannelore
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 1:46 FM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/N1AID) (E] SRR i

Subject: Concept Paper for NEJM on Movel Clinical Trialin COVID-19
Dear Tony,

| am aware of the heavy load that is on your shoulders these days but | sincerely hope to
get a brief answer to my E-mail.

In light of the present therapeutic situation in COVID-19, any measure fo improve course
and outcome of seriously affected individuals is of utmost importance. In the attached




We all would be exiremely grateful for your feedback and for your collaboration!
In fact. | personally would be so proud to have you as senior coauthor as in former
times! Please let me know what you think.

We could also discuss over the phone if you let me know which time would be
convenient,

All my best, Hannelore

——-Urspringliche Nachricht-—
Won: Ehrenreich, Hannalora

Gesendel: Samstag, 21, Marg 2020 13:24

An: 'Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E]' <

Betreff; THANK YOU from Germany

Dear Tormy,

¥

| know you are extremely busy these days... now even more than be due 1o this tﬁnhleﬁma
crigisl ‘w{'

Just a brief note to let you know that | watched your excellent interviews and that | am extremely proud
of you! For people here in our Max Flanck Institute and the many biomedical institutions in Gattingen
you are the greatest hero indesd In a tough lime...

| wish you all strength and endurance needed to lead the world out of this crisis |despite gquestionable
politidanz)!
STAY HEALTHY!

All my best, Hannelore

Professor Hannelore Ehrenreich, MO, OVM
Clinlcal Neuroscience

Max Planck Institute of Experimental Medicing
Hermann-Rein-5tr.3



37075 Gottingen

GERMANY

Tel:

Fax: 49-551-2899 670

E-Mai: D e I SR
Prof. hon. University of Gattingen
Faculty of Biology & Psychology



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2010 19:21:39 +0000

To: Stover, Kathy [NIH/NIAID] [E}

Ce: Billet, Courkney [MIH/NIAID) [E] Folkers, Greg [MIH/MIAID] [El.Conrad, Patricia
{NIH/MLAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft WA re: NIAID COVID 19 Stratemc Research Plan

Looks fine. Thanks.

Anthony 3. Fauei, MD

Director

Hational Instiiute of Allergy and Infoctious Discasan
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Dirive, MSC 2520

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
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
oifher storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expreéssly made on

behalf of the MIAID by ong of its representatives.

Fram: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAIDR) [E] S o -~

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 2:42 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/RIAID) [E] e -
Ce: fillet, Courtnay (NIH/NIAID) {£] S I =; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

I >; Conrad, Patricia (NIH,/NUAID) [E] IS
Subject: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft MA rec NIAID COVID 19 Strategic Research Plan

Hi Dr. Faucl.

Pleaze find attached far your review a draft media availability about NMISID's COVID-12 strategic research
plan. We've named you as the spokesperson in the media avail.

Best,
Kathy

Kathy Stover
Branch Chief

Mews and Science Writing Branch

Wational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
Office of Communicatinns and Government Relafions
National Institutes of Health/HHS

31 Center Drive, Raom TALTE



Bethesda, MD 20852

Phone: (17 @

E-mail:
WIAID Media Line: {301} 402-1663




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2010 18:30:03 +0000

To: Hahn, Stephen;Birx, Debarah L EOP/NSC;Redfield, Robert R. [CDC/OD0);Kadlec,
Robert {GSIASF'H.I'IDI_

Subject: FW: Boskton Globe: Nearly a third of 200 blood samples taken in Chelsza show
BEpOSNE RO COrOnavirus

Steve;

Tony

Anthony S Fauei, MD

Director

National institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

E-I-’Ihll% MD 20892-2520

Phona:

FAX: .[M'Ei 0

E-mail:

The information is e=mail and any of lis attachments (s confidential and may confain senzilive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. Tha National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NMIAID) shall not
accept lability for any. statements made that are the sender's own and nol expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] i)

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 1.54 FM
Suhject: Boston Globe: Nearly a third of 200 blood samples taken in Chelses show exposure Lo
COrgnavirus

Nearly a third of 200 blood samples taken in

Chelsea show exposure to coronavirus
Mass. General researcher says the results point to a ‘raging
epidemic,’ but may also indicate the city is further along the

disease curve than some other municipalities
Bylonathan Saltzman Globe Staff, Updated April 17, 2020, 5:26 p.m.



irst responders loaded a patient into an
ambulance from a nursing home where multiple people have contracted COID-19 in Chelsea, which has
the highest concentration of COVID-13 infections in the state Scott Eisen/Gatty

Mearly one third of 200 Chelsea residents who gave a drop of blood to researchers on the strest this
week tested positive for antibodies linked to COVID-19, 3 startling indication of how widespread
infections have been in the densely populated city.

Sixty-four residents whao had a finger pricked im Bellingham Sguare an Tuesday and Wednesday had
antibodies that the immune system makes bo fight off the coronavirus, according to Massachusetts
General Hospital physicians who ran the pilot study,

The 200 participants generally appeared healthy, but abouwt half told the doctors they had had at least
one symptom of COVID-19 In the past four weeks.

Public health experts already knew Chelsea hadthe state’s highest rate of confirmed COVID-19 cases
and that the actual rate was probably higher. At least 39 residents have died from the virus, and 712 had
tested positive as of Tuesday, a rate of about 1,900 cases per 100,000 residents, or almost 2 percent.
Get Talking Points in your inboxAn afterncon recap of the day's most important business news,
delivered Monday through Friday,

But the Mass, Ganeral researchers — who excluded anyone who had tested positive for the vinus in the
standard nasal swab test — found that 32 percent of participants have had COVID-19, and many didn’
know it

"I think it's both good news and bad news,” said Dr. John iafrate, vice chairman of MGH's pathology
department and the study's principal investigator. "The bad news is that there's a raging epidemic in
Chelsea, and many people walking on the street don’t know that they're carrying the virus and that they
may be exposing uninfected individuals in their families.”

“On the good-news side, it suggests that Chelsez has made its way through a good part of the
epidemic,” he said, "They're probably further aleng than other towns”

Scientists suspect that people whno recover from COVID-19 may be at least temporarily immune from
catching it agaln, Several biotechs and academic latroratories, i fact, are seeking ool donations from
peaple who have recoverad, in the hopes that their antibodies can help create a treatment or vaceine,

Chelsea's city manager, Thomas Ambrosino, said he learned the results of the pilot study Thursday ina
conference call with the researchers, He was dismayed, but not shocked.

Related: Chelses city manage: sounds urgent alarm, calls for residents to stay home 24 hours 3 day
“Wae've long thought that the reported numbers are vastly under-counting what the actual infaction is,”
sald Ambrosing, who has called his city the epicenter of the crisis In Massachusetts, "Those reported
numbers are based on positive COYID-19 tests, and we're all aware that a very, very small percentage of
people In Chelsea and everywhere are getting COVID-19 tests.”









From:

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2020 12:28:50 <0400

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: Fwd: warking draft of NEIM

Attachments: COVID vaccine editorial _164pril 7pm.docx, ATTODD01. htm

Sent from my iPhane

Begin forwarded message:

From:; "Corey MD, Larry™
Date: April 18, 2020 at 12:3413 AM EDT

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" . "Fauci,
Anthony (NIH/NIALID) [E]"
Ce: "Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [ET"

Subject: working draft of NEJM

Hereis the working draft . My manuscript typist too tired to work tonight sa it
reflects several changes | made tonight ; it should be readable ;

Larry



From:

Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2010 12:27:56 -0400
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: Fud: JAMA - Heroes
Attachments: heroes.pdf, ATTOODOL htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Howard Bavchner <Howard. Bavchneri@jamanctwork. org>
Date: April 18, 2020 at 5:10:15 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" [

Ce: Phil Fontanarosa <Phal. Fontanarosafa@amanetwork org=
Subject: JAMA - Heroes

There are many many heroes in this tragedy = but nore more so than you, Mawrizio, and
Dr, Wenilang,

Howard Bauchner, BAD
Editar In Chief of JamMa and the |JAMA Networs

Please respect the confidentiality of this email

Listen to my chats with authors

From: Howard Bauchner <Howard.Bauchner@jamanetwork.orgs
Date: Saturday, April 18, 2020 at 4:07 AM

To: CECCONI HUNIMED <SR i

Subject: Re: Hello

| am well - NEIE - but vou know all about that - remain in Chicago —at work
eweryclay — 1 Gne ks Iry, | vy
. - te will quararitine for

the 2 weeks he s up there,

Yes = NY, London, Paris - all difficult times - great vector - the subway, underground, and
metro — unmasked folks who were asymptomatic carriers — terrible.



Most of the US managing although still a heavy heawy lift in some places - NY, Boston,
some in Chicago —but most of the US managing. The big issue like everywhere is how do
we put saciety back together,

Will be published on Monday = our tribute to many people and 3 individuals.

HCA

Howard Bauchner, MD
Editar in Chief of 1AMA and the [AMS Nebwork

Please respect the confidentiality of this email

Listen to my chats with authors

From: CECCON| HUNIVED ST >

Date: Friday, Apnl 17, 2020 at 2:07 PM
Teo: Howard Bauchnar <Howard Bauchner@jamanetwork.org=
Subject: Hello

[Warning External Email]
Hello Howard,

| hope you are well. Just a line to say that the podcasts are incredible,

| hope you are ok, | am very sorry for the colleagues in Mew York, | knaw it’s very tough
thiere and also in other parts of US.

Things are getting better here.

Keep up the amazing work.
Kind regards,
Maurizio

Maurizio Cecconl MD FRCA FFICM MD{Res)

Head of Department Anaesthesia and Intensive Care Units
Humanitas Research Haspital

Professor of Anaesthiesia and Intensive Care

Humanitas University

President Elect ESICH
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Sat, 18 Apr 2010 13:46:56 +0000

To: Greg Folkers ‘Morens, Dawid (NIH/NIAID) (E]
Subject: P COC,

A https: /it lyf2%isRya

We really need to talk about this.
[E = ——— ]

From: Morens, David {NIH/NIAID) [E] s
sent: Friday, Apri 17, 2020 5:49 PM

To: Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E] <5
Ce: NIAID OD AM <NIAIDDDAM @nizid nih govs

Subject: Re: COC.
https:f /it hy/2KiS Ry

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
o0, NIAID, NIH

On Apr 17, 2020, at 18:30, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] I s) wrots:



The estimates on this page have been updated from an earlier report published In
December 2018 based on more recently available infarmation. There is a trade-off
between timeliness and accuracy of the burden estimates. To provide timaly burcen
estimates to the public, clinicians, and public health decision-makers, we use preliminary
data that may lead to over- or under-estimates of the true burden, However, each
season's estimates will e finalized when data on testing practices and deaths for that
season are available,

For the revised 2017-2018 estimates, we included additional Information in our estimation
regarding influenza testing praciices. The surveillance system used to estimate influenza-
related hospitalizations, FluSurv-NET, collects data on patients hospitalized with
laboratory-confirmed influenza. Influenza testing is done at the request of the clinician, but
not everyone is tested and influenza tests are not perfectly accurate, Thus, the reports of
laboratory-confirmed influenza-related hospitalizations to FluSur-MNET are [lehy
underestimates of the true number of hospitalizations. To adjust for this, COC collects data
annually from participating FluSury-MET sites on the amount of influenza testing and the
type of test that is used at the site, and this infoermation s wsed to correct for the possible
underestimate of influenza-related hospitalizations. These testing data are often not
avallable for up to two years after the end of an influenza season, and thus the estimates
are revised when additional testing data become avaifable. For the original preliminary
2017-2018 burden estimates, data on testing practices during the 2014-2015 season were
used to make preliminary estimates because this season had the highest levelz of testing
amaong the prior seasons for which data were available and resulted in the most
conservative (lowest) estimates of burden. More recent data from the 2006-17 season
show that influenza testing has been increasing among most age groups. The current
estimates wera made using the nighest testing rate for each age-group during 2010-11 to
201&-17 and has resulted in some burden estimates being lower than previaushy
estimated,

Additionally, the methaod we use 1o estimate influenza-associated deaths relies on
additional data from Flusury-MET and the National Center for Health Statistics (data on
cause of deaths and numbers of deaths that occur in versus autside the hospital) that are
also not avallable for up to two vears after the end of the season being estimated,

The 2017-2018 estimates are stil preliminary because not all of the required data are
currently available. When those data become available, these estimates will be updated
again and the resylts may changs.

More answers to freguently asked guestions about COC's influsnza burden estimztes are
available.

Isclaimer: Any third-party marerial in this emmabl has been shured for interaal ase ainder Tair
wse provisions of LS. eopyright law, withowt further verification of its accoracy/veracity, It
dees nol necessarily represent my views nor thase of NIATIY, NITH, HHS, or the U
POVEFMIMERT.



From:

Sent: Fri, 17 Apr 2020 14:45:56 -0400
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: Invitation to speak at virtual TIME 100 event

Let us make sure that we discuss this,
Begin forwarded messape:

From: Alice Park <alice parkitime. com=

Date: April 17, 2020 at 2:07:17 PM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIATD) [E]" [EE -
Ce: Cae Matthews <cate. maghews@time com>

Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at virtual TIME 100 event

Hi Div. Fawei — 1 alsa should have added thut we are happy to pre-tape the intenaew so it does nol
Tave 1o Bappen on Apeil 23, Inonder for it o ren on that date, we woulld love o record i1 some fime
Wed dunng the day or on Thurs moming. Hopang that helps with tmmig, and feoking fooward to
hearing from you, Best, Alice

PLEASE NMOTE NEW PHOMNE NUMBER

Alice Park

FIME

ml i
alice parkEtime, com
i@aliceparkny

On Fr, Apr 17, 2020 at 9:35 AM Alice Park <alice.parkia time.com>wrote:

Dear

Dr, Fauci,
Tharik

you for making time to talk to me during the earty weeks of the pandamic. | know your
schedula s tight, but wanted o pass along an invitafion to speak at & unique virlual
summit we'te holding next waek, that | hope we can make work.

Building

on the impact of cur annual TIME

100 and TIME 104 Health summits, as well a5 our ongoing coverage of COVID-19, on
Thursday, April 23,

TIME will launch its first-ever virtual event series, “TIME Talks: Finding Hope.” Qur goal
is to convenea a group of the world's teading vaces, ingiuding TIME 100 honoraes, 1o
spoflligh the important wark theyme doing to combat this crisis, and to help our
viewars navigate this new reality,




As part of our launch event, scheduled to take place between noon and 3 pom. ET, we'd
ke to invibe you

to participate in a shorl, 10- to 20-minute video interview with a TIME editor on
public keaith policies that could be implemented at the national level to strengthen the
responses to this and fulure pandemics—addrassing In particular essons eamed from
the initial response (o the corenavirus.

We would also weloome your thoughts on how we plan 1o navigate out of the pancemic
and what the rew noomal will iook [ike. (Please note thal we are open [0 discussing other
toplcs as well.)

Each corwersation will be streamed and promoled across TIME'S platforms, which reach
a combined audience of 100 million peoplie ancund

Ui weoihd.

(]

one of our invibed speakers, you would also be part of an exiraordinary community of
lzaders who are shaping our wordd, Past speakers al TIME events include Houss
Speaker

Mancy Pelosl,

Apple CEC

Tim Cook,

Primatclogist
Jane Goodall,

White House Adviser

Jared Kushner,

Chef
Josd Andrés,

Me Too Movement Founder Tarana Burke.

Producer Dhirector
Ryan Murphy,

and many ofhers.

Thark

youl in advance for conzidenng this invitation, Cate, our program coordinator, and | are
happy to help with any questions you may have.

Looking forward to hearning fram you.

Best

Mice

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER







From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Fri, 17 Apr 2020 16:00:09 +0000

To: Thamas R, Frieden

Subject: Re: Box It In

Attachments: imageldl.png image0l? png, imagedd3.jpg

Thanks, Tom. 1 totally agree with this approach. [ have been trying to catch you by phone but
have gotten a voicemarl with a message that the mailbox is full. Do | have the comect number?
Thanks, Tony

On Apr 17, 2020, a1 11:00 AM, Thomas B, Frieden
E e e T wrote

Tony,

Wisking you well. Wanted you to be aware that we're releasing a report 2t a media
briefing this morning on how to "Box [n COVID." This plan includes prioritized expansion of
testing and building 2 corps of contact tracers in the US, using tried-and-true pubkc health
measures at scale. There are four essential actions 1o box Inthe virus: 1} Expand testing: 2)
Isolate infected people to prevent spread; 3) Identify contacts wha may have exposed; 4)
Cuaranting contacts. Asvou know, all four are crucial; if any one is lacking, the virus can
escape and spread explosively again. Success requires @ massive expansion of our public
health capacity arcund the country and world.

The regart is attached and can be downloaded here. Please let me know how we can
continue to be as supportive as possible,

&ll the best,
Tom
Tom Frieden, MD, MPH

President and CEC
wiahw. De TomFrieden.ne

<image(i) ] .ppp=
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RESOLVE

| TO SAVE LIVES

AN II..ITI.!.EI!.'E OF VITAL STRATEGIES




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri, 17 Apr 20620 10:15:13 +0000
To: Lerner, Andres (NIH/MIAID}) [E]
Subject: FA:
e — |

Please take a ook at this and respond. Thanks.

From: Alfonse Arana <alfenso.arana@blzsecure.us>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:53 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NiH/NIAID) [E] s

Ce: David Katz >; Robert. Thampsan@cricarp.com
Subject:

Dr. Fauci, pood moming thank you for all you do for this preat nation! We are very blessed to have you
at the farefront of this pandemic. Not surs i you recall, we have




Mlfonso Arana

President / CEQ

Craft Artisan Design Inc, HUBZane
DE4, BirSecure

hitps//bErsecure. us

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: This e-mail meszage including attachments, if any, is intended ooly for tha person or
entity to which it |5 addressed and may cortalin confidentizl and for privileged material. &ny revlew, use, disclosure
or distribution of such confidential information without the written authorization of Craft Artisan Design Inc. DBA
AEA Solutions, is prohibited, If you are notthe intended recipient, please contact the seader by reply e-mall and
destroy all copies of the original message, by receiving this e-mail you acknowledge that any breach by you and/for
your reprasentatives of the abbowve provisions may entitle ABA Solutions., to seek for damages.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, 17 Apr 2020 02:48:07 +0000
To: Greg Falkers
Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P& Hilary Marston's COVID-19 talk now archived for viewing
Greg:
Plesise sew mw Womarrory: ahoul seme idess s | heve abous COBIT- 19 slks.
Tluinks,
Tony

--—-Clriginq| MnusnFu—

Frov: Ralerts, Jacquetine (VI1OD) (7] S s

Sene: Thasrsclay, April L6, 2020 3012 PM
To: MIH-5TAFFEELIST.NIH.GOY
Subject: Hilary Margon's COVID-19 talk sow archived Tor viewing

Drear Colbeagues:

Thank you all for your support as we launch the new COWID-19 lecture series. The live videocast of yesiendzy's talk
wirs i high demand and, unlorunately, many of vou weere unible fo g aceess, This was partly becauze of the
large mumber of viewers. We are working o remedy the issues in poeparation for next week's lecture.

D Mlarsion's wlk, "The Bivmedical Rescarch Besponse o COVID-1%, A View Tiom MEAIDLY i pow srclived g
higpssvideseast nil g watch=36375

- The COWTD- 18 510 Moderntons

For more information about the COVID-19 Scientific Interest Group, refer to hittps-tair nib. povsigsieovid-19-



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Fri, 17 Apr 2020 02:45-01 +D000
To: Colling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: conspiracy gains mormentum
Francis:

Best,

Tony

Fram: Callins, Francis (NIH/0D) [€] SRS

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Tahak, Lawrence (NIH/O0] [E] : Lane, CHFF (NIH/NISID) [E]
RS ; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E) e

Subject: conspiracy gains momaentum
= E—————————e————————— ]
e ———

hrtpsy/ fww . mediaite.comjtv/Toxs-bret-baler-sources-increasing V-confident-coronavirus-outbreak-
ried-in -4

Francis



Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 17 Apr 20020 02:28:05 +0000

Ta: Pottinger, Matthew F, EOP/WHO;Birk, Deborah L. EQR/NSC

Ce: s =2

Subject: RE: [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED][EXTERNAL] Using

groundad srcraft to treat COVID patients

hatt:

WIS, et us discuss further.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO [ s i

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 7:54 PM
To: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC <l Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) []
(e L ]

Subject: FW: [WARNING: UNSCANMABLE EXTRACTION FAILED)[EXTERMNAL] Using grounded aircraft to
treat COVID patients

Db, Tany,

Best,
Matt

From: Skinner, James & EOP/NSC e

sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 6:53 PM

To: Pottinger, Matthew F. EDPMHH_:-
Ce: OL NSC NSA FO Staff <DL, N

Subject: FW: [WARNING: UHEEAHHAEII E!I:TIM.CTHDH FAILED]IEXTERNAL| Using grounded aircraft to
treat COVID patients

Matr,

| spoke ta Leland earlier this aftemoon and he asked | pass this along to yau

lames

From: Leland Schwartz [ e >
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 6:08 PM



To: Skinner, James B. EOP/NSCER i -
Ce: Ralph Crafts (UM S0 BME8; BARBARA SCHEIDE iie); £d Betts

Subject: [WARNING: UNSCANMABLE EXTRACTION FAILEDJ[EXTERMAL] Using grounded aircraft to treat
COVID patients

Matt,

Oxygen therapy scientists can treat patients using the grounded airliners all over the
country as mass treatment chambers.

Please watch this explanation from Extivita in Durharm:

Please help us connect to the right people,

This could help save lives, get our economy restarted, and ensure continuity in the
government.,

Hope you're good. Catch up on the other side. Have figured out how to save local
NEWS.,

Leland

lames,
Thanks very much for your help.
Leland

() EE-

COMMLNITY BOOADT ASTEN
FOE FALALIER

April 16, 2020



Matt Pottinger

Deputy Mational Srt}L'ILTiL:.' Advizor
The White House

1650 Pennsylvania Avenue, NV
Washington, DC 20502

Dear Sir.

Many of us in the hyperbaric medicine community believe that there exists a simple
therapy to halt the inflammatory process and reverse the lung damage.

This process will also simultaneously provide many times over the amount of
oxvgenation offered by the coma-inducing intubation
ventilator procedure.

We are reaching out to our network to make contact with the airlines to secure the use of
an airplane with an onboard APU (Auxiliary Power Unit—used to pressurize the aireraft)
for & month, to treat COVID-19 patients and show the effectiveness of the concept.

Initial testing indicates in one trial study 100% improvement while all others underway,
although small scale, are showing great benefit at extremely low cost and patient risk.

So what ig this new procedure? Hyperbaric Oxygen Therapy or HBOT; first used
successfully in 1918 for Spanish Flu cases. HBOT is viable and appears to work well but
we do not have the number of pressure vessels /| HB chambers available to treat the
possibly

100,000+ who need the therapy now.

Several of us in our small community have arrived at the same idea in several
countries.

The idea is no longer new or unique.

Again, I am proposing use an aircraft as the pressure vessel, Every airplane with a
pressurized cabin (i.e., all commercial airline aireraft) is routinely pressurized to around
g psi (some go higher) while they are on the ground, as part of their normal
airworthiness testing,

Myself and others have snggested that one or more of the hundreds of grounded aireraft
be provided to complete the trial test,

797 Max are not flving but are a perfect pressure vessel for the procedure.
Could vou help us contact Boeing, the airlines or the military?

No aireraft modification is required whatsoever so that is one of the issues off the table.



The aireraft remains parked on the ground with access for ambulatory patients via a
stairway., No jetway is required unless we expand this in the future for non-ambulatory
patients.

We would need to place standard DOT portable oxygen tanks in the cabin along with the
associated manifold, pressure regulator, flow-meters and tubing,.

Each patient will have his/her own anesthesia mask and breathing cirewit.
There is no cross contamination between patients or the cabin environment atmosphere

as each mask incorporates a Viral Filter Kit to help protect the technicians who are also

hreathing from a seeure, clean souree.

All safety issues are addressed in the plan.

The same process, once proven could be utilized by our military and of course our Navy
who is experiencing possible outbreaks as we speak.

This is important to me

The Patriot Clinic in Oklahoma City is my personal charity where we have provided over
15,000 [ree HBOT treatments for our beloved vels and 30,0004+ al cost or below.

We are not asking for money. Nor, am [ selling anything in this eftort. With the help of a
small group of supporters, { Ralph Crafts & family } mv company is willing to provide
the equipment. training and technical support to begin the process.

Thank you for vour ongoing service to our country, and thank you for reading and
considering my proposal.

I sure would appreciate your help.
semper Fil

Sincerely,
Edward A. Betts

Edward A. Betts
ANDI American Nitrox Divers International
74 Woadelelt Avenue

Freeport, NY USA 11520
:r!rm:i!ﬁw,andihu.mmk




Matt Pottmger

Dieputy National Security Advisor
The White House

1650} Pennsy lvania Ave,, NW
Washington, DC 20502

ST

As one old Manne to another Maning, this letter contains the “straight scoop,” and is intended to
provide informetion that can help stop the spread of COVID-19, and ensure the continuity of
critical sepments of povernment.

Hyperbaric Oxygen Therapy (HBOT) has been in use for over 100 years, and was the only
effective reatment for the 1918 flu pandemic. HBOT 15 bemg used worldwide to treat a varety
of senons diseases, and has been proven o be immedately effective in treating severe COVID-

|9 coges, with a success rate close to 10024,

HBOT is simply breathing high-purity oxygen (92% or higher) for 60-90 minules in a
pressurized environment (typically between 8 and 15psi—the higher pressure is about the same
pressure as doing a SCUBA dive to 33 feet). HBOT chambers can be 1-2 person sizes and
portable, up to | 2-seat chambers which are used for Navy operations, [0 H8 | have a one-
person chamber in our home, and we can atfest to its effectiveness in treating severe breathing
problems, like pneumonia, infections, and wounds.

The currently publicized and widely accepted statement thut there is no effective treatment for
COVID-19 is wrong. HBOT treatments, usually just a simgle one-hour session, provide
immediate improvements in lung fuaction, blood-oxyeen levels, and organ recovery. Unlike
respirators, which de more damage than good and are basically a death sentence, HBOT provides
an immediate path for recovery and healing,

A team of very experienced scienhiss and HBOT experts have developed a concept that will
enable the effective treatment of large numbers of people by using some of the thousands of
grounded commerciol sireraft as large HBOT chambers.

'm an old Marine C{Jis jet pilot, and we use our B

s0 [ have the professional contacts w confirm and verify the efMicacy
of the coneept,



Every airplane with a pressurized cabin (i.e., all airline aircraft) is routinely pressurized to
around 9psi (some go higher) while they are on the ground, as part of their normal airworthiness
teshng.

We have equipment staged and ready to go now, totreat 25 COVID-19 panents at a ime—we
need an anmplane, and we can be reating people and saving lives in about 36 hours.

The aircraft we need remain parked on the ground. no modifications are needed—we will simply
place portable oxygen tanks in the cabin with the associated tubing, mamfold, and pressure
regulators, and each panent will have his‘her own anesthesta mask,

There is no cross contamination between patients, because evervone s breathing oxygen from
their own personal mask,

We are reaching out lo our contacts in the amlnes to ask for the use of an wirplane and APU
{Auxiliary Power Unit—used to pressurize the aircraft) for a month, to weat COVID-19 patients
and show the effectiveness of the concept.

We could do the same thing with 8 single military transport aircraft (many of which have been
configured for medical use).

As a Marine, and with my knowledge of HBOT, the recent death of the Theodore Roosavel
sailor is particularly upsetting, knowing that a couple of Senior Chiefs or Marnine Master
sergeants could have configured anaircrft in Guam in a couple of hours and be treating all the
sailors Trom the carrier.

We are not asking for money—my wite and I are paving for all the required equipment and
support personnel.

HBOT chambers are easily implemented and supported—syou could have one in your office
{ours 15 8" long and 347 in diameter when pressurized ) and it would only take a couple of hours
10 irain your corpsmen 10 operate it. 1 don’t know of & better guaraniee of continuily in the
current pandemic.

Please note that S008I | have no financial or political interests in the HBOT treatment
concept, companies, or manufacturers—we receive no benefils/rewards, other than helping to
save many lives.

You will receive a letter from Ed Bents—he™s a good man, really knows his stuff, and 1 trust him
with my life—please take what he says seriously.



Thank you for your ongoing service to our couniry, and thank you for reading and considering
the information in this letter.

Scmper Fi!l
Respectfufly,

Ralph E. Crafls
Marshall, Virginis



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Thu, 16 Apr2020 12:37:38 +0000
To: Dr. losh Backon
Subject: RE: Covid-19%. thromboxane inhibitars, and heme binding (02 desaturation)

You are not being ignored. The National Heart Lung and Blood Institute will take a look at this.

From: Dr. Josh Backon <backon@mail.hujl.ac.il=

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:09 AM

To: Coleman, Amanda (NiH/NIAID) [C] R EME>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
T T e——————— T

Subject: Fwd; Covig-19, thromboxane inhibitors, and heme binding {02 desaturation)

Continue to ignare me,

5153113?51&3@293?&:! d-l‘_h‘[.ﬁ.ﬁ!l-zdsJIE 4MSEIENEQEHFBE ﬂ bHMFFJEquHln!EIFtIIHL::CrEMHDth

Dr. Josh Batkan
backani@mail huii ac.il

seemenees Fyrwarded message -~

Fram: Coleman, Amanda (NIH/NIAID) [C] <0000 sl
Date: Thu, Apr 9, 2020 at 6:18 PM

Subject: RE: Covid-19. thrombowane inhibitors, and heme binding (02 desaturation)
To: Dr. Josh Backon <backon@mail hujl.ac.il>

Dear Dr. Backan,

We very much appreciate the information you've provided, and | am sharing your updates with the
relevant staff at NIH. We have directed you to the information we think is relevant for your request, and
we hope that this has been helpful. We have no additional information to provide at this time. NIAID
stafl members will not be responding further.

Thank you,

Amanda Coleman, MPH [C]

Dffice of Scientific Coordination and Program Operations
Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases

NIAID, MIH, DHHS



From:; Dr. Josh Backon <backon@mail huji.ag.il>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:37 AM

To: Coleman, Amanda (NIH/NIAID) [C] e -, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ e S e e — o e e 2]
e e ——— S — 4

Subject: Covic-19. thrombaxane imhibirers, and hame binding (02 desaturation)

| have a suggestion for 3 potent antiviral agents, cheap and readily available, that
may prevent viral shedding. No viral shedding? No infectivaty, The concept 1= that
EVERYONE should take these items, Two of the items also positively affect heme
binding. Covid-19 binds to heme causing 02 desaturation, lung failure and death.

First a short bio:

Dr. Josh Backon was affiliated with the Hebrew University Faculty of Medicine
for over 33 years. He has a good track record (54-+ publications quoted by over 750
other researchers

www, google comd'scholar?start=08&q="2 2backon++j.%22 & hl=en&as sdi=0.5
and in over 250-300 texts as per

https:/fwww poople comy'sgarch?tho=p&tbm=bks&g="%22backon+{ +%o22&num=
100 ).

In the 1980's he was Consulting Editor of the Journal of Pediatric Endocrinology,
Editor of Reviews in Pure and Applied Pharmacological Sciences, and Associale
Editor of the Intemational Joumal of Adolescent Medicine and Health, From 1990-
2004, he was a consultant on emergency planning and management at Israel’s
National Police Headguarters with Niteay Mishneh Danny Fisher.

id 4 sagpdadbodd ) s rd i bad b jnd nddndba ba b cbieafnd d-faddn.nlal

Chloroguine, an antimalarial drug, is now being used to treat Covid-19, Its
mechanism was found in the 19707 to inhibit thromboxane
https://scholar.google.com/schelar?hl=endas sdt=0%2C & g=chloroquine+thromb
oxanedebtnG=  The problem with chloroquine was that it also elevated levels of
prostaglandin F2alpha. In 1980, Srivastava, an Indian brochemist working in
Denmark found that GINGER is a potent inhibitor of thromboxane synthetase. 1
wrote a number of papers in the 1980°s on use of minger:
https://scholar.google.com/scholar7hl backon+ginge
r&binG=

EIHL{}RDI}UINE FOR TREATING COVID-19




hitps://scholar google comischolar?hi=enda
19& ogq=ch&fbehd=IwARILe3T6MI2 [Ur3UsD6 ya-

sASmpGelpl3h3IPTOpCHAAY cud2 1.2 PevD-A

GINGER IS A POTENT ANTIVIRAL

hitps://scholar google.com/scholar?hl=en&as_sdi=0%2C S&g=gingertantiviral&og
=gin

ESECOND ANTIVI LAGENT R blac r

since piperine dramatically increases oral bioavailability of turmeric|
https://scholar.google.com/scholar?hl=en&as sd=0u2C5&g=turmerictantiviral&

ogq=tur

Multisite inhibitors for enleric coronavirus: antiviral cationic carbon
dots based on curcumin
D Ting, M Dong, L Fang, J Lu, JBi... - ACS Applied Mano .... 2018 - ACS Publicationa

v These rasults offer theoretcal suppor for the development of COM-CDs aa a hopeful
antiviral drug for the trestment of coronavirus infections, including PEDY ... Curcumin

{CCM) s a polyphenol compeound cbtained from turmeric rools. .,

NAC AND PIPERINE TO INHIBIT INFLAMMATORY CYTOKINES
iNOS, NF kappaB. TNFalpha) INNGOLVED IN ARDS

Mortality in COVID-19 patients is usually from ARDS (acute respiratory distress
syndrome) via inflammatory cytokines. Apart from N-acetyleystemne which was
found 3 years ago to elevate atrial natriuretic factor [found by Kiemer in 2001 to
Zap inflammatory cytokines: iINOS, NF KappaB, and TNFalpha) now piperine in
black pepper was found to inhibit inflammatory cytokines [piperine also
dramatically increases oral bioavailability of turmeric [which has been used as a
potent antiviral|:

M- A{'_' ETYLCYSTEINE

u::ewl-:,:'-.rg.lemci %{;2"|nﬂamman:nr'-.-'ﬂ,!,t::ﬂ:me-:"%;! 2 -’l'-'hl;l‘l{_l

PIPERINE



https://scholar poogle com/scholar?hl=en&as sdt=0 5&g=pipenne’s20inflammato
ry%20cyviokines&binG=& fbclid=[wARMKXZXI66JPLFPry2MDTDxOAelgGnmB
ZAKBwTclvT8HATt0]Inx0Y 2zuE

COVID-19 BINDS TO HEME
http://web.archive.org/web/ 202 00405061401 /https // medium.com/@ agaiziunas/covid-19-had-us-all-
fooled-but-now-we-might-have-finally-found-its-secret-31182386efch

COVID-1%: HYPOXIA, 02 DESATURATION, COVID-19 BINDS TO HEME.
THUS NO MAX PEEP !! IT'S A PROBLEM OF FREE RADICAL
BIOCHEMISTRY.

THROMBOXANE AND HEME BINDING
https:/fscholar.google.com/scholar Phizenkas sdt=0%2C5&g=thromboxane+%27hame+binding:22&og
=th&fbelid=1wARIBECAULIN vhCABKp)S10nPaM MIba?HIuF PpO3B1PY rFkdwayATCYD

INDIA: FOPULATION 1,300,000,000: as of April B onky 5000 cases and 164 deaths:

[Indians eat GINGER, TURMERIC and BLACK PEPPER plus other spices which are thramboxane
inhibitors):

https:/fwww. business-standard.comarticle/current-affairs/coronavirus-live-u pdates-covid-19-cases-in-

india-global-death-toll-state-wise-delhi-maharasthra-tablighi-nizamuddin-lockdown-extension-latest-

s 120040800236 1 html

11 classic Indian spices: saffron, fenugreek, cardamom, cloves, cassia, cumin, coriander, and nutmg
https:/ fwww thekitchn comy1 1-essential-spices-for-indian-cooking-223152

Access httpy//scholar.google.com for THROMBOXANE (and the name of each spice) and you'll see that
each one is a thromboxane inhibitor

ANTIPARASITIC DRLUG IWERMECTIN KILLS COVID-19
h ioharmafh = n -

parasitic drug wermectin kills coranavirus/

[VERMECTIN AFFECTS THROMBOXANE
https://scholar.google.comfscholarfhlzenas sdt=0%2C580=%22ivermectin®Z 2 ¢thromboxane+B btnis

CARBON DIOXIDE A5 THROMBOXAME INHIBITORS
https:/ fwww. nchinim.nih.gow/omc/articles/PMC1433448/




https:/ fwww sclencedirect.com/science/ article/abs/pii/030698 7786900952

Effect of carbon dioxide on platelet aggregation in cats

ES Gabrielyan, EA Amroyan - Bulletin of Experimental Biclogy and ..., 1984 - Springar
Products of the arachidonic acid cascade have been shown to play an important role in
regulation of the blood supply to several organs, including the brain[i, 8]. Cyclic derivatives
of arachidonic acid play a definite role in the mechanisms of action of many kromem .

https:/Aink springer.com//article/10.1007 /BFO08 25637

WHY CATS (FELINES) ARE MORE SUSCEPTIBLE TO COVID-12 THAN DOGS

ﬁ?a?ﬁutm camg uzn—TS EIAIL'r'+I'~.IEW5LET‘TEFt EI}ZD&utm suurce—hs emaul&utrn medium=emall&ut
nt= = -— R Fi f
LuTyBBx0Isi Th1D0L_pDM2xs0zsHA38NSE 1M)-
ZEbT3RzZmOE hsmi=B57067808fbelid=lwAR3 bW TEEWIAr onuw 7Y PecDLSIZESIROOSmI Ly y-
4 ELik

hitps:/fbpspubs.onlinelibrary wilev.com/doifabs /10,1111 /.14 76-
ZHECw 1INV odISh 2 RHebfimSGCDEBykteHgO




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]
Sent: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 11:48:56 +0000
To:

Subject: RE: Standing Up for Truth

Davio:
Many hanks for your kind note. |1 is much appreciated.
Best repards,

Tony (i

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Dirsctor

HNational Instinte of Allergy snd Infections Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

The Information in this e-mail and amy of ils attachments s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is nok the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infecous Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalemonts made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives,

Fram: (e e — e ) O 15

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 2:49 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] EIES) : Faucl, Anthony (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; Standing Up for Truth
4/13/20

Anthony S. Fauci, M.D.
Director, NIAID

Dear Dr. Fauci:
As a fellow graduate of Regis High School | ™8 and very active

alumnus, | am writing to you out of deep concern for our nation. | am

reading reports in The NY Times that President Trump may be considering
firing you for telling the truth about the negative consequences of delays in
mobilizing the American response to the coranavirus threat. The Times had
run articles in recent days detailing the pertinent facts that place the blame



for this delay squarely on President Trump. We can reasonably infer that
significant loss of life and financial harm resulted from this delay.

The mission of Regis was to mold young men with leadership potential to
be "men for others” in the Jesuit tradition. To achieve that goal Regis also
sought ta hone our intellectual talents and imbue us with Christian morality
to succeed throughout our lives in a persistent pursuit of excellence, which
embodies the truth. A mission to relentlessly pursue and proclaim the
truth.

The fact that you have consistently and courageously pursued that mission
during one of the darkest limes in our history explains the extraordinary
admiration in which you are held by millions of Americans. You have won
their confidence, which has enabled so many to make exquisite sacrifices
to win this crucial battle. People will follow heroes, which is precisely how
the vast majority views you.

| am writing because | want you to know how important you are to America,
We cannot lose you and we can not lose the value of truth. Truth must
prevall or our precious democracy is in grave peril.

Consequently, and | know | speak for the vast majority of Americans whose
decency is beyond question, if Donald Trump seeks your removal, please
resist for the sake of our nation. An appeal to the populace will not go
unanswered. Religious leaders will flock to your defense, as will the media
and leading political leaders, including Biden and Cuomeo. Republicans can
not afford to alienate what you stand for. Jeopardizing the Catholic vote
would be suicide.

In closing, know how proud all Regians are of you. You will always be an
inspiration to those who understand the value of service to others.

Qur prayers are with you.

David G. O'Brien [
Attorney at Law




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Thu, 1o Apr 2020 11:35:55 +0000
To: Daniel Bednark

Ce: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE- BARDA Presentation
Thanks, Dan.

Best,

Tany

From: I:u.nl_r.-] Bedrarik <dbednarik@aexlmmne. oom:
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 20204:24 PM

To: Fauc), Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR -
Subject: BARDA Presentation

Dear Tony:

Be well - we are all in your carner (and you have your own bobblehead likeness)!

Best,

Dan

Daniel Bednarik, Ph.D,

Senior Vice President

Meolecular Engineering

Nexlmmune, Inc.

4119 Gaither Road

Galthersburg MD 20877

[ m)

Www nadimmine. cam

‘Fﬁﬂl—-n

Directing T cell function to restore natural immunity



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 11:33:57 +0000

To: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E];Barasch,
Kimberly {MIH/NWIDY [C]:Walsh, Elizabeth (NIH/OD] [E]

Subject; RE: Elagging NIH Media Products

Thanks, Tara. | appreciate the heads up. Stay well and safe,
Best,
Tony

From: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] S -

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:46 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID (€] (-

Cec: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1aID] [E]

W= B e, AN
[ ~; Barasch, Kimbery [NIH/NIAID) (€] IR, Walh,
Elizabeth (MIH/QD) €] i -

Subject: Flagging NIH Media Products

Tany,

Hope all is well and that you are staying sate and hezlthy. [ ey
e T ST -

P our plan s to batch and send these to Hilary. Patty, and Kim on Thursdays/Fridays
each week, unless there is a time sensitivity to them. For the time-sensitive requests, | will flag them for
you [after a couple fevels of filtering).

50, that said, | am reaching oui to flag the following tme-sensitive items for your awareness and sharing
with the remainder of the Task Force, &5 appropriate, You'll note that both of these are yours, 5o this
email may be unnecessary. If so, apologies for adding to your {what much be crazy| inbox.

Item 1: National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Strategic Plan for COVID-19 Research
INEW)

Activity Type: Strategic Plan

Summary: A new strategic research plan from the National Institutes of Health aims to build on
— and sccelerate — new and existing research efforts to prevent, diagnoze, and treat COVID-15,
as well as understand the underlying causative agent of this disease, severe acute respiratory
syndrome coranavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2). The Plan prioritizes research to improve fundamantal
knowledge of SARS-CoV -2 virus and COVID-19 disease, develop diagnostics and assays,
characterize and test therapeutics, as well as develop safe and effective vaccines targeted toward
decreasing disease incidence, mitigating morbidity, and prevention mortality from this disease.



- ic Response: The strategic plan outlines a research plan targeted at
p-reuentlnn and mltlgatlnn uf mwn 19- diseasi.

Office: NIAID, Office of the Director

NIH Point-of-Contact: Anthony Faud, M.D.

A:tinn Date: Estimated 4/17/2010
Tyvpe of Action: Publication
Potential for Press Coverage: Mainstream Press

Press Release in Development?: Yes
Item 2: MIH study validates decontamination metheods for re-use of N95 respirators

Activity Type: Significant scientific finding

Summary: NIAID/NIH-funded study shows that N95 respirators can be decontaminated
effectively and maintain functioral integrity for up to three uses. Researchers tested the
decontamination of small sections of N95 filver fabric that had been exposed to SARS-CoV-2.
Decontamination methods tested included vaporized hydrogen peroxide (VHP), 70-degree Celsius
dry heat, ultraviolet light, and 705 ethanol spray. &1l four methods eliminated detectable viable
wirus from the N95 fabric test samples. The results will be posted on a preprint server (timing
TBD). The findings are not yet pear-reviewed but are being shared to assist the public health
response to COVID-15.

Impact on COVID-19 Pandemic Response: Study shows that respirators could be used multiple
times (2-3 times depending on decontamination method)

1CO: NIAIT

MIH Point-aof-Contact: Vincent Munster, Ph.O., and Marshall Bloom, M.0., from NIAIDs Laboratary
of Virology are available to comment on this study.

poCEmaM ™

Action Date: TED week of April 13, 2020

Type of Action: Report/Publication

Potential for Press Coverage: Mainstream Press
Press Release in Development?: Yes
Hope you're getting some rest and taking care of yourself

Best,



Tara A, S5chwetz, PhD

Acting Director, NINR
Associate Deputy Director, NIH
A: Building 1, Room 128

T



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 16 Apr 202011:32:27 +0000
To: Eft==ss.
Subject: FW: New web portal — UW IDEA: COVID-19 Treatment https://bitlv/3ckkviB

Please take a look at this and then let us talk.

From: Felkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E]0 (61
Sent: Tuesday, Agril 14, 2020 5:19 PM
Subject: Mew web portal -— UW IDEA; COVID-18 Trestment https:/fbly/3ckkvaB

= us COTETR s ey L et - M ter A COAD-TE
“- Chaical Trialy ™8 Trosmenty © Lo b ﬂ Boradiir o le.'ri-'.'rlai"l Ll rbtrerrs | e

T

COVID-19 Treatment

U5, Clinical Trials p ' Tea ching Resources

a&bzut thin weehEte [Eitors

& Bavid M Spachoal Greichen Snoseyenbos
P il R Piperman, KAl

Misctaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for internal vse under fair use provisions
of U5k copyright law, withowt further verification of its accuracy/veracity, It does not necessarily represent
my views nor those of MEAID, NIH, HHE, or ibe U5 government,



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 11:24:00 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [C] (i

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E];Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P Request: Proposal Summaries - POCs Due 3/15; Summaries Due 4720
Attachmants; 2020-04-14_Proposal POC Sign up.xkx, IC Specific Proposals 4, 14, pdf, ER

Proposals 4.14.pdf

Please handle.

From: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] S e

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 E:52 PM
To: ICDMB-L@list.mih.gov
Cc: List CEPDIR-L <DEPDIR-L@ list.nih.gove; NIH Director's Executive Committee <0D-

SmallStaff@mail.nih.gov=
Subject: Reguest: Proposal Summaries - POCs Due 4/15; Summaries Due 420

Calleagues,

As discussed this afternoon, please find attached the POC sign-up sheet (tab 1; tabs 2-3 list the various
proposals by category, theme, and IC), the [C-specific proposals, and the economic recovery

proposalks, We ask that you please complete the POC sign-up and send it 1o Jordan Gladman
0 &8 by 5 pm on Wednesday April 15. We will then collate and distribute the
completed spreadsheet to the Chairs for each of the themes and postit on the ICD SharePoint site, The
individual proposals are imbedded in the pdf as folders sorted by theme. If you feel your proposz| would
fit better with a different working group, please feel free to engage with them,

We azk that, ence the POCs have been have been identified, you guickly assemble 1o begin refining and
synergizing your proposals, Each Chair should coordinate with their group to develop 3 2 page max
summiary of the theme's research, along with a single combined budget. The summary should integrate
the IT proposals as much as possible; however, it s fline (Tor valid/justifiable reasons) to describe a few
unigque projects that fall under tha theme as well. That is, if they don’t make sense to integrate, you
don't have to, but please be sure to indude them in the summany. These summaries should be sent to
Larry and me [cc Jordan Gladman) by noon on April 20. We will build off these summarizs to generate a
document for Francis’ raviaw, which we ultimately hopa will be informative az we prepare fora
potential fourth supplement.

The ask in short:
s April 15 at 5 pm - send your POCs to Jordan, who will then distribute the completed
spreadsheet {0 the chairs
» Aprll 20 at 12 pm —chairs to sénd a 2 page summary of their theme (with combined budget)

Best,

Tara A. Schwetz, FhiD
Acting Director, NINR



Assaciate Deputy Director, MK
A: Building 1, Room 138

P T | v [



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 02:51:30 +0000

To: Lerner, Andres [NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: FW: Emergency clinical trial COVID PE
Attachments: & OVID_protocal_15042020.docx

Please take a look at this and take care of it. Thanks.

From: Kucher Nils <SiSiie>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2020 5,29 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/MIAD) [€] SRS >

Subject: Emergency clinical trial COVID PE
Dear Anthany
My background is ciinical VTE resaarch. | spent many years in Boston (Harvard Medical Schoal).

We may have a solution for improving survival in COVID outpatients.

Weuld vou be willing 1o discuss this urgent clinical trial proposal which was submitted taday to Swiss
authorities

My mobile is [N
You can cal me anytime,
Besl regards

Hils

Prof. Dr. med. Nils Kuchar
Director of Vacular Medicine

University Hospital Zurich
Switrerland

Ramistrasse 100, RAE C 13
CH-8091 Ziirich

Tet

wnw . angicdogie usz.ch

USZ s



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Thu, 16-Apr 2020 02:50:34 +0000

To: DuBois, Raymiond M,

Subject: RE: Mask wearng policy 2t our University Hospital
Ray:

Thank you for your note. | would keep the policy "voluntary” but | would “encourage”
employees to wear them.
Best regards,

Tony

Fram: DuBois, Raymond N. EEREENEIGNE

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 20040 718 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] R i

Subject: Mazsk wearing policy at cur University Hospital

Dear Dr. Faugi,

My name is Ray DuBois and in addition to being the Dean of Medicine here at the Medical University of
South Carolina in Charleston, | chair the Board of Scientific Councllors for the MO, The mask wearing
policy for our Health System is developed by our infection control group and not by the College of
Medicine.

Currently, we have a “voluntary” mask wearing policy for the health system and our main University
Hospital. Based on your recent comments aboul asymptomatic and pre-symplomatic carriers of COVID-
19, do you agree that keeping this voluntany i1s the correct approach?

Dhwiously, your opinion hers is extremaly well respected and | would like for us to provide the safest
enviranment possible for our faculty, emplovees and patients.

Ray DuBois, M.D., Ph.D.

Dean of Medicine

The Medical University of South Carolina....Charleston, 5C
hMember of the National Academy of Medicine



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 02:35:18 +0000

To: Bertuzzi, Stefano

Subject: RE: Announcement-AShi's COVID-19 Research Reglstry
Stefano:

Congratulations! Excellent idea and much needed. Our community will find it very
valuable.
Best regards,

Tony

Fram: Bertuzz, Stefano <shertuzzi@asmusa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:21 AR

To: Faucl, Anthony [MIH/MIAID) [E] i ~; Erbalding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ry >, Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) (€] R Beiget, John
INEH) (€] S

Subject: Announcement—-ASk s COVIO-1% Research Reglstry

Craawr Tony and MIAID fFiands —

the méssion of the American Society for Microbiology (ASM) to promots and advance the microbial
sclences has perhaps never been more clealy in focus han during the ciment SARS-CoV-2 pandemic.
Accelerating basic research is key to ASM's mission— it is where cura and prevention bagin. It is
impreasive how rapidly research on SARS-ColV-2 /COVID-19 has advanced in just a few weeks, but
easily accaesing naw and relevant reeearch has bean a challange for basic nesearchers. Whan ASM's
Councd on Microbial Scignoss hald a COVID-14 swmmil (o dentify the most significant scentific work an
ihe virus. the coronavinus rezearchers and clinical microbiologists raised the need for the aciesntific
cammunity o curate important COVID-19 rasearch.

ASM iz excited 1o announce the launch of the COVID-13 Research Registry, a platform curated
and vetted by experts in the field of virology and related disciplines to provide immediate access
to top COVID-19 research.

| @i prowd Lthal Lynn Enguist, Ph.D., Henry L. Hillman Professon in Molecular Biology, Prinoelon
University and farmer ASM President, will serve as Chief Curator for this Registry. Dr. Harold Yarmus,
Lewis Thomas University Professor of Medicne, Weill Comell Medicine has agreed to join us as Chief
Consultant on the praject.

We are honored to have the following as Assistant Curators<in-Chief:
» Rozanne M. Sandri-Goldin, PhD., Chancellors Professor, Microbiology & Molscular Genetics,
Liniersity of California, Irdine and Editor-in-Chief of ASM's Joumal of Virsleagy
= Yaughn Cooper, Ph.D., Profassor Microbiology & Molecular Genetics, Univaersiiy of Pittaburgh,
and current ASM Board membser

The enlire curalaral bodrd is listed on the Registry sile.




ASM is proud to add this initiative to our ongoing efforts. Through its capillary netwark of clinical
microblologists around the country and the world, ASM haz accelerated communication and cleared
roadbliocks to ramp up SARS-CoV-2 testing. We continue to work closely with our dedicated colleagues,
Ihe indefatigable dinical microbisogisls mandaing the frent ines in hospilals and esling labs during 1his
unprecedented giobal amergency. We send our thanks—and admiration—to these ASM members who
are contributing directly to saving lives n this perilous time,

Dur COYVID-10 rescurce prae pravides important ASKM updates and current infarmation on the
coronavirug, We are also working with the news media to provide authoritative ASM experts and refiable
matenal on the microbwology of viral epidemics. ASM journals is also providing free access 1o more

ihan 50 research arickes pytdished over the last year in our 16 scholary ipumals and expediting review
for submilted papers related o coronavirus, ensuring that new rasearch is quickly made available to the
scientific community.

We are hoping that regearchars will find tha COVID=-19 Research Regisiry a uselul resourca. W ook
forward o your comments, questions or suggestons, since vour input will be cntical for improving this
platfarm and making ILusetul for the scantiflc communily. Al feadback can be sent (o

conid 1 SregeingEasmusd,org. We are gl in this together,

sincenaly,

.Il. : -;- _—
Stefana Bartuzzi
Chief Executive Officer, ASM

Stefanme Hertuza, Bh.0, M.EH,

Chief Executive Officer

amerlcan Society for Microbiology [A584)
TR M AL, MW

Washington, DC 20036- 2904

Prene 8



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 02:08:26 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [C] (e

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E]

Subject: P Request: Proposal Summaries - POCs Due 4/15; Summaries Due 420
Attachmants: 1020-04-14_Proposal POC Sign wp v1.0[1].xlsx, IC Specific Proposals 4,15[1]. pdf,

ER Proposals 4.15[1].pdf, COVID-19 inifiative Management-revised[1][6].docx

Please take a look at this and handle. Thanks.

From: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] SRR -

Sent: Wednesday, Apnl 15, 2020 8:55 M
To: ICDMR-L@E@list.mih.gov
Cc: List DEPDIR-L <DEPDIR-L@ list.nih.gove; NIH Director's Executive Committee <00-

smallstaff@mail nih.gov=; Gladman, Jordan (NIH/OD) [£] <5 iy -

Subject: Re: Request: Proposal Summaies - POCs Due 4/15%; Summaries Due 4720

All,

Please find attached the compiled sign-up sheel with IC POCs for the 12 themes, as well as updated
packets to match the shifts that were brought to our attention [attachments #1-3).

As & reminder, please send the 2 page summaries for each theme {with combined budget), using the
attached template (attachment #4), toJordan Gladman by April 20 at 12 pm. Thanks o you and your
staff for developing these!

Best,

Tara &, 5chwetz, PhD

Acting Directar, NINR
Azzociate Deputy Director, MiE
A: Building 1, Room 138

P: I | M:

From: Tara Schwetz [N
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:01 PM

Ta: "ICODIR-Li@list.nih.gov” <ICODIR-L@list nih.govs

Cc: List DEPDIR-L «<DEPDIR-L@ list. nir.gov=, NIH Director's Executive Committee <00
SrriallStalf @ mall nih gove

Subject: Request: Proposal Summaries - POCs Due 4/15; Summaries Due 4,20

Coflezgues,



As discussed this afternoon, please find attached the POC sign-up sheet (tab 1; tabs 2-3 fist the various
proposak by category, theme, and IC), the [IC-specific proposals, and the economic recowvery

proposals, We ask that you please complete the POC sign-up and send it to Jordan Gladman

[jardan gladman@eih gov) by 5 pm on Wednesday April 15. We will then collate and distribute the
completed spreadsheet to the Chairs for each of the themes and post it on the ICD SharePoint site. The
indrvidual proposals are imbedded in the pdf as folders sorted by themae, If vou feel your proposal would
fit better with a ditferent working group, please feel free to engage with them.

We ack that, once the POCs have been have been identified, you guickly assemble to begin refining and
synergizing your propasals. Each Chair should coordinate with their group to develop a 2 page masx
summary of the theme's research, along with a single combined budget. The summary should integrate
the |C proposals as much as possible; however, it i fine (for valid/justifiable reasons) o describe a few
unique projects that fall under tha theme aswell. That is, if they don’t make sanse to integrate, you
don't have to, but plezse be sure to indude them in the summary. These summaries should be sent to

Larry and me [cclordan Gladman) by noon on April 20, We will bulld off these summaries to generate a
document for Francis' review, which we ultimately hope will be informative as we prepare for a

potential fourth supplement,

The ask in short:
# April 15 at 5 pm — send your POCs to Jerdan, who will then distribute the completed
ipreadshest to the chairs

® April 20 at 12 pm —chairs 1o send a 2 page summary of thelr theme (with combined budget)
Best,

Tara A, Schwetz, PhD

Acting Director, MIMR
Associate Deputy Director, NIE
Az Building 1, Ropm 138

e IR



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 01:58:31 +0000
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/QD) [E]
Ce: Collins, Francis {NIH/OD] [E]:Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]l:Walinetz, Carrie

{NIH/0D) [E]:Buridow, John (MIH/0D0) [E]:Fine, Amanda (MIH/OD) [E]:Lare, Cliff (MIH/NIAD) [E]:Billet,
Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Stover, Kathy [NIH/NIAID) [E]:Routh, Jennifer (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR REVIEW! Draft ACTIV Hews Release

Attachrments: oD _ACTN PPP Release 4,13 2020 - with minor tracked edits.dagx

Looks good. See my very minor tracked edits in attached document.
Thanks,

Tony

From: Myles, Renate (MIH/OD) [E] I i) )

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 3:50 PM

Tas: Eauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] I >
Ce: Collins, Francis (NH/OD] [E] B K8 Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
e e VAR

Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] NI -, Burkiow, John
{NiH/OD) (€] B s fine, Amancda (NIH/OD) [E] -, Lane, CIiff
INIH/NLAID) (E] SRR, Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) (] ERRI s >; Stover,
Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i =; Routh, Jennifer [NIH/NIAID) [E]
T e >

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Draft ACTY News Release
Hi Dr. Fauck
Dr. Collins asked that | send the draft ACTIV release for you review.,

Best,
Renate

Ranata Myles, MEBEA,

Dr-_-puly Dl Mo Pulshe Allsim

Offce of Communicstions and Puhlo Lissan
Walinnal lval dutss of Haallh

T [T



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 22:26:51 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Greg Folkers [N EEE  Billet, Caurtriey (NIH/NIAID)
[E]:Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: P AR Presents Dr. Fauc with 2020 Public Service Award
Attachments: Fauci 2020 AIFI Public Service Award Letter.pdf

Patty:

Please put together (or have Kim do so) a letter of thanks, honaor, and appreciation..yada
yada. 5o that they know | have recsived the letter and look forward to receiving it at an
dpprapriale me,

Thanks,

Tony

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] B isH 5 -

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 3:54 /M

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) [E] S i) -
Ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NiH/OD} [£] IR >

Subject: FW: AIR! Presents Dr. Fauci with 2020 Public Service Award
Congrats, Tony! Please try to take 3 minute to savor this. Or at least 15 seconds. (2

Francis

From: Parker, Micole <Micole@lewis-burke coms

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:10 MM

Teo: Calling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] BRI -, Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]
I Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) (] SEEREENEI-; Laer, Michae)
INIH/OD) [¢] I )

Ce: O'Hare, Libby <libbyB@lewis-biurke com>
Subject: AIR| Presents Dr. Fauci with 2020 Public Service Award

Good Afternoon,

On the behalf of the Association of Independent Research Institutes (AIRI), | wanted to notify you that
AlRI has awarded Dr. Tony Faucl with its 2020 Public Service Award in recognition of his exemplary
leadership during the novel coronavirus pandemic, The AIRI Public Service Award iz the highest honor
awarded by our organization and wa're very pleased to present this award to Dr. Fauci, A list of past
awardees can be found here.

Please see the official award |etter attached and let us know any questions.

Regards,






From: Fauci, Anthony [MIHMNIAIDY [E]

Sent: Wed 15 Apr 20200 15:57:38 <0000
To: Avewad, David (NIH/NIAID] [C]
Subject: Threat assessment 4/14

Attachments: Total Fauck Up, Re: Finls Covid Opus, Re: Total Fauck Up, Untitled



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 10:45:28 +0000
To: Birx, Deborah L. EQOP/MNSC;Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC
Subject: RE: Does GEPD Deficiency Relate to COVID-19 Infection? | MedPage Today

The issue also comes up when peogle are on certain drugs.

From: Birx, Deborah L E0P/NSC D) -

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:16 AM
To: Troye, Olivie EOP/NSC <JNEE . Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ =

Subject: Re: Does GGFD Deticiency Helate to COVIOD-14 intectiony | MedPage Today

This one always comes up when we have differantial responses to an infection [T NiEIEIRCE
P in HIV there are genetic links to better cutcomes,

From: “Troye, Nsc” <IN GHY

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 11.03 PM

To: "Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC" i) >, "Anthony Fauci [E]"
i e =

Subject: Does GEPD Deficency Relate to COVID-19 Infection? | MedPage Today
Follow up article to some previous emails. Just wanted to send this your way.

https-/ fwwnn. med pagetoday. com/finfectiousdisease /covid 19/B55929

Olivia Troye

Special Advisor for Homeland Security and Counterterrorism
Office of the Vice President

White House Coronavirus Task Force

Offcer  W©

Mobile: [ {Does not receive texts)



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 02:32:45 +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney [MIH/NIAID) [El;Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: ASF - here that proposed op-ed for you and Dr. Birx penned by WP office
Attachmants: Birx.Fauci Op-Ed clean - with Faud tracked changes.docx

Greg;

Nice job. | have made a few edits that are tracked into the attached document. Please
accept the changes and submit back to them.
Thanks,
Tany

From: Folkers, Grag (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i

Sent: Monday, Aprit 13, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR

Subject: ASF - here that proposed op-ed for you and Dr. Birx penned by VP office

ASF- W, please review if/when u have a charce.
Clean version and tracked version.

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i -

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 720 PM

Ta: Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E] <) -
Cc: illet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] RG>, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject; RE: ASF / FW: proposed op-ed for you and Dr. Birx?

Fram: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [€] R

Sent: Wednesday, April B, 2020 5:13 PIA

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <S5 -

Subject: ASF / PW: proposed op-ed foryou and Dr. Birk?

From: Billet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID) [E] <0 i



From: Miller, Darin B. E0P/0VP SR

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 3:07 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIID) (€] <Iia), Riller, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ =S

Subjert: Courtnay, Patricia - op-ed by Fauci/Bire?

Hi Courtney and Patricia,

Thanks!

Darin Miller

Deputy Press Secrclary

Dhrector of Strategic Communications
OfTice of the Vice Prosident



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} |E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 01:44:02 +0000

To: Johnzon, Carolyn

Ce: Collins, Francls (NIH/00) [E] SR s il et
Courtney (MIH/NIAID) [E]:Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Subject: RE: Washington Fost

Attachmenks: NIAID COVID-19 Strategic Plan Final LOApril 2020 doc

Caroclyn:

Thanks for the note. | understand that you will be hearing from Francis Collins on the Public
Private Partnership {PPP) that we have put together to caombine the resources and assats of
industry and the acadermnic commmurily that is largely suppor ted by NIH, particularly NIAID in the
context of COBID-19. It is the functional equivalent of a National Strategy. We at NiaID and to
some extent ather institutes are leveraging our vast dinical trials networks that we built for
other infectious diseases, particularly, but not exclusively HIV/AIDS, 1o provide the capacity to
conduct clinical trials (NIH-sponsored as well as industry-sponsored) for both vaccines and
therapeutics for COVID-19. For your interest, | am attaching a copy (not yet released) of the
NIAID Strategic Plan for COVID-19 Research, Itis an autline that will be supplemented with an
implementation plan.

Best regards,
Tony

From: Johnson, Carolyn <=CarolynJohnson@washpost.coms>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] i) -

Subject: Washingtan Post

Desar Tony,

Is there a national strategy at the task force level 1o coordinate clinical research efforts nationally? We
have heard lots of complaints that there isn't @ national strategy. | talked to Chiff Lane about this, but we
want to give you the chance to respaord.

Carobyn

Carofyn Johnson
Wazhington Post
202-334-6248 (desk)

R (cell)



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 01:35:53 +0000
To: Corrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Call with W™ and Senators on Thursday 4/15

| guess in person since | will have to be down there anyway

From: Conrad, Patricia {MIH/NIAID) [E] IR i

Sent: Tuesday, Aorll 14, 2020 £:13 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (] ER
Subject: FW: Call with WP and Senators on Thursday 4,15

From: Edwards, Sara L. EOP/OYP < 0 08

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:43 PM
To: McGuffee, Tyler Ann A, CORP/OVE <SG Good-Cohn, Meredith
(cs/0A) ) - S ey Cathers
P Arverau, Colln CLT USN IS J4 (USA)
Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E] SRR 8 - Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]
N> ; Ram, Colin (FDA/OC) (S e >
R -

Cc: Lankford, Hannah A, EOPJOVP
Subject: Call with VP and Senators on Thursday 4/15

Good afternoan,

Vice President will be joining a call with Senate Democrats on Thursday April 16 at 1:00pm. The call will

be routed through the @ similar to last week's call. Please have your principal
dial Into the BN at IR at 5 minutes prior to the start. They will be patched into the Vice
President and then together into the Senate calls.

1PM-2PM Senate Democratic Caucus

Please confirm your principal Thursday 4/16
Secretary Steven Mnuchin, Department of the Treasury =by phone
Administrator Seema Verma, Center for Madicare and Medicaid Services [Ch5) - By

phone
Dr. Anthony Faucl, Director, Maticenal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases = by phone
Dr. 5tephen Hahn, Commissioner of Food and Drugs, Food and Drug Administration — by phone
Rear Admiral John Polowczyk, Vice Director for Logistics, M = by phane
Ambassador Debbie Birx, M0, White House Coronavirus Response Coardinator - in-person

Thank you,






From:

Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 2020 13:55:46 -0400

To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/MNIAID} [E]

Subject: Fwd: Dr. Fauci- FROM NBC4A

Attachments: imageldl.png ATTOO00L htm, manuscript final draft revised pdf,
ATTAMOOZ htm

Please check this outl and respond as appropriate,

Hegin forwarded message:

From: Melissa Mollet
Date: April 14, 2020 at 14:22:15 AM EDT
To:
(NIH/NIATD) [E]"

. "Fauei, Anthony
. Fauei, Anthony (MIHMNIAILL) [E]"
NIH/NIALD) [E]"

. "Fauct, Antho
. Melissa Mollet "Mollet,
Mebissa (NBCUniversal, WRCY® <Melissa Molleti@nbeuni.com=, Jeremy Schulman

<jschulmaniischulmanbh.com=
Subject: Dr. Fauci - FROM NBC4

Hello Dr, Fauci,

This is Melissa Mollet, reporter with NBC4 in Washington. | hope vou are well -
and safe - and are hanging in there during this unprecedented time. You have been
doing an incredible joh.

I know you're getting a million emails. se my apologies in advance, | really think
this information {attached and below) could help and | feel a responsibility 1o pass 1t
along.

There is an extremely promising COVID-19 therapy being used right now in Ttaly.
The creator 1s a client of B8 Bethesda law firm. The managing member
of that firm, Jeremy Schulman, is CC'd on this e=-mail. The creator s willing to work
with the NIH to guickly bring his therapy to the ULS.

Plesse reack oat with any fueestions at all.

Best -

Melissa Mollet

NBC Washinglon

4001 Nebraska Avenue NW

Washington, D.C. 20016

R (Cellular)

Giet Outlook Tor i35

From: Jake Schaller <jschafler@schulmanbh.comz

Sent: Monday, April 13, 20205:36 PM



To: Mollet, Melissa (MBCUniversal, WRC)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Therapy for COVID-19; Results of Trial in ftaly

Melissa,

| wanted to expand a bit on the COVID-12 therapy | mentioned and provide some
infarmation abaut the man who is developing it. Hoping that vou can get this into the right
hands, as it seems like a very promising lead in this fight,

The therapy, invented by Professor Claudio De Simone, has shown extremely encouraging
results ina prelimimary trial at the Infectious Diseases Clinic of the Wniversity “La Sapienza”
in Rame, |[taly. Professor De Simaone convinced the doctors there 1o start 3 trial on patients
affected by COVID-19. Considering the excellent results obtained, the number of patients
enralled is increasing day after day. Our firm becarme aware of these results directly from
Professor De Simone, who has been a client of our managing partner, Jeremy Schulman,
singe 2015,

The farmulation employed in these patients at the La Sapienza Infectious Diseases Clinic is
manufactured in France and known as "SIVORMIXY." The product is a specialized blend of
gight different freeze-dried bacteria with considerable antiviral and anti-inflammataory
activity, Patients admitted to the clinic at La Sapienza, presenting as positive for COVID-19
and with the typical symptoms of the disease, are being treated by oral bacteriotherapy
utilizing SIVOMIXX. In each case, SIVOMIXX administration was followed by a dramatic
improvement in thelr conditions. The key takeaways are that use of SIVOMIKX correlated
with fewer deaths (zero in the treated group), fewer patients transferred to the ICU, and 2
dramatically reduced risk of patient Intubations. The sponsors of the trial wsing SIVORMIXX
are now beginning to enroll patients with severe cases who have been admitted to the ICU,

Attached to this email is 2 confidential dossier about the SIVOMIXK product and a
summary .of the ongoing study. Upon request, | am also able to send you an Excel file
containing the raw data from the study, 5o NIH can review them, with the understanding
that this should be freated as “highly confidential.”™ Since the clinical trial is continuing in
Italy, we expect to have results covering additional patients on a rolling basis. The
researchers conducting the study intend to publish their results in the coming weeks.
However, considering the pandemic and the lack of effective treatment options, we want
to make MIH aware of Professor De Simone’s therapy without any delay.

SIVOMIXY is a relatively new formulation developed by Professor De Simone, currenthy in
limived commercial production at a manufacturing facility in France., Professor De Simone
has sulficient supply avaitable 1o utifize with 100-150 COVID-19 patients immediately,
Frofessor De Simone could, on his own, arrange a small-scale supply to use with hundreds
of additional patients in the United States. He s willing to provide his current inventory of
the product to the United States government. He expects that the Trump administration
could quickly confirm the efficacy of SIVOM XX to significantly improve symptoms of
COVID-19 and reduce the duration of patient hospital stays. After that, Professor De
Simone 5 willing to collaborate with the administration to bring a large-scale production of
SIVORMINK for use throughout the United States, lkaly (where he was born), and
Switzerland {where he lives]. Professor De Simone already has ongoing partnerships with a



number of manufacturing companies, includirg one in the United States, for the
production of another one of his products [Vishiome, refarenced below). With appropriate
guidance and instruction from the Trump administration, we believe the U5
manufacturing companies could re-tool 1o produce SIVORMIXK on a large scale within
several weeks.

Professor De Simoae (more (nformation about him below) and leremy will do whatever it
takes to bring thiz critical therapy to as many Americans as possible onan urgent basis.

Jeremy can be reached at anytime on his cell phone— 00 TiEE

Tharks so much for passing thison,

Best,
lake
About Professor De Simone. Prefessor De Simane is a world-renowned expert in

gastroenterology and the inventor of several highly successful probiotic medical foods.
Until 2010, he was an Associate Professor for the Infecticus Diseases Group at the
Department of Medizine and Surgery of the University of L'Aquila, Italy. Subseguenthy, he
was appointed Head of the Infectious Disease Department and Director of the AIDS
Coordination Group of the Abrurzi region, Italy. He ks currently @ retired Professor of
Intarnal Medicine, still collaborating with the Unversity, and a Fellow of the American
Gastraentzrology Assoclation. Professor De Simane’s research specialties have bean in the
fields of immuno-pathogenesis of infectious diseases, He has published the results of his
research activities Im aver 200 scientific articles, reviews, case reparts, and boaok chapters.
Professor De Simone s both a researcher and a medical practitioner. He tests his
laboratory hypotheses in the university hospital clinic on patients with serious diseases. He
was responsible for controlling the AIDS pandemic in Italy's Abruzzi region In the 1920,

Products developed according to Professor De Simone’s know-how have shown positive
resuslts in patients with serious diseases. One of his signature formulations, known as the
“De Simone Formulation,” is now sald in the United States as “Vishiome ™ The De Simone
Formulation has been the subject of more than 70 published human clinical trials
demanstrating its efficacy in managing severe gastrointestinal symptams from such
diseases as ulcerative colitis, pouckitis, and liver diseases, Conceming pouchitis, the De
Simene Formulation is recognized by the warld's professional gastroenterology societies as
a“standard of care,” an achievement that no other probiotic substance previously has
attained, The De Simone Formulation became the “gold standard™ in its therapautic class,
Its role in patient care has been endorsed in the guidelines published by the American
Gastroentarology Association (“AGA™), the European Crohn's and Colitis Organization
{"ECCO"}, and the British Society of Gastroenterology, as well as in the New England
Journal of Medicine,









James “Jake™ Schaller
Altorney

1schaller@schulmanbh com

www. Schulman BH.com

Direct: (240) 356-9508
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Main Office:

The Clark Building

TS0 Old Georgetown Road, Suite 901
Bethesda, Maryland 20814
Receptionist: (240) 356-855(0

Fax: (140) 356-8558
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14200 Shady Grove Road, Suite 600
Rockville, Maryland 20850

The information contained in thig electronic message and any attached documents
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use of the contents of This electronic message or any attached documents 15
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy it and
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sender of this email. Thank you.

Intemal Revenue Service Circular 230 Disclosure: Schulman Bhattacharya, LLC
does not provide tax advice. In compliance with IR S requirements, you are on
notice that any advice contained in this communication (including any aitachmenis)
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1)
gvording penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (1) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party, for tax purpeses, any transaction or matier
addressed herein.



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 2020 16:15:32 +0000

To: Corrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]

e Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: P Mike Milken new Podcast Series: COVID-19 - will you join me a5 my guast?

All the best, Mike

What do you think? Let us discuss.

From; Michael Milken (mmilken@knowledgeu.com) = mmilken@knowledgeu.com:=
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 516 AM

To: Fauo, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s
Ce: Billie Griffin {bgriffin@ knowledgeu.com) <bgriffini@knowledgeu.coms; Katie Dinsmaore

(kdinsmore@knowledgeu.com) <kdimsmore@ knowledgeu.coms
Subject: Mike Milken new Podcast Series; COVID-19 - will you join me as my guest? All the best, Mike

Dear Teny, | hope this email finds you well. | wanted to see if you had a few minutes to talk
over the next few weeks. | recently began hosting a daily podcast that focuses on the COVID-19
pandemic and responses from thought leaders across industries = | would like for you to join
me as my guest. | have also reached out to Hugh Auchincless as well but still waiting te hear.

Qur guests so far include Francis Collins, Alex Gorsky, David Baltimore{Nobe! Laureate), Iim
Allison{Nobe! Loureate/Pam Sharma, Jo Arn lenkins, Eric Schmidt, Rod Hachman, Carmine Di
Sibio, Arie Belldegrun, Peggy Hamburg, Rodney McMullen, Bruce Broussard, Vas Narasimhan |,
Joe Tsal, Steve Ballmer, Jeff Skoll, Sue Desmond-Hellmann, Rob Manfred, Judy Faulkner, Bob
Bradway, Tal Zaks, Ray Dalia, David Solomon, Barbara Humpton, Dr. Steven Rosenberg, Dr.,
Richard Stone, Dr. Kurt Newman, Vivek Ramaswamy, Francis deSouza

| record the interviews on Mondays, Wednesdays-Fridays starting at 7:30 a.m. Pacific/10:30
a.m. Eastern. Each episode will last 10-20 minutes. Our team would get you set-up to join
remotely by phone.

The interviews are available on the Milken Institute website as well as on Spotify and Apple

Podcasts. . | opened up the series with Francis Collins a few weeks ago | click here to have a
listen,

If you're interested in joining me, my team (copied) will circle back to you with another email
detailing the subject matter and technical information.

Please stay safe & healthy.

All the best,
Mike



From:

Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 2020 10:32:21 -0400

To: Tengiz Tsertsvadie

Subject: Re: Us-Georgia biomedical collaberation
Tengiz:

Thank you tor your kind note. | am pleased to see that Georgia has controlled the outbreak
very well. Stay well.
Best regards.
Tony

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:24 AM, Tengiz Tsertsvadze

Dear Dir. Faucs,

| am writing this letter on behalf of the community of infectious discases specialists
of Georgia to express our deepest respect to vou. | recall with great pleasure all our
previous mestimgs, especially the last one mn 20017, when 1, together with my teom
members, had an opportunity to visit yvou at NITH.

We are grateful w you and your team for the most important contribution te
establishing US-Georgia biomedical collabortion that significantly mereased our
country s research and practical capacities. Your personal role in combating HIV
and other emerging epidemics such as SARS, MERS, Zika, Ebala, cannot be
overestimated. T am confident that your leading role in this fight against COVID-19
will be crucial for defeating the pandemic not only in the United States, but around
the globe.

We closely lollow your briefings and interviews on COVID-19 (including recent
very interesting conversation with Dr. Howard Bauchner at JAMA) and as always
your views are very apt and to the point. We tully agree that the approaches you
suggest are the most effective way to defeat the pandemic. Most tmportantly your
recommendations are applicable not only to the United States, but to other countries
as well and we eagerly take them intoy consideration while planming our stralegies
here in my country of Georgia.

[ would like 1o use this opportunity 10 update you on COVID-19 situation i my
home country of Georgia: The country quickly responded to thas threat fizst by
stoppng flhights with China in January, followed by more strict measures afier the
first case was diagnosed on February 26, These measures included national
lockdown, active contact tracing. isolation and quarantine, The Govemnment of
Gieorgia appointed me to lead the National Commuittee on the clinical management



of COVID-19, Our effort to contain the spread of the virus had been effective so far
with 296 cases of COVID- 19 and 3 lethal cages reported up to now,

We are impatiently awaiting results of vaccine and therapeutic trials supported by
NIAID, which I am confident will help to defeat this pandemic disease. On our side,
Georgia 18 committed to make its modest but mmportant contribution to the global
efforts.

Sincetely,
Tengiz Tsertsvadze, MD, PhD
Director General, Infectious Diseases, AIDS and Clinical Immunology Research

Center
Professor of Medicine, [vane Javakhishwvili Thilisi State University

<photo. jpg=



From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 2020 03:29:04 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Covid-19 logical treatmeant strategy based on patient's immunological
response

Attachments: MEDRXIV-2020-058420v1-Gali Filho. pdf

From: Julio Ga!i R

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 12:34 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] R

Subject: Covid-19 logical treatment strategy based on patient's immunological response

Good afternoon br. Anthony Fauci.

After reading a lot of papers and studying basic science we have elaborated a treatment
approach to the disease.




Julio C. Gali Filke, MD
Research and Development, JIMED, Sorocaba, 5P, Brazil

S ]

= =

Julio C. Gali, MD, PhD

Depariment of Orthopaedics

Faculty of Medical Science and Health

Cathaolic Umiversity of Sao Paulo
Sorocaba/SP - Brazil



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 2020:02:13:45 +0000
To: Hiatt, Fred

Subject: RE: fred checking in

Fred:

Thank you for you kind note. Am glad to hear that Joe is working on COVID-19. We need all
the brightest minds we can get on this problem. Stay safe and well.
Best regards

Tony

Fram: Hiatt, Fred <fred hiatt@washpost.com=>
Sent: Monday, Aprif 13, 2020 7:30 P3
To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) [E] i)

Subject: fred checking in

Tony,

| haven't wanted to bother you, but wanted to say thanks for all you are doing, &nd hope you are at least
tor @ small extent finding a way to take care of yourselt.

®ilfiis hard at work at J88on a couple of coronavirus projects, so we're counting on him.

Of course any time you want to write something, our page is available.

Warmily,

Fred



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 202002:03:49 +0000

To: Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]

Ce: Kilmar, Peter {NIH/FIC) [El;Redfield, Robert R. (COC/0D):8ir Deborah L.
EOPNSC

Subject: RE: Support for-a "ULS, COVID-19 Raspanse Corps”

Great ideal!

From: Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [€) (s >

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 12:50 P
To: Fauo, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E] =; Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E]

Subject: Support for a "U.5, COVID-19 Response Corps™

It's been good 1o see all the calls for ramping up a public health workforce (o manage contact fracing
and other aspects of the second phase of the response. | wanted to let you know that Peter Kilmarx has
been calling for the formation of a *U.5. COVID-19 Response Corps” since March 21 [unrelated to NiH
work). FEMA could hire thousands of temporary workers guickly with existing authorities and funding.
COC could provide training and technical assistance, The workforce would be deployed to and managed
by state and local health departreents at thedr reguest. There's a lot of enthusiasm for this from Jeff
Duchin in Seattle, to Tom Frieden, C515 ASTHO, and 40 members of Cargress {bicameral, bipartican)
wihio sent a letter to FEMA acking them to do this, The 7,000+ recently evacuated Peace Corps
volunteers could be one recruiting source. Another approach is for CBC to fund state and local

authorities for those who are able to hire st this speed and scale, There’s more information In the string
below,

This workforce i4sue is now such a critical part of the response, | wanted to share with yvou what
we've learned and offer to help in any way.

Tony, all of NIH is so proud of your leadership and rooting for you to get this outbreak under control.
Please keep up fight and fet us know Ifand how we can helfp.

Warm wishes,
Roger

From: Kilmars, Peter [MIHSFIC)E]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 B:45 AM

To: ‘Conover, Craig’ [N 'Angela Dunn' SIS 'Cindy
Burnett" NI >, 'Duchin, i=f? [N >, ‘stephen Morrison’



I > 'lohn Monahan' [ >, ‘Charles Holmes'
I R > "leramy Kanyndyk IS
TS . ‘Rebecca Kat:' [ Tom Inglesby’
s > Glenn Blumborst' SR8 > Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]
S >, 'Marcus Flesciz' [IITERE >, 'Vanessa Kerry'

: 'Kenyon, Thomas' m:; '‘wnna Carroll’
T >, 'Scott Dﬂwﬂ"_= ‘lonathan Pearson’
_ suzannemarks@me.com’ <TINIIRNEENS -, 'O'Connar,
Eileen' [ >, ‘Myers, Michael' [ >; ‘Robynn Leidig’

> ‘ariel Pablos’ IR, ‘Gavin Yamey®

>; 'lody Olser! [Ims>; Bialy, Kevin (NIH/FIC) [E]

= 'lohn Auerbach’ »; Brooks, John T.

g e e aan
|COC/DOID/NCHHSTP/DHPSE) AR Dara Lisberman' NS ; David
o, S A g

Gittelman
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Response Corps

Hi all,

Updates

1, Johns Hopkins and ASTHO released A Mational Plan to Enable Comprehensive COVID-19 Case
Finding and Contact Tracing inthe U.5." calling for 100,000 contact tracers, (Kudos|) "Potential
workfarce recruits may include . ., Peace Corps members.”
http:/ fwww.centerforhealthsecuritg orgfour-work/pubs _archive/pubs-pdfs/2020/a-natiopal-

lan-to-enable-comprehensive-COVID-19-case-finding-and-contact-tracing-in-the-US.pdf

1. WaPo article: "A plan to defeal coronavirus finally emerges, but it's not from the White House”
covers the JHU/ASTHO plan and notes: “Experts [C545] have proposed transfarming the Peaca
Carps into @ national response corps that could perform many tasks, including contact tracing.”
[Mot guite accurate. Peace Corps would be unchanged, but the evacuated volunteers would be
hired into COVID-19 response. |

3. WY Times editodal from Tom Frieden calls for a "glant pubhic health effort,” "Recruits could
1n-|:lude Peace Eurps volunteers who mfe hrnught hame when the pandemic spread.”

4, Bill Inlrndu:ed by Sens. susan Enlllru {H—MEJ Ehrls. Murph-,- (D-CT) and Dianne Feinstain [D-CA)
would reguire federal agendies and departments facing special hiring needs during the
pandzmll: to establish a pmcm to npedrte hirlngnfretum-ed Peace Em‘ps unlunteers

5. Fram Han:h 29: Policy report from former FOA Commissioners Scott Gostlizb and Mark
fMcCiellan calls for “massively™ scaling contact tracing. ”surgn: the exlisting public-heaith
wiorkforce to conduct case f'n:ing and contact tr.:u:lrg i www.asi.orgfresearch-

; =i LI 2 = LR T TR

6. Mark h.n'l:EIeIIan raspum:led tn rm..I :maH \resterda'.f "I'd sug;ges: adding outreach to mayors and
county execs it that hasn't hapaened yet, They are really on the front lines for this next phase.”

7. | understand legislation i< in the works, but don't have details.

8. Nonews from FEMA or indicaton to my knowledge that they are planning a substantial ramping
up of staffing.

%, A key limitation on the impact of contact tracing will be the relative importance of

asymptamatic spread,



10. A note on serclogy: The current U.S. cumulative incidence is 0,169%, The specificity of FDA EUA
Callex test s 95.6%. Not accounting for undiagnosed cases, Positive Predictive Value is only
3.5%. If underdiagnosis is 10:1, the PPV is still only 26.8%. Will be higher in higher-risk.
indniduals, of course,

Any other updates please send To me.
Advocacy needed for scaling up public health workforce especially with governors and mayors.

PE,

From: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E]

Sant: Eriday, April 10, 2020 1:53 P

To: ‘Conover, Craig” [ 'Angela Dunn' EININTEHS); ‘Cindy
Burnett' ISR, ‘Duchin, leff <SR -, ‘Stephen Morrison’
QIS > Jonn Monahan' (LS > Charles Holmes'

S ‘eremy Konyndyk -
B >; Rebecea Katy s Tori ighisby’

[ - ‘Glenn Blumhorst’ [N - Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]
P 'Marcus Plesciz' [N >, 'Vanessa Kerry'
D> Kenyon, Thomas' IS 'Anna Carroll
S > "Scatt Dowell' NN ‘Jonathan Pearson’
I > Suzannemarks@me com' <IN >; '0'Connor,
; 'Myers, Michael' [EEibiS) ; "Robynn Leidig'
= "Ariel Pablos' [II i) ‘Gavin Yamey®
P - Jody Olser! =; Bialy, Kevin {NIH/FIC} [E]
e Averboc BRI, Sroot o
{COC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHPSE ) . ‘Dara Lieberman’ [ Gsite -

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Response Corps

+ John Auerbach, president and CEQ of Trust for America's Health

Thanks all for the robust discussion. Some updates:

1. ASTHO sent the attzched memo to Congress today RE: Contact Tracing Workforce ealling for
"flexible long term and emergency supplemental funding to expand the . . . contact tracing
waorkforce™ at state, local, and related levels. It recommends against using FEMA for hiring.
ASTHO notes that currently there are only 2,200 0I5 nationwide while JHU estimates that
100,000 contact tracing employees are needed to address COVID-19 in the immediate future.
The memo malnly calls for 1) 53.6 B emergency funding through the CDC Crisls Cooperative
Agreement to eligible jurisdictions, plus 2] a 54.5 B annwal Public Health Infrastructure Fund.

2. Resolve to Save Lives (Tom Frieden) Is advacating for COC to have the needed authority and
political support to provide traning, systems, and technical expertise, while the COC Foundation
and ASTHO provide staffing through direct assistance to health departments.

3. COC could support curriculum development and training through the National Network of 5TD
Clinical Prevertion Training Centers https://nnptc.orgf and/ar TB Centers of Excellence

i e Eev tByeaucatian,/to




My take: We share the goal of rapidly and substantially ramping up the public health workforce and
should emphasize that message. it would be very challenging for any of these potenthal approaches to
reach 100,000 in the short term, | don’t have any special allegiance to FEMA, but their traditional role in
emergency response (s quickly hiring many thousands of workers. They are hiring now, but not at this
speed and scale. COC and FEMA should have an MOU through which FEMA can hire staff and detail to
COC , but they don't seem to be pursuing. One modael could be FEMA detailing staff to state and local
authorities to manage the hiring process. FEMA is proud of their ability to get people from “door to
desk” In one week, This would not be "Federaliting” contact tracing o« other public health activities, In
all cazes, the invitations and the oversight would come from the state and local authorities, who are
best abie to decide what mechanismis] work for them, Lastly, this cancept includes more than contact
tracing. Congresswaman Susan Brooks (R-IM| in her podcast Wednesday noted that the state 211 call
line has gone from 2,000 to 25,000-35, 000 calls per day. So this concept would still have a role even it
not direct public health functions,

Thanks,
PK

From: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC} [E]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 8:05 AM

To: Cancver, Craig < e hEE>; Angela Dunn <SS, Cindy Burnett
RO Duchin, ef! SENRSIE® > stechen Morrison
(N>, john Monahan [ > Charles Holmes
T > Jeremy Konyndyk (Y |
i Rebecca Katz [N ~; Tom inglesty
>; Glenn Blumhors: [ A Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC [E]
D, =< P> < o< 2 Kerry
»; Kenyon, Thomas [N, Anna Carrol
»; scott Dowel| s =; 1onathan Pearson
. (R ; O'Connor, Eileen

 Myers, Michael <S>, Robynn Ledig
>, Ariel Pablos IS -, Gavin Yamey
: Jody Olsen I D EEiE =; Bialy, Kevin (NIH/FIC) [E]

Subject: COVID-19 Response Corps - CDC calling for public health arny

Thanks Craig. This KEIM article is mainy about heath care workers, but does mention other reles in
social support,

Important development: COC's Bob Redfield ks calling for a public health army for contact tracing after
this acute phase:

heepss fwww. npr.org/sections/health-shots/2020/04,/10/831 200054, cde-director-very-aggressive-
contact-fracing-needed-for-u-¢-to-return-to-normal

It turns gut thot the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention has been working on @ plan to alfow the
.5, to safely begin to scole back thase palicies. COC Oirector Robert Redfield spoke with NPR on
Thursdoy, sapirng that the plam relies on not anly ramped-up festing but “wery ogaressive " contoct trocing
of thase wha do test positive far the coranavirus, and a major seoale-up af personnel to do the necessary
wiork.




I'rm mot sure COC has the authority, capacity, of political support ta hire an army at this time. Thizisa
traditional FEMA role. CDC can provide training and technical assistance.

PK.

From: Conover, Craig [N
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 7:27 AM

To: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [€] EEE>; Anzela Durn IS >; Cindy
Burnett . Duchin, Jeff Stephen Mosrizon
: lohn Maonahan ; Charles Holmes

S 7oy Korvndyk SRS
: Rabecea Kakz =: Tam Inglasky
D, Glrn shmor B 1. o (/)
; Marcus Plescia : Wanessa Kerry
ey —— S

PR scott Dowell : lenathan Pearson
Q'Connor, Eileen

(. Myers, Michael IR, Robynn Leidlg

e e —

Subject: NEIM- ensuring and sustaining a pandemic workforce

attached

From: Kilmary, Peter (NIH/FIC) (€] [ s

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:53 PM
To: Conaver, Cralg : Angela Dunn [N, Cindy Burnett

: Duchin, Jeff S . Stephen Morrison
; John Monahan [ >; Charles Holmes

>; Jaremy Konyndyk [ |
>; Rebecca Katz [N e ~; Tom Inglesby
[ -, Glenn Blumhors: [T -, Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) |E]

: Marcus Plescia T 8>, vanessa Kerry
; Kenyon, Thomas S MRIEHE)>; Anna Carrol

[ E; Scott Dowel < ; Jonsthan Pearson

s s L s p20 O'Connor,
Eileen Myers, Michael ; Rabynn Leidig
> Ariel Pablos »; Gavin Yamey
Subject: [External] RE: UPDATE: COVIMR19 Respanse Corps
Welcome Marcus Plescia, chief medical officer of ASTHO!

Lipdates:



1. €515 podcast "Coronavirus Criss Update” with Congresswoman Susan Brooks (R-IN). She
cosigrned the C515 OpEd with Amil Bera on the CRC and opens the episode with a discussion of

gngag:ng the returned Peace I:urps volunteers hﬂmﬂﬁm&&ﬂ[ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬁﬂiﬁ_&

3 great SEries |:|'.r the wa\r :I

2. On Mar 27, 2020, Congressman Mike Quigley (D-1L-05) introduced the Mobilizing America to
Help Act, "which would direct President Trump to invoke his existing autharity to detail Peace
Corps volunteers who have returned to the LS from their posts, to the Federal Emergency
Managenwnr. Agenw 1FEMA‘| m mppml. errr:rgenc-,.- rell-tq' m the wake of El:ﬁ.l'll:t-ﬂ

mrg uulunl&ers ::mrlu 19+ Emerggncg
3, Baltimore 5un cofumn DAN RODRICKS, APR 03, 2020, “Put Peace Corps volunteers to work on

LL.5. soll to fight COVID-19": htips:/fwww baltimoresun.com/opinion/calumnists/dan-
rodricks/bs-md-rodricks-0405-20200403-vigbgihwsnhe3fugzy 7 nfcsoe-story. himl

4. Good conversations with Marous @ASTHO and others today. Important to emphasize that state
and local authorities have the lead. This would not ba "federalizing” the response. It would be
making federal employees avalable by request to integrate in state- and local-led activities,
Some will welcome the extra hands, Sorme will prefer to have funding to do their own hinng.
Paying salaries of state employees at risk for Turlough 1o work on COVID-19 will make 2 kot of
sanse, but wion't be enough. Meed a menu of options.

5 Many concepts and plans for public health and scclal response are being circulated, Al of them
will need an expanded workfaorce

Dutreach:
6. I'm intouch with someone in Adam Boehler's office. Other cutreach welcome,
7. lemailed Pepgy Hamburg. No reply yet. Other outreach welcome.
8. Amyone who can contact Scott Gattlieb?
9, Here again is Monday's list: NGA and individual governors, Republicans who will be maost
interested and helpful are Baker (MA), DeWine [OH] and Hogan [MD}, Democrats: Cuoma,
Priteker, Newsom, Whitmer, Inslee, AMA, ASTHO (done), 2PHA all good potential champions

Please ampiify these links on social media.

Other updates and suggestions welcome as always. Send to me and | can send to othersin a digest to
reduce email traffic.

Thanks,
PI

From: Kilmarx, Peter {NIH/FIC] [E]

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 8:19 AM

Tos 'Conover, Craig' <MY : ‘Aneels Dunv ] 'Ciody
Burnett' (S -, 'Duchin, Jeff <), Stephen Morrison
> John Monahan' [N > ‘Charles Holmes’
e = )

>; ‘leramy Kanyndyk S
B Rebecea Katy [ WS; “Tom nglesby’
S, 'Glenn Blumhorst” () >, Glass, Rager (NIH/FIC) (E]



SHE; Varessa Cery SIS ‘Kenyon, Thomas'
S, ‘Arna Carroll’ GBI >; Scott Dowell

: Jonathan Pearson' [
R Y . O o or, il s S ]
'‘Myers, Michael' SRR, ‘Robynn Leidiz' [N -, Ariel
Pablos' [ >, ‘Gavin Yamey' <RI -

Subject: UPDATE: COVID-19 Response Corps - FEMA challenges

Here's a report about a challenge Ldidn't see until this moming. | don't know if grants tostate and local
authorities would be quicker than federal hiring by FEMA, Erther way, the workforce is needed, but will
take longer than ane would like,

https:/ fwww. nytimes. 2020 ifclimate/fema-staff-shortage-coronavirus.ktmi
FEMA, Racing to Provide Virus Rellef, is Running Short on Frant-Line Staff

WASHINGTON — The Federal Emergenzy Manogerment Agency, the office leading the federal
government’s coronovirts response nationwide; is running short of employees who are trained in some
of its mast important front-fine fobs, according to intenvews with current and former officials.

At the some time, the agency has been forced to holt o major hiring Initiative, ond has closed training
Jociitles to ovold spreading the infection.

The numbey of availoble personnel whe ore qualified to leed field operations has fallen to 19 fram 44 in
less than sis weeks, and staff members have been pulled from respanding to other disosters, but training
centers in Manviond and Alabama have been shuttered until mid-May. In addition, an effort to recruit
new emplopees colled "Harpess” s on hold, acoording to o senior administration afficiol with direct
knowiedge of FEMA’s operations . . . .

Craig Fugate, who ran the ogency during the Obama administration, said FEMA’s ability to deploy
endugh people was o significont chaleage, “Can it be done P Yeoh, ™ Mr. Fugale sold, "W it be pretiy?
Nﬂ‘.l.l

From: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E]

Sant: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:22 P

To: Conover, Craig <SR-, Angels Dunn RIS >, Cindy Burnett
), Duchin, Jeff S I Stephen Morrison
B> John Monaban < I Charles Holmes

>; Jeremy Koryndyk IR EE
>; Hebecca Kotz [N ET | om Inglesby
N >, Glenn Blumhors: IS, Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]

RS Vanessa Kerry <IEEE>; Kenyon, Thomas
D - Anna Carroll IR EIE > Scott Dowell
SRR - - onathan Pearson <[
IR O'Connor, Eileen [N -, Myers, Michael
I, Robynn Leidig IS Ariel Pablos
RS T Gavin Yamey B

Subject: MNEWS: Bera-Braoks OpEd published in support of COVID-19 Response Corps




Welcame Vanessa Karmyl
Welcome Ariel Pablos-Mendez!
Welcome Gavin Yamey!

Hi all,

1. The OpEd is out on the CSIS website: .
can-help-stop-pandamic It is co-authored by Congresswoman Susan Brooks (R-IN} and
Congressman Ami Bera (D-CA), members of the C5IS Commission on Strengthening America’s
Health Security. Thanks very much to Steve Maorrisaon for making this happen.

2. Here's the link to the press releaze on the 40-member letter to FEMA, Peace Corps, and CNCS
from Senater Van Hollen:

a, https://www vanhollen.senate. gov/news/press-releases/sen-van-hollen-rep- phillips-
lead-bipartisan-bicamerakletters-n-support-of-peace-corps-amenicoms-yolunteers

b, Incledes link to letter:
vanhaollen senate gowfimo/media/doc/Peace®I0Corps¥ 20covid 106 20service % 20appor
tunties®20letter® 200402, 20, pdf

With this new, bipartisan OpEd, it's time to reach out to national, state and local suthorities and
opinlon leaders to encourage iImplementation and create demand. Suggestions from one of us: NGA
and individual governors, Republicans who will be most interested and helpful are Baker (MA), DeWine
[OH) and Hogan {MD). Democrats: Cuomo, Pritzker, Newsom, Whitmer, Inslee. AMA, ASTHO, APHA all
good potential champions.

Please also amplify on social media,
Updates and suggestions welcome as aways.

PR

From: Kilmarx, Peter (NIK/FIC} [E]

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 B:45 AM

To: Conover, Craig i Angela Ounn S Cindy Burnett
AN, Duchin, left < SRS >, Stephen Morrison
(RN ; john Monahan IR ~; Charles Halmes
) > seremy Konyndyk (IR |
S Rebecea Kate K@, Tam Inglesby

B EEIR > Glenn Blumhborst >; Glass, Roger {NIH/FIC) [E]
I, kenyon, Thomas Anna Carroll
[ -, scott Dowel| SIS >, jonathan Pearsan

r: O'Connor, Eileen
>; Myers, Michae! (RIS Robynn Leidig

>
Subject: UPDATES: Mext steps on COVID-19 Response Corps

Thanks all for our call Friday, [Glenn, Jonathan, Craig, Jeremy, Roger, Anna, Suzanne, Elleen, Michael )



A few items from the call:

# lanathan reported Sen Markey's office waorking on legislation far 10,000+ (7} respanse
workforce

= Michael reported positive response from National Governors Association

= Eileen reaching out to Tom Bossert, Adam Boehler not yet. Shared OpEd in W5J emphasizing
testing - hitps:waww wsi.comy/articles/testing-is-our-way-out-11535869705

¢ leremy has an OpEd in Daily Beast with Beth Cameron —
https:/ fwww. thedailybeast com/coronavirus-shows-we-need-an-apollo-project-for-pubkbc-
health

= Craig in touch with Durbin's office. IL has ongoing need for large workforce, Much easier to get
staff from feds. Slower to hire at state level. MA implementing 1,000-person contack tracing
effort.

= lohnin touch with Pelosi’s office, Delauro, Conf of Mayors, League of Cities.

» Other potential champions — ASTHD, APHA, Josh Scharfstein @JH5PH

# General agresment that for bipartisan emergency approval should emphasize near-term (e.g., 2
wear) imperatives of COVID-19 and economic emergencies, not 3 new permanent work farce,

= General agreement that Peace Corps is the low-hanging fruit, but not all 7,000 RPCVYs would do
this and the need is much greater.

= 55 QpEd with &mi Bera (D-CA) ard Susan Brooks (R-IN) coming out in Politico or C515 website
by Monday

Other updates:

# Telcon Friday with Brooks staffer, They are putting together legislation, ideally bipartisan with
Bera. Mow fully briefed on CRC concept and potential implementation model. Clarified not
duplicative of USPHS Ready Reserve Corps which is now authorized but not being Implemented
(Lo iy know ledge) and would be different profile, e, USPHS has physicians, nurses, engineers,
etc.

« Telcon Saturday with COC COVID-19 Chief Medical Officer. Confirms many are thinking about
the workforce issue, Motes that COC unlikely to "own,” but great suggestion to engage CDC-
funded Mational Network of STD Clinical Prevention Training Centers for training.
htips:/nnpte.orgl with eight centers around the country. CRC concept may be brought to
national response discussions with FEMA in Washington DC.

= FEMA contacts report they are hiring RPCVs, but do not report major speed up or scale up.
FEMA recruiting email attached.

# Charles shared Vanessa Kerry OpEd emphasizing same themes: response workforce and jobs:
https:/fwww. bostonherald.com/2020/04/01 /massachusetis-general-hospital-infectious-

disease-team-calis-on-state-to-hamess-people-power/

Mext steps:
= Emecutive = support/impetus to FEMA to increase speed and scale
= Legislation = new sppropriations for FEMA or CEC i needed
= National advocacy = media, opinion leaders
» Demand signal - state and local autherities reguests
# |mplementation and management details waorking out

Overall goal: Greatly increase COVID-19 response workforce to control disease and provide jobs. &
COVID-19 Response Corps would be a (big) part of selution. RPCY ideal first cadre for CRC.



Pleage share any carrections, updates, suggestions.

Thanks,
PE

~«=Original Appointment-----
From: Kilmarx, Peter [NIH/FIC) [E]
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:34 PM

To: Concver, Craig; Angela Dunn; Cindy Burnett; Duchin, Jeff; Stephen Morrison; lohn Monahan; Charies
Holmes; leremy Kenyndyk s Rebecca Katz; Tom Inglesby; Glenn Blumhorst;
Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [EL Kenyon, Thomas; Anna Carroll; Scott Dowell; Jonathan Pearson;

; 'Connmor, Eileen; Myers, Michael; Bobynn Lekdig
Subject: *** Time correction - B am®** Next steps on COVID-19 Response Carps
When: Friday, April 3. 2020 8:00 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).

Where: Zoom meeting

Peter Kilmars (Fic Zoom2) Is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Zoom link below.

Agenda:
1. Welcome and introductions
2. Current status of advocacy
1. Implementation issues
4. Next steps:
d, Advocacy
b, Implementation
5. AOB

Topic: Mext steps on COVID-19 Response Corps
Tirme; &pr 3, 2020 08:00 AM Eastern Time {5 and Canada)

ioin Zoom Mesting

Ve~ ST S S0
Meeting ID: [

One tap mobile
+16465588656, S {New York)
+13126266759, S{Chicago)

Dhal b

kit

[Mew York)
[Chicaga)

(Houston)
[San Jose)

Meeting ID-



Find your local number: bttps,//zoom us/s/ad 1jBURKNS

From: Kilmarx, Peter {NIH/FIC] [E]

Sent: Thursday, Aprif 2, 2020 1:29 PM

To: ‘Conover, Craig’ [ --; ‘Angela Dunn' [EIGRRL >; 'Cindy
Burnets FEREEESN, ‘Duchin, Jof? <S> Stephen Morison
D, ‘John Monahan' [ -, 'Charles Holmes®
T >, leremy Konyndyk [
D0 >; Rebecca Katz” <IN >, Tam Inglesty’
S >; ‘Glenn Blumhorst” EEIE>; Giass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [
- 'Kenyon, Thomas' [N EE >, 'Anna Carroll

'"Seott Dowell! '
lonathan Pearson’

SRR ‘0 Connar, Eileen’ [ B> Myers, Michael

Subject; MNEWS: Congressional letter to Peace Corps, CHCS, and FEMA on COVID-19 Response Corps

Hi all,

Big news. Herewith is a letter signed by 40 members of Congress asking FEMA, Peace Corps, and
AmeriCorps to form a "COVID-1% Response Corps.” This is now in the public domain, Press release
forthcoming.

Please save the tme for Zoom call B am tomorrow on next steps.
Also: Check out: https./faw : +: 1
sprt-peace- :m*ns—vuteﬁ's |'!:n‘nE-|1-|:uL!|:|_-E|5n-ﬂ:.'1! I:|1|!n‘| ~A-MEW- mu.ﬂ
The Naticnal Peace Corps Association it hoping to create and fuad o group thot drows on the evocuated

volunteers ond their skills to respond bo the COVID-I9 crisis in the United States, Workers would take on

wark like trocing the contacts of dicgnosed individuals, manitoring the health of those in quarontine and
staffing coll centers. An agency such as the Federal Emergency Monagement Agency, the LS Centers for
Disease Control end Prevention or AmerniCorps cowld potentially manage the group, says Slumhorst, wha
hos been odvocating for the project. Satanes could come from funding that's olreagy been aliotted ta the

COVID-19 response but hasn't vel beenspent. The NPCA hos discussed the idea with the offices af severol

members af Congress that ore receptive and supportive, Blumhaorst says, and they're plonning to speak
with more congresspeople and federal ogencies and also hope to drow pulblic ottention to this potentiol

project.

From: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E]

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 3:47 FM

To: Conover, Cralg RS- Angels Dunn S ENGE >, Cindy Burnett

O B Duchin, Jef <G S8 Stephen Morrison

- ohn Monahan IR > Charles Holmes

“ Jerermy Konyndyk R NTSEE
S ~; Rebecca Katz <SR >; Tom ingleshy

” Glenn Blumhors: <SRN Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]

BRI Kenyon, Thomas IEHE> Anna Carrol




fonathan Pearson
Subject: INFO: Update on COVID-19 Response Corps

e —— = W Scott Dowell HE— = o0

Hi all and tharks for your support for a L5, COVID-19 Response Corps engaging returned Peace Corps
volunteers [RPCV). The latest (March 25) 2-page concept note attached.

Lipdates

1. Steve is working on getting the OpEd out in press and/or an C5I5 website by Tuesday. We'll lat
you know,

4. Glenn and Charles have found very good receptivity on the HilL

3. I've had a couple very good calls with FEMA folks at senior levels [extensive BPCY network),
They are already reaching out 1o RPCY and are well funded. They can get an RPCY on board in a
week, They have a few different hiring mechanisms that would be appropriate. The scale and
speed need to be ramped up substantially.

4, |'ve reached out to contacts at national mayars and governors associations with no reply. Also
no reply frem COC (lernigan and Schuchat).

Mext steps - when DpEd comes out, amplify multiple levels to publicize and create demand.
The need for this is great, The feasibility looks very good.
Please share your suggestions,

Thanks to all,
PK

Erom: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 602 PM

To: Charles Holmes [NRI RIS Angela Dunn (UG Cindy
Burnett (IS >, Conover, Craig (RN S IBI Duchin, lef
IS >; Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) (€] [ B> Glenn Blumhorst

o ®®Swepheatomson’ 8 john
Menahan

Subject: RE: Call - follow-up; TOVID-19 Response Corps

Hi again,
A draft Op Ed attached. It is largely drawn from the concept nate.

Is there an appropriate champion among us who can take this forward?
Please share your suggestions and comments by noon tomorrow if possible,

Thanks,



PK

From: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:17 PM

To: Charles Halres [N

ez Angela Dunn IS > Cindy Burnett IS Conover, Cralg
RN Ouchin, Jeff NS -, Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E]
e e S RH>; Glenn Blumhort = === T Sar e Ui

Stephen Morrison [ IR, John Manahan < )
Subject: RE: Call - follow-up: COVID-12 Response Corps

Thanks Charles. This is very helpful.

I've updated the concept note — atteched, Mow a two-pager, Added training and prevention bullet,
Decreased the numbers and budget based on feed back to date. Draft OpEd forthcaming.

Grateful if others can advocate as they are able (and others of us are not}.
Glenn — please add anything on your meelings on the hill yesterday, the FEMA call, or advacacy plans.
My takeaway s that a FEMA disaster corps or FEMA-Americorps Corps is feasible.

= Call yesterday with Glenn and former FEMA staff: George Haddow and Micheal Coen
= FEMAA Corps is a partnarship of FEMA and Americorps with about 1,200-1,500
members, Part of Americorps, FEMA pays 100%. Mainly vounger, lower-skilled
supervised work,

o FEMA reservist disaster corps has 3,000-4,000 members, Mostly shorter-term
deployments as temp employees. Many retired military. Can be activated with
State of Emergency declarations.

o FEMA currently has sent 3-4 liaisons to each state. Disaster corps not activated.

o Onboarding 5,000 would be a big lift. Peace Corps has seconded staff to ather
agencies in past, so this.could be an option.

o Only private sector partner for FEMA is Red Cross. Not recommended for this.

More input:
Jen Kates {KFF) and her colleague losh Michaud — "think it is & great idea”
Tom Frieden ="It's a good idea.”
o Robynn Leidlg, Manager, Strategic Initiatives, Resolve To Save Lives = "Compelling
idea and worth exploring”
= Concern about risk to RPCVs, training and oversight needed
® Lack of PPE, best to focus on tasks that don’t need PPE
= Resentment of current staff worried about threat to their jobs
* Fairmess: should open to others - Americorps, VISTA, COC PHAP, CSTE
fellows, USAID Global Health Fellows
= Managemant absorptive capacity limitad at COC, Consldar ASTHO/
MACCHO or PHIL.



Fram: Chares Holmes SR e

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:36 AM

To: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E] <SS >
Cec: Angela Dunn—‘.r,' Cindy Burnett —‘r; Conover, Craig
IR ~; Duchin, Jaff NS Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC} (€]

e g T, Glenn Blumhorst E————— )
Stephen Morrison

Subject: Re: Call - follow-up: COVID-19 Response Corps

Sen Van Hollea's office is interested and ['m slated to talk w them later today or tomorrow, Interested 1o
know how the idea was received by others on the Hill. Best

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 7:44 AM Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) IE1 S il wrote:
Thanks Charles.

Draft OpEd forthcoming today, Everyone please think about authorss,

Bill Frist and Tom Daschle? https:/ /www.rollcall.com/2018/07/09/opinion-an-open-health-diplomacy-
hand-works-better-than-a-fist/ By Tom Daschle and Bill Frist, July 9, 2018,

From: Charles Holmes
Sent: Monday, March 13, 3020 7:37 AM

To: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E] S ]

Ce: Angela Dunn [ m16), Cindy Burnett [ITHilE) -, Conover, Craig
R 09 Duchin, et ISR I~ Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC] (E]
AT, Glenn Blumhorst e

Stephen Morrison [IIBHG) >
Subject: Re: Call - follow-up: COVID-19 Response Corps

Great feedback, Peter. More from Vanessa Kerry:

“Inttial reaction is that this is fantastic and | would be happy to help in any capadity tosupport it.
Please lot me know how. Devil is in the details and the training of course. Truly a smart idea though™

Charles

On Maon, Mar 23, 2020 at 7:11 AM Klmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) [E] B kiG> wrote:

Thanks Craig, This looks very comarehensive and womething a trained RPCV (returned Peace Carps
Yaolunteer) could help implement.

Glenn —good luck on the Hill today. Will be eager to hear about the reception.
some feedback from others:

# John Monahan (Gecrgetown) — “Very creative, kudos!”



o Try to get authority on one of these COVID-19 response bills for returning Peace
Corps folks to be redeployed notwithstanding other provisions of law.

o Explors whether CRC could be incorporated into the programs FEMA already has
to bring in short-term employees to help with emergency responses.

o Some functions (home-delivered meals, staffing call centers, homeless populations
and shalters) would more sense to supplement pragrams run by Americorps.

o Cost seems high.

= Scott Dowell (Gates Foundation] — A good and important idea”

o Need a massive surge in the public health and community testing workforce over
the carming montas.

o They are considering engaging the 30,000 medical students through AMSA
{American Medical Student Associatian).

» Tom Inglesby (lohns Hopkins) - “A fantastic idea and am very supportive”

o Important issue to be worked through: How to address risk to individuals involved?
{My response: training, equipping, and monitaring, Will add to next iteration of
concept note, Mote that Singapore has had no infections in HOW and in China after
fanuary/Wuhan, most HCW infections were from home, not from work. }

o Tam's working on concept to engage presumably immune COVID-15 surivors a3
was done with Ebola),

s Jeremy Konyndyk (CGD) - “Great idea.”

o Need to think creatively about how to expand the public health waorkforce for the
caming 1B monthe, especially for tasks like contact tracing. We'll need to view CDC
and local health cept folks not as boots on the ground but rather as force
multipliers - sharing their skills with others and mentoring/managing larger teams
to extend their reach.

From: Conover, Craig I -

sent: sunday, March 22, 2020 501 FM

To: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FIC) (€] SRS ; stephen Morrison IRINNEE
Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC) [E] NSRBI ~; Charles Holmes
e T

GlennBumhorst i@
0N Duchin, eff I > Angela Dunn
W@ Cndybomen e

Subject: Re: Call - follow-up: COVID-19 Response Corps

Thanks for all your work en this, Peter!

Re LTCs--attached is a draft document listing all the capabilities that nead to be in place for
LTCFs to respond to Covid-19.



Developing and disseminating guidance aimed at LTCFs is relatively easy—the faillures are
going to be around implementation.

This is ane area where assistance would be valuable.

cC

From: Kilmarx, Peter [NIH/FiC) [E] R~

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Stephen Morrison <SS >, Glass, Roger (NIH/FIC} [E] [aiE,
Charles Holmes [0 -; Glenn Blumborst

Luchin Jert
>; Canaver, Craig (L LIRS Angela Dunn

(TR Cndy Burnett TGRSR

Subject: [External] RE: Call - follow-up: COVID-19 Response Corps

Thanks all for our call and support for this concept. Please let me know any critical additions ar
comrections to these notes.

# Jeff Duchin (Seattle) noted multiple possible roles in contact tracing, mitigatian with
homeless and incarcerated, adverse conseguences of socizl distancing, infection contral
support, alternative care slte coordination, lab specimen coflection and Transport. He
shared concerns about infection prevention and their PPE shortage. COC had 40 people
deployed, but they departed. Longer deployments (e.g., =20 days) needed to validate
onboarding and training effort. He will fallow up with more detail on potential roles and
numbers,

= Angela Dunn (Utah)agreed with roles in contact tracing. also staffing a call center, rural
outresch and specimen collection. She said Utah was not a current priority for FEMA and
COC was conducting a transmission study, She shared Jeffs concern about the onboarding
effort,

* Cindy Burmett (Lah) mertioned the need for social support inorural settings.

s Craig Conover | lllincis) added that for them the long-term care centers and homeless
populations were priority concerrs, It would be feasible and helpful to have staft able to
collect specimen swabs.

# Charles Holmes (Georgetown) made an analogy to community health workers in Zambla
and how much can be accomplished and enhanced with tablet-based aporoaches, work-
flowr apps, and video instructions.

= Steve Morrsen (C515) emahasized the importance of finding an orgamzational home,
mentioning potential chalenges for both COC and FEMA. He noted timing of response
packages being considered, the hunger lor creative ideas, and urgency for this 1o be
brought forward. He noted potential champions, listed with others below. He thinks the
Peace Corps cannection is a compelling factor,

+ Glen Blumhorst (NPCA) expressed his support and insights on potential champions, e.g.,
three RPCV in the house, He is going to Capitol Hill tomorraw.

# Jady Clsen (Peace Corps) [prior ta the call] expressed interest and noted that Peace Corps
has no autharity o operate in the United States. (The possibility of an Executive Crder



detailing returned volunteers from Peace Corps to state and local authorities was
mentioned by others on the call.] She also noted that Barbara Stewart, Director of CNCS
{AmeriCorps and VISTA) has been inviting RPCVSs to jain.

Mext steps:

1. Revise document (done, attached) to be shared with subject matter experts and potential
champions. (There was not an exact defineation of whao would share with whom. Fwill aim
to CC: or ask for help with some contacts, |

2. Will draft Op-Ed in next 2 days.

Action: Share concept sheet with SMEs and champions avoiding any obvious minefields and
duplication, Report back useful feedback.

SMEschampians:

& Tom Ingelshy

= Beth Cameron
Feremy Konyndyk
Rebecca Kaiz
Scott Gottliek
Tam Frieden
# Scott Dowell
# Jahn Monahan

Champians:
» Paul Allen Fouwndation
Dick Dwrbin
Biden campaign
Chris Christie
Carrie Hessler-Radelet
Aaran Williarms
Patrick Leahy
Chris Yan Hollen
Dick Durbin
Debbi Birx
Donna Shalala (RPCY = Iren 1962-64)
laseph P. Kennedy I [RPCY Dominican Republic 2004-06)
lahn Garamendi (Ethiopiz 1966-63)
+ Aumua Amata |PC staff Morthern Mariana Islands 1967-68)

Hote — G5-7, Step 1 salary is 537,301, Step 5is 542,273, I've re-set the budget at 5100,000 per
person to account for benefits, training, travel, per diem, management, svaluation, PPE, phones,
laptops, etc

From: Kilmarx, Peter [NIH/EC) [E]

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 1235 PM

To: Stephen Morfison TR - Glass, Roger (NIH/FC) [E]

Charles Holmes <SS, Blumhorst, Cathy (NIH/NINR) [E]



S ), Glenn Slumborst T e,
(U Otse, Locy IR EHE>; Duchin, Jof
M@ Cnovercag 0 Angela Dunn
o mes

Subject: RE' Call: COVID-19 Response Corps

Hi all,

P looking forward to our WebEx meeting in 90 minutes, The concept note (unchanged) is
attached, The WebEx info is below.

Here's an updated agenda;

1. Welcome and introductions
2 Background and proposal
3. Round robin perspectives

a, Publle health — WA, 1L UT
b, Peace Corps = lody
€. Strengthening the concept - all
d. Advocacy - all
e, Impiementation - all
4, Mext steps and way forward

—~Original Appointment-—--

From: Kilmarx, Peter (NIH/FC) [E]

Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 922 Pp

To: Stephen Morrison; Glass, Roger (NIHSFIC) [E]; Charles Holmes; Blumhaorst, Cathy (MIH/NINR)
[E); Glenn Blumhorst; [EENENETE) Olsen, iody; Duchin, leff; Conover, Craig; Angela
Dunn

Subject: Call: COVID-19 Response Corps

When: Sunday, March 22, 2020 2.00 PM-3.00 PM (UTC-0500) Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where: WebEy

Please join tomorrow for WebEx discussion of develaping a LS. COVID-19 Responsa Corps.
Concept sheet attached.

Agenda:
1. Welcome and introductions
2. Background and proposal
3. Round robin perspectives
4. Discussion

5. Nest steps and way forward

ity G SarshE O chanie vy ol e eIl Wi TExl

on Wehex mecting

Meeting number (aceess code’: (RS Meeling passwufd:_



Join from a video system or application
Dial *
You can also disl and enter your meeling number,

Jain by phone

Tap to cat in from a mobile tevica [aiendess mnly)
1-850-4 793208 Call-in toll number (LS/Canada)
Glabal call-in numbars

Jain using Microsaft Lyne or Microsnft Skype for Business

s e — = ]

Lan'l oin the meshng

If you are a host; go here to view host information. ooaroes

1= L1} Y] ¥ TR ey 1 Ll v (EIRL

State of llinois - CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: The Informstion contained in this communicalion is
confidential, may be altomey-clant privileged or atformey work product. may constitule inside
infarmation or intemal deliberative staff communication, and is intended anly Tor the use of the
addresses. Unauthorized use, distiosure or copying of this communication o any part hareof 5
stricthy prohibited and may be unkawful, If you have received this communication in ermar, please
nobify the sénder immediatoly by mtum e-mail and destroy this communication and all coples
therect, including all atiachmepis. Receipt by an unintended recipsen! does not waive siformey-chent
privilege, attomey work produc pavilegs, or any olher axemplion from disclosure,

Charles B. Holmes, MD, MPH

Professor of Medicine

Faculty Co-Director, Center for Glakael Health Practice and Impact
Georgetown University Medical Center

Building D, Suite 120

4000 Reservoir Rd NW, Washington DC 20057

Phone [ D6

Charfes B, Holmes, MO, MPH

Prefessar of Medicine

Faculty Co-Director, Center for Global Health Practice and Impact
Georgetown University Medical Center

Building O, Suite 120

4000 Reservolr Rd MW, Washington OC 20057

Phone [EREEEIN0HN



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 13 Apr 2020 15:25:44 +0000

To: Corey, Larry

Subject: FW: perhaps useful in the physical mitigation battle to buy & weeks
Attachments:

Larry:

| will call you about this today. This is really important. [

figs==—— |
Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 456-4409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and amy of its attachments is confidentizl and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplont. If you
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

From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] SIS - On Behalf Of Fauci, Anthony
|MIH/NLAID) [E]
Sent: Monday, Agril 13, 2020 7:10 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID} (€] S S

Subject: FW: perhaps useful in the physical mitigation battle to buy 6 weeks

An email below from Larry Carey,

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

Wational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 74-03

Bethesda MD 20E92

Telephone: SIS

Email [0



Fram: Corey MD, Larry [ G

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 11:31 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E] <IN R >, Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
—— -

Ce: Faucl, Anthony (NiH/NiAID) [E] R
Subject: perhaps useful in the physical mitigation battle to buy b weeks

Here is data from Seattle up to this weekend



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 13 Apr 2020 14:37:16 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: Wayne and Catherine Reynolds and Bob Langer/MIT innovations
Tharnks!

Anthory 5. Faueld, MD
Director
HNaticnal Institute of Allergy and Infaectious Diseasos
Building 31, Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Hational Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It :hnuld not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender 2nd delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accep! liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expreasly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Auchinchoss, Hugh (MIH/MNIAIS) (21 S0 -~

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 E:12 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [€] S

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Wayne and Catherine Reynolds and Bob Langer/MIT innovations

Possible response below:

Dear Wayne

Please give my best to Catherine and take care duning these difficult times.
Best personal regards,
Tony

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e -

Sent: Sunday, Apeil 12, 2020 9:27 PM



To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MNIAID) [E] i
Cc: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [E] SEE00 ais

Subject: FW: Wayne and Catherine Reynolds and Bab Langer/MIT innovations

Hugh:

Please take a look at these 3 ideas. You may have heard of Bob Langer. He is somewhat of
an inventive genius with whom we have worked before. | need to get back to Wayne and
Catherine and | would like your help in my fashioning a response,

Thanks,
Tony

From: WAYNE REYNOLDS
Sent: Monday, April &, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID) [E] i -
Ce: Grady, Christine (NIH/CC/BEP] [E] S i)

Subject: Wayne and Catherine Reynolds and Bob Langer /MIT innovations
Tony,

Obviously, vou have a few other issueson vour daily agenda but, when you have a minute, we would
appreciate your thoughts and guidance on three new Bob Langer Biotech developments. We hawve
attached three links to recent MIT News articles. These three innovations at the Langer Lab were
originally funded by the Gates Foundation. We thought the last two breakthroughs, in particutar, may be
applicable to your current work. Thank yvou again for your continued guidance,

Best wishes,

Wayne Reynalds
Celt: ISR
Home: [EEEETEN

Heat stable micronutrients for better nutrition
http://news. mit. edu/2019/micropartides-fight-malnutrition-1113

Dn-patient invisible vaccination record
httn: S/ news mit edu 2019/ ctoring-vaccine-histnry-skin-1218

Self-boosting vaccine platform for faster and stromger immune response
: gine-inj 5 1) =



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 13 Apr 2020 13:03:45 +0000

Ta: Jeniny Fauci

Ce: e a————————— 1 ]
PR— .

Subject: RE: FW: Google Alert - Fauc AND Tany OR Anthony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MO
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
information. It shnui:l not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have raceived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expréssly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

MF
sent: Rtonday, April 13, 2020 7-55 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MILID) [E] P s
e L)
e e e — e e —, - — — =

Subject: Re: FW: Google Aleri - Fauc AND Tony OR Anthony

lust finished it. Wow. I
e e

On Sat, Apr 11, 2020 at 1:27 PM Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NAID) (€] i) > wrote:

If you have time, click to link on the bottom: “"How Anthony Fauci Became
America’s Doctor”, Itisa long article In New York magazine written by Michael
Spector a former Washington Post and NY Times writer who has known me far
over 30 years. It is the most comprehensive report on me and my career — very
insightful.

Antheny & Fauei, MD
Director
Hational Institute of Allergy and Infactinus Disaasas



Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20852-2520

Phomne:

FAX: (301) 4964409

E-mall:

The infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information,. It should nst be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipiont. if yvou have received this e-mail in error plaase inform the sender and delete it from
your maitbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseasas [NIAID) shall not accept liahility for any statements made thal are the sender's own
and not expréssly made on behalf of the NLIAID by ane of s representatives.

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google com=>
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject; Google Alert - Fauci AND Tony OR Anthony

Google Aleris

Fauci AND Tony OR Anthony

Faucl: Vinis sntibody lasis axpected next week

M i1 Phalles Post

Dir. Anthony Fauci answoers queshons dunng Thursday's Coronasires Task Fonce bnefing.
WASHINGTON — The top LS, Infectious disease official ...

KO

anthony fauci

The Butvears Podcasd
anthony fauci, anti-anl-lrumpsn, ching, coronawnns, covd-19, donald irump, ebeckians.
mydroxychioroguine, masks, nevy paeter navamn, white house, .

£ O

CBS Evening Mews with Norah O'Dannall.

Faceboal

Dr. Anthomy Fauci of the Nations! Instiute of Aergy and Infeclious Diseases {NIAID). "This Is not
the time % el that, sinoa we hava made such..




How Anthony Faueci Became Amenca's Doctor by Michael Spacter
Longlorm

& prodile of the doctor wihe has run the Nabonal natitube of Allergy and Infecticus Disssseas for 35
Yy,

You have received this smeil becsuse you have subscrbed to Google Alerts.

Iresiibsdribn
Hci i yliarl &5 o

Send Fosdiack



From: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Mon, 13 Apr 2020 10:16:00 +0000
To: Nicola Pirzoli
Subject: RE: COVID 19: Possible main cause of fatalities, it could be not respiratory

Thank you, Nicola

From: Nicola Pizzoli ([ G

Sent: Monday, Aaril 13, 2020 6:07 AM

Ta: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] B i -

Subject: COVID 19: Possible main cause of fatalities, it could be not respiratony
Good merning Dr Fauci,

| ve been following you on COVID briefngs from the White House every night. | trust your experience,
professionality and abawve all your wisdom in these weeks.

While | am a mechanical engineer and | run my food company fro living, | have been interested and
pazsionate to the global fight to the Coronavirus.

SUGGESTION: Could it be possible that people die of pulmonary micro thrombosis rather than
resplratory issies? If this Is the case, this i more 2 cardiovascular [ssue than 3 respiratory, and
ventilation or intubation do nat count as much as, instead, to give patients some drugs to prevent the
thrombasis, such as ANTI-HINFIAMMATORIES. If you ventilate a lung where blood doesn't get there, may
be it's useless! In fact 9 out of 10 die. if the problem were cardiovascular and not respiratory, then it
could be a venous microthrombosis and not preumaonia that determines fatality. And why are thromhbi
formed? Because there i an inflammation that induces thrambosis through a comples but well-known
pathophysiolaogical mechanisms.

| know this thesis is right the contrary of some recommendations that sevaral doctors all over the world
[In China first) had made so far: no ibuprefene, no anthiblotics ete etc,

But | believe that some researches on the cardiovascular problem induced by inflammation would be
warth doing it

An apology far my English.
Thank wou for your attention,

Stay healthyl
Kindest regards

Nicola

Micola Plexzoli
President & CED
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Mon, 13 Apr 2020'02:17:18 +0000

To: P (NIH/NHLBI) [E]

Ce: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Subject: RE: Comparison of COVID-19 statistics in U5 vs. China

Thank you for you note. This pandemic has been extremely challenging for many countries
araund the globe including China and the USA. [ can only say that | {(and | am sure that Bob
Redficld feels the same way) prefer to look forward and not to assign blame or fault. There are
enough problems ahead that we must face together,

Best regards,

Tany

Fraen; DI (toH/nHUET (€] R i -

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 3:51 PM
To: Redfield, Robert R, [COC/OD) INEHE Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

e
Ce: FURn B N H/NHLB) () (>

Subject: RE: Comparison of COVID-19 gatistics in USvs, China
Dear Dr. Redfield and Dr. Fauci,
After some hesitation, | decided to write you this message anyway and hope you don’t mind,

| am concerned about the recent fight between the US and WHO because it may adversely impact the
current global efforts in controlling the spread of COVID-19. As we all know, US has been leading WHO's
efforts for decades and essentially WHD's role s mostly coordinating responses in low- and middle-
income countries with support from the US and other high income countries. Frankly | was looking for
leadership from the US COC rather than WHO when | was doing i
e . Uritll COVID-19 is controflad In all colintries,
the infection could come back to hit usin this country again, Therefore it is now the waorst time o
undermine WHD's glabal conrdinating capabilities.

What | learned from my former colleagues and friends in RIS where | sttended medical school
and obtained my M5c in epidemiology might offer socme explanation for the differemces in COVID=19
statistlcs In U3 vs, China, Please find attached a couple of articles published by my former mlleague%

B0, of which the 1% attachmaent isa more updated version.

# First, the mazimum lockdown in Wuhan that started on January 23 and alsa in the rest of the
entire Hubei province of 5% million people during the subsequent 2-3 days, coupled with
rmaximum efforts in early identification, Immediate solation of identified infected individuals
and close monitoring of contacts, did work and had to waork according to epidemiclogical
principles. China did it by invoking level 1 public health response that was historically reserved
for smallpox, plague or cholera, which essentialiy enabled the entire country 1o be completely
locked down for several weeks. Many villages and towniships set up checkpaoints to refuse



aryone to come In or go oul; a driver from Hubel had to stay on an inter-provincial kighway for
20 days sumviving by begging instant noodles from people palicing exits; all front doars of
Fesidonts inoa township in Hubel were sealed by local governmaent officials and voluntesrs to
prevent them from getting out of their houses.

» Second, there must be under-reporting of COVID-19 cases and deaths because the public
health and hospital systems in Wuhan and a few other hardest hit municipalities were
ocverwhelmed for one to two weeks; concelvably many infected individuals were not getting a
chance for testing and some of them must have died without being identified as COVID-19. I'd
say that this kind of under-reporting is unavoidable, especially in the eplcenter of a new
pandemic. Actually | suspect that such under-reporting could have happened in this country as
well altheugh perhaps to a lesser degree.

= Third, there could be a third category of casualties, that is; patients who were suffering frem
chronic diseases but couldn’t get necessary treatments because hospitals were overwhelmed.
| read a sad story in social media in which a patient who needed frequent dialysis committed
suicide by jumping out of his windew. It is highly likely that many such patients died during the
lockdown even though | couldn’t confirm the specific case or find any statistics. There could be
many other collateral damages including sodo-psychological effects,

Combined, the effect of the maximmum lockdown, the under-reporting of COVID-19 cases and COVID-19
deaths as well a5 collateral deaths of other causes that were associated with the lockdown could be
several times of the reported statistics from China, Here I'd not say that China purposely under-
reported COVID-19 cases or deaths but rather, China pursued an extrems approach and achieved an
extreme result, induding severe collateral damages, Of note, Dr. U wenliang (the whistleblower] volced
concern on 12/30/2019 and was criticized for having not followed the legally proper reporting procass
but nevertheless the WHO China Office was Informed on 12/31/2019 of a pneumonia of unknown
cause, detected in the city of Wuhan in Hubei province, China

(hitos/ Swww whao intfemergencies/diseases noyel-coronavirus- 2019/ events-as-they-happen)

We in the US and many other countries pursued different approaches, which pre more humane but less
effective in terms of blocking transmissions, This is the reality, which needs to be communicated with
and recognized by the public; to make the humane approaches work as effectively as possible, we need
everyone's support and cooperation, which cannot be achieved by blaming China or WHD. The public
has to understand that we are in a pandemic, which means that tens of miflions are supposed to be
infected and millions are supposed to die from 1, unless we take necessary actions to block the
transmission and to take good care of the infectad.

Finally, I'd like to say a few words for public health colleagues in China, In my personal view, to be fair,
they have done their best to inform the global public health community of the COVID-19 outbrezk in
Wuhan, China by briefing WHO and many countries as seon as they identified COVID-19 (12/31/2019 —
1/3/2020); they shared the genetic sequence of the wirus on 1712/2020; and the number of scientific
and medical publications in English shortly afterwards was unprecedented, | did a brief search and
identified the following:

A Novel Coronavirus from Patients with Prneumania in China, 2019 (1,/24/2020)
httpe:fSamw i mooee doyfull 101056/ NEIMoa 2001017

A farmnilial duster of pneumonia assocated with the 2019 novel coronavirus indicating person-to-persan
transmission: a study of a family cluster [1/24/2020)
httpss! fanww scigncedirect.com/sclences article/pli/ 5014067 3620301 549 Mia% I Dihub




Clinical features of patients infected with 2019 novel coronavirus in Wuhan, China {1/24/2020)
https./fwww thelancet comdiournals/lancet/anticle /PIRS01A0-6T36(20/30183-5/fulltext

Early Transmission Dynamics in Wuhan, China, of Novel Coronavirus-Infected Pneumonia (1,/29/2020}

Genomic characterisation and epidemiology of 2019 novel coronavirus; implications for virgs origins and

receplor binding {1/30/2020)
2 higfan [ } Hi- lEexk

A new coronavirus asseciated with human respiratory disease in China (2/3/2020)
httpsy/ fwww. nature.com/fartices/s41586-020-2008-3

Early estimation of the case fatality ratz of COVID-19 in mainland China: a data-driven analysis
|2/12/2020)
httpfatm.amegroups com/article/view/ 266 13 /himil

Characteristics of and Important Lessans From the Coronavires Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Outbreak in
China (2/24/2020)
httpsy/fiamanetwork.com/fournalsfama,/Tullark 162130

It is my hope that US and China could join forces to help low- and middle-income countries to control
the pandemic so that it will not come back and hit us again after the current wave in this country is
controlled.

| am not sending this message through the official channel because this is not part of my official duty
and is purely my personal opinion.

Sincerely;




Doing human subjects research? Mew policies will impact voul Learn mare,
Looking for NHLBI Clinical Trial Funding Opportunities? Learn more here.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Mon, 13 Apr 2020 01:37:27 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P& [COVID-18 Paeumonial Official Letter from Immunebded Inc.
Attachments: Official Letter from Immuneded-NIAID, pdf

Please take a look at this and respond.

From: Sungpill Park <sppark@immunemed. co_kre
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 931 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/MIAD) [€] S snE

Subject: |COVIO-19 Preumonia] Offcid Letter from Immuneied Inc.

Dear Dr. Anthony S. Fauci,

My name is Sungpill Park, and I'm a representative of ImmuneMed, Inc. located in

Korea.

We specialize in diagnosing and treating the infectious diseases.

Qur company's hzVSF(humanized Virus Suppressing Factor) v13 is under curable
usage for COVID-19 preumonia utilizing Korea's compassionate use system for

patients who do not have an altermative treatment.



| am writing with a strong conviction that the partnership between the Mational
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases and ImmuneMead, inc will bring the

decrease of death rate for COVID-19% pneumonia.

| ask you humbly to please spend a minute of your busy time reading the attached
letter from our CEOD, Dr. Yoon-Won Kim, to find out more about the hzVSF

treatment and how we can work together to cure COVID-19 pneumonia patients.

With Regards,

Sungpill Park, MBA

Vice President, Global Business Developmant
ImmuneMed, Inc.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020'23:20:22 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P& NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-15 —~ Information rezarding vour

Saturday April 25 participation

Let us discuss.

From: Dzau, Victor |, <VDzau@nas.edis
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2020 11:01 AN
Ta: Mun, Jenny <IMun@nas.edu>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID) [E]

b ——— e} S]]
e ——————— Y
-

= Hennon, Emma <EHannon@nas.edu>; Conrad, Patricia

USREIEGE - - - e & s

e == = == ——
B benctinker@cnn.com” <ben.tinker@cnn.com>; 'Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com’
<Amanda. Sealy@cnn.com>; ‘Neal Khairzada@turner.com' <Neel. Khairzada@iumer.coms;

Tia. Miller@turner.com' <Tia.Miller@turner.coms;
Subject: RE: MAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-19 - Information regarding your Saturday April 25

participation

Dear all,

Thank you [or agreeing to participate in a special late breaking session on the COVID- 19
pandemic at the NAS annual meeting, Knowing how busy you are, T am sending this email in
lieu of & cull to prepure for the session,

As vou know, this s a 90 minute session which mims 10 provide our asdience with deeper
msights into the latest developments in the COVID-19 response. | plan 1o hold an engaging
diseussion that covess the whole experience on dealing with this pandemic - from US to
intermational, to preparcdness and response, the biology of the virus, the state of diagnostic,
treatment and vaccing development, and the importanee of communicalion,

[ will begin the session by providing briet (-3 mumn ) opening remarks describing the
circumstances of the pandemie, Thea, | will introduce the panelists and you will each have 7
minuies to provide remarks. You may use a limited number of shides for illusiration, | hope that
each panelist will provide their own perspective and speak o the issues proposed below.
o Jersmy Farrar will diseuss the global response to the pandemiz, drawing from his
exporience as a global leades, the chair of the Scientific Advisory Group for the WHO's
R&D Blucprint and as a member of the (ilobal Preparedness Monioring Board,



o Tony Fauer will discuss the US pandemic and provide his perspective as a member of the
White House Coronavirus Task Force addressing the 2019-20 coronavinus pandemic,

s (eorge Gao will discuss China’s response to the pandemie and lessons learned for the
rest of the globe.

o Susan Weiss will discuss the viral charactenstics of SARS COV2 | insights into its
pathobiology, immunity and development of a pan-CoV antiviral.

o Richard Hatcher will discuss the development of new vaccines and freatments agains
COVID-19.

o Sanjay Gupta will comment on the kealth system response o the pandemic and
challenges related to commuinication and public engagement in responding to COVID. 19,

Following remarks from cach panelst, we will have g moderaied discussion amongst ourselves -
| will ask you a set of guestions { |5 mins) and then we will take questons from the web (13
mins). To prepare me to be vour moderator, please send me any questions vou would like me to
ask vou. For those of vou who would like to have a prep call. please let me know and | will set it

g,

Hest,
Victor

From: Mun, lennmy <IhMun@nas. edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April B, 2020 10:56 AM

Ce: Dzau, Victor L <V Deau @nas.edus=;
<IMun@nas.edu=; Hannen, Emma <EHannon@&@ nas.edu>;

Mun, Jenny

‘ben.tinker@cnn.com’ <ben tinker@cnn.com>; 'Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com' <Amanda,Sealy@cnn.com>;
‘Meel Khalrzaga@turner.com’ <MNeel Khairzada @turner.coms; 'Tia.Miller@tumer.com’

<Tia.Miller@turner.com:>
Subject: MAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-19 = Information regarding vour Saturday April 25
participation

Dear Speakers:

| am the logistical contact for the COVID-19 session that will be held as part of the Annual Meeting
{enline) program on Satusday, Bpril 25 at 2:00 pm ECT. Thank you for agreeing to participate in this
session. To help you with your planning, | have provided additional details below.

Please note that the session will be live webcast and the general public will also be able to watch the
session. Video from the session will alss be uploaded on the NAS YouTube channel

{htipsf fwwiw youtube comfuser/thebldScences) after the meeting. Whe will need to obkain signed
speaker release forms for your participation in this session. | have attached the speaker release form for
your review and submission. Please return the signed speaker release form by Monday, April 13,




Secsion speakers ars asked to connect 30 minutes prior to the session start time (by Saturday, April 25
at 1:30 pm EDT) to allow the technical staff to check connections and prepare for the session. Details on
how to connect will be sent befare the meeting.

We owill list you in our promotional matarials as noted below. IF this 15 Incorrect, please let me know,

Anthony 5, Faucl, Birector, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

feremy Farrar, Director, Wellcorme Trst

Genrge F. Gag, Director-General, Chinese Center for Disease Control & Prevention

Sanjay Gupta, Chief Medical Correspordent, CHM

Richard ). Hatchett, CEQ, Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness Innovations

Susan R. Welss, Professor of Microbiolegy, Perelman School of Medicine, University of Pennsylvania

Since many of us have moved to remote work emdronments, you may already be proficient with Zoom
and other anline masting/collaboration applications, | am attaching a “speaker guidelines’ file in case

you have any questions on how best to prepare for and stage vour remote talk. We have technical staff
available to help you become famillar with Zoom and s settings — such as “sharing your screen” [if you
have slide presentations that need ta be shown during your talk). We can arrange for a training session
thils weak or next week, If you would like to schedule a seszlon, please et me know as soon as possile.

Dr. Dzaw’s office will be in touch regarding the agenda for this session, If you have any other guestions,
please let me know

Regards, lenny

dERedrdbrbbbad R Ed bbbt bbbk d

lenny Mun

Membership Director
National Academy of Sciences
|Mkin e nEg, el



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 20002 3:00:07 +0000
To: Seth Berkley (Private)

Subject: RE: Checking in

Thanks, Seth!

From: Suth Berkley (Private) [

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 3:48 PM
Ta: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS -

Subject: Checking in
Hi Tony: You are doing an amazing job during these very difficult times!

Doing everything we can here 1o suppart WHO to work on global acceleration of SARS-CoV-2 vaccine
development as wall as support our 73 poorest countries for COVID-19 preparation and hopefully
keeping routine vaccine coverage as high as possible. We are prepared to ultimately roll out a vaccine
when ane is ready, Mo need to respond, but wanted to give vou a friendly shaut-out, We are all
thinking of you!

Bast,
Seth

The private email account of
Dr Seth Berkley

Chief Exccutive Cficer
Ciavi, the Vaccine Alliance

@GaviSeth




The Global Health Campus, Chemin du Pormmier 40,

1218 |i ﬁfaii-iﬂﬁiﬁil Switzerland
Tel:

Web: hitp:/fwww gavi.org

With the support of donors and partaers, Gavi, the Vaccine Alliance is working to immunse an
additional 300 million childien between 2016 and 2020, preventing a further 5-6 million deaths.
Join us and help to reach every child. Visit www gavi.org, sign up for the Gavi newsletter and
tollow us on Facebook and Twitter.

NOTICE: This email, mehuding anv attachments to it, may be confidential and do¢s not create
any binding contract on behalf of Gavi or its partners. 1 this email was sent to vou in emor,
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail, and please do not use, distribute, retain,
print or copy the e-mail or any attachment.



L

Hub's List of Medical Fun Facts

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 22:58:02 +0000
To: Herbert Mathewson
Subject: RE: PERSONAL My April 1 blog on Tony Fauci, CUMC SIS
Hub:
Many thanks for your kind nate.
Warm regards,
Tony

Fram: Herbert BMathewsen
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <TG

Subject: PERSONAL: My April 1 blag on Teny Fauel, CLUMC S

Tony, | have been writing an annual April 1 column for 30 vears, first in my monthly newsletter at Cape
Cod Hospital and now as my biweekly blog of medical fun facts at www.hubslist.org. This is a heads up
before pubHcation of this vear's April Ihleg about you and Biden.

| suspect that most of our classmates are, like me, boasting a bit about having you as a classmate, Your
honesty and "truthiness” is most appreciated and greatly valued by us amidst the leadership chaos. Your
success at "walking the line” is extraordinary.

Enjoy. Hub

HUB's LIST of medical fun facts

A sl a-based Bseesdy newslette ol medics fun Sk
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Press Conference



Former Vice President
Joe Biden

April 1, 2020
{ Official Transcript)

BIDEMN: Good morning everyone, [am glad to see all yvou reporters sitting & feet from each other. 1
know [t 15 burdensame, bt we must work together to defeat this awful Zika, . . Rebola. the fl . .,

er, what?, .. .1 mean, you Know, the Coroner vinis.

Speaking of the current wvirus crisis . , . boy that has a nice ring to it, doesn't ik? . . . it almost rhymes
v+ o] wiould like tooannounce my pick of a running make; Or, Anthony Fauwc, Director of the National

Instibute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasze of NIH since 1984, | | almost Bwenty. . . er. . . many years

AQn,

Mow befora §skart to answer your questions, lek me glve you somea reasons for my chiolce,
Mumiser 1: Dr, Fauci s smarter than 1 am, bet [am taller and younger Ehan he s,

Mumber 2: He Is very experienced. He has worked with many Presidential administrations since he
came to Washingten . . . In the 1980% as [ remember, He told Ronabd Reagan abaut the AIDS
epidemic, advised two Bushs . . . one of them gave him the Presidential Medal of Freedom . . . by the
way, Ban Carsocn got his medal during that same ceremany, . . . where was [? Oh, yveh . . .two

Clintens . .« ves two, remember Hilary's Health Care Plan?. . . and, of courss, Obama or bwo,

Number 3: He gives very good TV Interviews, even on Fox Mews with Sean Hannity trying to miskead

e viewers.



Mumber 4: His medical rainimg has given him that special skill chat all physicians must have to
suceeed = “Always sound right, and il you don’t know an answer, make on2 up.” But he is like ana

=

af my Ffamous namesakes on Dragnet Sergeant loa Friday . . "lust the facks, Ma'am
Mow [ take your questions,

[Sounds of shouting, general loud babbling, a baby crying; a chair falls over]
REPORTER: " Mr. Biden hawve you moved away from your promise to plck a female running mate?"

BIDEN: Did | say that? When was that? . . . Oh, It was during one of those debates? . . . | wouldnt
call it a promise. It was a statemient from which T am now sadially distancing mysa|f, and that makes
it a very timely guesticn. , . .This social digtancing is far tha pits. [ haveat smelled a good head of
halr in weeks, . , for the record, my test was negative . , . and [ will ensure that women's volces will
be heard in my administration by appainting several to my cabinet, Elizabeth Warren naturally will ba
Secretary of the Treasury. Kamala Harrls as an experienced prosecutor would be an excellent head of
the Department of Justice . . . I think she is Latino too, isn't she?. . . I am not sure about Senator
Amy Kalbuchuck fram Minnaesots and sha has great hair, but Marianne Williamson, - . . remembar,
the physic healer, . , could serve as Chief of the Alternate Universe . . .excuse me, Altermake
Therapies within HHS. Adding Senator Gilllbrand to the cabinet would wisigh the group oo heawvily
towands Mew York, since Dr. Faucl Is frem Brooklyn, I will, of course, appoint Tulsl Gabbard as

Ambassadaor to America Samoa,
REPORTER: "D vou have any cancerns about any regretbable incdents in Dr, Fauc's pasty™

BIDEM: Mot really. My staff has vetted him wery thoroughly. The only whiff of scandal we found was
his medical school vearbook picture where he was being lifted by two of his taller classmates 50 as o

appear as even tallar than they. Nona of them wera in black faca.

Al some people may have difficulty knowing how
ta promounce his name correctly, 1T is pronounced as "Fow-chi®™ with the saft “c” sound comman o



many Ialian names; . . . and as the Senator from Mevada 1 wish to say that I have many alian-
American friends who are hard-working, decant citizens, but 1 must excuse mysedf from this Corleona
haaring for another important committea meeting . . . oh, sorry . . . owas [ channaling the Godfather
again?, . . @ great movie,

There |5 another small concern, since he is from kew York Gty and his name ends in a vowel people
may think he is assoclated with Rudy Glulianl. . . . but we know that he is taller than Mike.

We have complately debunked the Mew Yorkar Magazing starigs that Cr, Fauci has recemmended

internal alcohol ko kill the coronavinus since extarnal alcobol really doesnt work. In fact, he anly
recommended it as an antidobe to the daily briefings of the White House Corpnavinus Task Force, Dr,
Faucl also noted that internal alcohol effects may be briefer than the briefings, so viewers may repeat
a dose PRN {3z nececsany].

REPORTER: ™ Is it true that as noted in your background Preéss Release just handed out that Dr. Faud
was bom on Christmas Eve, and are you concerned about any back lash from Trump supporters whe
regard Trump as the Second Coming,”

BIDEM: Dr. Fauc is an American. Even though he was born in Brooklyn, there is no guestson about his
citizenship eligibility for this office, | think that a resurgence of the Birther Movement which was so
wiscously directed at my close friend and mentor, Barrack Obama, . . . there I finally got his name out
there, . . would be very unfortunate. Mext question.

REPORTER: "Has Dr, Fausi made any significant contributions in finlds other than viralogy and
infectious diseases.”

BIDEM: Well iet me tell you a down-to-2arth, fascinating story of one of his most significant
contributions, It will be a shart one, [ promise. Since the Coroner virus pandemic has taken over all
the headlines, editorial pages, sodal media memaes, political cartoons, TV shows, graphic artisk shops,
and & lot of other things swarmping artickes about the Dpioid Deaths epidemic, Dr. Faud has developed
a new attention-getting graphic to replace the familiar 1-10 faces of paln levels; the 1-4 faces of
Pandemic Panic levels.



REPORTER: "But face 4 ig [he same s face 2, Ten'l that a confuging mescage.”

BIDEMN: Exactly

*Thank you Mr, Biden, and Happy April Fools Day."

PS: B8 vearbook picture that won't ba in the blog.

<
i s eniry was posted on Saturday, March 28th, 2029 at

=sporees Lo B ety through Uhe BR5 2 0 Feedl. ¥ s lmaye g resporss, of lreckbaiok Frorn pour awin site. Bdl]
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020:22:38:10 +0000
To: Holdren, John P.

Subject: RE: Anthviral SNA white paper
Thanks, John.

From: Holdren, John P. )
Sant: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] SR
Cc: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERRR

Subject: FW: Antiviral SMA white paper
Dear Tany =

| know you are overwhelmed, but the attached whitepaper on & vaccine-development idea might be
worth a lnok, You may member Chad WMirkin as a member of the Obama PCAST whose extranrdinary
cantributions across arange of science and engineering Issues have landed him in the NAS, NAE, and
NAM, among other distinctions—a very smart guy.

Aside from that, thank you for your courageous truth-telling in the incredibly demanding situation in
which we find ourselves.

Wy best,
lohn

lohn P. Holdren

Teresa and lohn Heinz Professor of Environmental Policy
lohn F. Kennedy School of Gavernment

Professor of Environmiantal Science and Policy
Department of Earth and Planetary Sclences

Affiliated Professor

ighn &, Paulscn Schoal of Engineering and Applied Science
HARVARD UNIVERSITY

Aassistant: e

From: Chad A Mirkin SR e

sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 3:57 FM
To: Holdren, John P,

N B .
Ce: Robert A Lamb( ) Andrew Lea
Subject: Antiviral SNA white paper
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020'22:18:05 +0000
To: John Dirks
Subject: RE: Great leadzrship
John:
Thanks for the note, Much appredated.
Best,
Tony
Fram: John Dirks

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] e
Subject: Great leadership

Tony, | admire the rremendous leadership and expertise you are providing during this COVID-19 crisis —
know it not easy —but your advice is so credible and Rstened to, Best lobn Dirks



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 20200 22:17:08 +0000
Ta: Lewis M Drusin

Subject: RE: Coronavirus

Thaiks, Lew

e Iriginal Messoge——

Feom: Lawia M Devsin N ey -

Sent: Wednasday, March [8, 2020 11:24 AM

Tes: Faoci, Anthony (NTHNLAID) [E] R ER
Suhject: Cornmavirus

Tony
When people ask me abowat coronsvirus, | just el them o bsten to vou, Your calm, steadfast explonation of the
science is a major factor in the public trusting govemment to resalve this incredible public health crisis. Hope you
are domng well,
Best wishesas always
Lew



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2000 20:21:16 +0000
To: El-Gabalawy, Nadia [PHAC/ASPC)
Ce:
Subject: RE: Hello from Canadal
Madia:
Many thanks for your kind note.
Best regards,
Tony

From: El-Gabalawy, Nadia (PHAC/ASPC) [ e

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Fauei, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Hello from Canadal

Hi Dir. Fauci,
| thought | would reach out to vou amidst this orisis; | respect the work you're doing a great deal.
I Hani El-Gabalawy, did a research sabbatical at NIH

Amazing work that you're doing. ['ve bzen following vour discussions and scientific innavation regarding
COVID-19. 've been working for the federal government in Intelligence for about thineen years and
recenthy moved to the Canadian Public Health Laboratory Network Secretariat to support the Emergency
Operations Centre at the Mational Microbiology Lab., I've been with the NML for almost my whole
career.

lust a quick nello and deep respect for your work, My colleagues and Director have sald that we're on
the exact same page as you, in terms of your perspective and assessment of the pandemic. Although
there is 2 border between us, know that we are in agreement with yvour work and I'm thrilled to see you
advising the public. There is no better person to do the jab,

Kindest regards,
Madia El-Gabalawy

Teamn Lead, Support Services, Canadian Metwork for Public Health Intalligence
Public Health Agency of Canads/Government of Canada

Chef d'equipe, Services de soutien, Réseau canadien de renseignements sur la santeé publigue
Agence de la santé publigue du Canadi / Gouvernement du Canada



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 20:19:01 +0000

To: Anderson, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Lane, Cliff {NIH/NIAID) [E];Cliftor, Dawn (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: LIR Requests for DR Supplemental Funding (non-COVID related) - PLEASE
REVIEW

Looks fine,

From: Anderson, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [£]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:38 PM

To: Fauo), Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Lane, CHff [NIH/NIAID) [E] - Cliftan, Dawn (NIH/NI&ID) [E]
1

Subject: LIR Requests for DIR Supplemental Funding [non-COVID related) - PLEASE REVIEW

Hi Br. Fauek,

Please review the attached reguests for DIR Supplemental Funding on behalf of LIR investigators, | have
further summarized the reguests in the table below. | took the liberty te provide a suggested ranking
based on funding need. Dr. Lane has reviewed the requests and agrees with the rankings as well,

Linceraly,
lennifer




Jennifer M. Anderson, PhiD

Deputy Branch Chief
IAMEB/CAS/NIAID.

9000 Reckville Pike, Bidg. 10 Rm. BA1S9A
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Office Phone :
MIH Cell:
Perconal Cell:

FAX: 301-402-4122




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 20:18:33 +0000
To: Brian Kelsall
Subject: RE:'What can be done?

Thanks, Brian. That recommendation is in the works.

From: Brian Kelsall (NN e

Sant: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:17 P

To: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [£]

Subject; Fyved: What can be done?

Dear Tony,

I'rm lucky ta have thoughtful neighbars. Please see the email that | received from Sue Edwards. Because
of the likelinood that there are so many asympiomatic cases, isn't it time to recommend everyone
where a mask of some kind? Mot N95 masks or even surgical masks that should be reserved for first
responders and haspital staff, but some face covering?

Best, Brian

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sue Edwards = = 9.

Date: March 30, 2020 at 1:15:06 PW EDT

To: Brian Kelsall R 65
Subject: What can be done?

Whiy can’t the CDC make a public service announcement that everyone should be wearing
some kind of mask G in public? It doesn't have to ba NS5 or even surgical though that
would be ideal [as is done in every Asian country] given that the virus is actually
serosolized (several studies confirm this| and that it can be spread by asymptomatic
carriers [(which acocount for possbly more than half of the positive cases - we will never
know) it seems obvious that food markets are no different from hospitals and in many
Cases Worse since at least in hospitals people are wearing some protective equipment...
just say wear a cotton mask, a scarf, & bandanna, a DIY paper towel mask.. whatever- but
no one should be going to a market without one and absolutely no one working in a store
or stocking supplies or celivering food, packages, mail etc should be allowed to work
without something covering the face- this includes pharmacists as well, obviously 0 wifis
wrong with this cauntry?

What use are gloves? When the offending particles are escaping our faces and floating
around for several hours, landing on everything around us... the only place it shouldn't be
as critical is outdoors inthe sunshine where UV light should deactivate viruses fairly

quickhy...



Sus

Hope you are all well - and can give me some hope that this message get through the thick
skulis of the so called experts... even during the 1913 flu epldemic, everyone wore some
facial covering when out in public places - what is going on?

EVERY ASIAN country s employing this approach with much greater success at slowing the

rate of transmission — even India!

] wid. nybimes. oo 3,27 alth/us-coronavirus-face-masks. himl

hitps:/fmedium.com/better-humans/a-practical-guide-to-covid-containment -orifice-by-
crifice-B0c2f3f167be

Sant from my iFhons



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2000 20:07 20 +0000
To: Harold Skavkin

Ce: Collins, Francis {MIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: reaching aut thinking of you
Hal:

Thanks for your note. These divergent phenotypes are truly puzzling. | have copied Francis
on this e-mail in case he has any additional thoughts.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Harold Stavkin S0 i -

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:04 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Subject: Fwd: reaching out thinking af you

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hamold C. Slavkin®™ [ (b6
Subject: reaching out thinking of you
Date: April 2, 2020 at 11:3%:40 AM PDT
To:

Lot
Ce: "Somerman, Martha (NTH/NIDCR) [E]™ S e -
Hi Toni,

You continue to be “the role model” for leaders in
biomedical research these many decades. | am so
proud of your efforts during these remarkable times in
history. Thank you!!! | cherish those 5 years (1995-
2000) that | served as Director of NIDR (that became
NIDCR) when we were able to co-sponsor efforts to
utilize saliva as an informative fluid for HIV detection.
For me that was an invaluable opportunity to be part of



Harold Varmus' leadership team and to continue my
research within NIAMS.

| was inspired by your public comments a few nights
ago on CNN regarding your observations of significant
variance in the pathogenesis or phenotypes noted for
subsets of critically ill patients with COVID-19 on
ventilators in ICU. | was immediately reminded of David
Feinberg (CEO of UCLA Health Sciences, more recently
5 years at Geisingers, and currently CEO of Google
Health Companies) who used genotyping for
populations around Lancaster PA and discovered about
3-4% with undiagnosed genetic diseases that translated
into reduced costs of hospitalization, treatments, etc.
Kaiser-Permanente Northern California, and many
other systems, have also used this approach since
sequencing has become cost effective. Perhaps a select
sample of people who require ICU, and another that
require ventilator, might inform the genotype of the
most susceptible people and might also inform a target
to use to discover what existing drug or therapy could
be mobilized. Through your position, might there
already be a large data set of whole genome sequences
(e.g. military) that could be rapidly explored using
bicinformatics?

As you may recall, my personal research activities have
focused on craniofacial diseases and disorders. For
example, Osteogenesis Imperfects (O.1.) presents
cardiopulmonary disorders in addition to bone and



tooth disorders. Since penetrance varies, cases of rare
conditions can illuminate “hidden” SNP abnormalities
in key gene clusters (e.g. MHC gene clusters, etc.).
Considering lung disorders as you mentioned in your
comments about pathogenesis, already known gene
mutations that present several major phenotypes
including pulmonary diseases could become very
useful. Perhaps Francis and others at the NIH could
create a trans-NIH approach that is enabled to visit this
pandemic from the perspective of human phenotype
variance discovered via genomics?

| asked Martha Somerman to explore the talents
available at NIDCR (and beyond) related to connective
tissue genetic diseases that associate with Types 1 and
111 collagens, elastics, and hyaluronic acid
glycoproteins AND lung tissue fibrosis, etc. She may
also reach out to you.

Meanwhile, thank you for your untiring efforts to use
science to inform health policy. Of course, let me know
if | can be of any use to you.

Always, Hal



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2000119:42:21 +0000
To: Susan Corrigan
Subject: RE: Coronavirus
ausan:
Thank for the nate. | hope that all is well with you.
Best regards,
Tony
From: Susan Corrigan (R -

sent: Wednesday, Apnl 1, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s

Subject; Coronavirus

Dear Dr. Fawo,
| have seen quite 3 bit of you on televition. | live in Miami now, South Florida is the epicenter of the
coronavirus, | wish Governor DeSantis would shut down the state of Florida, Thank you frum-

Susan Corrigan



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2000 19:41:04 +0000
Ta: Mader, Ralph

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Question

Ralph:

| am so sorry that | took so long to get back to you. | receive aver 1000 e-mails per day and
even with staff screening, | do not see them for days. There is still an issue/problem with
serologic tests in that they need to be validated as being sensitive and specific. Many tests that
have been used thus far are not accurate and ARE MISLEADING. The UK bought millicns of
these from China and found that they were inadequate. The FDA is in the process of validating
certain tests this week and if they pass, then we can expect to have tests within the next few
weeks to do the things that you have suggested.
Best repards,
Tany

From: Mader, Ralph SRS

Sent: Wedresday, April 1, 2020 9:35 AWM

To: Faud, Anthany |NIH/MIAID) [E] IR iG)

Subject: COVID-19 Question

Dear Dr Fauci,

| hope this email finds you well.

Thank you for everything you are doing for cur country in these difficult times.

| reafize your time Is extremely valuable - espedally dunng these times.

| have one guestion - If you can help me answering it

Why are seralogic tests not made abundantly available during these times?

This will hekp in 5o many ways:

-Can it be used totriage healthcare workers? Maturally "vaccinated" healthcare workers may be better

trigged to be on the frant lines for examiple, taking care of COVID-19 patients. {In times of limited PPE,
documentation of natural Immunity ks probably one of the best PPE's out there)



Another major use for it

Pepple can be asked to remain home, until they have docementation of natural immunization.
Sarologic tests are vory choeap, can ba mailed, and done at home.

Immunized individuals can carny the test a3 "prool of Immunity - and may be able to go back to work
b

It is just a thought. It may be @ very candid question that | am asking,

But while we are waiting for a vaccine {and this will take several months), some people may be able to
benefit from a very cheap test [that can be done at home) to short-circuit that waiting time.

Thank you for evarything you are doing to our country,

You are such an inpiration ta us all,

| wish you all the best,

Thank you.

Ralph

Ralph Nader, 80

Renal Fellow - Boston Medical Center

Instructor of Medicine - Boston University School of Medicine

il m@

Phone: [N

Pager: [SHE

This etectronic transmission may contain infermation that is privileged, confidential and exempt from

disclosure under applicable law, If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me immediately as
se of this information is strictly probibited



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 19:29:52 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E]:Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E):Routh, Jennifer
[NIH/NIAID) [E]:Stover, Kathy (NIH/NLAID) [E)

Subject: RE: documantary interview regquest: PBS + Topspin Productions

Let us discuss this tomorrow before we do anything. No one has any "exclusives”™ on anything
about me,

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [£] BRI 66 >

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] >, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E]
> Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) E] : Stover, Kathy

{NEH/NIAID) [E] C

Subject: RE: documentary Interview reguest: PBS + Topspin Productions

From; Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] < -

Sent: Sunday, Apeil 12, 2020 301 PM

To: Billet, Courtney (NH/NIAID) [£] it -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) TET R i) Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E]

S Routh, lennfer (NIH/NWAID) [E] IR NBIE . Stover, Kathy
INIH/NIAID) (€] -

Subject: RE: documentary interview request: PBS + Topspin Productions

I Happy to discuss.
From: Billet, Courtney {NIH/MIAID) [€] IR w6~

sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] S >
Ce: Cenrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SIS, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [£]



B >; Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] BEIE : stover, Kathy
|NEH/NIALD ) [E] s ) >

Subject: ASF: documentary interview request: PES + Tapspin Productians

We have received a request from the PBS program "American Masters” and Topspin Productions to do a
documentany about you. Their near-term ask it one or fwo brief video-link phore interviews dunng the
next few months. After the coronavirus pandemic has subsided, they would like to do "a proper sit-
down in which you could tell us the stories that speak to the key moments in your remarkable career,”

{n the face of it, this might seem to overiap with the Tobias/Haoffman praject, but in the end | think
they'd be quite different products. Please let me know if you'd like us to seek clearance to proceed.

On Apr 7, 2020, at 3:26 &M, Lia Carney <liaBEiopspinconient coms wrate:
Hi Laura,

Mice to spaak vesterday. See below for formal request and information about the series. |F
you wouldn't pund confinming receipt of this ¢mail, 1 can make sure to let e partners in
thus project know it 15 10 the cormeet hands., Stay safe and thank you.

Dear Dr. Fauci,

To re-introduce myself, | am Lia Dosik Camey, S H# and an exccutive
producer in Los Angeles. As vou'll remember, we filmed with vouo last summer as a major
participant in & documentary we were producing centered around infectious disease. Thank
wou fgain for participating and taking the time. It wias great to hedir about vour
extraordinary carcer g5 well as a few interesting stones abous

Coaviously events have taken over all of our lives. Like evervone else in this country, 1 am
very grateful for your honest and steadfbst leadership as we navigate our new reality,
Driring this time, we've heen rethinking how we wiant 1o proceed with our documentary and
have come to realize focusing on you, your experiences over the decades, how you have met
every challenge presented o yvou, would give all of ns 8 madmap for the future,

To that end we are now in parinership with AMERICAN MASTERS, PBS’ Hapship series
that profiles and honors outstanding Amencans, Together we would like to produce a
comprehensive ook at your life, vour experiences and your msights mitoa how 1o deal with
the recurring diseases that continue to plagoe our lives.

[ have included below an introductory email from American Masters Executive Producer,
Michael Kantor, which will give vou o brosder sense of that exceptional PBS series and the
extraordinary work they produce.

We all know how limited your time is now — and all of us are so appreciative of what you
are doing, We rﬁpu:tfull}' herpe vou will allow us bo chivoneele vour il in medicine, We
koow that as we emenge from this Tatest erisis — understanding how you wene sble o deal



with earlier plagucs (HIV-Aids for instance) will — we hope — mive all of us a better
onderstunding of the challenges all of us will comtinue w face.

Appreciate your consideration, With respect, Lia

Dear Dr. Faucl,

My name is Michael Kantor and | am the Executive Producer of the PBS AMERICAN

MASTERS serles. | believe you know S
= == = S S ms = —— = 1]

0 | am writing today to see if you would aflow us to make a film on your life and
caraar. We waould reguire veny little of yaur precious time right now, parhaps one
or two very brief video-link phone interviews over the next few months, just as you
have appeared on Trevor Noah's The Doffy Show and spoken with basketball star
Steph Curry. Later this year, after the current crisis has subsided, we would find
time in your busy schedule for a proper sit-down in which you could tell us tha
stories that spaak to the key momants in your remarkable career.

| am excited to work with Lia Carney and Topspin Preductions on this project,
because it has been important to me to expand the roster of AMERICAMN MASTERS
films to include scientists. Owver its 33 year history, our series has profiled artists
such as Leonard Bernstein, Maya Angelou and Raul lulia, athletes including Billie
Jean King and Ted Williams, and now we are presenting the stories of lames
Watson and Oliver 5acks in our panthecon of great films, Qur series is dedicated to
telling blographies with the uimost care, and for that reason we have bean
honored with awards like the Emmy, the Peabody, the Grammy and even an
Oscar.,

We would be honored to have you join us in our public television effort to educate
Americans about the domestic and global health issues that have been the focus of
your career, This letter is brief because we respect your time, but we sincerely
hope that you will join us in creating a documentary of distinction for a broad and
diverse national audienca,

Sincerely yours,
Michael Kantar

Michael Kantor
Executive Producer
Americen Masters
Thirtesr | WHET

B35 Eighth Ayance

Hew York, NY 10019-743%



212-560-6975 [office)
<imag=01.png=
Amgrican Masters wobsite
Facabook |Twitter | Tumblr



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 18:25:39 +0000
To: Lane, CIiff (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Clarification in the chapters on Human Immunodeficiency vinus disease

AIDS and related disorders | Chapter 197 } page 1445 and Toxoplasma infections { Chapter 223 ) page
1615, in Harrison's principles of internal medicme -20 th Ed

Thanks.

From: Lane, CHT {NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Sent: Sunday, Apeil 12, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony |NiH/NIAID) [E] I

Subject: Re: Clarification in the chapters on Human Immunedeficiency virus disease: 8105 and related
disorders ([ Chapter 197 | page 1445 and Toxoplasma infections | Chapter 223 | page 1615, in Harrison's
principtes of internal medicine -20 th Ed

| responded to him and copied Kami Kim. He misread the two sections. We are saying the same things.
| did not copy you,

From: Anthony Fauci

Date: Sunday, April 12, 2020 at 2:13 PM

To: "Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B 6

Subject: FW: Clarification in the chapters on Human Immunodeficiency virus disease: AIDS and
related disorders { Chapter 197 ) page 1445 and Toxoplasma infections [ Chapter 223 | page
1615, in Harrison's principles of internal medicine -20 th Ed

Please take a look at this. We get these inguiries from Indians all the time. They read HPIM
very carefully, Is there anything we need to change here?

Fram: Viswanathan Nealakantan [ e -

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 335 AM

To NS : Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] e
Ce: Lane, CIfF (NIH/NIAID) (] <

Subject: Clarification in the chapters on Human Immunodeficiency virus disease; AIDS and related
disorders { Chapter 197 ) page 1445 and Toxoplasma Infections [ Chapter 223 | page 1615, in Harrison's
principles of internal medicine -20 th Ed

Dear Proféssor Anthony Faucl and Professor Kaml Kim,
Greetings from Pondicherry, India. This is Dr K Neelakantan Viswanathan, Senior Prafessor of Medicine
in a medical school here,

Going through yvour excellent chapter, [Chapter 197) in page 1445, on AIDS and related disorders in
HPIM-20, under secandary prophylaxis / maintenance therapy for Toxoplasmosis it is said that "it may
he discontinued in the setting of effective cART and increases in CO4+ T cell counts to > 200 /
microliter for & monthe",



In page 1615, anather wanderfully written chapter, { Chapter 223 } on Toxoplasma infections, Professor
Kami Kim has mentioned that ¥ individuals who have completed initial therapy for TE should receive
treatment indefinitely unless immune reconstitution with a €04 + T cell cont of >200 occursas a
consegquence of CART",

Since both feature in the same textbook followed worldwide by medicos, could you please clarify the
above?

| stand subject to any corrections.

Hoping that we fight Covid-19 effectively very soon. Stay sate.

Regards and best wishes,

Professor Dr K N Viswanathan



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 18:19:06 +0000

To: Daniel Lucey

Subject: RE: COVID-19: Rembrandt's Belshazzar's Feast In a time of chiarescuro 2020 |
Science Speaks:

Thanks; Do

e Chiginel Message—-—-

From: Danied Lucey

Eent: Soturdey, April | 120240 5:14 P

To: Fauei, Anthony (NTH/NLAID) (] S e

Ce: Daniel Lucey <SR S -

Subject: COVITE % Rembrandt™s Belshazzor's Feast onoa time of chiamosour 20 | Scicnee Speaks:

Tony, Thank vou for the immense 247 contribution yow are making 10 our nation, Your wifie is vight: Pls get mwore
sheep amd meals! Before Easter tomorrow | omesharing fis brel Old Testament story o wheeh §ave a 2020
nicrpretalion. Tmhy‘.ﬂ. ID&A posting | am crphasiang that simultsncous antbody and virus RNA tesis should be
done oo ‘rulapwd o “retnfected” Covid-19 patients ez, South Konsa (N=91 ), China, :I:u.'.lrh:t- I am looking
I'm'll.rmﬂ I:u-gn- mg NIMI} Grand Rounds :I'nlI:lg.r I =5t wiith E.B.I'I:H:‘].' Giraham and Inhn. E:l;g:-:l




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2000 18:12:01 +0000
Ta: Barton Haynes, M.DL
Subject: RE: coach K video for DHVI

Thanks, Bart. Glad 1o have you working on the COVID-19 issue,

From: Barton Haynes, M.D. IR

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 2:47 AM
To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] I -

Subject: RE: coach K video for GHVI

Coach K and | came to duke on the same day in 1980 and s

B when | was chair and he wasn't quite so famous, he used to see all my division chief
recruits and help me recruit. He (s a really good guy, as you know.

Am on the francis Collins-appainted NiH Working graup for COVIDAS vaccines, first meeting in the am..
Will continue to flog CoV2 simultanelously while making good progress on HIY, This past week had 4
HIV 54BS, CHAVD, an IPCAVD, an WIVRAD we have with Scripps, and our GMP unit...all onfineg, Not
messing around._. All went really, really well

Thanks for all you continue to do.

Best bar

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIATD) [E] s -

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 10:32 PM

To: Barton Haynes, W.0. [ -

Subject: RE: coach K video for DHVI

Very nicel !

From: Bartan Haynes, M.D. <EES

sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 B:21 AM
To: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] i

Subject: coach K video for DHYI

Hi tony: if you pet & chance. here isa 3 min video Coach K did last week for OHVI. | Sent it toall 270
DHYI members and thay were vary inspired|

Thanks for sending your interview with K. it is terrific.

Allthe best B



From: Jon Jackson [NENENNNNEER -

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Barton Haynes, M.D. [0 -

Subject: Re: saw your video

hittps:/fwww, dropbox.com/s/ df60142 kE3e 108/ IMG 07250 MOV Pdi=0
Sent from my iPhone




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 200017:27:46 +0000

To: Falkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID} [EL;NIAID OD AM

Ce: Stover, Kathy [NIH/NIAID) [Ef;Leifman, Laura (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Routh, Jennifer
{NIH/NLAID} [E]

Subject: RE: Serosurvey

OK. We can discuss.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [£] SR

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 11:26 AM

To: NIAID 0D AM <NIAIDDDAM @niaid nih gove

Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s >; Leifman, Laura (NIH/NIAID) [E]
RN Routh, Jennifer {NIH/NIAID) (€] RN

Subject: RE: Serosurvey

Marilyn Marchione: I'm writing to request a chance to embed with a team doing a coronavirus
serosurvey, to tell a public health story from the front lines as | believe I'm uniquely positioned
to da,

Let us discuss in a.m.

—~—Qriginal Message--——

Fram: Marchione, Marilynn <MMarchione@ap. org=

Sent; Sunday, April 12, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B -

Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 8H@>: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I Stover, Kathy (NiH/NIAID) [E] [ Leifman,
Laura (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5

Subject: FW: Sarosurvey

Hello Dr. Fauci,
| hope you are staying well in these trying times.



I'm writing to request a chance to embed with a team doing a coronavirus serosurvey, to tell a
public health stary from the front lines as | believe I'm uniquely positionad to do. I've made a
simifar request to the CDC, but the nationwide reach of the NIAID serosurvey might make my
proposal easier to consider, soI'm coming hat in hand to you as well.

Twenty years ago, as a temporary CDC employee during a four-month Knight Journalism
fellowship, | had the opportunity totake the EIS course in Atlanta and then wark on several CDC
outhreak and disease investigations. One was a serosurvey on Long island after West Nile virus
had recently emerged in the U.5,

| headed one of a dozen COC teams that included a driver, a phlebotomist and a health aide
from the New York state and Suffolk County health departments, We went door-to-door to
consent participants, get blood samples and do interviews on exposure and symptoms.

| appreciate the tremendous scientific value that serasurveys offer and the kind of attention to
detall and study rigor that's needed to get rellable information. I'm-also a longtime medlcal
journalist who understands and is sensitive to confidentiality, ethical and privacy concerns. |'ve
been recognized by my peers as a science writing leader,

hrtps:/feavw orgfcasw/articla/mariyan-marchione-atsociared-pross-wing-victor-cohn-prize

I've attached some letters from COC and other health officials regarding my work on the
serosurvey, a3 photo of the EIS and COC team (that's me toward the right in the front row) and
the MMWR report resulting from our work. The ﬁEId 5upewr5m -- Dr. Anthony Marfin, now
with the glabal vaccine group PATH [ WS i willing to speak to you on my
behalf. Dr. Richard Boasser, now president of the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, was my
tellowship supervisor and mentor at CDC. Others | worked with include Dr. Anne Schuchat, Dr.
John Ward, Dr. Robert Tauxe and Dr. Lyle Petersen.

And of course, you know me from nearly three decades of medical writing, including the
HIV/AIDS government trip to Africa when Tommy Thompson was healthy secretary.

The Associated Press reaches half of the world's population every day. | hope to offer a story
that | and the AP are uniquely able fo provide, to show and explain how public health is done
and how science is accomplished during a pandemic. Thank vou for considering my request.

Marilynn Marchione
Cheef Medical Writer
The Associated Press

Twn:tEr. @MME rminnEAP



The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication In error, and that amy review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have

recenved this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by
telephone at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 17:12:57 +0000
To: Barton Haynes, M.D.
Subject: RE: \Wall 5treet Journal story

Of course. Mo problem,.

From: Barton Haynes, M.D. <SRN EES

Sent: Sunday, Apeil 12, 2020 110 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] i -

Subject: RE: Wall Street Iournal story

IF fe wants also to talk to me should | Slsa talk e himy

Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/WIAID) [E] SRR i) -

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 1:09 PM

To: Barton Haynes, M.O. [

Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal story

Yas to your gquestions.

From: Barton Haynes, W.. ENE -
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 1206 PM

To: Faui, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (] <N >

Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal story

| know you don't have time to answer these but Ifyou do fine, if not, ok

liesE don't want fo screw something up

Is it fair to say that shelly was not only a mentor but a father Figure. You and shelly'were very close.

also fair to say shelly was your most important mentar in your career?

Tu bart

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <500 -

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Barton Haynes, M.0. SENOE

Subject: RE: Wall 3treet Journal story

Bart:

MNe problem. Go forit!
Best,

Tany



From: Barton Haynes, M.D. <0 -

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] R

Subject: FW: Wall Street lournal story

Hi tony; the fellow who wrote the article about youw as point guard for 5. Begis and the aation from the
Wall street journal wants to talk to me about shelly wolff and you per below | is that ok? | will of course
say only those things that are unbelievable but true....which are all wonderful..... best bart

From: Ben Cohen <ben.coheni@ws|.coms
Sant: Sunday, April 12, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Bartan laynes, M.0. I

Subject: Wall Street Journal story

Dr. Haynes,

['m a reporter from the Wall Street Journal and, more important, a friend of Ben's from Duke.
["ve written quilg a bit about yvour mentor and friend Dr. Fauci in the last few weeks, and I'm
working on another story now that | was hoping you might be able to help with.

This story 15 about his mentor, Dr, Woltf, and how Dr. Wolff helped tum Dr. Fauci into the
person he is today. [ would love to hear more about their relationship from your perspective. |
know this is an insanely busy time, but would you have a tew minutes to chat by phone?

Thanks very much for your help, | hope vou're sate and well in Durtham,

Al best,
Ben

Ben Cohen

The Wall Street Journal
212-416-2420 (o)
o mey

ben.cobenfrspcom




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 17:10:2F +0000
Ta: Barton Haynes, M.D.

Subject: RE: Wall 5treet Journal story
Thanks.

From: Barton Haynes, M.0. [ -
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 1;10 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 -

Subject: RE: Wall Street lournal siory

| am gaing to refer him to you per the last note. Best bart

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/WIAID) [E] S i) -

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 109 PM
To: Barton Haynes, M.D.
Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal story

Yas to your gquestions.

Fram: Barton Haynes, M.D. SIS -
Sent: Sunday, Apeil 12, 2020 1206 PM
To: Faui, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] [N >

Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal story

| know you don't have time to answer these but Ifyou do fine, if not, ok

liesk don't want fo screw something up

Is it fair 1o say that shelly was nok only a mentor but a tather Figure. You and shelly were very close,

also fair to say shelly was your most important mentar in your career?

Tu bart

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR -

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Barton Haynes, M., NI ENOIE

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
Wall street journal wants to talk to me about shelly wollf and you per below | is that ok? | will of course
say only those things that are unbelievable but true...which are all wonderful..... best bart

From: Ben Cohen <ben_coheni@ws|.coms
Sant: Sunday, April 12, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Barton laynes, M.0. N

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
The Wall Strect Jourmal
212-416-2420 (o)

TR

ben cobeniamce coim




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 17:08:21 +0000
Ta: Medl Lacey - COOT
Subject: RE:-THAME YO

Thanks, Neil. |appreciate your notz,
Best,
Tany

From: Meil Lacey - CDOT <neil lacey @stata_co.us>
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 105 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] < EIES) ~
Subject: THANK YOU

Thank you Dr. Birx and Dr. Fauei:

At a time when America needs it most both of you have courageously stood at the podium at the White
House press briefings and explained what we all need to be doing during this paralyzing COVID-13
pandemic, When others have failed Lo lead, multiple task forces have struggled prioritizing safety first
befare econamics, both of you have tag teamed presenting the data and the analytics of COVID-19 by
decoding its complexities and giving us th2 “honest truth” in lang uage that is 2asy to understand. The
virus will end when it ends and not before. Thank you both for your service to the nation and for daing
vour jobs with conviction and commitment in doing the right thing - sticking to science and not yielding
to politics. America is immensely grateful for both of you telling us all what we need to bear and what
we need to do, You are both giants in the world of medicine.

ery appreciative,

Meil Lace

Sent from my iPhone



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 17:07:23 +0000
Ta: Barton Haynes, M.D,

Subject: RE:\Wall Street Journal story
Bart:

| would be happy to talk to him about Shelly. Peaple like to make stories as opposed to
reporting on a story. Shelly was one of my best friends and mentor, but | was me way before |
met Shelly, and sa | am not rezlly sure what he means by saying that Shelly .. helped turn Dr.
Fauci into the person he is today”.
Best,
Tony

From: Barton Haynes, M.0. S

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR »

Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal story

Of course the reason | am asking is that it i presumptious far me to talk to him about shellys mfluence
oryau.. perhaps | should Just refer Rim toyou?

Don't want to do anything either inappropriate, non helpful ar what you don't what. Best bart

From: Barton Haynes, M.D.
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/MIAID [E] e

Subject: FW; Wall Street lournal story

Hi tany; the fellow who wrote the article about youw as pomt guard far 1. Regis and the nation from the
Wall street journal wants to talk to me about shelly wolff and you per below . is that ok? | will of course
say only those things that are unbelievable but true.. which are all wonderful..... best bart

From: Ben Cohen <ben.cohen@ws|.com=
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Barton Haynes, M.D. SRS S

Subject: Wall Street Journal story
Dr. Haynes,
['m a reporter from the Wall Street Journal and, more important, a friend of Ben's from Duke.

[Mve writien guite a bit about your mentor and [Tiend Dr. Favct in the last few weeks, and T'm
working on another story now that [ was hoping vou might be able 1o help with.




This story is about jis mentor, Dr. Wollf, and how Dr. WollT helped wm Dr. Fauci into the
person he s today, | would love to hear more about their relationship from your perspective, |
know this is an insanely busy time, bul would vou have a tew minutes to chat by phone?

Thanks very much for vour help. | hope you're safe amnd well in Durham

All best,
Hen

Ben Cahen

The Wiall Steeer Jourial
12 G- 2430 (o)
o mE

ben.cohen|daws]oom



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 1.2:30:56 +0000

To: Conley, Sean F. COR USN WHMO/MWHMU,Short, Marc T, EOPJOVP
Ces Birx, Deborah L EOPR/NSC:Lane, CHFF [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: 15 minute Coronavrius machines

Thanks, 5ean.

From: Conley, Sean P. COR USH WHMO/WHMU I i

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 11:18 PM

To: Short, Marc T. EOP/OvP ST >; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[~

Ce: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC <TI0 >; Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
LE 3 e

Subject: Re: 15 minute Coronavrius machines

I'll look into the possibility of freeing up a machine for investigation.
Sean

sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2020, at 10:15 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NH/NIaID) [£] T s
wirote:




Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational nsiltute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-D3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bathesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (3
E-mail
The information In this e-mail and any of its altachments is confldential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mall in arror please inform the
sender and deleta it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The Mational
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any
staterments made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the

NIAID by one of iis representatives.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) {E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 12:30:19 +0000
To: Shart, Marc T, EQP/OVP
Subject: RE: 15 minute Coranavrius machines
Marc:
Thanks for the note. Understood. | wish you a peaceful and enjovable day with your family.
Best regards,
Tony

Fram: Short, Marc T. EOF/OVP

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 11:57 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E] <SE) -
Ce: Conley, Sean P, CDR USN WHMO/WHMLU [ e =; Rirx, Deborah | EOR/NSC

i Lane, Cliff (N1H/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: Re: 15 minute Caronavrius machines

Dr Faudi,

You correctly noticed the symptoms but misdiagnosed the root cause.

Apologies for a poor poker face, Rest wishes to you and your fFamily for a blessed Faster celebration of
our Savior's resurrection ,

Thanks for all you dao,

Marc

Sent from my IPhone

On Apr 11, 2020, at 10:15 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [£] IR

wrobie:

Marc:



Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directer

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO 20892-2520
Piove (EEmE
FAX: (3

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensithive information. it should not be used by anyone wha is not the
original Intended reciplent. If you have received this e-mail In error please inform the
sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The Malional
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept labllity for any
statemants made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on behalf of the
NIAID by ona of its representatives,




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) (E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 200012:28:27 +0000
To: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/N1AID) [E]
Subject: FW: Fearing appointment

Pl respont as approgprise.

——Oiriginal Messoge—-—
From: Danied Kdlliker
Sent: Sunday, Aprl 11, 2020 4:53 AM

Tey: Fauei, Anthony (NTHNLATD) [E] e -
Subject: Fearing appoentment
Dhear Mr Fauei,

We are really wondering over here in Evrope why vou den’t take a dedicaied opimion on COVID- 19 z2nd share your
opinion at the dunly brigfings v the extent of vour persenal believes,

We really expect you 1o oppose the president wherever vou have s difTeérent apinion, which we believe 15 baséd on
[ais.

Please consuder our roguest and don't letthe president keep spreading his lies to the poeple of the Unied Staies.

Wi would really appreciote walching you o the breefings (elhre the nation thie ruth tha i1s based on o
expericnce strmight to the point.

Thank you so much,
Damiel Killiker and acquaintances



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sun, 12 Apr 20001122736 +0000
Ta: Lernier, Andres (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: i = —— e &)

Please take a look at this and respond as you see fit. Thanks,

Fram: Sy T eI

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 5:54 AM

To: Fouci, Anthany [NIH/KIAID) [E]
Subject:
Ee————a

Dear OF. Fauei

| know that you are very occupied.

Flease handle the draft confidentially.

Thank you very much|
Sincerely, B, Novosel, Switzerland

www novingel ch



From:

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 225751 0400

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/MIAID) [Cl:Mascola, lohn (NIM/VRE) [E]
Subject: Teleconferencz next week

| have asked john Mascola to connect with you toset up a corferzoce call with john, me, Carl, Emily some fime nexd
week, Subject b5 o ol the bos thinking abou COVIDR-19



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 22:08:16 +0D00
To: Fauci, Anthony {MIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: P Letter senk on behalf of Chancellor Jeffrey P, Gold, M.OD.

This Is another emall from Jeff Gold at JNMC In response to an emall that you sent him,

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

National Institute of Alergy and Infectious MDiseases
National Institutes of Health

11 Center Drive, Room 7A-03
Bethesda MO 20852

Telephone: S S0
fral @

From: Gold, effrey P EIIIIIIII®®>

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [£] SR s

Subject: Re: Letter sent on behalf of Chancellor feffrey P. Gold, M.D.

Tony,

Many thanks for taking the time to respond, Please et me know if | can help in any way,

Our mobile device app (developed with Apple) has been guite helpful and is growing in use [over 10K) as
a screening, referral and surveillance tool for several user sets,

Just one of the many areas we continue to develoo.

Best wishes

juff
From: M. Anthony 5. Faucl " | i >

Date; Saturday, April 11, 2020 at 1:52 PM

To: “Gold, Jeffrey P* NN

Subject: RE: Letter sent on behalf of Chancellor Jeffrey P. Gald, M.D.

Wiy LI MR C adprai
Jeff:
Many thanks for your kind note. Hope that all is well with you,
Best regards,
Tany

Anthony 8, Fauci, MD
Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases



Building 31, Room 7TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Buthesda, MD 20892-2520

Phoine:

FAX: (301) 496-2409

E-mak:

The information in this e-mail and amy of its attachments Is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyone wha Is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this g-mail in error pleasa inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives,

From: It on Behalf Of Gold, Jeffrey P
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NLD) (€] IR

Ce: Gold, Jeffrey P

Subject; Letter sent on behalf of Chancellor Jeffrey P, Gold, M.0.

Importance: High

Apdl 10, 2020

Anthony 5. Fauci, M.D,

Dirschor

Mational Instiiute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fighers Lane, MSC 9806

Bethesda, MD 20892-2806

Dear Dr. Fauci;

| write simply to thank you and congratulate you for your incredible efforts during the management of
this pandemic as i reaches across our nation. The unique challenges that this pandemic has
created have also created cpportunifies, and we here at the University of Nebraska Medical Center
have proudly participated with our federal, state and local partnars during this COVID-19 pandemic
as well as over the last 16 years, having maiured an extensive program In the research, education,
and clinical components of highly infectious diseases and biocontainment.

The UNMC Center for Global Health Sacurity has baen the umbrella organization Ihat has organized
all of tihese components and continues to have strong leadership from retired military public health
as weall as gified research scientists from across the nation, As a co-founding pariner of NETEC, as
a recipient of the Regional Disasler Health Service Awards, and as a close collaborator with the
Depatment of Health and Human Services, the Department of Defense, the Department of
Homeland Security and tha Department of State, we have enjoyed the opportunity to always "lean
in® as tha nead arises.



| am sure your days are full not only of the complex logistics and tension that fill leadership roles at
thiz time but also mairtaining a “steady hand on the rudder” as we navigale these challenging
waters. | think back to my days at New York Presbyterian ano Comell Med, knowing that we are
both Comell Med grads, both did our residency and fellowship training in New York, and have had
Ihe opportunity 10 interact back so many years ago. | do ramember quite well the first time that we
met and have always reflected wamly &t having even a bnef opportunity to interact.

| do not write to ask for anything but 1o just simply thank you for all that you continue to do and know
that you always have a frend here in Mebraska. | wish you and your family the very besl as we
confinue this journey.

Most sincenaly,

Jeffrey P. Gold, M.D.
Chancellor

JPGHES

Bmianigiralve Associats |

Chancaibor Jaffray ®. Gold's Offica

Untversity of Hebraska Medical Genter
SBEE0S Mebraska Medical Center | Omanha, NE 58198-6E05
fax 402 5554358

UNMC | Facebook [facebook.com] | Twitts [twitter.com] | listzaram [instagram.com] | YouTubs

[yoditube.coml | Elichr [Hlicke coml

The irfarmation in this e-mail may be privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) above. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this information is prohibited If you have
recejved this e-mall by mistake, please delete it and immediately contact the sender.

The information in this e-mail may be privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the
addresseels) sbove. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this information is prohibited, iIf vou have
received this e-mail by mistake, please delete it and immediately contact the sender,



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 22:02:38 +0D00

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P Please send me your cell phane §.
Attachments: COVID-19 Craig Schirmer Mema 04,10, 20.pdf

This emuil is from Jeffrey Sachs.

Robert W, Eisinger, PhD,

Spocial Assistant fir Bcientific Projects

tmmediate Office of the Director

Magioral Inctitute of Allergy and Enfectiois Mceaes
Marigmal Instines of Healib

51 Center Drive, Room TA-3

Bethesda MD 20892
Telephone,

Email:

——riginal Message-—----
Fromm: Jeffrey Sachs
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 4:50 PM

To! Fauei, Anthony (NIHKIAID) [E] e -

Subject: Re: Please send mie your cell phoas #

Losking forward te speaking.
leff

On 4/11/20, 4:28 PM, "Fauci, Anthony (NI/NTATD) [E]" (G wrote:
Mane 1+ [N



From: L= e
Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 16:25:18 -0400
To: Evans, Michele (NIH/NIA/IRP) [E]
Subject: Re: Covid-1% Health Disparities
Michele:

Many thanks for vour note.
Best regards,
Tony

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Thank you from the bottom of my heart for highlighting the health
disparities and disproportionate burden of disease influencing outcome
of Covid-19 infections in African Americans. Participants in my
observational, longitudinal, epidemiologic Baltimore-based study,
HANDLS hitps://handls nib gow/ are terrified by the level of disease they are
seeing in their communities across Baltimore. We have been on the
phane with and texting participants to educate them, support them in
their efforts to get tested, remind them of the importance of social
distancing and self-isolation when appropriate to protect their

health. We are acutely aware of their fragility. Testing in Baltimaore is
limited. The National Guard has set up community testing at the
Pimlico Race Track; however, although we have deployed our mohile
rmedical research vehicles to Pimlico in the past to conduct our study,
the current crime rate is such that our participants and community
residents in general do not go to the Pimlico area especially if they are
on foot. The other issue with testing for African Americans and our
participants is the need to have a health care provider that one can
contract to discuss symptoms to get a referral for testing. The
unravelling of the Affordable Care Act has severely impacted access for
African Americans across the nation and especially in Baltimore. Our
participants are calling my staff clinician and nurse practitioner for
referrals if they have symptoms. We have reached out to colleagues at




Health Care for the Homeless, JHU and other medical entities to
facilitate access.

Thank you all you are doing. Since | work in Baltimare, | haven't seen
you in person since [
P e The current pandemic however, reminds me

of the days of the AIDS epidemic when | worked as Sam Broder’'s
special assistant for underserved populations while Peggy Hamburg
worked for you. | was in awe of you and Sam then and | remain in awe
of you today. | have known many Regis men...but you are clearly head
and shoulders above them all.

Michele K. Evans, M.C.

Deputy Scientific Director &Chief,
Health Disparities Research Section
Mational Institute an Aging
Mational Institutes of Health

NIH Biomedical Research Program
251 Bayview Boulevard

Suite 100 Room 4C-222

Batimore, Maryland 21224

Email: (SRS

Tel. TR0

https://irp.nih gov/pi/michels-evans

https:/fhand|s nihgov/




From:

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 1&:22:40 0400
To: Janat Tobias
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E] SR s
Subject: Fe: Updates: Film
Janet
All this sounds fine and workable,
Thanks,
Tony

On Apr 7, 2020, at 8:31 PM, Janet Tobias <jancli@ikanamedia com>wrote:

Drear Tony and Patly:

REesponses o Burklow's questions to me from your group call vesterday:

1] I think we have landed in the right place for the film about vour life. Nat Geo,
Disney, and Bob lger himself all understand the need for discretion now bul are
wildly supportive about releasing a film that will celebrate the importance of vour
lite, science and public bealth T wanted the best home, broadest distribution, and
strongest team for yvour film. You have enfrusted me with your story, so | just want
to do rght by it. 'We are really happy with the filming that we have done so far
personal S home, school) o work (office etc),

31 The other film we have béen working on (ENDING AIDS), which follows
globally the HV TN trals/latest Aids research to complete “the toolbox™ is definiely
still happening. 1t is now in pause with COVID-19.._but will move forward again
when we get through this. Filming at research sites in South Africa. US. and Latin
America has been preat. . and when you have time — in the future — [ will autline.
You obviously are g key subject in ENDING AIDS also, but ENDING ATDS will
spend a lot of time with doctors at the ficld research sites and with volunteers in the
trzals, The Aids conference and meetings footage we have shot with vou will be
shared between films, smartly and distinctly. ENDING AIDS will be released a
year plus later than the release of vour ographical film—1 am focused on your filim
now. Howard Huzhes Medical Institute remains the educational partner on ENDING
AIDS, In the fall we will finalize the broadcast/streaming partner for ENDING
AIDS. So, hottom line it will be released a year after your film, and will be a film
focused on showing in detail where we are now with aids research and the key
pecple in the chain from you 10 a young female volunteer in South Africa’a young
male volunteer in Binningham.,

FILMING REQUESTS for your film now,

4] NG more asking to film with the Task Force.

51 1 do have two personal filming requests for you — would it be possible 1o drive to
WIH with you once or twice a week and capture vour working/appropnate
conversations in the car. That will be so helpful narratively to tracking yvour
scientific and communication leadership. The footage we did that first day is truly



great, We will just tum around and come back afier the ride there—— in our follow
car (we have NIH access badges). Secondly, would it be possible 1o sit down with
yvou on camera for 15 minutes once a week (on the weekend?) @t the office or on the
back deck/some safe location to talk with me in real time about what you are
managing with treatments, vaccines, cic. so we can pull the
scientrfic/communication narmative on COVID-19 through your film.

6] We love the live truck and the walks, so whenever that works we will be there.
711 NEVER ever want to mterfere with the work on the Task Force, lives are at
stake. IF something doesn’t work for filming no questions asked we don’t do it, we
stop, cancel pivot. No need to explain. the team here understands and only wants to
do what works for you, your team. .. SRR

With appreciation,

Janet



From:

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 16:14:53 -0400

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E]

Subject: Fwid: Invitation to speak to ABEA in virtual meeting
N

Begin torwarded message:

Eram: "Allen, Clint (NIHUNIDCTY) [E]" [ s -

Date: April 8, 2020 at 9:16:55 AM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <Seis:~

Subject: Invitation to speak to ABEA in virtual meeting

Dr. Fauci -

Almost embarrassed to ask, bat would you he walling/able to speak virtually to the
American Broncho-Esophagological Assockation (2bea nel) on Friday April 24

This vear marks the 100™ anniversary of this venerable organization that brings
together clinicians (mainly Olaryngologists) who care for patients with complex
upper aerodigestive tract disorders. Our annual National Meeting has been cancelled
and we arc hosting a virtual mecting it it's stead.

As Orelaryngologists, we are currently and expect 1o continue o be dramatically
impacted by the ewment pandemic, given that our care for patients routinely includes
upper airway endoscopy (30-40 scope procedures a day 1s routme) which as you
know 1s a high-risk acrosolizing procedure. As 1'm sure you are aware,
Otolaryngolgists have been amongst the hardest bt chmicins i terms of patient-io-
provider transmission of COVID-19.

Your input for 10-15 minutes would be an honor. Discussion topics could include
general comments about the pandemic, a sense of what 1o expect in the coming
months and years, and wihal we can da ay medica! leaders to prepare for these
changes m the US and abroad,

If this 15 something vou are interesied in. with whom on vour communications team
could | communicate?

Thanks g0 much for the considerstion ~ vour brief presence and input would mean a
great deal 1o our society.






From:

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 16:08:26 -0400

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: Council of 3cientific Society Presidents Support of Science Award
Attachments: Fauci_CS5P_Award.pdf, ATTOD001. htmn, C55P Brochure_2019 w3 pdf,
ATTODDOZ htm

Lef us discuss. They wanl to give me an award virally. Probably should aceept if it requires
no time or work

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIAID) [E]" <86

Date: April 9, 2020 at 10:52:49 AM EDT

To: NIAID OD AM <NIAIDODAME niaid nih. gov>

Subject: FW: Council of Scientific Society Presidents Support of Science
Award

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Intectious Diseases
The Naticnal Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M&C 2520 - Roorm 7a03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-44049 fax

Disclaimer,

Tha irformaboen in s =-resll snd any of i ditachmsns s cenfidenial and may contan asnsiiive slormatan it
shauld nol be used by anyone wha s not the onginal mtendad recipiand. f you have received this e-mail in aror
pleass Irfarm the sandar and dalata it frem yodt mallbes of any other shovage devicas. Mational Inettute of Allergy
and Irfeclious Diseases (MIAID) shal not acoept labdéty for eny staterment made that ara sendars own and ol

mxaredsly made an behal of the NIAID by oo ol its representalives.

From: Mosher, sharon <smosheri@|sg utexas. edu=

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 1031 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E] <5

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]ER e > Conrad, Patricia



(NIH/NIAID) [E] <

Subject: Councll of Scientific Socety Prasidents Support of Science Award
Dear Or, Fauci;

Council of Scentific Society Presidents (C55P) would like 10 honor you with our
Support of Science Award at our May Leadership Workshop {virtual). The purpose of this
award B to honor those who have proven their cutstanding support of LS, sclence, free
scientific communication, and a support of basic science research. The expertise with
wiikch yiou guide the United States through these unprecedented COVID-19 times simply
reinforces the dedication you exhibit to ensure the greatest safety to the greatest number
of US citizens.

Dr. Martin &pple talked to Kim Barasch earlier this week, Please find the attached formal
invitation letter she indicated that was needed. | have also attached a POF of a brochure,
though most information & on our wehsite.

If you ar Kim heve amy questions, please let me know by email or phone.
Sinverely,
Sharon Mosher

Sharan Moasher

Farizh Chair and Professor

The Unwersity of Texas at Austin
lackson Schocl of Geosckences
2305 Speedway, Stop C1160
Agstin, T TAT1 21692

) el

smosherEEg ptakai edu



From:

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 16:04:03 0400

To: Alison Gaklvani

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIALD) [E];Seved Moghadas;Singer,Burton H
Subject: Re: Your Submission THELANCETID-D-20-01518R1

Thanks, Alison

On Apr 9, 2020, at 7:46 PM, Alison Galvani [N - rote:

Hi Tomy,

[ thought you might be mterested in our projections reganding ventilator needs in the
US. The briel report {attached) was accepied al Lancet ID yesterday. Funded by
NIAID *)

Take care,

Alison

Forwarded message
From: Phoebe Hall <¢miaeditonaimansger.com™>

Date: Wed, Apr 8, 2020 ut 9:36 AM

Subject; Your Submission THELANCETID-D-20-01518R |

To: Galvani, Alison ERT

Dear Professor Galvani,

Reference: THELAMNCETID-D-20-01518R 1, Projecting the demand for ventilators
at the peak of COVID-19 outbreaks in the United States

I am pleased to tell you that your submission, Projecting the demand for ventilators

at the peak of COVILD-1Y outbreaks i the United States, has been accepted tor
publication in The Lancet Infectious Diseases,

In due course you will receive, electronically, a set of pdf proofs of vour article.
Please note that because of our vaned and international readership, The Lancet
Infectious Diseases edits heavily to a strict house style. Thus, changes will
inevitably be made to your manuscript at this time, There will also probably be a
few final editerial queries ar this stage. Please correct and return these pages by the
deadline stated m the covering email.

Finally, please note that The Lancet Infectious Discases 15 committed to support
authors in making their work publicly and freely available. The editors encourage
authors to pogt a word-processed document (NOT the published journal article as






Burnett and Stender Families Professor of Epsdemiclogy
Yale Schood of Public Healih

YWale School of Medicne

New Haven, CT 08520

hitpdferdma vale edu

Fodlow me af (Alison Galvani

Fodlow CHDMA (@ YCIDMA

=Bref report on ventilator needs.docx=




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 19:56:00 +0000
To: Jack Killen

- Auchincloss, Hugh [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Fram lack ¥illen B Fred Boykin
lack:

Many thanks for your kind note. [0 6

Best,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Directar

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Roem TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892.2520

i is e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleass inform the sender and delete It from your mailbox or any
other storage devices., The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any staternents made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

benhall of the NMIAID by onae of s represeniatives.

From: lack Killen
Sent: Tuesday, Aptll 7, 2020 1:31 PM
To: Fauc, Anthany (MIH/MIAD) [E] -SIEE

Ce: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s

Subject: From Jack killen & Fred Boykin

Dear Tony:

This iz a guick note to say Fred and | havie been watching you every day, inawe, for weeks now. We
could nat be more grateful for your leadership, wisdom, courage, and integrity. Our country could nok
be more fortunate that you are still there in guiding us through this terrible time. Neediess to say, many
memaories of our years working together have been in the forefront of cur minds.

On a personal note

My epidemic battling skills re rusty, but if there is anything | can do to help in any way, olease know |

are here for you. Fred is as well.



Godspeed, and please take care of yourself, Best to you, I IE8iand your family.
Jack Killen MD




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 19:50:06 +0000
To: George GAD

Subject: RE: Vaccine—confidential PPT
George:;

Thank you for your kind note.  All is well despite saome crazy people in this
waorld.
Warm regards,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Heallh

ﬂatht?' MD 20692-2520

Phaonea:

FAX:( 1| 4 9

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender 2nd delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID] shall not
accept Hability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not exprassly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Gearge GAO SIS
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 4:36 Al

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E] IR

Subject: Re: Vaccine—confidential PPT

Tony
| saw some news (hope it is fake) thet are being attacked by some people. Hope you are well under
such a irrational situatian.

IR Thak o for your

introcuction.

All the best and stay safe.
Bw

George

=B Pirhone



£ 202053 A 296, 09:07, Fauc, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) (€] R -
518

George:
Thanks for the note. |understand completely, No problem. We will get through this
together.
Bed regards,
Tosy

On Mar 28, 2020, at 8:50PM, George GAD |1 B8 wrote:

Dear Tony
| know you are working extremely hard with a ot of pressure. Hope the US
tltuation is getting better eventully. | sew the Science interview, how could |

say such a word "big mistake” about others 7 That was |ournalist’s wording,
Hope yvou understand. It was NOT a real interview but a QaA through sacial
media for several days when ge asked me what China has done and is
working on. Lets work together to get the virus out of the earth.

Best wishes

Geonrge

B HBPhone

{f 20208F3 838, 21:10, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

T

George:

Thanks for the note. | will send this to Dr. lohn
Mascola Director of the NIAID Vaccine Research
Center and Dr. Barney Graham to follow-up with
You,

Best regards,
Tony



Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Inslitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520
thn:%
FAX: (301) 4

E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is
confidential and may contain sensitive information. It
should not be used by anyane who is not the original
intended recipiant. If you have received this e-mail in error
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or
any other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept Hability for
any statements made that are the sender's own and not
exprossly made on bahalf of the NIAID by one of its

representatives.

From: Gearge GAC
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 F:12 an

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E] [ s~
Subject: Vaccine—confidential PPT

Dear Tony
Hope this email finds you well and the US will soon get the
COVID-19 down,

Al the best
George

HEHEiPhone
<20200303 For Gao laoshi.pptx>



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 19:27:03 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: ASF - note from Mary Jane Walker |1 FW: Catching up

Thanks, Mary Jane!

Anthony &, Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissasos
Building 31. Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and any of its aitachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

From: Folkers, Grag (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ s

Sant: Thursday, April 5, 2020 10:23 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Co: Mary jane Walker

Sublect: ASF - nate from Mary Jane Walker !l FW: Catching up

From: Mary jane Watker <SR
Subject: Catching up
Date: Agril 6, 2020 &t 9:23:13 PM EDT

To: |§ S T
Hi Tany,

| hope that you are doing well despite all that you are dealing with around COVID-19. It has been many
yvears since | had the apportunity o wark with vou but my [ob at NLAID was ane of my favorite positions
and gave me a great start to my career, 50, when | saw the below graphic, it made me smile and |
wanted to send you a note.

| truly appreciate how yau are handbing the COVID-19 situation. Your comments are a breath of fresh air
amidst politics and uncertainty, With daity White House press briefings, increased security and scrutiny,
24,7 media interviews and great popularity, you seem to be holding up wiall - a4 you always do. Your
recent interview with JAMA's Editor-in-Chief Howard Bauchner was particulary well done and very
enlightening.



Thank you for sverything that you are doing and please stay healthy!
Kind regards,

Mary lane




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 18:35:53 +0000

To: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIALD) [E]:Billet, Courtrey (MIH/MIAID) [E]:Haskins,
Melinda (MIH/MIAID) [E]:Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Atin Dr. Faucl: Koy Points for Congressional Black Caucus Briefing Call -

Monday 11:30a.m.

Thanks. Please make sue that it is printed out mand given to me before the
briefing.

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mafl:
The information in this e-mail and ary of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. i should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
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

From: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 7:19 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [£] <SG -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID] [E] SR BhiE) >, Rillet, Courtney [NIH/NIAID) [E]
P, Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NLAID) [E] i »; Selgrade, Sara
{NiH/NLADY} (E]

Subject; RE: Attn Dr. Fauci: Key Points for Congressional Black Caucus Briefing Call - Monday 11:30a,m.

Dr. Fauci,
Attached is an updated "one-pager” for your call on Monday with members of the

Congressional Black Caucus. At Greg's recommendation, we have added
infarmation on the NIH-supported serosurvey that was announced this afternoon.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance (Chase cell:[ 8



Thanks,
Chase

Fram: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NLAID] [E]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 5:16 PM
Ta: Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <S> Billet, Courtney [NIH/NIAID) [E]
=, Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NWID) [E] P Solgrade, Sara
(NiH/niAID} (€] S

Subject: Atin Or. Fauci: Key Point for Congressional Black Caucus Briefing Call - Monday 11:308.m.

Dr. Fauci,

On Monday, April 13, at 11:30 a.m., you are scheduled to participate in an
informal discussion/telebriefing regarding health disparities and COVID-19 with
members of the Congressional Black Caucus (CBC). Rep. Barbara Lee {D-CA,
including Ozakland and Berkeley) — former CBC chair — made the request. A list of
expected call participants is below the signature line of this email.

| have attached a “one-pager” to provide some background on health disparities

and COVID-19 that includes information on NIH COVID-19 research that may be
relevant to the discussion. As you are aware, we do not have any COVID-19

studies directly focused on the African American community. Hilary and Greg
have provided input.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance (Chase cell: [ s )

Thanks,
Chase

List of CBC call participants
Rep. Barbara Lee

Rep. Karen Bass (CBC Chair)

Rep. Robin Kelly (CBC Health Braintrust Chair)
Rep. G.K. Butterfiald

Rep. Yvette Clarke

Rep. Cedric Richmond

Rep. Brenda Lawrence



Rep. Steve Horsford
Rep. Ayanna Pressley



From: Fawci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 18:10:39 +0000
To: ESSA
Subject: P Wpost: Gilead's experimental drug remdesivir shows “hopeful’ slgns in

small group of coronavirus patients https:/ fwapo st/2wzjsy2

Geeez....

Anthony 8 Fauci, MO

Directer

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phaona:

FAX: ([
E-mail ==
The information ts e-mall and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information, It should not be used by anyone wha is pot the original intended recipient. If you
havie rocalved this a-mail in errer please inform the sendor and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behall of the MIAID by one of its represanlatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] B -

Sent: Friday, Apnl 10, 2020 5:30 PM

Subject; Wpost: Gilead's experimental drug remdesivir shows “hopeful’ signs in small group of
coronavirus patients hitps.//wapo.st/2wzjsy2

Business

Gilead’s experimental drug remdesivir shows
"hopeful’ signs in small group of coronavirus

patients

Two-thirds of severely ill patients showed improvement in
their oxygen therapy level when treated with the antiviral

drug



wio ampuls of remdesivir
are plctured during a news conference at the University Hospital Eppendorf (UKE) in Hamburg, April 8,
2020, as the spraad of coronavirus disease {covid-19) continues. Ulrich Perrey/Pool via REUTERS
(PoolfReuters)

By

Christagher Rowland

April 10, 2020 at 5:25 p.m. EOT

A majority of a small group of patients showed improvements after being treated with an experimental
coronawvirus treatment made by Gikead Sciences, bolstering hopes for finding a treatment for the
disease, according to a study published in the New England Journzal of Medicine Friday.

The group of patients received the anti-viral drug remdesivir as part of a "compassionate use' trial, not a
doubie-tlind placebo-controlled trial which would offer mare definitive evidence. Also, thae cohort of
patients was small, oaby 53 patients in the United States and around the world. Those limiting factoes
prevent scientists from dedaring that the drug works,

Still, the improvements offered positive news about a drnug sean by global health authorities as offering
the best shot at becoming a treatment for the disease,

Thirty six patients out of 53 — or two-thirds — showed improvement in oxygen support, trial authars
said, Seventezn of 30 patients who were on ventilators were able to be taken off the life-support
machines.

“We cannot draw definitive conclusions from these data, but the observations from this group of
haspitalized patents who recsived remdesivir are hopeful,” said Jonathan D. Grein, MO, Director of
Hospital Epidemioclogy, Cedars-Sinzi Medical Center, Los Angeles, and lead author of the journal article.
"We look forward to the results of controlled clinical trials 1o potentially validate these findings.”

While 68 percent of the patients showed improvement in the level of oxygen support they needed, 13
percent died, the NEIM study sald, That 13 percent compares favorably to mortality rates of 17 to 78
percent in China among severely ill patients, the authors wrate.




Gilead's stock has been bolstered for weeks by expectations over remdesivir.

Remdesivir was discovered by Gilead in the hunt for antiviral drugs about a decade ago, and the
Mational Institutes of Health has partnered with the company to explore its benefits. It was shown to
work against an array of viruses In laboratory tests,

It showed effectiveness in primates infected with Ebola but failed in a trial in the Democratic Republican
of Congo in humans with the deadly disease. It has shown effectivensss as a preventive therapy in
primates for MERS, which & a coronavirus cousin of the Covid-19 virus,

There are ng treatments approved by the Food and Drug Administration to treat coronavirus, but the
FDA& has granbed an emergency use authorization for the use of kydroxychleroguine and chloroguine,
two decades-old anti-malarial drugs. There is scant evidence that the therapy works, but Prasident
Trump haz repeatedly boosted the promise of the drugs.

Even while multiple full clinical trials of remdesivir continue, Gilead hasbeen swamped with requests for

"compassionate use" of the drug. Under compassionate use rules, physiclans can obtain experimental
drugs lor their seriously ill patients when there is nothing else to try.

Gilead said last wesk that it had enough of the experimental drug an hand 1o treat up to 140,000 people
under Compassionate use programs.

0 Comments

Christopher Rowland

Chris Rowland joined The Washington Post business team in 2018 after serving as the Washington
bureau chief for the Boston Globe, leading coverage of two presidential elections and ovarseslng
political enterprise reporting. He previously covered health care for the Globe in Boston.Follow

Diselaimer: Any third-pary material in this emall hos been shared Tor internal nse under fair use provisions
of LL.5. copyright law, withoot further verification of its accuracy/veracity. It does not necessarily represent
iy views ooy [hose of NIATD, NIT, HHS, or the 115, governmenl,



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 18:09:15 +0000

To: e e i I
——

Subject: PN Mew Yorker: How Anthony Fauc Became America’s Doctor

httpss/ /bty 2y3h 3R

This is the actual article for which | previously sent you a link.

Anthoeny 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infoctious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

11 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institutes af Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have recaeived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expreéssly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Falkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] s 6

Sent; Friday, &pril 10, 2020 430 PM
Subject: New Yorker: How Anthony Faucl Became America’s Doctor https://bit. v/ 2y3h3fi

Annils of Modigine
Apnl 20, 2030 ssue

How Anthony Fauci Became
America’'s Doctor

An infectious-disease expert’s long crusade against some of
humanity's most virulent threats.

By Michael Specter
Aprll 10, 2020



"You stav completely apolitical and non-ideological, " Fauci says. "I'm a scientist
and I'm a physician. And that s i1, "llustration by Tyler Comsie. Photagraph by Win Meharmes | Getty

Just before midnight on March 22nd, the President of the United States
prepared to tweet. Millions of Americans, in the hope of safeguarding
their health and fighting the rapidly escalating spread of COVID-19, had
already begun to follow the sober recommendation of Anthony S, Fauci,
the country’s leading expert on infectious disease. Fauci had wamed
Americans to “hunker down significantly more than we as a country are
doing.” Donald Trump disagreed. *“WE CANNOT LET THE CURE BE WORSE
THAN THE PROBLEM ITSELF,” he tweeted,

Trump had seen enough of “social distancing.” In an election year, he
was watching the stock market collapse, unemployment spike, and the
national mood devolve into collective anxiety. 1 would love to have the
country opened up, and just rarin” to go by Easter,” he said, on Fox
News. “You'll have packed churches all over our country. [ think it’ll be
a beautiful time.”

Trump’s Easter forecast came more than two months after the first U.S,
case of COVID-19 was identified, in Washington State, and more than a
hundred days after the novel coronavirus emerged, first from bats and
then from a live-animal market in the Chinese city of Wuhan. Every day,
more people were falling sick and dying. Despite a catastrophic lack of



testing capacity, it was clear that the virus had reached every comer of
the nation. With the Easter holiday just a few weeks away, there was not
a single public-health official in the United States who appeared to share
the President’s rosy surmises.

Anthony Fauci certainly did not. At seventy-nine, Fauci has run the
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases for thirty-six years,
through six Administrations and a long procession of viral epidemics:
H.LV., SARS, avian influenza, swine flu, Zika, and Ebola among them.
As a member of the Administration’s coronavirus task force, Fauci
seemed to believe that the government’s actions could be directed, even
if the President’s pronouncements could not. At White House briefings,
it has regularly fallen to Fauci to gently amend Trump’s absurdities,
half-truths, and outright lies. No, there is no evidence that the malaria
drug hydroxychloroquine will provide a “miracle” treatment to stave off
the infection. No, there won't be a vaccine for at least a year. When the
President insisted for many weeks on denymg the government’s inability
to deliver test kits for the virus, Fauci, testifving before Congress, put
the matter bluntly. *That’s a failing,” he said. “Let’s admat it.”

When Trump was not dismissing the severity of the crisis, he was
blaming others for it the Chinese, the Europeans, and, as always, Barack
Obama. He blamed governors who were desperate for federal help and
had been reduced to fighting one another for lifesaving ventilators, In
one briefing, Governor Andrew Cuomo, of New York, said, “It's hike
being on eBay with fifty other states, bidding on a ventilator.” Trump
even accused hospital workers in New York City of pilfering surgical
masks and other vital protective equipment that they needed to stay
alive. “Are they going out the back door?” Trump wondered aloud.

As a reporter who writes mainly on science and public-health issues,
I've known Fauci since the H.1.V./AIDS epidemic exploded, in the mid-
eighties. He once explained to me that he has developed a method for
dealing with political leaders in times of crisis: *l go to my favorite book
of philosophy, “The Godfather,” and say, *It’s nothing personal. it’s
strictly business.” " He continued, *You just have a job to do. Even
when somebody’s acting ndiculous, you can’t chide them for it You've



got to deal with them. Because if yvou don’t deal with them, then you're
out of the picture.”

Since his days of advising Ronald Reagan and George H. W. Bush,
Fauci has maintained a simple credo: Y ou stay completely apolitical
and non-ideological, and you stick to what 1t 1s that you do. I'm a
scientist and ["'m a physician. And that’s it.” He learned the value of
candor early. “Some wise person who used to be in the White House, in
the Nixon Administration, told me a very interesting dictum to live by,”
he told me in 2016, during a public conversation we had at the fifty-year
reunion of his medical-school class. “He said, *When you go into the
White House, you should be prepared that that is the last time you will
ever go in. Because if vou go in saying, I'm going to tell somebody
something they want to hear, then you’ve shot yourself in the foot.” Now
everybody knows 1I'm going to tell them exactly what’s the truth.”
Americans have come to rely on Fauci's authoritative presence. Perhaps
not since the Vietnam era, when Walter Cronkite, the avuncular anchor
of the “"CBS Evening News.” was routinely described as the most trusted
man in America, has the country depended so completely on one person
to deliver a daily dose of plain talk. In one national poll, released last
Thursday, seventy-cight per cent of participants approved of Fauci’s
performance. Only seven per cent disapproved.

On March 23rd, Fauci failed to appear at the daily briefing in the White
House pressroom. Twitter promptly lost its mind. #NoFauct became a
top trending topic, followed closely by #whereisFauci and
#letTonyspeak. There was speculation that Trump, whao is inclined to
fire anyone who disagrees with him or, worse, garners some praise in the
media, had lost patience with Fauci. As one of Fauci’s old friends told
me, “This is a President who doesn’t give a shit about Fauci’s
accomplishments, his history, or his learning, If anything, they're
negatives,”

The truth was less alarming. 1 was tied up in a task-force meeting, and
we were trying to work out some difficult policies,” Fauci said. "1 have
no trouble with the President. When [ talk to him, he histens.™ My
expenence with Fauci suggested that this last statement was perhaps a
triumph of pragmatism over accuracy. His priority, as he’s made clear, 18



to do what 1s necessary to save lives. So | was not surprised to receive an
e-mail from Fauci the following day. saying that he had been asked to
refrain from participating in personal profiles. It seemed that it was one
thing for him to talk about the news with reporters or even to chat on
Instagram with Stephen Curry, the Golden State Warriors star. But
focussing on himself, rather than on the President, was another thing
entirely.

Fauer and Trump are about as odd a duo as American political life has
ever produced. Both men are in their seventies. Both come from the
outer boroughs of New York City. Both are direct, even blunt. But that’s
where the resemblance ends. Fauci has always been a person of unusual
discipline. Nearing eighty, he works about eighteen hours a day. Long
ago, when his three children were young, he and his wife, Christine
Grady, who runs the bioethics department at the National Institutes of
Health, decided to maintain the sanctity of family dinners by starting
them when he got home from the office, at around nine o’clock. For
decades, Fauci has taken long lunchtime runs. but, during the crisis, he's
cut back his routine to power walking—and only on weekends. Fauei
parses his words with care and believes, above all, in the power of facts
and the efficacy of data.

David Baltimore, a Nobel laureate and a pioneer of molecular biology,
told me. “Tony is unique, in that he has such credibility with politicians
that he’s been able to insert hard facts into the conversation. That has
been wonderful for our country and the world.” According to David
Relman, a microbiologist at Stanford University who for vears has
advised the government on biological threats, " Tony has essentially
become the embodiment of the biomedical and public-health research
enterprise in the United States. Nobody is a more tireless champion of
the truth and the facts. [ am not entirely sure what we would do without
him.™

Fauci can be impatient with the compromises of politics. In my
conversations with him, he has responded furiously when a dicey
amendment, a bogus rider, or a “poison pill™ 15 attached to a public-



health bill. He recalled one congressional provision, in 2016, that tried to
make 1t “legally permissible to fly the Confederate flag at national
cemeteries. | am not kidding.” When dealing with politicians, he told
me, he relies on the pseudo-Latin expression [legitimi non
carborunduwm: Don’t let the bastards grind you down. But he has
inspired respect throughout the political world and beyond. Fauci’s
office walls are covered with scores of photographs of him with
Presidents, senators, visiting Prime Ministers, busmess leaders, actors. In
October, 1988, George H. W. Bush, during a Presidential debate with
Michael Dukakis, was asked who his heroes were. “I think of Dr.
Fauci,” Bush replied. *Y ou’ve probably never heard of him. . . . He'sa
very fine researcher, a top doctor at the National Institutes of Health,
working hard, doing something about research on this disease of AIDS.”
These days, nearly everyone has heard of Fauci. Pandemic-memorabilia
entrepreneurs have put his face on bottle openers, coffee mugs, and
bumper stickers: “In Dr. Fauei we trust.” The National Bobblehead Hall
of Fame and Museum has produced a seven-inch likeness of him, partly
to raise money to produce protective gear for medical workers. There’s a
Facebook group called Dr. Fauci Speaks, We Listen, and another called
Dr. Fauci Memes for Social Distance Teens. A petition has circulated to
nominate him as People s “sexiest man alive.”

On right-wing social media and talk radio, Fauci has a different image:
he 18 routinely disparaged as a closet lefty who 15 exaggerating the threat
of the coronavirus. “Has anyone else noticed that every suggestion by
Dr. Doom Fauci just happens to also be the worst possible thing for the
economy?” the conservative Internet TV host Bill Mitchell tweeted.
“That’s not an accident folks.” An analysis in the Times found more than
seventy Twitter accounts that have pushed the hashtag #FauciFraud,
with some tweeting out anti-Fauci bile hundreds of times a day. “There
seems to be a concerted effort on the part of Trump supporters to spread
misinformation about the virus,” Carl Bergstrom, a professor of biology
at the University of Washington who has studied misinformation. told
the paper. “There is this sense that experts are untrustworthy, and have
agendas that aren’t aligned with the people.” Fauci has received so many
personal threats that the Justice Department recently approved a security



detail for him. Fauci shrugged 1t off, telling reporters, “I"'ve chosen this
life.”

The crisis that the world now faces comes as no surprise to Fauci. On
January 10, 2017, ten days before Trump took the oath of office. Fauci
dehvered the keynote address at a conference at Georgetown University,
titled “Pandemic Preparedness for the Next Administration.” After
describing his years of managing epidemics, he posed a series of
questions to the audience: “Will there be a resurgence of Zika? We're
getting into the summer in South America. Are we going to see a
resurgence or not? What about influenza? Are we going to get a new
pandemic?”

Fauci’s last point, he emphasized, was almost certainly the most
important: the possibility that some unknown, powerfully infectious
pathogen could emerge to threaten the world. "What about things that
we're not even thinking about?” he said. He let the question drift out
over the hall, *What 1s for sure,” he concluded, *is that, no matter what,
history has told us definitively that it will happen.”

On the day that Anthony Stephen Fauci was born, the front-page
headline in the Times was “PRESIDENT TO GIVE EMERGENCY FACTS TO
NATION ON RADIO.” It was Christmas Eve. 1940. The Second World
War had begun, and the United States was less than a year away from
joining the fight.

Fauci grew up in southwest Brooklyn, first in Bensonhurst and later in
Dyker Heights, where his family ran a pharmacy and lived in an
apartment upstairs. The pharmacy was across the street from the Shrine
Church of 5t. Bernadette. When Mass was finished on Sundays, Fauci
recalled, people would walk over to get prescriptions filled and to buy
whatever else they needed for the coming week. Tony’s father, Stephen,
dispensed medications, and was known to customers as Doc. His
mother, Eugenia, worked the register, along with his older sister, Denise.,
From an early age, Tony spent evenings and weekends riding around the
neighborhood on his Schwinn, making deliveries.



Fauci’s parents were born in New York; one set of grandparents had
emigrated from Naples, the other from Sicily. Anthony first took
Communion at the age of seven and was confirmed at twelve. He went
to elementary school at Our Lady of Guadalupe. in Bensonhurst. *I had
no idea at the time when 1 was there, being taught by the Dominican
nuns, that [ would be interested in science,” he said. *1 was interested in
a lot of things, mostly sports, but certainly not science.”

In those days, baseball was the social glue of Brooklyn. The borough
was Dodger territory and Ebbets Field was consecrated ground—but
Fauci was devoted to the Yankees, who played in the faraway Bronx. In
the midst of the coronavirus crisis, | e-mailed to ask about this anomaly,
not necessarily expecting an answer, He replied almost instantly. “You
probably are unaware, but half the kids in Brooklyn were Yankee fans,”
he wrote. “We spent our days arguing who was better: Duke Snider
versus Mickey Mantle; Roy Campanella versus Yogi Berra; Pee Wee
Reese versus Phil Rizzuto and on and on. Those were the days, my
friend.”

Fauci has often referred to his father as “laid-back,” which, if true, must
be a characteristic that skips a generation. *Tony has always been
driven,” Michael Osterholm, the director of the University of
Minnesota’s Center for Infectious Disease Research and Policy, and a
longtime friend of Fauci’s, told me, “Whatever he was doing, he had to
do it better than anybody else. I don’t know if it was certainty or
something else. But he was meant to lead. Always. Everyone who knew
him knew that. And Tony knew it, too.”

In 1954, he began attending Regis, a private Jesuit high school on the
Upper East Side. Rigorous, small, competitive, and tuition-free, Regis is
considered one of the finest all-male schools in the country. Fauci
thrived there, though the commute between Dyker Heights and Eighty-
fourth and Madison was long. He once estimated that he had spent the
equivalent of seventy days of his teen-age life on the various subways
and buses he took to get to and from school.

Fauci revelled in the demanding coursework. “We took four years of
Greek, four vears of Latin, three years of French, ancient history,
theology.” he recalled. He developed an ability to set out an argument



and to bolster it with evidence—good preparation, it turned out, for
testifying before Congress. Last year, at a dinner that Regis held in his
honor, he said that the school had taught him *to communicate scientific
principles, or principles of basic and clinical research, without getting
very profuse and off on tangents.”

At the time, though, Fauci had no mterest in becoming a doctor, *1 was
captain of the Regis High School basketball team,”™ he once told me. “T
thought this was what I wanted to do with myself. But, being a realist, |
very quickly found out that a five-seven, really fast, good-shooting point
guard will never be as good as a really fast, good-shooting seven-footer,
| decided to change the direction of my career.”

At school, Fauci's accomplished peers were headed to careers in
medicine, engineering, and the law. At home, he was steeped in the
humanities: “Virtually all my relatives on my mother’s side—her father,
her brother, and her sister’s children—are artists.” His mother helped tip
the balance. “5She never really pressured me m any way, but [ think 1
subtly picked up the vibrations that she wanted very much for me to be a
physician,” Fauci said. “There was this tension—would it be humanities
and classics, or would 1t be science? As | analyzed that, it seemed to me
that being a physician was the perfect melding of both of those
asprrations.”

From Regis, Fauci went on to another Jesuit institution, Holy Cross, in
Worcester, Massachusetts. His high-school faculty had left him little
choice in the matter. “They just wouldn’t write a recommendation for
vou il you wanted to apply to Harvard or to Cornell, or Columbia,” he
said. Fauci enrolled in 1958 and was pleased to find that the university
took a broad view of premedical studies. He signed up for a program
called Bachelor of Arts—Greek Classics—Premed. It was really kind of
bizarre,” he recalled. “We did a lot of classics, Greek, Latin, Romance
languages. . . . We took many credits of philosophy, everything from
epistemology to philosophical psychology, logic, ete. But we took
enough biology and physics and science to get you into medical
school.”

During the summers, Fauci worked construction jobs. One vear, he
found himself assigned to a crew that was building a new library at



Comell Medical College, on the Upper East Side. “On lunch break,
when the crew were eating their hero sandwiches and making catcalls to
nurses, | snuck into the auditorium to take a peek,” Fauci recalled in
1998, at the medical school’s centenmal celebration. “I got goosebumps
as | entered, looked around the empty room, and imagined what it would
be like to attend this extraordinary institution. After a few minutes at the
doorway, a guard came and politely told me to leave, since my dirty
boots were soiling the floor. 1 looked at him and said proudly that |
would be attending this institution a year from now. He laughed and
said, *‘Right, kid, and next year 1 am going to be Police

Commissioner,” ™

Fauci graduated first in his class from Cornell in 1966, just as America’s
involvement in Vietnam was accelerating. Every new physician was
required to perform some kind of military service. “We were gathered in
the auditorium at Cornell, early in our fourth year of medical school,”
Fauci recalled. “Unlike today, we had only two women in the class and
seventy-ning men. The recruiter from the armed forces came there and
said, "Believe it or not, when you graduate from medical school at the
end of the year, except for the two women, everyone in this room is
going to be either in the Army, the Air Force, the Navy, or the Public
Health Service. So you're going to have to make your choice. Sign up
and give your preferences.”

Faucit wanted to work 1n the U.S. Public Health Service; s fallback was
the Navy. He got his first choice, and ended up at the National Institutes
of Health, which was then establishing itself as the country’s primary
center for biomedical research. Nearly everyone in academic medicine
spent some time at one of its branches; except for three years back at
Cornell to complete his internship and residency, Fauci has spent five
decades there.

In 1972, Fauci started as a senior researcher at the National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases. He was drawn to investigating ailments
that were difficult but not impossible to treat. “I wanted something that
could make you very sick and kill you unless 1 intervened. And if |



intervene, you 're essentially cured,” he told Ushma Neill, the editor

of The Journal of Clinical Investization, in 2014, "Now, that scems a
little bit too simplistic, but that’s really the nature of most infectious
diseases.”

Working in the lab of Sheldon WolfYf, Fauci studied the molecular nature
of fever. The field of immunology was still young, but scientists were
rapidly learmning how to manipulate the smallest components of
individual cells, which opened the way to a decade of discovery.
Chronic fevers can have a number of underlying causes, among them an
uncommon condition known as vasculitis—an inflammation of the
blood cells that often occurs when the body’s immune system
mistakenly attacks its own blood vessels. Many of Fauci’s vasculitis
patients suffered from rare inflammatory diseases, such as
granulomatosis with polyangiitis, which damages blood vessels in the
lungs, kidneys, and other organs. The disease was almost always fatal.
Fauci and his infectious-disease colleagues at the N.LLH. were frequently
asked to visit the National Cancer Institute, which was in the same
building as his lab, to consult on patients who were receiving
chemotherapy. The drugs suppressed tumors, but they were highly toxic.
And they had another side effect, Fauei told me: “Those people are
susceptible to a lot of things like infections and bleeding, because the
treatment has destroyed their immune systems.”
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Fauci, together with Wolft, his mentor, wondered if this side effect
could be harnessed to help vasculitis patients, whose immune systems
were overactive, "'l thought if we could somehow give a cancer drug at a
low enough dose perhaps we could turn the disease off without any of
the secondary complications,” he recalled recently. "First we did it in a
few patients, and, much to our delight, they had a total remission. Before
you know it, we ended up curing a very, very lethal, albeit uncommon,
discase.”

For the first time, this technique enabled rescarchers to do effective
work on lupus, rheumatoid arthritis, and transplant rejection. “If you
look at immunology, it has from the very beginning been inextricably
linked to infectious diseases,” Fauei said. “What is the immune system
for? The immune system protects you against invaders from without—
microorganisms—as well as, in some cases, the emergence of certain
tumors from within.”

In 1981, a strange new syndrome emerged that transformed Fauci’s
research and, eventually, the lives of millions of people around the



world. “All of a sudden, this new disease comes along,” Fauci recalled,
reterring to what would soon come to be known as AIDS. “Even betore
the cause of it was proven to be H.LV., everybody in the field knew that
it had to be a virus. 1 said to myself, *Here it is, a virus, still to be
determined, that's affecting profoundly and destroying the human
immune system.” ” Fauci believed that he had been training all his life
for a threat like this one, He was an expert in viruses and in the immune
system—and he had always been attracted to combatting serious. even
fatal diseases. “I wanted to be where the action was,” he said.

At first, few public-health officials seemed to care. In June of 1981,

the Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report, a publication of the Centers
for Disease Control, issued a paper that included an account of five
young men, all gay, who had contracted pneumocystis, a form of
pneumonia that had previously been reported only in people with
dramatically impaired immune systems. The young men described in the
study had all been healthy. “I thought 1t was a fluke,” Fauci recalled. 1
put it aside on my desk. thinking that maybe this was some drug that
they had taken that suppressed their immune system.”™

A month later, an even more alarming report armived from the C.D.C.,
Fauci read it with an uneasy sense that a disaster was looming: “I made
the decision that | was going to stop what 1 was doing, much to the
chagrin of my mentors, who were saying, *“Why do you want to give up
a great trajectory of a career to study a handful of gay men with this
strange disease?’ But, deep down, I really knew that this was going to
explode.”

Fauci wrote a paper to sound the alarm, “1 called it my apologia pro viia
sug—an explanation for what I'm doing,” he said. In the paper, Fauci
pointed out that, although the disease “"seems to selectively affect a
particular segment of our society,” it demanded a medical solution.
Moreover, he warned, “any assumption that the syndrome will remain
restricted to a particular segment of our society 15 truly an assumption
without a scientific basis.” Fauci sent the manuscript to The New
England Journal of Medicine, in late 1981. It was rejected. “One of the
reviewers said | was being alarmist.” Fauci said. He trnied a different



journal, The Annals of Internal Medicine, and the following June the
paper was published.

In the laboratory, Fauci began making progress. He had been
investigating B cells, which are involved in the production of antibodies.
In 1983—before H.LV. was even known by that name—his lab became
the first to report that B cells became hyperactive in patients with AIDS,
When a healthy person is invaded by a virus, antibodies mount a
defense, but, when H.I.V. hijacked B cells, the antibody system went
awry, Fauci and his team had identified one of the crucial features

of AIDS. “We made that observation without having any idea of what we
were dealing with,” he said in an interview for an N.1LH. oral history. “I
think that speaks for sound scientific and clinical observation.” The
politics of seeking a cure, though, would be far harder to manage.

On October 11, 1988, more than a thousand AIDS activists gathered
outside the headquarters of the Food and Drug Administration, in
Rockville, Maryland, to protest the agency's glacial reaction to the
epidemic. The activists knew that their community needed new
treatments if they were to avoid catastrophe—but they were stymied by
the F.D.A.’s drug-approval process, a remarkably inflexible system that
tyvpically took years.

That same day, another group of protesters marched onto the campus of
the National Institutes of Health, in Bethesda, Maryland. They were
headed for Building 31, the home of the National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Dhseases. Fauci, who had become the institute’s director
in 1984, was now the government’s leading scientist focussed on

the AIDS epidemic. Even though he was not running the F.D.A., he
appeared almost daily in the media to discuss the crisis. “My face was
the face of the federal government,”™ Fauci told me. He was asked the
same question nearly every day: why wasn’t the govermment moving
faster? [t didn’t help that the Reagan Administration seemed so
indifferent to the plague,

Fauci watched from his office window as activists surrounded the
building and tried to scale its walls. Some were dressed in black robes



and carried scythes. Many waved pink-and-black banners, bearing the
words "NIH Wake Up!” or "Stop Killing Us!™ All over campus, a chant
could be heard: *Fuck you, Fauci!™

“God, I hated him,” Larry Kramer, the writer and activist who helped
establish the two most important AIDS advocacy groups in the country,
the Gay Men’s Health Crisis and ACT UP, said. “As far as [ was
concerned, he was the central focus of evil in the world.” Kramer
attacked Fauei relentlessly in the media. He called him an “incompetent
idiot” and a “pill-pushing” tool of the medical establishment, insulted his
wife, and even compared him to Adolf Eichmann. In 1988, Kramer
published a scathing open letter. “Anthony Fauci, you are a murderer,”
he wrote. “Your refusal to hear the screams of AIDS activists early in the
crisis resulted in the deaths of thousands of Queers.™

As the epidemic spread and the death toll rose, it was common for gay
activists to view Fauci and NIAID with rage. Fauci did not control the
drug-approval process, but he was seen as a barrier to opening access to
clinical trials, in which volunteers could receive potentially hifesaving
medications.

For most people infected with H.1.V., taking experimental drugs was the
only alternative to simply waiting for death. Yet the F.D.A.'s arcanc
rules prevented the vast majority of patients from qualifying for trials.
For instance, a significant number of HLLV, patients suffered from
pneumocystis pneumonia. The condition—the same one observed in the
imitial C.D.C, report—could be fatal, so many who had it used an
experimental antimicrobial medication called pentamidine, which had
proved highly effective. But people who took experimental medications
were barred from participating in other clinical trials.

At first, Fauci held to the standard N.I.H. line that research need not
focus on the immediate welfare of patients. “When we had clinical trials,
we, the scientific community and the regulatory community, did not
listen™ to the activists, he recalled. “It was, at the time, an attitude that
many of us had. and I probably had it myself.” He was right about that. |
covered the AIDS epidemie for the Washington Post, and it was clear to
me that Fauci was inclined to enforce the paternalistic medical tradition
in which he had trained: doctors and scientists were unquestioned



authorities, and drug development had to follow a rigid process that
included animal testing and rigorous clinical trials. Otherwise, the
benefits and the risks of these drugs could not be adequately assessed.

In 1987, the F.D.A. approved the first drug to treat H.1.V.—
azidothymidine, or AZT—and the announcement was met with a burst
of hope. But the drug’s liabilines were evident almost instantly. It had
harsh side effects, and the benefits wore off: the virus itself soon became
resistant to the drug. When new clinical studies began, involving
cocktails of AZT and similar compounds, tens of thousands of people
asked to participate. Again, though, volunteers were not accepted if they
used other experimental drugs. The anger among activists grew more
intense. “They started becoming amazingly iconoclastic and
confrontational, and that scared the hell out of the scientists, who were
fundamentally quite conservative,” Fauci told me at his medical-school
reunion. “When they were demonstrating on the N.1.H. campus,
disrupting Wall Street, disrupting St. Patrick’s Cathedral, instead of
listening to them, scientists withdrew.”

Without entirely understanding his own motives, Fauci decided to look
beyvond the activists™ furious rhetoric and style. He recalls telhing
himself, “Let me put aside the goth dress—the carmings and the Mohawk
haircuts and the black jackets—and just listen to what they have to say.
And what they were saying made absolutely perfect sense.” It helped
that Fauci had something in common with the activists: “They were all
New York guys. | had a little affinity to them because I'm a New
Yorker, And I zaid, What would 1 do if T were in their shoes? And it was
very clear: I would have done exactly the same thing.”

The activists knew that they were facing a mercilessly lethal disease. In
the summer of 1985, [ travelled to New York to write my first long story
on the toll that the epidemic was taking on the city’s gay community. |
interviewed dozens of men. To the best of my knowledge, only two of
them are still alive: Larry Kramer, who 1s now eighty-four, and a
political activist who prefers to remain anonymaous.

Fauci, too, came to understand the severity of the ecnsis, “Evervone
died,” he sawd. “1 was used to treating people who had little hope and
then saving their lives—that was so wonderful. But, with AIDS in those



days, | saved no one. It was the darkest time of my life.” Faced with
mounting evidence that his cautious approach made no sense, he did
something that few public officials do: he reversed himself. Fauci
transformed from a conventional bench scientist into a public-health
activist who happened to work for the federal government. “1 had to
change,” he told me.

When the demonstrators marched on the N.I.LH. campus in 1988, Fauci
no longer saw a threat. 1 looked at them, and 1 saw people who were in
pain,” he recalled in an article in Holy Cross Magazine. He asked the
police and the F.B.I. not to arrest any of them. Then he invited a handful
of protest leaders to his office. “That began a relationship over many
years,” Fauci said. “They let me into their camp. I went to the gay
bathhouses and spoke to them. | went to San Francisco, to the Castro
District, and I discussed the problems they were having, the degree of
suffering that was going on in the community, the need for them 1o get
involved in clinical trials, since there were no other possibilities for them
to get access to drugs. And 1 carmed their confidence.”

Fauci, in his mid-forties, was the voungest director of an N.1.H. institute
in a century, and he lacked the political influence to act independently.
Even in his own field, he struggled to recruit allies. *1 couldn’t convince
my own people in infectious-disease leadership to take on H.LV./AIDS,”
he told me. So he created a division within his institute devoted to the
disease,

One day, in the late eighties, Fauci asked me to stop by his office in
Building 31 on the N.L.H. campus. He told me that he had a wild idea: he
wanted to hire Mark Harrington, ACT UP’s point man on drug-treatment
trials. Harrington, a prominent AIDS researcher and activist, had no
formal scientific training, But Fauei, like most of those who had seen
him testify before Congress or speak to a crowd, was dazzled by his
brilliance.

Harrington discussed the idea with Fauci, but decided that the job would
be a disaster for him. “There’s no way I ¢ould have functioned within
that bureaucracy.” he told me recently. “The people 1 respect would have



seen me as a sellout.” Yet Harrington continued to make a profound
impression on Fauct’s thinking.

Harrington was passionately committed to loosening up the F.D.A's
restrictive regime. “It was murder,” he told me. I don’t know any other
way to deseribe 1it.” Harrington, who went on to win a MacArthur
“gemus” grant for his work on the disease, established himself as the
most knowledgeable student of the agency's byzantine regulations. In
meetings with Faucei and other officials, he urged them to move faster
and with greater compassion for those who were suffering.

There are three stages in most F.D.A. clinical trials. The first tests
whether a drug is safe. The second assesses its efficacy. The last stage,
conducted in larger groups, confirms that the drug works and that there
are no serious adverse reactions. Harrington argued that people with no
alternative should be granted access to those drugs as soon as they had
been proved safe, even if their effectiveness remained unknown,

At first, Fauci was concerned that, if people taking multiple
experimental medications joined clinical trials, the results would be
hopelessly muddled. He was also afraid that granting sick people
unrestricted access to unapproved drugs would deter them from
participating 1n the trials at all. Harmngton and other activists reassured
him that they were committed to strictly monitored drug trials that would
provide enough data to know what worked and what did not.

Fauci 1s a realist, and the facts were obvious to anyvone who cared to
look. Traditional methods of testing drugs weren’t working.
Underground networks were growing everywhere, With so

many AlDS patients taking untested medications, federal health officials
had to concede that their system was broken. Even the most fundamental
protocol of a clinical trial—giving some participants a placebo—came
into question. In a study conducted in San Francisco in 1989, nearly all
the volunteers had their medicine analyzed, to see whether they were
recelving an active dose. Those who learned that they had been given
placebos almost invariably dropped out.

“There was a feeling in science that doctors know best, scientists know
best,” Fauci said. “We love our patients, but they don’t really know
what’s best for them. Then, when we dealt with this discase that was



brand new—that was frightening, that was killing people in a way that
was historic—the people who were impacted by the disease wanted to
have something to say about how we conducted research.”

There were still moments of confrontation. In May, 1990, hundreds

of ACT UP activists returned to the N.LH.. demanding

more AIDS treatments and greater representation of women and people of
color in clinical trials. At a planning session for the protest, a young
activist named Tony Malliaris performed a rap song called “Storm the
NIH,” which included the lyrics *1 don’t know what Fauci thinks, but
this ain’t Denmark, and something stinks.” (Malliaris died five years
later, still in his early thirties.)

Fauci was undeterred, He threw his influence behind a program called
Parallel Track, which made unapproved AIDS drugs available as soon as
they were demonstrated to be safe, even as clinical trials were
continuing. The initiative would not have succeeded without Fauci. But
he always acknowledged that his approach had been shaped largely by
the constructive pressure he received from AIDS advocacy groups and
from leaders ke Harrington.

This more mclusive approach ushered n a revolution in American
medicine. Patients today demand as much mformation as possible about
treatments they might receive, and no longer act as 1f their doctors’
advice came straight from Mt. Olympus. They scour the Internet,
assemble statistics, and often arrive at the hospital with a folder full of
medical information. The F.D.A., for its part, will no longer consider
approving a new drug until it has consulted representatives of groups
who would vse it. “There are strict scientific principles that have to be
adhered to in medicine,” Fauci told me. “At the same time, a humanistic
touch is needed in dealing with people. You have to combine social
aspects, ethical aspects, personal aspects with cold, clean science.”

In 2002, | wrote a Profile of Larry Kramer for this magazine. By then, he
and Fauci had become friends, with each expressing gratitude for the
other’s work in those years. Fauci told me, "In American medicine, there
are two eras: before Larry and after Larry, There is no question in my
mind that Larry helped change medicine in this country. When all the



screaming and the histrionics are forgotten, that will remain.” Kramer,
who spent years in a constant rage at Fauci, now calls him “the only true
and great hero” among government officials in the AIDS crisis.

As Trump defends his Administration’s response to the pandemic, he
has suggested repeatedly that COVID-19 was impossible to predict.
“There's never been anything like this in history,” he said, at a press
conference on March 19th, “Nobody knew there would be a pandemic or
epidemic of this proportion.™

As everyone with even a casual interest in the history of science knows,
pandemics have altered the destiny of humanity at least since 430 B.C.,
when Athens was struck by a plague that killed as many as two-thirds of
its residents, just as the Spartans were layving siege. Beginning in 165
A.D., smallpox helped ruin the Roman Empire, sowmg more destruction
than foreign armies ever could. And, in the fourteenth century, the Black
Death swept through Europe, killing more than half the population,
according to recent estimates.

Yet, by the middle of the twentieth century, many scientists had begun
to conceive of a world that was largely free of infectious epidemics. In
1951, Sir Frank Macfarlane Burnet, a future Nobel laureate in medicine,
wrote, “The fever hospitals are vanishing or being turned to other uses.
With full use of the knowledge we already possess, the effective control
of every important infectious disease™ —with the exception of polio—"is
possible.” His optimism was understandable. Antibiotics had made
many lethal diseases easy to treat; improvements in sanitary conditions
had transformed the lives of hundreds of millions of people. In
developed countries, typhoid, cholera, and measles—major killers
throughout history—had largely passed into memory; even tuberculosis,
one of the great scourges of humanity, had been in decline for nearly
half a century. By 1972, Macfarlane, writing with the microbiologist
David White, was predicting that the “most likely forecast about the
future of infectious diseases is that it will be very dull.”

When Fauci was a young trainee, these kinds of predictions sometimes
made him wonder if he had picked the wrong career. *1 became



concerned that | was entering . . . an area of biomedical research that
was disappearing,” he recalled in one speech. But, since 1984, when
Fauci became the director of NIAID, there has not been a single day in
which some epidemic has not threatened the globe. According to the
World Health Organization, AIDS has killed more than thirty million
people, and nearly forty million are now living with H.ILV. Tuberculosis,
far from sliding into obscurity, infects roughly a quarter of the human
population; the W.H.O. says that one and a half milhion people died from
the disease in 2018.

But the greatest threat that humanity faces, by far, is a global outbreak of
a lethal virus for which no treatment has been found. In just a few
months, COVID-19 has forced billions of people, in nearly every country
on earth, into a panicked withdrawal from society. Another pandemic
like this might appear in two years, or in ten, or in a century. But | have
never met a virologist or an epidemiologist who believes we won't
encounter one.

For a deadly virus to flourish, it must meet three critical conditions.
First, a new virus—one to which no one has yet developed immunity—
must emerge from the animal reservoirs that produce and harbor such
pathogens. Sccond, the virus has to make humans sick. (The vast
majority do not.) Finally, 1t must be able to spread efficiently, through
coughing, sneezing, or shaking hands, That combination is rare, but,
when 1t appears, the consequences are almost always disastrous.

The Nobel Prize-winning molecular biologist Joshua Lederberg, who
died in 2008, was for years the world's most visionary voice about
emerging infectious diseases. “Some people think I am being hysterical,
but there are catastrophes ahead,” he once wrote, “We live in
evolutionary competition with microbes—bacteria and viruses. There is
no guarantee that we will be the survivors.”

In 2003, Lederberg joined the future F.D.A. commissioner Margaret
Hamburg and the pandemic specialist Mark Smolinski to edit a seminal
report, in which prominent scientists argued for a much more aggressive
defense of the planet. Titled “Microbial Threats to Health,” the report
recommended that the U.S. greatly expand its early-warning systems,
particularly in the developing world. It also urged leaders to strengthen



their ability to respond to microbial threats, with new efforts on the
federal. state, and local levels. The recommendations were almost
completely ignored.

The next year, a highly pathogenic form of avian influenza, H5NI,
leaped from waterfowl to chickens and then to humans. Public-health
officials were petrified. In Bangkok, [ met with Scott Dowell, who led
the Thailand office of the C.D.C."s International Emerging Infections
Program. “The world just has no 1dea what 1t’s gomng to see if this thing
comes,” he told me. He paused and then reframed his thought, “When,
really. It’s when, I don’t think we can afford the luxury of the word *if°
anymore.”

In a sense, the world was lucky with H5N1. Although the U.S. and other
countries mounted a diffident response, the virus tumed out to be deadly
but not very contagious. Five years later, the situation was reversed. A
new influenza virus, designated HINI, infected nearly a quarter of the
global population before vaccines became widely available. This time,
the virus was highly contagious but not nearly as deadly as most strains
of influenza. The fact that the outbreak was less virulent than publie-
health officials had feared created its own danger; by encouraging
complacency, it did more to expose the world to the risk of a devastating
new pandemic than anything else that had happened in decades.
Although Congress had appropriated money to stockpile antiviral
medications and protective gear, many scientists felt that the effort was
grossly insufficient. “We spend many billions of dollars every year on
missile-defense systems,” Seth Berkley, a medical epidemiologist who
leads the Global Vaccine Alliance, told me. “And yet we will not spend
pennies on the dollar to prepare for a catastrophe that is far more likely
to affect us all.”

After the Ebola outbreak of 2014, Barack Obama implemented one of
Lederberg’s central recommendations: he established the White House's
Mational Security Council Directorate for Global Health Security and
Biodefense, an early-warning system for disease in the developing
world. Trump disbanded 1t in 2018, as part of an effort to streamline the
MN.5.C. In an appearance before Congress, Faucit was asked if the
decision was a mistake. He responded diplomatically: “1 wouldn't



necessarily characterize it as a mistake. | would say we worked very
well with that oftice. It would be nice if the office was still there.”

The combination of money and political will can have extraordinary
effects on public health. Under the George W, Bush Administration,
Fauci was the principal architect of a landmark program called PEPFAR,
the President’s Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief.

By the time Bush took office, therapies for H.LV. had become widely
available in Western countries. But, for millions of people in the
developing world, these drugs were too expensive or too difficult to
obtain, Bush felt that it was unacceptable for the poorest people on earth
to die because they could not atford medication that was dispensed
routinely in the rich world. He asked Fauci to implement an initiative to
prevent and treat H.ILV. on a global scale. It has been umiformly held up
as a model of the ways in which global public-health programs can save
lives. “PEPFAR has turned around declining life expectancies in many
countries and likely saved some countries—even an entire continent—
from economic ruin,” Harold Varmus, a former director of the N.I.H.
and of the National Cancer Institute, wrote in the quarterly

journal Science & Diplomacy.

But Fauci has at times strugeled to compel politicians and businesses to
attack the problems that he considers most worrisome. Over the years,
he has become concerned about the possible impact of new viruses,
particularly a lethal strain of influenza. Other viruses are more
consistently deadly: some, like measles, are more contagious. But no
virus that we know of is capable of killing as rapidly and as efficiently.
“We need a major paradigm shift with influenza vaccines.” Fauci told
me, four years ago. “The situation is a mess.”

Because the flu virus evolves so rapidly, experts deciding how to
formulate vaccines can make only a highly educated guess about which
strains are most likely to make people sick. Each February,
epidemiologists study outbreaks around the world—aespecially in the
Southern Hemisphere, where flu season is under way—1to assess which
strains might make their way north. The result 1s always better than



nothing. In many years, though, it 1s woefully inadequate. In the flu
season of 2014-15, the vaccine protected less than a fifth of the people
who received it. In 2017-18, 1t worked for a hittle more than a third.
Fauci has long supported the development of an alternative: a universal
influenza vaccine, which would provide lasting defense against all
strains. “Similar to tetanus, a universal flu vaccine probably would be
given every ten years,” he said. “And, if you get one that is really
universal, you can vaccinate just about everyone in the world.” But such
a vaccine would cost hundreds of millions of dollars to develop and
test—and would replace a product that most consumers already think of
as good enough. No one has come close to raising the money that such a
project will require.

By the beginning of the new millennium, 1t had become clear that the
next microbial threat might not come from a bat or a duck. It could just
as well be created by a human being. After the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, anonymous letters laced with deadly anthrax spores
began arriving at media companies and congressional offices. In the
following months, twenty-two people were infected by inhaling anthrax
and five died. Suddenly, biological terror posed an entirely new threat—
one that has become only more significant and complex in the ensuing
years. In 2016, James Clapper, who was the director of National
Intelligence during the Obama Administration, listed gene editing as a
potential weapon of mass destruction, Many scientists were furious, but
he had a point. Researchers have deployed these tools to rewrite the
genes of mosquitoes so that they are unable to transmit malaria. If their
success in the lab translates to the field, it will be a historic triumph. But
the research also raises an alarming possibility: if’ a scientist can modify
the genes of an insect to protect people from malana, he could almost
certainly use the same technology to add a deadly toxin,

Fauci often cites a similar but more immediate paradox. Thanks to
genetic engineering, we are more equipped than ever to respond to the
threat of a viral pandemic. After the COVID-19 outbreak began, it took
scientists less than a month to sequence the genome of the virus. By the



end of February, the instructions were on the Internet, and the virus had
been re-created in laboratories around the world, by scientists seeking to
develop drugs and vaccines.

And vet, despite our mastery of molecular biology, we live in an era n
which someone can wake up with an infection in China—or France,
Australia, or any other place with an airport—and fly to San Francisco in
time for dinner, spreading the virus long before he suspects that there’s
anything wrong. For most of human history, a virus hike COVID-19 might
have killed many people in the community where it originated, but then
stopped spreading. According to a comprehensive analysis carried out
by the Times, at least four hundred and thirty thousand people have
arrived in the U.S. on direct flights from China since the outbreak began.
Forty thousand have arrived in the two months since Trump imposed
restrictions on travellers from China trying to enter the country.

Fauci insists that an adequate defense against future pandemics will have
to be tlexible. “1 have been saying for eight, ten years that we should
make a list of microbes and try to develop a basic platform vaccine,” he
told me in 2016. A platform vaccine addresses an entire class of virus,
not just a particular strain. *We keep trying to develop a vaccine for one
thing—usually the last one—and 1t’s a waste of time,” he said. “Every
time we get hit, it 15 always something we didn’t expect. So, instead of
predetermining what it is you're going to prepare for, make universal
platforms.”

Such an approach is eminently possible. Using gene-sequence
information and synthetic DNA, biologists are now capable of making
parts of a vaccing in advance. It takes almost no time to sequence a viral
strain, and with that information it should be possible to complete a
bespoke vaccine in a matter of weeks. “You could build a chassis for the
vaccing, and you would have it on the shelf,” Fauci said. “Then all you
would need to do is insert the gene of the protein you want to express
and make a gazillion doses and send it out.”

There are even more futuristic aspirations: the genomics pioneer J. Craig
Venter has proposed using a sort of 3-D printer to manufacture vaccines
on demand. It 1s already possible to print the nucleotides that make up
DNA and assemble them, Venter argues that, in the time 1t takes for an



infected person to fly from one side of the world to the other, we should
be able to print, assemble, and administer a vaccine.

To even contemplate creating these kinds of treatments, Fauc says,
would require building an entirely new system for making vaccines
before a pandemic arises. But, in addition to the scientific obstacles, this
would cost billions of dollars, and no company or politician has been
willing to spend the money. Perhaps, just as AIDS transformed our
approach to clinical trnials, our experience with COVID-19 will change our
attitudes about preventing infectious diseases. A proper investment in
both research and emergency preparedness would have prevented at
least some of the unspeakable human loss we are now experiencing and
the economic crash that has just begun.

The cOVID-19 epidemic will eventually fade, but the public will demand
a reckoning, Inevitably, there will be an investigation, along the lines of
the 9/11 Commission, to look into the ramifications of the President’s
denialism, the shortages in testing and medical equipment, and the
dismissal of so many warning signs. Fauci will not necessarily escape
criticism. He 1s an excellent spokesman for the value of scientific
research, but he runs a single mstitute, and he lacks the authority to
broadly reshape our response to pandemics. “The kinds of things we
really desperately need as foundational tools for dealing with this stuff
aren’t necessarily research enterprises,” Harold Varmus told me. “Tony
isn’t running C.D.C. He's not running FEMA. To tell him to stockpile
defense mechanisms or to move forward surveillance tools into massive
operations around the world—that’s just not his remit.”

Even Fauci's cuwrrent value as a scientific adviser has been limited by the
President’s contempt for expertise. Trump’s coronavirus kitchen cabinet
consists of people like his son-in-law, Jared Kushner, who has no
medical knowledge or experience managing crises—yet has been
appointed to direct the response to the biggest medical emergency since
the influenza pandemic of 1918, Trump has also turned for advice to Dr.
Mehmet Oz, who for years has endorsed worthless treatments and used
his television show to promote notorious quacks. Trump even seems to
think that his trade adviser, Peter Navarro, should debate Fauci about the
value of specific drugs. When Navarro, who has a doctoral degree in



economics, was asked about his medical qualifications, he said, “l have
a Ph.D. And I understand how to read statistical studies, whether it's in
medicine, the law, economics, or whatever,”™

Among Navarro's enthusiasms is the malana drug hydroxychlorogquine,
which he believes could cure COVID-19. There 15 currently no evidence
to support this conclusion, as Fauci has pointed out on several occasions,
On April 5th, as Trump continued to tout the drug as a miracle cure, a
reporter at the daily briefing asked Fauei to comment. Trump refused to
allow him to speak. In an appearance two days later, Trump kept up the
hype. “I say try it,” he said. “You're not gonna die from this pill.” Not
long afterward, he even suggested that zinc might help.

To plan a coherent biological future, rather than simply scramble to
contain each new pandemic, will require an entirely new kind of
political commitment. It would certainly include the creation of a
permanent position, a special assistant to the President for biological
defense. Similar jobs have existed in the past, but not for long, and not
with enough mfluence to matter. David Relman, the Stanford professor,
told me, “This kind of job needs somebody with the authority to preside
over domestic and international threats, both natural and deliberate. And
that person has to sit in the White House with immediate access to the
President. Without that, we will really have nothing that can work.”
Until then, we have Fauci, a seventy-nine-year-old infectious-disease
expert pinned between Donald Trump and the American people. It can’t
be easy. As Fauci recently put it, with characteristic candor, “I give the
appearance of being optimistic. But, deep down, I just do evervthing |
possibly can, assuming that the worst will happen, and I've got to stop
the worst from happening.” #

Published in the print edition of the April 20, 2020, issue, with the
headline “The Good Doctor.™
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2010 16:30:40 +0D00

To: W

Ce:

Subject: RE: Infectious Diseases Society of America Guidelines on the Treatment and

Managermant of Patients with COVID-19 Infection

Thainks, Carlos.  As you know sinee CHIT bas been in intch with the 1S5 A, the HHS guidelines will be coming out
ihis week.

Best,

Ty

..'|..1'|I.I1-:|-'|1:.r 8. Fuwci, MD¥

Dhirocior

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectias Discuses
Building 11, Roaan T A-(015

Y1 Coemter Drive, MSC 2520

Hatiomal Institutes of Health

Hithesdn, MO 20RS2-E520

Phione:

FAN: (300} 496-4409
E-mail:
Thee informeation dn thes eamanl and any of 16 aftachments 16 confidential and may conlan sensitive information, [t
ahould nod be used by amyione who 15 not the orginal imended recipient. 1T you kave recgived this c-mail in ermor
please Inform the sender and delere 6 from your mailbox or any ether sorage divices, The Mational Tnstjuge of
Allergy and |nfeciioves Dhiseases (MLATDY shatl not sceept ubalind for sy staiemenis made that are the sender’s own
andd o expressly madis on bebadF ol de WIS by one of ils epreseniafives,

——Ciriginnl Message—
From: Dl Rig, Carlos
Sent: Saturdry, Apeil 11, 2020 1208 PM

To- SO . hony (NIHNIAID)[) S
Subpect: Infectious Diseases Society of America Guidelings on the Treatment and Management of Patients with
COVID-19 Infection

-

IDEA guidelines ane oul
hitps:/wywadsociety, org practice-gudeline covid-19-puilehne- treatment-and-mnnagement.

Carlas del Bio. DL
Sent from miy iPhong

This e-miail message (incloding any ottachmenta} is for the sole use of ihe intended recipientis ) ind may contain
confudentnl and prsaleged mifvrmation. 1T #ie reader of this message iz not the intended recipient, vou ame banchy
nitified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this message (ncliding sny attachments) 15 stactly
prohithitied,

IT you have recerved tns messege ingmror, plense confart the sender by reply e-mail message and desiroy all gopies
of the origimal message (inchuding attachmenis).



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 16:25:25 +0000
To:
Subject: P Infectious Diseases Society of America Guidelines on the Treatment and

Management of Patients with COVID-13 Infection

Let s discuss.

Aathony 5. Fawci, MDD

Dvirgcior

Matipnal Instituie of Allerpy and Infiections [acoses
Buulding 31, Rusim 7A013

31 Cemter Dwivie, MSC 2520

Wariomal Instittes of Health

Bethesda, MDD 20R32-25H)

Phore;
FAX: [MH ) 4596-
E-mail
The informeation n this e-mail and any of it attachments is confidential and may contam sensitive information. [t
should ot be used by anyone who is nof the orginal iniended recipient. I yvou have received this c-mail in error
please imform the sender anad delets if from your mailbox or any other storage devices, The National Institue of
Allergy and |Infectiows Diseazes (WNLALLY shall not accept Labality for sny statemients made that ave the sendet's own
and fol expressly made on bebadf of dve NTATD by one of {5 representatives,

censel Higinal Messageses-«
From: Del Rio, Cardos
il 1T, 1320 12:08 PM
- Fanei, Anthony (NIEUNIAID) [E]

; gk Dhiseases Society of America Caidelines on the Treatment and Management of Patients wiath
CONT= 1% Infection

ITI8A guidelines ane cul
hieps:/‘www idsociety. org practice-guideline/covaid-19-guideling-treatment-and-management.

Carlos del Rio, MID,
Sent From my iPhone

This c-mail message (including any oitnchmends} is Tor thesobe wse of the intended recipientis) and may contain
contidentanl and prvileged mfvrmaton. IF de reader of this message @5 not the ntended recipaent, you are benshy
nedified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this message (ineluding any attachments) is strigtly

prohibated.

I wou have received this message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail message and dosiroy all copies
of the original message (including attachments).



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Fri, 10 Apr 2023 15:12:24 +0000

To: EF === = — 31|
r——— ——— =

Subject: FW: Atlantic's coverage - Fauci as "heartthrob”

David Bradley is the Chairman of The Atlontic. Geeez....

From: David Bradiey <dbradley@theatantic.coms
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Subject: Atlantic's coverage - Faucr a5 "heartthrahb"

HI Tany,

[ B | send you greetings and the deepest appreciation,

| am onby one of your millions of folowers who feel in your debt, But, | am the only one with a
magazing that has dedicated a whole article ta “the thirst for Tony Fauei.”

This will be the least impartant item on today's to-do list. But, someday, your grandchildren
and their children, in turn, will want to read

this: https://www.theatlanti¢.comflechnology/archive/2020/04/anthony-fauci-coronavinus-
crush/eie544

My best wishes to you.
David
Dawid G Braniey

hawrmcn

Atlanbe Niea:



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 10 Apr 2020 15:10:47 +0000

To: David Bradiey

Subject: RE: Atlantic's coverage - Fauci as "heartthrob”
David;

Many thanks for sending this. | could not have even begun to make this up.
safe and well.
Warm regards,

Tany

Fram: David Bradiey <dbradley@theatantic.coms
Sent; Friday, April 10, 2020 10:20 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: Atlantic's coverage - Fauci as "heartthrob"

Hi Tany,

L I | send you greetings and the deepest appreciation,

- Ploase stay

| am only one of your millions of folowers who feel in your debt. But, | am the only one with a

magazine that has dedicated a whole article to “the thirst for Tony Fauci."

This will be the least important item on today's to-do list, But, someday, your grandchildren

and their children, in turn, will want to read

this: https://www theatlantic.cam/lechnology//archive/2020/04/anthony-fauci-coronavins-

crush/609544/

My best wishes 1o you.

David



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 10 Apr 20020 01:37:52 +0000

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAIC) [E].Barasch, Kimberky (NIH/NIAID) [C]
Subject: P Letter from Rep. C. Smith to Sec Azar and Dir Fauci
Attachmants; 2020-04.09 Smith to Arar and Fauci re Lyme and COVID19. peif

Yl

From: Griswokl, Kelsey < (I

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2020 8:41 PM
To: Griswold, Kelsey
Subject: Letter from Rep. C. Smith to Sec Azar and Dir Fauci

Good Evening All,

Attached i3 a letter from Congressman Smith to Secretary Azar and Director Fauci, Please let
me know if there are questions or concerns associated with this.

Best,

Kelsey A. Griswold | Legislative Director
Cangressman Christopher M. Smith {N1-04)
2373 Raybum HOB

Washington, 0L 20515

T



